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- — Federal Burean of Infestigation

H. S, Bepnrtuent of Justice : V
\
Pogt Office Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
September 1, 1936,

Director ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation ' /

wWashington, D. C.
RE: BREKID.

Dear Sir: g 3*"‘('?1

2\
I am trensmitting herewith clippings from thq/Mami Tribune T ¥
of August 28, August 31, and September 1, 1936, which relate to & suit
brought by one Robert GJ Lindsey, 1898 S.¥, 11th Terrace, Miami, a-
geinst J‘oseph H.f.fsdams and others and to counter suits brought ageinst
Lindsey.

It is noted that Lindsey is interested in the/Biscayne Kennel
Clab and alleges that the management of this Club by Adems has injured
the 1 reputation and business of the Club. It is further alleged by Lind-
sey that Adams and his associates, T. RJ Knight end John C.\Knight have
harbored gsngsters, specifically mentioning A’;gg?ggg;is.

In this connection, it is noted that Special Agent Royel J, Un-
treiner, of this office, recently received informetion through ons .Tohn
H.[ Ott, Jr., 1419 Congress Building, Miami, to the effect thet Lindsey
had informetion believed to be of interest in this case. Lindsey was
interviewed at length by Agent Untreiner, and the information furnished
by him related entirely to the business difficultises which he had 8xper-
ienced in his dealings with .Tod Adams and Robert Lane, Attorney for Adams
in conmsction with the Biscayne Kennel Club,’ "Lindsey was unable to fur-
nish the Agent with eny information relative to the barboring charges in-
volved in this case. Lindsey alleged that he has received a nusber of
local telephone calls from Adams threatening harm to him end his wife in
the event Lindsey furnishe! information to the Income Tex Unit of the
Treasury Department of detriment to Adems,

At the time of the contact bad by Agent Untreiner with Mr. Ott
the latter informed the Agent that he had information that the two Enights
have been spending a great deal of time in Wasbington trying to bring pol-
itical influence to bear with Congressman }vhrkfﬁilcox to the end that the
charges against Adems in Federal Court mizht be dropped. - .-
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Director,

9/1/36

These clippings are furnished for the information of
the Bureau, and any dsvelopments belisved to be of interest
in this connection will be {mmediately trsnsmitted.

RBN:C
Enclosures.

Ce: Cincinnati

Chicago
Cleveland
St. Paul

Jax #7-24

Very truly yours,

R. B. Nathan
Special Agent in Charge,

2,




From the Miami Tridune, Mismi, Florida, August 28, 1936
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From the Miami Tridbune, Miami, Fiorida - tontinued f2

H: “BORED HERE- -Stockholders of the Biscaynex'-
Kennel club charge that efficials of the track harbored .
Alvin Karpis, former Public Enemy No. 1, during the
gangster leader’s visit in Miami, in a suit demanding
appointment of a receiver for the club and a general

counting of how revenues were spenf. # The st
plomises sensational developments. T
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From the Mismi Tribune, Miami, Florida, August 28, 1936 = eontinued /s
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‘ By JEANNE BELLAMY S
. Alvin Karpis, once the nation’s Public 3

3

Y

Enemy No. 1, was harbored in Miami by the.*
heqd of the Biscayne Kennel club or: was a
/palt and confidante of a coterie of prominent
{!oc&l business men, it was charged yesterday
T fin e _40-page  petition
filed in Circuit covrt. -

for the appointment of
‘a receiver for “e track .:

£
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and a general accounting "Lﬁ\,;
of the property. 33
The suit declares the track ’:

is in danger of.losing its fron-
c%lse becouse of a “conspirs i
a "

e

among majority stockholdersf ..

i whereby J. H. Adams, indicted by} »

I'afederal grand jury for shelterin
Karpis, is kept in control of

i corporation's affairg, = .. ..




From the Miami Tribune,

1 specifically for tharwibar——=
ation are John C. Knight, former

mission and a former director
t

‘member of the Miami City Com-
‘ defunct Bank of Bay Biscayne,

ontinued on Page Twenty-two) <

&7

(Continued from Page Three)
and his brother, T. R. Knight, who
is Adams’ father-in-law.

The petition mentions the protec-

tion given Karpis in one salien
paragraph = wherein Knight is
quoted as announcing that “he was

going to hake to himself 2 salary
of $10,000, because he was not

vame Karpis Aides
In Dog Track Suit

a-upangthe part of the said Adams,

the said T. R. Knight and the sai

J. C. Knight and others associated
with, confedeuting with and con-
spiring with said nights and said
Adams, the aforesaid franchise or

t| permit is in grave jeopardy of

being lost, which should the same
occur, would result in irreparable
loss to these plaintiffs and all

going to take to himself a salary
i ing gangsters without getting
‘ something for it.”

|  “They turned over and caused
“to be turned over and into the
hands and management the affairs
and business of said corporation,”
the petition asserts, “to the afore-
mentioned J. Adams. And
plaintiffs here aver and show that
on to-wit: February 7, 1936, the
said J. H. Adams was indicted by
the grand jury of the TUnited
States District court in and for the

southern district of Florida in three
separate Dbills of indictment, ,
charging the said J. H. "Adams,:
athong other things, with aiding |
1 afd abetting a fugitive from jgs-
tile. Plaintiffs further show t tg

the fugitive from justice in the gn-.
dictment was one Alvin Kar¥is,
ow serving a term of imprison-
ent upon a plea of guilty of-a
~harge of kidnaping and whe was
rior to his conviction and incar-
eration known and generally re-

ferred to as Public Enemy No. 1.
“Despite tbe unsavory reputa-
' tion of the said J. H. Adams,” the
" suft continues, “and in utter dis-
regard of all decent public opinion
in this community, the said T. R.
Knight and his brother, John, have
persisted during the past three
,racing seasons in relu ning the
- gaid J. H. Adams as general mana,
ager, conspicuously  advertising
[that fact in the public press and
;J%}}roygh‘ _other advertising me-
jums., 7 - - .
“Because of the reputation and
lconduct of the said J. H. Adams
placed in the management and con-

f

trol and held out to the public}
generally as the manager of and
in control of the business and’
affairs of the defendant, Biscayne i
Kennel club, Inc., and because of
the reputation of persons with;:
kwhich the said J. H. Adams sur- §
trounded himself and held out to
the public as his associates and
sistants, the said defendant, Bis-
yne Kennel club, Inc, has gt
.#to disrepute .and said . copduct

sons similarly situated with
 CLaintiffs of any right, or privilege
“in the management of the aff

_wand business vl

other persons similarly situated.”

The bill of complaint also
charges that Adams, “through chi-
canery
gained control of 2,064 of the total
8,145
common vog\g stock.

“T. R. Xnight and John C.

Knight,” the suit continues, ‘‘not-

withstanding their protestations
of honesty and good faith and
their desires to protect the in-
terest of all stockholders alike
have with full knowledge of tihe

wrongful conduct ef the said J. ;

H. Adams and his ‘associates’ in
appropriating to themselves the
common stock acquired in the
manner hereinabove set forth,
ratified and approved and do con-
tinue to ratify and approve said
wrongful  conduct
{hereby become parties thereto.”

Describing the predicament of
minority stockholders, the suit
aleges:

“From the leginning of the
operation of
defendants, Biscayne Kennel clab,
Inc., there was forlned a con-
spiracy and confederation by and
amongst certain of the owners of
the majority of the common and
preferred stock of said corpora-
tion for the purpose and with the
intent to operate said business for
the enrichment of said stockholders
so conspiring, and to_defeat the
righte of minority stockholders in-
cluding these plaintiffs.”

As a result, the bill asserts, the
track has been “almost continu-
ously embreiled in
wherein and whereby minority

stockholders have scught to cor-
rect and prevent the fraud and
mismanagement upon the part of

such majority stockholders.”

The

ction
_alings, the suit charges. .

e 4

‘Plaintiffs were prevenjed from;
¥ .sserting or attempting to assert
sssisting other p:‘::

or aiding or

and nefarious scheming,” |

shares of the corporation’s |

and have |

the business of saidy

litigatma-

conspirators resorted to
gangster taclics to prevent com:t
that might expose their

|

Miami, Florida, August 28, 1936 - continued b
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hereinabove set forth because of
i having been in fear of great
‘harm and threats of terrorism re-
‘ceived from the aforementioned
I
" rectly

! the affairs f said defendant, Bis-
i by which these

! ing unfair,!brow-beating and abus-

or attempting to protect their
rights and interests therein as

bodily

H. Adams communicated di-
from said Adams to these
plaintiffs that if plaintiffs under-
took to or persisted in an effort
to examing or caused to be ex-
amined the books and records of

Kennel Club, Inc., in and
plaintiffs were told
that further efforts along that
line would meet with the bomb-
ing of their home, mutilation and
other bodily harm. )

“Moreover these plaintiffs allegey
and charge upon information an
belief that the said J. H. Adams
from the beginning of his connec-
tion and association with, control
and management of the affairs
the defendant, Biscayne Kenn
club, Inc., the said J. H. Adan
has adopted :nd carried out
same attitude and methods of

cayne

ing other persons, and did as
plaintiffs are informed and believe
on or about the 26th day of April,
1933, assault and otherwise mal-
treat one Howard Weemick, then

cgged with permission as he
thought, of the said J. H. Adams
in the examination of the books
of the defendant, Biscayne Kennel
club, Ine” T '

The plaintiffs in the suit are
Celeste Dunbar Lindsay, authoress,
and her husband, Robert G. Lind-
say, formerly of Cleveland, Ohio,
both now residents of Miami in

,the Shenandoah section. Their at-

torneys in the case are Thomas 3.
Dowdell and John J. Lindsey.
They charge the kennel club owes
themoot t:cf)tal of ?72,500, inc]l‘udin
5 0 for preferred stock an
72,500 unpaid dividends, 3

: dff enfianta

prevented from prote@n;,_‘

Py



From the Miami Tribune, Miami, Florida, August 31, 1938
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v By JEANNE BELLAMY =" T
‘lconoclastic disclosures about prominent Miamians and members of the !ocal “sporting fraternity” will op

v

. af .
;fé'i'dliring the progress of tangled litigation over financial affairs of the Biscayne Kennel club, attorneys for Mr. amd’
i*" Mrs. Robert G, Lindsay prophesied yesterday. .Revelations about visits to Miami by Alvin Karpis, former Pub.ig
* ] Enemy No. 1, now in prison; ““Ma’’ Barker and her son, Fred, who were shot down by G ~~n at a farmhouse near.
? {Ocala, and echoes of the “Skeats” Downs murder and a sensational Georgia murder case, are scheduled to provide *
' ?a lurid background for the trial of almost a dozen cases that have been started since the Lindsays on Thursdnv filed
o T T = in{Circuit court their voluminous pe*'tion for '
,adtointment of a receiver, accounting of"

) 'tuhds and remova! bf J,ertain officers of tha .

- TR ==<"* "~g-track corporation. ’ i

’ . Charges in the suit that
) | T. R. Knight, his brothes '
| John, his son-in-law, J. H,.

]

' {Adamgs, and other directors of -
the club are jeopardizing tha .-
track’s  franchise by consorting .. |
with gangsters or condoning such |
- | | associations, already has resulted .

: 1§ filing of four criminal and fouw g |
Wil actions against the Lindaays.g ‘

ith three more such cases p < |
’ -~ - - - || #ed today by attorneys for ¥
" ctub directors. . oo daeniom)
\ .
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: 'From the Miami Tribune, Mi{ami, Florida, of August S1, 1536 - continued, f£

! 71 «To R sKnight started ARl
1 prosecution against Mr. and Mrs,

indsay on Friday, accusing theng
of perjury and criminal libel fom
statements in their bill of come
plaint about him. This was followed
late Saturday by filing of foum
damage suits for a total of $2,000,«
1000 by Knight, Adams, Carsoy
Bradford and Benjamin T. Cose .
tello, all directors of the corporsa
tion, named in the Lindsay suit ag
“conspirators” scheming to enrichl
themselves at the expense of mine
ority stockholders.

James Carson, who, with T. ‘

wdell and John J. Lindsey, i |
regpresenting the Lindsays, yes \

PO PP LA

dfy characterized the coun
ontinuved on Page Twenty-two

Suit Will Bare Secret$
Of Karpis Gang Here

% (Continued ]'rom Page Three)
chaxges as an effort “to sidetrack

pubhmty from the main case.”

“We have filed a civil suit whlch
we expect to be able to prove,” i
Carson declared. “Naturally, we
expected them to try to throw a
' smokescreen insiead of meeting the
"issue.”

Adams, who is under federal in-
dictment for harboring Karpis in
Miami, is the principal target of
the Lindsays’ suit. Robert C. Lane,
one of his attorneys, on Saturd .
announced plans to bring char i
of &riminal libel against the Lirg- -
sads b¥cause”of the allegations
thér suit against Adams.

he receivership suit declares
. A “because of the reputation and
&.nduct of the said J. H. Adams”
and his ¢ assoclates the dog track’s
_franchise ‘s in grave jeapardy of
being lost.”
. The Knight brothers, named in
the bill of complaint as “two then
highly respected citizens of Miami,”
come in for part of the fire because
they allegedly have persisted in
keeping Adams in con(rol of the
corporation’s affairs “despite the
unsavory reputation of the said J:
- - J. Adams and in utter disregard
of all decent public opinion in this
community.” .

T. R. Knight is president of the -
corporation that owns El Comodore
hotel, at the corner of S. W. Second
ave. and First st. He built the
hotel in 1924. His brother John is .
astformer meinber of the city com- i
nfssion and was a director of the

BRnk of Bay Bi:cayne, now de-
ct.
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3.

rent legal bombardment that

®followed filing of their sensational
| suit over the financial affairs of
the Biscayne Kennel club, Deputy
sheriffs, searching for the Lind-
says to serve them with notice of
four damage suits totaling $2,-
{ 000,000, reported the defendants
have not been seen since Saturday.

Meanwhile a fifth civil suit, in
which J. H. Adarms' is asking
$15,000 damages, was filed yes-

rday in Circuit court against

ndsay. The suit, according to

Continued on Page Twenty-two)

From the Miami, Florida, Tribune of Septe.mber 1, 19%
o - w -t e R
‘Eindsays Vanish;
New Suit Filed

Soft-spoken Celeste Dunbar Lindsay and her whitgs e (c(',gf,;,,u;d from Page Thowgf"—"
husband, Robert G. Lindsay, vanished yesterday
om\\ghe‘scene of the cur

P I o

Robert C. Lane of counsel for
Adams and others named in the
Lindsays’ suit as “conspirators,”
involves the $6,500 purchase price
of stock Adams bought from
Lindsay in a salesAdams charges
subsequently was voided by a
eourt order. - -

“We have stjll more sensational
warrants to serve, but we do not.
care to discuss them until they
have been served,” Lane said in
discussing the “disappearance” of
the Lindsays. "

T. J. Dowdell, who, with John J.
Lindsey and James M. Carson, is!
representing Mr. and Mrs. Lindsay,
declared that “they are not rum-
ning away.” .

He explained they felt the need
of & rest after the hectic sequence
of evnts that followd filing of
thir suit Thursday, and merely
have withdrawn from the battle-
fleld for a few days.

“There were rumors around the
streets that ‘this was just the
ginning,’” Dowdell said, “ahd
there was no use in their be
here until we decide what we
do about a hearing on their ¢
iral charges.”

The Lindsays are at liberty un-
der $1,000 bond pending a hear-
ing on perjury and criminal libel
charges preferred by T. R. Knigh
who, with his brother, John, an
his "son-in-law, Adams, are princi-
pal targets of the receiv:rship suit.

Adams, according to his attor-
neys, also plans to lodge criminal
Iibel charges against the Lindsays

The cause of the return blast
from Adams and the Knight broth-
ers was the implication in the
Lindsays’ suit that Adams, the
Knights and others have conspired
to enrich themselves at the ex-
pense of minority stockholders in
the dog-track corporation and that
they have consorted with gf#ng-
sters, thereby bringing the tfhck
into disrepute. )
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Septexder 1, 1938
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31 20ial Agsnt in Charge : o - co .
Chicero, Illinois : e S el
bt Re: Brekid o LT
Dear Sir: ' . - -
) ‘ ‘;
e There are attachsd hersto photsgraphs of :rs,,
¥ile od&attQ Johﬂrock Tonyrﬂrsbach and J’Mttdm'
(to msea). X ) _ - S o
-2‘ R - ' ,'.({
It §s requested that six coples of aach be zado :
and forwarded with the orlgi.‘ah\ to lh' f’larelam office,
Trere 1¢ also attae)od an 8):10 group photorraph
of the mations of the Cleveland City Jail, and {% §is re-
questsd that three coples of this picture da zade and for-
warded to the Clevaland offics tozether with the originll.
: It 13 slso rocueated thet six p‘sotographs of ; .
Dolores Telsney, Yuat and stanlup poses, do fornarcad %o
tte Cleveland office, .- o . e .
Tery truly yours,
J. P. ¥MAC FARLAND ' ' ‘ oL
Specinl Agant in cbnrp Tl
731\ _ .
§ enpgs. - . ‘ O " e
[+ 1+ 4 uroas ; Nars ¢ . /
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AJR Mal - apzcm nxuvm ST N S
Speotal Agent fa Charge, < - = - I SRR e b S
Los ingeles, Califoraiae - - R
Fo: pEENID - |
} ..i q\» B ) ;’. A . »".ks- ) -".,;.,..‘ ~‘ ] 3 — B ,"‘ Cwn i
e Raference 16 made to the report of Speoisl Agent H, Dv ...

Esrris, dated at Cinoinnati, Chlo, 6-23-36, in the adove entitled
9ase, shisk eontalne ianformation relative to ajconfidencs game pers -
potrated on Kr. Frederic C.JTuttle, : ) ;

A8 & rezult of inveatization condueted by the New York
and Boaton Offices, this office is {a redeipt of photographs of —— ——
severel ipdividuals who may p--*ibly Rave been ¢onnedted with thie
oonfidencs soLemee Thers arc xmlttea to yoh herewiﬂs photographl
of tx followi lndividuulu : Yo E .

} e S T S TR
) APP&RY al!aa uth\u- amJ.ltoa. Kew York P.D. jl&.@% - e
1('BRIN, Urited Gtates Northeastern Fenitentiary i&?&!t
jﬂ.ﬂlo. United Statass Fortheastern Penltentiary f“"'“ -

W

Lﬂl. Pollcc Dopartmeu Dtr.ver. COIDI‘&&O.‘ }lbaﬂs. Q,; -

-

. Rr. ?unlo h presently absent tm Cine mau = 1 t cT
visit to the Yeat Coasl and prior to leaving Nes 2dviased this offise
that the aext address at shich hes oould De reached would _:obadly

be 1027 €1 . Aivenrue, Corovnado, Califoralas Hia dm:ghter, Katharine-
Tuttles “'omiek h also pz‘eaently at 10x7 Olive An.. COronado.

. Califoratae ' ot A N X ,,f N

It &s re\ueatad t!@at o emlosad photograihs be L 2.t
a;hi‘ai‘ 4 % ¥r. Tuttls 2ad bis doughter In an effort to idsntify -
the persons reaponsidle for the eonfidence gme perpetrated sg,ainct

kr. futtle. REOORDED & INDEXED Z i S
— Ly f
Coples of all reports relative %o wifs {{tar shoudd !

be furnished % ths Charlotte Office, inaasuch as the $30, 00,00
obtaizned from ¥r. Tuttls was taken from hfa By these individuals ‘

at Charleston, 3S.C. C - ‘g 1%
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_/*“:':‘_
S




B R TR

e & n

<
:
:
¢
'

She Qggsiana
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Special Agent in Charge, . = = & .* . 5L

aevs;nd, Ohio
Deusir. : Re: BREXID o

RN et SETOTy T “‘%‘? i A .‘5" %
} A8 reiussted in jour letter of Auguot 28%h, s
1936, there have deen prspared at taie or(ice six w\“‘
goples @ach of ihe photographs of Tave, {1ler, .uoa z,
&11;8! nnd 11&@0’0 o "- \” e }.z, i ;‘ *‘: .

These photograrhs are deing roréardod hare-
with, together wi{th the original photographa whieh
~ you rorsardod with your Ietter. e e e =

ST~ - o o Very truly yours, - T iﬁ e
; : . e Y :
B % 5 } = 1 }
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" L L SEEEN
Form No. 1 o
THis case orIGINATED AT Cineirnnati

BARBCRING OF FUGITIVES;
Exard Gsorge Bremer s Vietim | RATIQ{AL Vlm ACT
T - '

Cleveland Qrieno. 7=1 ah
REFORT MADE AT o "' DaTE wHEN MADE ;‘r:i;aoo Fom o REP;AMAA;—IY‘ T
‘ Cleveland, Chio - 9-1-36 :8:2?—?1“36 l S. K. McKEE ‘
; © TMLE S T C - _: ::AR;‘.:TEROFCASC o i
| ALVIN ks.ap;s with alisses; IR, JOSEPE P. MORAN | KILNAPING; OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICR;
| with ali&ses, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1232; et al; } ]

T

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

!

C. W, Cody, fcrmar FPolice Inspector. unatle to furnish
data as to identity of perecn who furaisted "tipoff®
to gang 2-5-34. MFillred Wilcox, policswoman, fur-
nished signed stztament as to her investigstion eof
Scwyer, Barmon, Burdette and aZvised indications

were that somebody male telephone call for women.
She alvises conditions in Women's Bureau are such
6;”’ that practically no police work can be actomplished.
Earry Hugo, polics sergsant, advised he and Detective
Joe Jacobs,talked to Patton and Bebtebdrand on night
of 9-5-34 as to identitles of arrested women, but
that these men ccould not aid in {dentifying women;
that investigation reasulted in location of 4419 West
171st Street house and shuwed men bhad departed about

8:30 p. ms Attorney Edward C. Stanton stated he went

to jail to see Earmon woran as result of telephone

cell from unknown woman received a.m, of 9-6-34.

Police Matrer ¥pllie Bartelbeim denies conrnection

with "tipoff® telephone call, Signed statement ob-

tained from Charles Sellers, speakeasy operator near
old Earvard Clud, that Karpis, Farrison and zan named

. Barry freqiented his place in 1924 and were intro-

Na\A duced by aler from Harverd Clud -amed {1},

' Info. - Fhos returned Cleveland apd will ene

, re deta of value as to Harverd Club,

Telephons taps on Ardell Quinn and Kate Welsenterg
‘ = [» Teveal modus operandi of these persons and show tele-
IO pbone calls to polfce offfcials; wsumwsaticn ¢ tele-
. " phone logs set out Lerein. Info:mation obtalned that
.fi;~‘¥\‘Vbte uelseuborg 13 clceaely aligned iith Hﬁ»obrtnl,
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with the tap OB the Weisenberg telephone it is to be stated that arrange-
ments are peing made 10 yrensfer this tap to the business telephone of
Weisenberg at the Mayfair Casino in downtown Clevelend, {nsamuch as it
1s believed tpat a surveillence on this latter phone will be more pro-

- ductives [ L. SUEREI L e e e G, SEETm
i ) RC d < . R L

, ~ wr. C. ii@o&y, chief of the Safety pepartment foF Cleveland
Trust CompanY, and formerly Inspector of petectives of the Cleveland et
Police Department, nolding this position auring the year 1934, was int?f- .
viewed bY special Agents 8. K. licKee and Cc. B. Smith, relative to nis -~
part in the {nvestigation conducted by the Cleveland police at the time .
of tpe arrest of Sewyer, Harmen apnd Burdette, and he stated that be was
pome at the time {hat the women were brought snto the jail and avidently . -
ipe officers who worked on the case were asaigned 0 it by the Lieuten=
ant in Charge. It was Inspector Cody's opinion that the true jdenti-
yies of the women were not 1earned until & part of & eriminal record oF
ﬁngerprint card was found in the West 171at Street,address after it was
raided, stating tnat if their jdentities pad beel xnown b¥ the poliece
pefore the time of the raid, be gould have been notified and op the Jo®
pimself, &8 ayery policemen would be enxjous 1o make & arrest of that
kind, declaring ynat the arrest of & man OF &Bné 1ike the Earpis mob -
wonld de considered a "good pinch any time.® | v .

v

f.

R

Yr. Cody gtated that pe believed that Detectives Jecobs and T
Eugo hed called ab {he Barvard Club and interviewed gpimmy“kettone
Gowever, be stated thal altbough petective Jacobs bad known Fatton
for yeers, wpatton wouldn't tell anybody anything regardless of who
| they were", .end be taved 1B 8 retiher pooT piece of worke. Inspector
Cody stated 1pat he pad heard rumors of 8 telephone call veing nade %0
4he Barvard Club, 838 well as Iumors of & diemond pracelet oT pin or

ng bveing pized up in tbe casd gomewhneres tut he was never abvle to
ascertaln who may bave nade the call or wbere the pracelet, pin oT |
ring wente }¥r. Cody was asked if he had any suspicions &3 to who ma¥y
pave ¥ipped off the gané that the women were arrested, and be stated
that unless .8 knew definitely he would pot 88y anything furthers stat-
ing tbat he certainly would bave 1iked toO pave kKnown who it was at the -
time it nappenede Agents advicod MT. Cody thatl similar jpquiriss had
s veen made 1y agents ijn various places, and due to his past position :

Mrs. Mildred B Wilcox, policewman, who made the origina}l .
arrests of tbe Sawyer, Hermon and Burdette womed on Septasber 5, 1954,
and petective sergeant Harry BugOs one of the getecti. -8 who jpvesti~
gated the women, were interviewed by Ageots smith and McKee, and sien~

-3=
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ed statements furnished by them are being set out below, Detective
Joseph Jucobs, partner of Hugo at the time of the asbove investigation,
is dead at tLe present time. His neme has arisen on previous occa-
sions in this investigetion. The statements furnished by these in-
dividuals will be retained in the Cleveland office files,

T T T O T P R 2 S
L {'/: . ( s '.""",--'“ N ;x"‘}zf‘_‘,:tf_ 2 & ui’:;;’ \ ':' i "'Cleveland, Ohlo sy E
S ST, e T E T P - August 27, 1936 i

Tt B L
* J LT et Oy

Tl o . ,4'~.: R e - s o = : Fa “l‘i'r"t\'i S *5) =
"I, Mildred H. Wilcox, make this ‘statement’to C. E. Saith and
8. K. KcKee, Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, 8.
Depertment of Juetio®s |  '>.or . oL ef ool 0 be

e -
wrm e T B . ot = LT

. o L. R - 4., o ',_.,‘ < n‘_“ 3 » N S
*I reside at 6710 Hough Ave,, Cleveland, Ohio. For the past six P )

years I have been employed as a policewoman by the Cleveland Police . SerET e

Department. s L - _

L S

"On Sept. 5, 1934 I was sent to the Hotel Clevelard on an emer-
geney call inp connection with three drunken women with a smell echild RIS
with them r:ising a disturbance. When I reached the hotel I found .~ ™ . i
the mazager had taken the women to a room, He made {t plain to me '
that the hotel did not wish to take any action as to these women, a /) -
but did not feel ithat they should go out in t:eir intoxicated condi-

tion with the child with them, . . . .

"I was taken to the room and found three women_whom I can identify
from photographs which have been shown me as Gladys\sawyer, Paule~Har-
mon, and Wynond< irdette, The little girl with them was supposed to
belong to the Sawyer woman, I found the women in a partially intoxicat-
ed condition, but they were more ugly than drunk. I told them I would
ha¢e to take them to jall and the Farmon woman frmediately took off a -
diamond bracelet and told me I could have it if I would let them go,

I paid no attention to the offer and told them they would have to go
along. The Sawyer woman then pretended to be very drunk and I took RN
her downstairs in a wheel chair with acsiatance from the manager and
several hotel employees. :

-

i
1

"fhen we reached my car the three women started to fight »'th me .7« -

and sll four of us went® the ground, I was hit in the eye an’ ay B RO
begsn using their feet on me, I yelled for help and several traffie ’
officers camd to help me. The Burdette woman and the little girl were

placed in the fropt sea$ of my car and the other two in the rear seat

. \ 54 - e S ‘h{ R % -
| B ) oo et 37 A
E . 7 . R RN B - . e
. E \‘\,‘ ) ; r / ‘ L. R ~ ‘ -::; - . __‘; - .
'“ d L ’
. - = i S N i

| OO
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witk an officer, Two additional officers road on the running board
and enroute to the station they had to keep picking up various
articles and papers which the wamen took out of their pocketbooks
apd three onto tke street from the car.

AT TR By e e ae AR AL ORI I St A Vo it S LTI SORe A R S ’«"”“"f"'}w”

i "After placing these women in jail I reportod the matter te . f§?'13°r€f A
Inspector Cody, advising him that I thought they should bs fnvesti-' . .° i s E
gated, as they would not give information concerning themsolvebﬁ, o i
on account of fbe expeneivo jewalry thej were wearing, because t ﬁ
of their attempt to bribe me and becaussé they appeared tough in

they used violent profanity. I then wont to the doctor to receiv. %;":

] - . r‘)f - : e 3 Pl
attention for my eyl. IS I ALt BeES ; ; g hﬁgay_%f g, e
e el ;:: 4 S g

Y 'Detectivea Hugo ‘and Tecobs were in at the tims, s0 they went St
upstairs to que°t10n the women., While talking with them the Harmom . =~ . °
woman had asked me $o telephone Shirmy Patton at the Harvard Club emd .«
tell him that Bthel Matterson was in jail, Both she and the g;ryor
woman had said_ theiQ husbands were gemblers and worked at the arvard S
Club, They said if their husbands could not de reached by phone to ‘B«.c ; '
simply tell Patton thnt they had been dﬁgnking and were ?5 jailh Y
- . LN W - Y e L S
I refused to make any calls for them, While In' the Jail Eblly '
Bartelbeim suggested that I get in touch with an ettorney named .- rE e 7
Stanton to represent these womem. I knew Stanton dy sight at the time,
I told her I would not call anybody and warned her not to do s0 {nas-
much es the women were being held under am investigation charge.

W - G e e m—— P et

"Ne bad talked to the little girl who was at the Women's Bureau
and she t074 us the names of the women and that they had come downtown
in a car. Her story conflicted with the stories of ths three women, e

tectives Hugo snd Jacods and I took the little girl around the down- ' ;
town section in a police car im an effort to locate the éar belonging =«
to these women. We did find the car in a parking 10t and the little . Rl
girl identified it thru a coat on the rear seat and a dress that belong-
Od to her. . e ) A,A T I T :i;"‘g B i P VI SR S
. s ,.ué % ‘.-;—.-‘* ,*;~'z;. ‘r f-.v "'f’,<3i’.;7,--v < -.J,‘,.-gﬁ._w ;

"During t‘ night, possibly around nlne or ten o'c’ock, the Sawyer_
woman _gsent for we and she was brought to a conference rgom in the’ city

HRE

jail to talk with me, She apologized to me for having been so nasty, _f‘“"
also for hitting me. She asked me to do what I could to help her get S
o~ R R o AT r_"_ * o T - ’“'u; .
\\ ) ; . ‘, . \ . . ¥ I RN ’r ) " ‘s ) : . .’;
¥ , ) : £ B S N L ;
A ,;) \N_VM;i“ \3\ —} e AN "K. L
. . L4 ] 1 Y . » R A :-' - ‘ 2 ""\f -
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out and offered to let me go downtown and "buy anything I wented at
the stores” if I would help her, I was trying to get informetion from
Ler as to the identities of the three women, where they lived and who
their husbands were, so I told her that I would give her a break
if she would tell ms the’ truth about who they uero. I e LD

“) .I,;

. i

‘ "Neither the H&rmon nor Burdette woxnan was brou.ght to q conferenoo

* room to talk with me that night ‘\' ) NI X ir X
4 ." * # 2 \ 1 F}:"q‘“'.‘v:\ ,};' 4 h - i '—,: . ‘

*The detectives Lad secured anm address from the Earmon woman t.nd 2’

we 211 took the little girl with us in a police car to look at the .. . -
place. We found it to be an apartment building and that the Earmom 5. ¢ - .
woman and her husband had moved away from it about a month beforee i . -
Thru talking with the janitor at this building we ascertained where o
these women had moved to, and we took the 1little girl to look at the
places ¥e rode around in the vicinity of the address which had beenm
given us but could not find the house, The child became sleepy 80 .
Hugo snd Jacobs drcve me back to the Women's Bureau with her, They ragl
said they were going to continue the{r efforts to find the rlace, It T
wes about midnight at this time. I went off duty at this time and had
nothing further to do with the case. Wheh I came on duty the next day
I wes told the women were being handled by the fedeml authorities = |
and were not at the city jail. _ 1 . ... L o L ... .00

"Frior to going out with the two detectives and the child I went
up to the Detective Bureau to meet Hugo and Jacobs and saw Attorney
Stanton at the desk., I did not talk with him but the thought ren thra- -
my mind that somebody had telephoned to him and he was at the jail im
an effort to see the three wamen.

- - . . < Ei N [ ."'\ -
Y 7 Y 4 } L Y /s/ "Mildred Loz } )
’ﬁ'itneesed' A e A // '

- 8, K. Md".e, C. E. Smith, Special Agents,
Federal Dureau of Investigation ) ‘
U. 8 Depaxtment of J’ustico RN T = T

IS

Caw ,,,«;’ I . RN

St g P R . 2 e

- " With reference to the conditions existing in the police depart-
ment, Mrs. Wilcox stated that in the event agents desired to checks -
her reoord at the Women's Bureau, they would find that Hazel Witt, .
superintendent, would advise them that Mra. Wilcox could not be trust-
ed and was considered a liar and poor ofﬁcer. Agents raquestod ¥rs,
Wilcox to state why agents would receive information of that sort, end
she advised that when she first Joined the despertment ebout six years -
ego she always told the truth end by so doing always managed to §ot -

;;7"?"

PR - . emm - Sl g o
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in trouble, explaining that it was a known fact that once in & while
some of the women would be a little late due to being held up at the
hairdresser or in some sbre, and they would call in and give some
excuse for not being on time, the excuse generally being a made-up

story of some nature other tham the truth, Mrs, Wilcox advised -~ ftx»*wnj

that when she called in she did tell the truth why she was late and
always had to make out a Form M {form used for risdeeds in general)

and appear before the Chief, and after a year of thi s she noticed thgt-f
those who lied always got by and were never in "hot water', B0 in lgf- :

L

‘pel'-derense sue haa done 1ikewisa. x‘ A0 T F "

e i >,.: ‘!""sa»A:,f. t- gl

&" 13 e

Continuing, ¥rs., Wilcox stated that om ome occasion Miss ntt ‘fk

was interviewing some of her social worker friends, and Mrs, Iiloox

had the oocasion to discuss a case with her in front of the women, - *

end after being permitted to relate the whole case Miss Witt stat- -
ed that she, Krs{ Wicox, was such a liar that even if the facts were
true, she would not believe them., Mrs, Wilcox stated that the inci-
dent neturally embarrassed her. On another occasion Mre, Wilcox ad-
vised that She had arrested a man for indecent exposure before minor
children, and the warrant had been sworn to by the mother of one ofv

‘the children; however, the man had not as yet been booked although

. before the court and sentenced to nine months. s

he was in jail, ¥rs. Wilcox informed agents that she took the case
up with Mrs., Grossman, Judge of Municipel Court, on a Saturday mora--

.5

o -

IUPRN N

ing about 10 a.m., &nd Judge Grossman Jdemended that theé man be drought ~

before her at once, Mrs. Wilcox aivised the judge that while she had

the affidavit and warrant for the man, he was not bocked but the Judge

insisted on hearing the case at once, Mrs. Wilcox stated that she im-

mediately went to the jail and requested that the man be brought be-

fore the Judge, whersupon Sergeant Westfal, the Court Sergeant, became

very abusive and cursed her for making the request and refused to let .
the prisoner out of jail. Mrs, Wilcox returned to court and advised
the Judge that the prisoner wes in jail, but S:rgeant Wesifal refus-

ed to bring him to court, whereupon the Judge stated that she didn't - 7,

care if the Chief said he couldn't come; she was ordering him before
her, Mrs, Wilcox stated that she ret...ed to the jail and advised
the jailer of the Judge's attitude, acd the prisoner was then brought

3

S I 5‘-'*'1 .
m L v . . 5;*.":.,-v\. *‘.

. A £ ~ g b

After the case ‘was over Sergeant Westfal ordered Mrs. Wilocox o

to sutmit a Form M end told her ke »%s placing her on charges of -

¢ nduct unbecoming an officer. NMrs, Wilcox made the Form M out apd
the sergeant refused it and quested ‘nother’ one, which she also !
sutmitted,s After her return to the Women's Buréau she s ordered »
to make out another one, which she, likewise, did.

B .-
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: Mrs, Wilcox stated that the case was taken before Lieutenant
: Wiess, who steted that there was no basis for the charges, and they
; would Lave to be dismissed; however, he would reprimend Mrs., Wilcox
before the sergeant; to this Mrs. Wileox strenuously obJected, and ""lf it T
then Lieutenant Wiess went to Hazel Witt, fn charge of the Women's = = . @

-

Bureau, and told her that there were no charges which he could placs s e

" against Mrs. Wilecox; however, Miss Witt stated that he should place fgf S,
some any way, a4s she could‘not handle Mrs, Wilcox, ., Fothing was eyer ‘ i
_ done about the charges preferred against Mrs, Wilocox, . - ".,_ . Sl A
L . . ‘;- R o . : . e ._.:;" - 2 Lo ,_,. “ ( o .§ ;‘&> . .-!r‘)_ B
- Continuing, Mrs. Wilcor stated ibat shortly after Mr, Ness .. = . "
‘became Director Miss Witt started "riding® her again, and although N

| 2

she was working on the night shift, Miss Witt would order her to
appear at the station in answer to scme trumped up charge at 8:00 .
a.m. in the morning and then kesp her waiting until about 3:00 p.m.
before talking to her and then after the interview was over it was .
time to report for work. Mrs. Wilcox stated that this ogcurred se IR YRR
frequently that she became disgusted and notified the dspartment 3 o
of her intenticns to resigf; however, before she resigned Assistant / S
Director James Flynn called upon ber at her home and requested that -.~< =
she reconsider stating that the Diresctor was rather well informed om , ‘
conditions existing and something would be done to remedy them. Mrs, .
Wilcox further stated that she had worked as a detective for the
Folger Detective Agency, the Sterling and ¥eloh Company and the Higdbee
Company, but since she had joined the police department, she had done
less detective work then ever before, stating that the Women's Bureau.
at the present time was merely a cleasring house for relief agencies
that were too lazy and inefficient to do their own work,. ‘ -

- -

AT s *~ d 4 R T
, Continuing, Mrs, Wilcox stated that it was common knowledge ' . .
in the Women's Bureau that Superintendent Hazel 7itt was what she term- <.

ed a "Tholma West™, as were several other poloéwomen, In explanation
of the term "Thelma West™, several years ago a woman by that name was
convicted of murder, and during the course of the trial testimony re- L
vealed that she was a sexual pervert, Mrs, Wilcox also stated that &t = ™
coumon knowledge in the police depariment that Policewomsn . T
dagwas very friendly with Pollcewcraniig 8l who is a colorsd © .* ..
that on one occasion the police made a raid on the F~3t Wave,
a_r‘-ht b for white and colored people, and bot- Fand |

were in the club with colored ascorts, .. . |

tte rolice did pot consummate t:e raid, - : they could mot

N\ arrest same of the people and then permit k
iscort to leave, BMrs, Wilcox advised tha. s g esoort was a -

= AR o :
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well-known colored hoodlum who operated a Lincoln convertible coupe.
The following description of Mrs., Wilcox was obtained by agents from
personal observation and questions snswered:

e e s o . VA e ey "
‘ : Neme - "~ = = Mildred E. Wileox - "; R .1 2y
Age -85 born August 20, 1901 ,1<;L316", Sl
S . Heightwﬁ,;‘; :;,-'5| 3w ~ e ..‘/A,‘ e ,.‘ )
v VWelght ¢ -'138 1bs 200 1ba. in 1954 ‘o SRE
o - Color of bhair - btrownm, bronze tint; braided duns over ears; O
Color of eyes - blue &elieved wore k.not in back in 1934. ... .
Complexion - fair- L w0
Butld . - medium . -heavy 1n1984 LF R D
Dress '~ - navy blue uniform suit with shirtvailt "“7 Ty
Photograph - In view of the fact that Mrs, Wilcox is om -

gick leave and was pot present when Eliot Ness, -
Director, caused the policewomen to have their
photocs teken, Mrs, Wiloox losned esgents a photo- -

N e “i _greph of herself taken in 1934, A copy of this 7~
D ;photo will be made for the file. . | I .
- Lt . AR S SN . /
’ "Clevelend, Ohio.
«: v e L e Rem % val PR o . A“.guat 86. 1956

e~ - L U Sppe

"I Herry Fugo make the following atatrament to S. K. McEee and
C. E. Smlth Speciel Agents, Federel Bureau of Investigation, U. S.

- B T U U ———— —— o —— PR,

"] am employed as a Detective-Sergeant by the Cl.veland Police De-
partment. During 1934 I was a Detective asesigned to Central Statiom o
and was workinb vith Detecti;e Joe Jacobs. Iasobs i% now deceased. . \L

*

"During the early part of September 1934 sometime shortly after » _ “a/
Jacobs and I came on duty we met Policewoman Wilcox inm the hall near
the Detective Bureau, and she told us about having arrested three women
at the Cleveland Eotel. The women were arrested on an intoxicatiom ..

charge and as they bad a lot of jJewelry and money on thex &and woull S
not furnishk 1formation about thamselves we were asked to question: ;_.;, A
them. One oi the women hed a little girl with ker a.nd the child ta' R
being held in the Women's Bureau.. . :; L '“~~L TR
PN T "-,&‘,' RN R
' 'J‘acobs and' T wont to the Women's section of the jail and talked | v
to the three wamen. I have bteen shown a group photograph of Wynona S

Burdette, Paula Harmon and Gladys Sawyer and I can il.atify the -3
women appearing ifn the picture as the three women we talked to and !rho e

T

c e - e - A e e — B - U S e g T £ . - R ea
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gave their names as WynonJIWalcott, Ethel Matterson end Gladys Sawyer.,

: "ynone would not talk to us, The Matterson woman told us her
: husband was from Toledo Ohio and worked at the Harvard Club; thet he
yas a gambler and dealt blackjack at the Harvard Club, She said if.. .., b
we wanted to find out who she was to call Shimmy Patton &t the Barvard . % +*, -
Club and he would tell us, later she told _us that she and her husband ﬁa‘,;*f"f
lived at an address on Farkhurst Avenue, The Sawyer woman also sald. < 7¥; ”ﬂ*‘bﬂ‘x
Yer husband worked et the Earverd Club and she wanted us to telephono"*{zg* .
Patton 21s0. These women were pertially intoxicated, and I remember °.: fﬁa x
that the Sawyer and the Matterson women were very profane in their -. TR
talks We tried to fird out from these women where they lived, but
they would not tell us and only 1nsisted that we call Pattom, ™y "’
I S SRR e S R S SO SRS S | 'x»,;:- z, , )
'Later I talked to the 1ittle girl of the Sewyer women and she told I
story which conflicted with the stories told by the three women. She told
us of an automobile parked downtown which belonged to one of the women, .
while the women told us they came downtown in a texicab., After we had T TR
talked to the child we again talked te the three women and they atuck ~

£

LR

.—l

to their original stories, While in the jail talking to these women }q} T
.Mrs. Molly Zartelheim suggested that we telephone to Shimmy Patton bwt N
we told her we had no intention of doing so0. - . i LI
L E e S ,—',a Sy w L s e
"Iacobs ¥iss W1lcox end I took tne little girl in a car to the S T e

downtown parking lots with the final result thet we located a Ford

coach which she identified thru some of her clothing as being the
property of one of the women, Lazter during the night a traffic officer
brought a bill of sale and a bunch of house keys to headquarters smd =~ -
the bill of sale was in the name of Matterson with an address on Jeffer-
son Avenue in Toledo, Ohio. We then drove to the address on Parkhurst

. \ Avenue which the Matterson waten had furnished and learned thru nelgh- - ,}
bors that she and her husband had moved from the address about a month
previoug],y. \\,‘* . / ~. - '\,,/ R I

“Jacobs had been acquainted with Shimmy Patton and Artj%ebebrand o

of the Harvard Club for sometime and he belic 4 he could ascertain SRR LI
the identities of the women thru them. I had kanown Patton for some time, R
We took Miss Wilcox and the 1ittle girl dback to Central Station amd.. ¢~ .~ .
then drove to the Earvard Club where we talked with both Fattom amd .. - '«.. ™
Hebebrand, We asked them for information concerning some blackjack T :
dealers from Tbledo, telling them that we had three women by ‘he names ° .

" of Matterson, Sawyer and Walcott under arrest, tLe charge being intoxi- B i
cation and that they would not tell us anything about themselves excapt
" that their husPands worked at the Harvard Club, X’ ‘her “atton or Hebe- -
brand stated that they " -d no men by those names working at the clnb,,gt{‘_;.s.,
but suggested that they might be using different names, They mentione . “:.i
ed that they had one blackjack dealer from Toledo and we aske3 them to
bring him out front. We were not permitted to enter the building, They

-10-
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brought out a redheaded fellow with whom we talked and satisfied oure
selves thet he was not connected with the women.

"Later Jecobs and I conducted an investigation concerning the
. Parkhurst Avenue house and learned thru the janitor of the place _ nmy gt o o

that the people had moved to an address which was later learned te _iﬂ;ﬁ' - -
be 4419 West 171st Street. It was well after midnight by this tim R
s0 we secured the detective cruiser from Central Station and some’ .7-“"~§“5-
officers from the 17th Precinct and went. to this houses I got into g ! ’

the house by means of one of the keys which bad been found by the: '~ ™ P

traffic officer, We found nodody im the house, but I 30 remember ‘“’1~ e
finding a Chicago newspsper which I could tell from the folds in .

same that it had been used in wrapping up a machine gun. Jacobs and :
I remained in the vicinity of this house all night watching it and "{ £a
waiting for the occupants to return., Kobody returned, however, We

were relieved on the following morning by Detective Cowles and his

partner, whose name I do not recall, We lesrned from neighbors that

some men had been at the house aboui 8:3C pm, had siteyed about ten

minutes and them left in an automobile, Jacobs and I had nothing - ~
further to do with this case except to investigate the Ford coach; T:)
also a Packard sedan which neightors told us had been parked near .

the 171st Street house,

S -

"At no time during thevcourse of the investigafibn condueted by - -
Jacots and 1 did we learn anythirng as to the identities of the hua-
bands of these women.

"] desire to state that neither Jacobs nor I had any contact with - -~ -
Shimgy Patton or Art Febebrand other than I have related in this state-
ment, I also desire to state that neither of us at any time telephon-
ed to any lawyer on behalr of :hese women.,. 4 ) ‘)

. FRRC

'I have read the contents ‘of this stetement, consisting of three-
pages and know the contents to be the truth and to be composed of sub-
stence furnished by me,

‘ . N /a/ !Earry Hugo, Sergte™. Wi e
“',’7 - : o “; e ‘;F“ v a R '_p{. = - : SR “) % ',q;v:'; i :{: . «i - K ’S"
3 e . . i, . &, - . e RS . '1_ :l.: -_)':‘ , .. : ‘:‘5;. 7 ; : ,#ii 'Y :'13‘“ ’.';l . -,‘,’ B f ﬁ: . . - :?
Witnessed: : ' - A ;A“L.fg‘ T aaom
S. K. McEes C. R. Smith Special Agents, . ST
. TFederal Bureau of T vestigation,-\\\ S A e -
" U. 8. Department of Justies . ) ot N v
S d / : : - 7 L /' L

-n-
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In addition to the statement secured from Harry Hugo, Detec-
tive Sergeant of the Clevelend Police Department, Hugo stated that
there were times when hoodlums and racketeers were picked up by the
squads end placed in jail and shortly thereafter the sergeant of the . <>~
squad would receive a broadcast, and he would be asksd what he had '}f a:kf'
against the man, as an attorney was at the jail to represent him. .
Hugo said that the men often wondsred how tre information leaked *q
out, especially when the hoodlum Lad been plckod up on the street }5‘
and had not been able to get in touch with anyone himself, BHe said .
he is morally certain that the leak is in the turnkey s office, but
that he cannot prove this statament. ;,ahgi‘» . - s S e

RSt R

LT . .. R -

In connection with the automobiles mentioned 1n the stato- L
ment of Sergeant Hugo within the near future, the official police
records referring to the cars will be secured and the proper investi- "
gation relative to them will be made, A check of the permits issued
to attorneys &nd civilians by the officer in charge of the atation e
house will also be made to ascerteip the identities of the individuals. ‘
who contacted the Sawyer woman, Paula Harmon and Yynona Burdette while
they were in tke City Jail. fr ,‘ L PO Foe ’

-

.

Eiward C. xﬁ tanton, attorney, 606 Terminal Tower, Cleveland,
Ohio, was interviened by Special Agents C. E. Smith and S. K. XcKee
for information as to his contacts with Paula Hermon, Gladys Sawyer
and Wynona Burdette., He advised that on what he later lesrned was
the morning following the arrest of these women he had a message upon__
his arrival at his office to the effect that he should see Krs. Matter-
son at the City Jail., He stated that he had no idea who this woman
was, He stated further that a few minutes after his arrivel at the = =~ =
office he received a telephone call from an unknown woman who told him
that he should go to the City Jail to see & Krs, Mztierson. Fe denled

. -*n.

" that he knew who had called him., He advised that shortly thereafter he -

went to see Imspector Cody :t Central Station and sfter waiting approxi-
metely an hour obtained an interview <ith Ethel ¥: terson, He said that

she merely asked him to represent her in connection with her arrest; '

that she did not tell him amyth! : about hersell or her husband; that )
she did not ask him to get in touck #{th anybody to deliver a message, . .
but that she did ask him to talk with two women who had been arrested -~
With her. . . wg I3 ) ‘)"k;‘\‘ . i ~‘. (V‘ g‘ S ) - .,-’;-“;‘;.

ir. VVanton was ahown photographs of Paula Ebrmon, Gladys Saw=-"

ysr and Wynona Burdette, and he identified the photo of the Harmon ,f

woman as the likeness of Ethel Matterson. He recogni::d the pictures

of the other two women as the persona he talked to at tho request of -

the Hzrmon womam,~ R - S

2
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He stated thet none of the three women ever asked him to de-
liver a message on the outside for them, claiming that they only de-
sired him to represent them in connection with the intoxication charges
under which they were held.

S PICN

RS ARE et S RS A "“‘?&r “i'*ﬂ"\**"‘~a v.‘!"“"""..
..-y‘» . u'-? ra B

ur Stanton related that on the following day he talked again
with Inspector Cody and at this time was advised of the identitiss .
of the three women, He soid Inspector Cody informed him thet the' vo-
men were connected with men wanted by the government for the Brem‘r fg.g
kidpaping. On this occasion he learned thet the police had filed ';.ﬂ;m
against all three women under the suspicious person law, He again . -? ?-‘J“f
talked with them in order to make appropriate arrangements to represent el
them in court, He advised that when talking to them they requested .~ g
that he take care of their jewelry and that he did take into his ~ -, .. = -
possession numerous pieces of diamond set jewelry, which he retained
until sometime in late September or Gectober 1534 when the women calle
ed at hie office and secured sems, - Yo .

# AT e, | a,

- \ "‘N\('
Mr. Stanton referred to hia‘receipt records and advised that

the three wamen returned to his office on Sept=mber 24, 1934, and paid ,

him $300.00 in way of attormey's fees for representing tham when they

were under arrest, This receipt was made out to "Nrs, Gladys Sawyer .l

et al - in full for case". He stated Leré that he went to court for . ...

tkhem when their cases were cslled, but that the police told him the

women had been taken into custody by the government and the Suspicious

Ferson charge against them was subsequently dianissed.

— [P - o m— e [ D 2 att e e I

It was the statement of Mr. Stanton that none of the women
during the two interviews he had with them made any complaint about
a piece of diamond set jewelry having been lost or stolen from them ™.
while in custody. Fe was asked this question on several occasions, }
but claimed he knew nothing about such a matter. He was also asked _/
several times if he knew the identity of the woman who telephoned to
him or if he had communicated with anybody at the request of any of
the women, but he continued to assett that he neither knew the womanm -
nor got 1n touch with anybody at the request of the womon.}’ ._3‘31: )
.+ o at e T ~ '5 oy <
E? Stanton alao advised that Paula Harmon had a breakdo'n S
after she returned to Cleveland and was confined in some hospital,.
She was later teken t! u Frobate Court and ordered to some institu-
tion. He stated that he obtained leave of the court for her to 80 .
to her home in Texas and that on the dqy of the big kidriping in R .
Louieville, Ey. he put her on the train for her ome, He advised :

cu . . e PR ‘e
W s - B . a3 . -
F C e E “T‘M. EE e - .
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that she paid him $150.00 for hie services in conmection with the Probate
: Court metter and his visits to her while confined in the hospital,

é kr. Stenton stated that he had frequent contacts with former Special

: Asent ¥. E. Peters while the Earmon woman wes in Cleveland on the

second occasion, inasmich as Feters was handling some investigatiom .- -~ ~~'=
as to Paula Barmon while she was in the eity. ...+ °° . &y 7
b ~ In response to questions Mr. Stanton advised that he balieved

the original telephone message to his office had bean received by -,
either Mr. Brown or ¥r. Feighan, ‘as these two men aré usually the . .
first ones to reach the office on mornings, Interview was had with - "
both Mr. Jerome Brown and John Feighan, but neither of them could A
recall having recelved this particovlar message. They informed that . - < -
Mr., Stanton bas received a large number of telsphone messages to the . °
effect that he should go to the City Jail to see a certain party and

in connection with these calls they advised that the name of the call-
ing party was never received, ) :

e

* TN 77N i{’ ‘}‘ -=Aug, 29, 1936-- i}

; t k. g ’ '(\ ; . a % V';

Jrs. Mollie/Bartelheim, police matron, was requested to appear

at the Cleveland field office where she wes again interviewed by
Special Agents §. K. McKee and C. E. 3uith, In view of the fact - S
that KMrs. Wilecox had informed agents that Vrs., Bartelheim was rather
active in politices and wes of the opinion that she had spoken at
some of the "Sweeney for Congress”™ meetings. Llrs, Bartelbeim was
first questioned elong those lines and she stated that she "loved"
politics and didn't hesitate to state her views whenever she felt like

it. -

Continuing, Xrs, Bartelheim advised that during the regime of '\
‘ayor Ray T. Miller {1929-31) she had been discharged by Safety Di-/}
rector Adams for elleged activity in politics, but was rehired when
Harry L. Davis became Mayor, Krs., Bartelheim advised that she was a
Republican and Congressman Sweeney an independent Democrat.

Mrs, Bartelheim was qufstioned very closely relative to her com- ..
nections witk James "Shimmy®N Patton, and she became very indignamt¢ - .- 7%
end stated that 8he never h4d any .onnections in any manner whatscever
with Patton, further stating that on one occasion while riding with _
some friend Patton had been pointed out to her and that was, accordips ~
to Mrs, Bartelheim, the only time shg}had zver seen Patton., )g - }

X4 o . N . - ¢

z M o F 3
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¥With reference to Art Hebebrand, Nrs. Bartelheim stated that

she had nothing to do with him and could not recall seeing him for
years and that she had never been to the Harvard Club and 4id not
know where it was located. Mrs, Bsrtelheim was questioned at length
! about the manner in which she héd searched the prisonérs emd™im” <, pELE
particular what disposition had been made of thefir jewelry. Mrs, .U}
, Bartelheim stated that she could nof recell whether she had removed ;oo
the prisoners' Jewelry or ndt; however, She stated that in any event * 7.
she would have glven the priso ers & receipt for their property. Itf‘f f."z
rill be recalled Lere that EJ Stanton, attorney, stated that he per= . . g
sonally took the prisoners' jewelry for tear they might lost samo. RS
. R : § N e LB ';:»‘.% " ﬁ:;' -

I view of the statement nade by Patmlman Walter walker e -
that some prostitutes when under arrest frequently acked if Mollie :
was on duty, krs, Bartelheim was questioned as to her treatment of
prisoners and she readily admitted doing favors for them; however,
she denied using the phone, conirary {0 orders, at any time, She, .
likewise, admitted that it was entirely possible that she may have r.,2/~“:\~
remarked to eny officer or policewoman that the priscners, meaning - 4
Gledys, Wynona and Paula wanted someone to call Shimmy Patton,” ex- .
plaining this statement by saying that she frequently calmed the moro -
turbulent and abusive prisoners by appearing to agree with their de-
mands, It is believed posaible that the tip-off telephone call may - ..
have bteen made as a result of information emenating from Mrs. Bartel-
heim in the event she did not personally meke it,

-

~--=- -~ - A group photograph of the persopnel of the Women's Bureau of- - - --
the Cleveland Police Department has teen supplied by Eliot Ness,

Director of Public Safety; however, an additjonal picture showing

the women in standing positions is being made, as the present pic- S
ture does not fairly indicate the sizes and heights of the women, ‘ .
A eimilar photogrsph of the police matrons is also being made, It .

has been learned that Director Ness has reprimanded the police photo-
grapher in connection with the making of this picture, edvising him )
that he appeared to have made the picture for the women ratber than DT e

i o w &
_tor the office of the Director of Public Safety. - 5 IR T 1 R R
- “ v, P e t J‘-; iy ‘ DI cw s
A photOgraph obtained from Mrs, Mildred Wilcox. policewoman. .
has been forwarded to the Chicago office with request that it be re-
roduced o e At e e . e S, =
, " k‘" Y i W f”( "*, LI \\ T ‘ o7 "
d’hen Mrs, Mollie Bartelheim waa interviewed at the Cleveland he

field office she pormitted the taking of her photograph with a re- .
comar camera, inasmuch as she is off duty on sick leaves The films .

_have not been returned from the photograsphers as yet, and it is not - 7
" " xnown how the pictures turned out.
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who_had. bean at the Earvard Cludb for about two weeks and whose name ...

7=l

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent S, K., McKee
dated at Clevelend, Ohio, on August 25, 1936, wherein it reflects
that Frank J, ~neisenberger, 13214 Forest Hill Road, East Cleveland,

Ohio, advised/ Special Agent R. T. Noonap that Le bad overheard g . R R,
" man by the neme of Sellers, who operated a bootleg joint in fron% ™ Y IR S

of the old Harvard Club, remark that Karpis had visited his - - e 3;-14?

place, Sellers was requested by Azents Foonan and Smith to aeeon-,,;;'“ e,

pany them to the Cleveland field office where he was interrogated, ™ ? P

apd the following signed statcment obtained, the original of which .’ F

is being retained in the files of this case at Cleveland Ohioo,}g g e

» ) v? ;oo n R

During the 1nterv‘ew Sellers danied that ho had ever seen~ i;j‘ Aot
Art Hebebrend or James "Shimmy® Patton {m the company of Ka:p s or MO YT
the other men whom he recognized from photographs.

n

-

.'Cleveland Ohio .
. ,jégd Angust 24, 1956 .- : .

P oo ey . P
L. 3 Lo i

e E S N T R
"Lb’name is Charleé&éellers. I make thls atatement to c.‘i. ;}Y"
Smith and R. T. Koopan, pecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of .
Investigation, of my own free will, no threats or promligses having

been ﬂade to me, ) . F e et > e el

S [ 5 :
a -2 =

R

nT *eside at 3113 Hﬁrvard Ave., where I have operated a beer
parlor and restaurant for the past four years since May 1932, I
was operating this place in the summer and fall of 1934, My place
is located directly in front of the old Farvard Club, which place ~~— ~-
was operating as a gambling houss since about December 1933 to tho
early part of Ianuary 1936 when it was raided and closed.

L

. .
’ ~ R

TN ™~ / - :

WSometime 1n\?anuary 1835 I read in the local newspaper., ) |

" either the Plain Dealer or the News, of theescapé of Alvin Karpis - , .

at Atlantic City, N. J., and at that time his picture was pudblish-
ed in the paper, Upon seeing this picture I wes sure I recognized
it as a man who had been in my place and was known to me only as

*Slim's. This fellow came to my place driving a Ford coupe, and A A
there were two other fellows with him, one a little short felliow T
who was generally called 'Red', and anoter one not Quite as short .-~ :, . -
as 'Red', who was called Harry. A crap dealer at the Harvard Club,

YA

I do pot know except that he was called 'Bill' brought these tellows

‘in and said these men want something to drink and asked me to teke’ ;
care of them, I asked him if they were alrlght and he said they -
wores This man stayed on at the Harvard Club for only about two : }
weeks, I asked him one day where he was from, and he = -id fout of - = _
Toledo®, These fellows came into the house &nd stayed in one of

it )

-16-
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of the front rooms upsteirs, thet is, not in the basement, bui on the
first floor where I use the rooms to serve meals in. These fellows
came in about 20 times during the late summer of 1934, They would
usuelly come about one or one tbirty in the afternoon and stay an
hour 6r two &nd would 4lways siay on’the maln floor and would “not @@ & '“3.'”;':_ oo
in the besement. The men known to me as Slim would alweys come $0 ¥ =i, . s~
the door and ask if anyone was in and usually at that time of day : =g Ff o
-~ there would be no one upstairs and they would'¢ome in, Slim would <
_ wdve at the others to” come in, end they would occupy one of the smell-
er rooms, <’ . .o 7 0 tea T R ST S
’ ) . = R ' I "'J*{' - o - _r,‘.--, B ,>§‘~ "‘ﬁ“ib ) ;'.','- ‘ ‘:{ > ¥
. ."I have been FAREm e LR
positively state that this is the man who cems to my place as I hagve i ;‘-‘:;j;;fﬂé oo

e
N

hown the photograph of Alvin Karpis'and I cam %7;
N - )

* otated snd who was then Xnown to me as/'S1t ", I have been showm - %'~
photograph of Willie{Farrison and I feel ‘su.¢ that this is the party .. @
known asj'Red', and I recall that one day the man who was known as © T -
Earry refered to this men by the neme of 'Willie®', I have been shown .. o
yearious other photographs including one said to be that of Harry . sV e

/Canpbell but T pm unable to identify any of them as being the phyto- :* }-- .
graph of the man known as Barry. This jan Karpis always hed hig A
shirt collar open and wore no tie or coet. EHe came to my place about ¢
10 or 11 é%losk in the evening on a couple of occasions and took four .

or five pints snd left, When this fellow came in he always came and "

then departed tre same way, west, toward the west side of Cleveland.

I have never seen Karpis in my place with anyone else whom I know

and never sew him with Patton or Hebebrand.

T have read the above statement and the same

I g aa i oo T T ahtant i

is true,

Witnesses: ™. - TN i, 7~ [ef "George ChasySellars' e
Clyde E. Smith, R. T. Foonm ' YL e 2 :
Special Agents, Federal Bureau ef N A / SR,
Investigation, U. S. Dept. of Juatlce N DR \ :

) With reference to the man called Bill, who, according to Sel- - - .
lers, shook bands with the men fdentiffed by him as Alvin Karpis - 7.7 4 :."
and apj wrently seemed to know Earpis, the follovging_descriptionycf.__‘_f . cl

him was obtained from Sellers:. .¢ ;.. 0.3 =5 o -3 0o o o 00 W ;,‘:;js‘_aj‘zi
' L. Kame - BILL (last name not known) R -\ - /
A ST Age Ty - 40 - 45 yT8 N, - . ~1'J R 5 -
H ) . Height . .- 5' 8"~ i ) ) F oy
S ‘Weight - 180 1bsg . . . AT ol A
» - Balr - sandy, heavy head of hair, parted om * , ‘-
1% - ~ >+ side (side not known) ¥ AT PSSt
. SR .- Eyes!;;. e not kno'n, e e e e am me e e e T den B et e
Complexion - fair
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Beard - clean sheven
Feculiarities - stands with hands behind back and feet

apart; smokes cigarettes; does not drink

e dre e F weuw aow whiskey but does 4drink beer; very neat. ""'”ﬁ -
R Occupation . = crapdedefdresser, appearing intelligent .i.Z" -
T _ Residence - ' - not kncwn, states he comes fram Tolodo, -

. o N ) - ar N . \ i A. E »_’Ohio . !‘“’ % I‘ >y .o i g ~e ! g
; G O ey R £
- d \\ ..v-_:, ‘b‘ : }4 i «H } 4"‘?& \}L‘& )), ' :
Sellers was queationed very closely as to the names of ‘any . T

gambling Joints that Bill had eéver stated that he worked in at Toledo - L
and he stated that Bill hed not mentioned any place, nor could he re-. {ﬁé3*,,¢
in Toledo, Ohio, nor could Sellers advise agents as to the identity

of any of the employes of the Harvard Club that Bill was associated with.
Sellers was requested to meke inquiry among the dealers presently em-

ployed by the Harvard Club as to the present whereabouts of Bill, using

the pretext that Bill cwed him some money, and he wanted to get in touch -

with him. Sellers agreed to do as requested and said he would inform ‘a g
, agents if he was successful in ascertaining Bill's last name or presont
. whereabouts.,f f’%ﬁx,,!!- C N v{a;ﬁﬂl ”§../j .

Agents guestioned Sellers at length upon the operation of the ™~ ~ °
Harvard Club both in 1934 and at the present time, and he stated that
at one time the Club had approximately 176 employes; however, at the
present time they did not heve anywhere near that number for the reason
thet they Lave only four crap tables running and the race-horse board, . __ ...
roulstte, keno, fero and chuck-a-luck having been discontinued owing
to the limited amount of space. Sellers stated that Alex/Levandowski,

a former contractor, owns the building wbere the Clud ia ﬂresently;f *\\

5 A N e . . T
. 0peratinf. o {?‘ ‘1 } _~ ; ,;4 - .y e k*
. In an effort to ascertain the identity of the various employes

of the Harvard Club agents questioned Sellers ext:nslvely, and he stat-

ed that since the Club had closed after being raided, his dusiness had,'% _
fallen off sharply, end the Jdealers 1id not drop in as much as they - ,':;?;
used to; however, he atated that Art Hobebrand and James Patton were .fﬁ
not seen around the Club very often, as the word was evidently out that -

they were not to be seen arcund any more than possible, When question~

ed as to who put the word out and why, Sellers stated that for all he

knew it might be the county or city officials. Sellers did not elabore .-

ate on this statement, and when questioned as to what the pay-off was :
both for himzelf and the Harvard Club, he stated that we knew that as

well as he 414, because the Feds didn't pick anybody up until they had
a complete history of the case, and then it was just "too bded®. T_on

e A RO

-18-
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further questioning, Sellers steted that one "TOOTSS/TALBOT from Lorain,
Ohio, and one SHORTY LUNWAY were presently operating the Club for Art
and Sbim
— . rw e oA w—'_~ R R AT R T Lo -8 A o o 33 h TG SRR ERAS S o
o Continuing, Sellers advised that tho following wers presently S
employed at the Harvard _Clubs e .

Dutek .. .- S T

— B O R T

it Se e T R To

Continuing, Sellers advised that Ruth, head Eeno girl, is pre-
sently the check girl at the Airport Tavern., It was also Sellers*
understanding thet Pretty Charlie had merried an Indian girl from
Oklahoma and had recently returned from that fate after attending a
funeral, apparently of someone in his wife's family. Sellers further

taken a six-year leash on a place and intends to open a restaurant,

| This men will again be contacted in th® near future for the purpose ™
‘of obtaining any additional information he might possess and especi-

ally any information relative to the dealer known as BILL from Toledo.

1 Assistant County Prosecutor, Cleveland, relative to the identity of .
the persons who were operating the Harvard Clud at the time the County
Attorney's office conducted a raid thereon last January. Mr. Burke

- . manner, concerning the 0peration of this club and stated that his
office had hired an informent at the time of their investiigation, dut

R

that he had found that thia informant would keep Shimmy Patton advlled oL

T A

-

“g - orsbach }'f' " ‘ﬁ'f‘
/ , Smokey harkoy . "m S - i, . ;
‘ Rube/McNulty. &7 - - S e
Stubﬁy (last name not kno'n) Dealer i - &
Whitey ¥arner - : e - T e
Pretty Charlie {last neme not knm, @ (It will be notod T
e robably’ﬂaymaxer) _ here that this mam
.. SRR is from Toledo, 0., ~
- ' ' and operated the
- e el e e Little Club, formerly -
RN TN DTN Y ""\;  tne Casino Club, v .3
i ) P | S ' Toledo, Ohio.) }:
. . Shanm (laat pame not kno:n) N ) Dealer - Coa
Jerry Gannon S Coupe man

e T T

stated that he intends to move to 4403 Harvard Avenue, where he has o

Special Agent John E. Brennan interviewed MNr. Thoma s Burke, K;ﬁ;ﬁi

stated that this club was operated by Art Hebebrand, Jemes Pattonm, 33" -
Dan, Gallagher and a man name / itchell, Ee was asked if he knew of ~"
‘anybody from whom information could bde obteined, in a confidentlal ¥

.

— v v
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as to the activities of the prosecutor's office and, accordingly, was
of no velue; that he had found that the employes of tLe clubt were
: very much afraid of those operating the club ané that he knew of no
i o - wr o s ODE at this time from whom any information might be gaiped. The . . .
3 S ~ conversetion was marked with considerable verbal fencing, in that‘f;ﬁ.r"f“""

Xr. Burke secemed to be dssirous of knowing what was behind the fm- *» v

- quiry, stating that he had reed in the newspapers that the Bureaw . ¥ -3, =
oA had considerable information about crime in Clevelapd and that if; 5§t SN
Fart this was so, he rather expected the 1id to be blown off of the fown.. Aff”ﬁ
.; . " . “‘ . 5 e - {‘:"."{ 1::. ,yw_,j ,a " ‘ f,‘"?ff_ »‘:'-_Z

Agent informed him that he had but recently been assigned . ..~ ' .
to this district and knew little or nothing about the local situ=. -7 w*. * " - -

ation and, consequently, was seeking information from those who would J~i7¥ -
_tave it first-hend. During the conversation mention was made of the .~
JXayfair Casino, which, he stated, was being operated by Nate Welsen~ : -

berg, but which was actually owned by the same outfit that ram the

Earvard Club; that this place was losing money and he didn't expect

. 1% to Tun long; that he had Lesrd that it was originally intended "™, ST
‘ to run the Casino as a gambling establishment, but ‘that no gamdling F. ...~
o had ever taken place thers and that the bar and restaurant are only _’/ o

in operation; that Fate Weisenberg started out in the elot machins
racket but that the Mayfield Roed crowd chiseled im on him, and he . . ,
is now operating slot machines for this mob on a 204 basis, Mr,Burke - = &= -
suggested that agent call him again in a few days, during which time
he will go over his files in &n endeavor to recall snybody connected
with the Eervard 819} who might be approached.

— — U - g - - BT — ————— - - -

e e e
Agent Brennan observed that the Barvard Club i{s being operat-
od in the original locetion and that the Walkethon Buildiag is not .
pow being used. The parking lot alongside of the large frame build- S ~
"ing is still being used. Cars bearing t::e following Ohlo licgnse R § A
plates were observed to enter the yard and pass the watchmam:*-_ . el e
5 - ‘ T
KS 678; EK 788; DU 459; FP 274; FT 495; GH 658; HP 51
. U T B CeLLERT L s T oA R
While observing the cars entering the lot, & man approached egent and  ux
asked if he wanted to see somebody. He was informed that egent had = .~

an appointment to meet a man at 2 p.m,, dut apparently he had been tied .
up. Shortly thereafter Ko -burgh Heights police car bearing license No.
OT 987, conteining one officer ia uniform, parkad elongside the Club,u_;\.
Agent drove down Harverd Avenue and when passing 4601 Barvard Avenue, },
_alleged to be the L.adquarters of slot machine aok{yities. noted that  /
" a pumber of pin-ball machines was being loaded on qh?ord truck dearing -
Ohio'}lkié?nse No. 5M 786e = o> L oi s . R

Al L AT e e A

T - YT R SN

RS 4 M
R T ik Lt e o e T e
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'Sellers as the individual who bad told him fhat Karpis was alrlght..f"

"inguiries, a:

“‘obtained from the tap on the home plone of Nafe Teisenberg indicates

7=-1

On lMonday, Aucust 24, 1936, Special Agent C. E. Smith celled
at the home off a8 Cleveland field office informant,
e 3 for the purpose of ascer-
Ger tbat he might be interview-
ed relative to the identity of the men pamed BILL mentioned by George

- - ‘-" ¥ T -;"‘\'- f; * TA; ‘ ) - l’,V& S ’3' ,"
Ag t_contacted 1nformant in person and wa ' R
e and socured a position with the @

“-I

Club enswering the de o of BILL, and he stated he could mot 177, = %
recall any at the present tims~ however, he would make some discreot$ ;, ;,e;&t»v
thou! arousin§ BN

prure, which also inc L
stated that he was very much sur- . _ . . _

prised, as he had recalled Ag prown and the writer questioning him

sbout Hunter, but zould not plesce him until he saw the photograph.

Special Agent J. B. Brennan conducted investigation as to the’ .
address, 4601 Harvard Avenue, where telsphones MIchigan 3085-6-7 are }
located, with the idea of installing taps on these phones, Information -

the above place is operated as the clearing house for the Weisenberg
et al slot machLJe Operations. N {<,, ST R §{§-i{ s st

g Lo s P, > NV
\v ' IR S srean s L ,v B -~
7 5 - R

4601 Harvard Avenue was round to be a store eituntbd 1n the mid— e ;if*
dle of the block running from East 44th Stre:. to Washington Park Boule- : '
vard (BE. 49th Street). The duilding is a two-story, brick affair, with
two stores on the ground floor and living ,:arters on the second. The
windows of the two gtores are pajnted with zreen paint,’ so that ‘the im-
terfor ¢annot be seen from the streets The door of 4601 Harvard happened
td be open, and the undersigned inquired of a young man located therein
for a fictitious person, noting that thare were various kinda of pinr -
ball machiues kept in the store. L L - PRI -

e ko4 - et o s me hod o - - - I

s
-
”
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The telephone drops run from the west side of the building to

8 pole carrying a cable which runs from the corner of McGregor and

East 44th Street, down East 44th, past Psarse and then goes east be-
_ tvween Pearse and Harvard to Washington Park Boulevard, where it goes. ., . .. . ...
" underground, There is an underground terminal box on a pole located 31§7Z{Q_7 -

at HBarvard Avenue and Washington Park Boulevard, there being three undehe = 4
- ground cables terminating in this box, ws well as two heavy aerial cables .« °
" which come from the west on Harvard Avenue, : Thls box is located airget=;» s
1y scross the street from the village hell and police stetion as is the .= )
pole carrying the feeder cable where it goes wi’ srgroumds 7, « [ ="

yl ~
LT e

) 3 <
~ Sl ul T

. . - . - . Ga e T o IR O et o B |
Ko vacanéies were found on Barvard Avenue between East 44th and ; T4
East 45th Streets; however, two vacant flats were found in a four-flat ff‘Q%f‘??‘
building loceted on the nortLwest corner of East 44th end Pearse, The -
feeder cable passes this point, but due to the fact that this address
is located farther from the terminal box than the d4rops leading into c
4601 Fervard, and there are three trunks to this address, it is doubt- :
ful that three unused pairs are available in this cable $5-carry ext?n:ﬁ"‘\
sions of the three telephones in 4601 ‘Harverd to the flats deseribed. }

. The residents in this neighborhood are mostly Czecho-Slovaks.,” | . i
' : IR AN
A diagram of this locality showing the position of the telephone . ..

| cable in question was made by Acent Brennan and will be retained in - —== <o
the file for possible future use.

The following is reported by Special Agent W. B. Matiney:

While walking in the eight hundred dlock on Euclid Avenue on
) August 23, 1936, about eight p.m., I noticed 3‘1932>?ord coach, whieh =
, drew up to the curb and the driver fook a slot machine from this car
g and removed same to a beer tavern located on Euclid Avepue, the 1936 ;
‘... - OnicHicense on this sutomobile befng GA 580.. - R e
During the review of the Cleveland News for the past two and
one-half years by Agent Foonan it was noted in the January 29, 1934, o
{ssue tLit on January 2, 1934, Frank T. Joiner, slot machine operator. ¥
disappeared, and a statement is attributed to Nate Weisenberg, his ; .
partner, that he “:lisves Joiner took his own life, The Rews of June .
26, 1934, contains an article that Nate Wei:. iberg was going to Bou~- " - .
sania with his lot machines, as he was having some trouble here with . -
the law and wiil 309 much competition, He is réported therein to have k4
cozbined with Billy“Fergus, former Cleveland beer baron and gamdbler, om’,
this Roumanian venturse An article on August 2, 1934, in mentioning °
the death of Fr&nkﬁJ;iner, contains a statement concerning Fate Keisen—;pw

o

P — JS O r's T L P S o S

.
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; berg which is thet Weisenberg has been paying $50 & week to Joiner's
: wife and child since his disappearance on Janusry 2, 1834, This
.article refers to the time five years ago uhen Teisenberg's house.r-.- §
was bombed and which is the time thet th 191&*5211 gang began td:;
muscle in on the slot machine racket, It states further that for CEELL L
many months Weisenberg has been 1ittle more tham front for the misclex i pT
men of Mayfield Hill; that they control him, and when he*goes to collecﬁ&%
from slot machines one of the g&ng goes with him,* It also states thafz;: -~

Joiner and Weisenberg were rormer éhareholders 1n the Hhrvard CIub.

ﬁx

'
4
3

Speeial &gent R, T. Noonan observed e write—up 1n ‘the CIeveland -

News under date of February 14, 1934, wherein it is stated that bl‘“""“
ing is running wide open in the county and that Sheriff John M¢ Sule- = - -

man just wipks at it, Particular mention is made of the Earvard Club +: -> =

as the result of a survey made by the reporters for the Kews. It is )
stated that no card is needed to enter the Harvard Cludb; that it is ap- ‘:- =
parently very well protected, and it is not nécessary to &ven know apy- ‘Sg“,F'

one. The article fully describdes the‘>ayout inside of the Harvard s -
Club and the various gembling gemes that were going on. This article _J,,}f.

‘also states that thefThomas Club in Maple Heights is operated almost =~ °
jdeptically with the Harvard Club, although it does not have such a . -

volume of business, It also mentions the Astorhurst Villa, a %50, 000 S

club at Egyst and Dunham Roeds, Bedford Township, where gembling

flourishes and liguor is sold, the latter not being s0ld at either

the Bariard or Thomaa Club.

e G - p—— T ———
e e I S R et b € - LR Sl .

The Kews at various times from the above date, Foebruary 14, ;
1934, until early in January 1936 repeatedly criticizes Sheriff Sulz- . -

-, mann for allowing gambling to flourish and contains numerous stories ‘
‘ of visitas by reporters to the gambling places. : g_ 3 % J
/ TNy / e _,/ o \\___“4/ ‘_ ,/f ) ‘u.,‘,/ - R S
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The following investigation is reported by Special Agents

e c' x. Slli th m s‘ K‘ “QKO.:. B S £ 2 -
M s - . - Al L 2‘! "\;i % ,,r_" B LSSy T L5 e ] -
TR cae LT B T T ‘»41 Ty AR T ‘r"‘“?Z>E‘» ¢’yf::‘}f:"‘*&_' " o
3 i s . 2B Varts AR 4 % .!"
L

o _¥alter Walker, Police Officer No, 1058 in the Clevelapd < "~

| " Police Department, who is presently assigned to duty i{n the office; .-
of Eliot Ness, Director of Public Safety, was interviewsd at vhe - a2
Cleveland field office on August 26, 1936, Welker having previgus-
1y indicated that he was willing to supply cortain information as “~ .. o 1
to the police department which it was thought would be of value t6 BELT
the present investigation., Our contact with Walker should be treate L.
od in the strictest of confidence, inaamuch as he would be placed wd P Bt
f{p a most embarressing situation if news reached the police depart- .

ment personnsl that he Nad been talking with use™ ©....c ST
.- . Walker lives with his family at 4814 West 17th Street, - aEn ;
Cleveland, Ohio, telephone Shadyside 0138eT v s, ¥ oy e
L ) , | IR Lo =Ty - }"z
.. " As previously reported, Walker hed {ndicated to Agent }nith- Ly
thet he could furnish the names of several prostitutes who he was R ke
_ positive could supply certain information relative to the unoffioial Y
conduct on the part of Molly/‘/’}hrtelheln in conpeotion with her duties -~~~

as matron at the City Jail, He said he has observed this woman permit
prisoners with whom ahe has been friendly to have the freedom of the
corridor of the women's section in the jail when they should be oon-
fined in the cells in the cell lock, BEe also stated that it is pudlie
information around the City Jail that the Bartelheim woman will either
permit a prisoner to call out from the jail in order to secure an at-
torney or bondsmam or will make such a call for the prisoner. He ad- /
_vised that on nunerous occasions he has piaced women prisoners in jail 4
and while being taken there they have inquired of him if Yolly Bartel- .
heim was on duty, he assuming from these questions that the prisoners -
felt they would be treated better if sbe was on duty at the time, = ., .

o
>

w0 L . i - i R T L fa RN A R S The OLTT L
R ‘Walker furnished the names of the following prostitutes whom ~ & <7 °
he termed as "regulars®, and advised that he felt positive they could ..’
C supply information concerning Matron Bartelheim if they could be looat-- - =%
ed., He stated, however, that he was not abls to supply addresses for -~ 1~
any of these womem, bui thought that they could possidly De Jdocated - - -
through appropriate {nvestigation, He said that he believes all of these. -
wome . from time-to-ti 3 have lived at Plunkett's place in the ﬁoin‘.‘lty/}"
of Cuntrel Police Station, this place bdeling a seml-aparizent rooming _
bouze forwerly occuplz»d alwost sxolusively by prostitutes, Ee said he - L

~ - .
Fa > Ea ATl ha s o e

P,
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belisved this place has been"cleaned out®™ recently but that in any event
Vadam Plunkett would not furnish information to officers. The names of
the prostitutes furnished by ¥alker are as follows:

B S R SR v f PO T S B i e e i catne B
S “Molly Rosen alias lp[om;elloy R T ER I R
R. !.4ﬁoran VN o FNITERTS B G Rt

Gray (this woman 1s supposed to havp been brought #8

> R -

IR NS Dorothy’)taéon S L R LR ~;‘3 SRS AT R A L
Rosd Cole alias Ros!édam this woman is supposed to have a
pimp who has about five girls) . -

fr-“ " Te T, *,q .. Clevaland from West Virginia)iy: . & .

AT TS ek oo w o v SN AT ST

o Trs=T T Mary) Syllfvam * -7 T @i s DS T Tl Tl “f ESTES S

TR Carrie}lamont {thé Sullivan and Lamont women are thought %o, ~* '
{"~‘ g-..‘:" v

Ruth\‘t;araon . _ . . E
- . Bettyﬁusso (this womsn is supposed to have e pimp who is &
AW oy \ o - <{:a‘b driyer, his sir neme being Russo) 1‘;" NS \

; . . < . o N ’ -

/) A Inasmuch as the attitude of Walker was very frank, opea and
friendly at the time of this interview and as it was known that he &8 . =
closely aligned with Eliot Kess in conducting peraonnel investigations e
of the hizh officials in the Cleveland Police Department, and as Mr.

Ness had previously indicated to Agents Smith and M¥cKee that he had

some information concerning the set-up im vice and gambling, ¥alker

was asked for information as to his knowledge of the vice wnd gambling - -
situations.

BN , He stated that thef'ngfiald Road or the/Hil*. Top gang about 5 N\
i three years ago ™muscled in" on the slot machine ra. ..t which at that ¢ 3
time was controlled by Nate Weiscnberg and Al Joyners He said Felsen- . A
berg acquiesced peacefully but thet Joymer refused to listen to the
proposition apd that shortly thereafter his body was 7.und in a quick-
o 1ime grave., KHe said the set-up with respect to slot msachines is that .
SE Weissnberg is the nominal head of the racked while the Mayfield Road .. !
g : mob are the real owners of the racket, - - .- g SRR W LT L

L tae e e B I P AT B G

C Walker also stated that ths Mayfield Road mod controlled the -
B policy racket in Cleveland; that the gang owns a saloon located at the
h {ntersection of Union Avenue and Br: Away and l._ve someone fronting
for them at this place; that thoy also have an office in a residence
in the 4000 block on Farner Road in Garfield Reights; that wore or less,

¥ T P e B e

- . N 2.0 - ¥,
o . “ S e

P - — - .-
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recently Director Ness has had & telephone tep on one of these places
through which data on the policy racket has been obtained.

« A.:’.' g e WK, ,‘.;” - . an e—
v . .

- *"A% this time Walker very frankly advised ihat he is a wire mem = ¥
and has beem in charge of installation of telephone taps for Kess, Be  s©1 i%: =
o indicated that as a result of this telephone tap {}¢" entire set-up of »*.«ﬁ

¥ 7 the Mayfield Boad geng was obtpjfipd. He furnished the nemes of the*: -
R leaders of this mod as Jobnnie , Johanie ing and Joe/Leonardo,
’ - Other importan{ figures in this mob were persons described asjLittle ..+
~ Angelo,}BiglAngelo, TonyLesperato, VinesyDillon, Frank'Hoge 4nd Johnmie~ . ' -
. _ Hoge. %alker also stated that Frank Hoge is the operator of the numerous %« . ~
IS white-front butcher shops in the city of Cleveland; that he is also & ~ - "wf-
S professional bondamen and supplies bail mainly for prosiitutes; that dur- -
ing tl.. course of the Ness investigation a telephone tap was placed om . -

the phone of Frank Hoge, but nothing of value was obiained over same '
except the "take™ on the policy racket and the winning numbers of each

g day's drawings. . Walker advised that he has im his possesaion jn the < =~ .~~~

‘ Office of the Safety Director a complete 1ist of the members of the Maye =/ 3

. field Road mob along with copies of the telephone logs malntained as "7 . ° .
toe- to these individuels, and he volunteered to supply this office with the Al

‘newes of the various men connected with the mod and also indicated that .
_ he would possibly turn over to us the logs covering telephone tapse -. P

', It was stated by Welker in response to questions that he did not
g know to whom, if anybody, the layfield Road modb paid graft, BHe advised,
: however, that Capt. Nash of the Garfield Heights Folice Department used %0 - — --
meet Johnnie DelMarco regularly in a candy store located next to the Warner
Road house, which he described as being the firat building over the oity

-~

. 1line in Garfield Beights. s 1 ¥ ‘\, e ‘\ AN
1' ; . y s . ) ’ B ' . [ ¥ i {
N /I Welkey stated in connection with the opsration of the slot mach- ., -

ine racket that Kate Welsenberg has an offica located somewheIe near

the old Harvard Club on Harvard Avenue., Ee .. ated that he has never '

rade any investigation with respect to this place, but his -:lerstanding - . _
was that practically all ncgotiations relative to the operation of the * /=~ . = ..
racket were handled from this ; :ce. It is {0 de stated that information . - -

obtained through our tap om the residsnce telephone of Nate Welsenberg -
has indicated the location of this place to, be 4601 Harvard Avenue, where . .

unpudlished telephonesMIchigan X085-6~7 are/jihe RAE> of Weisenberg dut ... -’

"\) the premises are, to ;11 outward :f;p;sarances, thg v_2ices of b:or:ig Haa'i‘)‘_ »'

Lo o wWith respeet to the vice a2ituation in Cleveland, Walker alvised ./ - -
that although he does not know of any payments made by the operators . - .
of houses to police officisls, he reelizes that such places could mot .~ ¢

operate as openly as they do it a pay-off d1d not exist, Te related that

-26-
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 4n 1933 E%: 1934, which he described as the regime of the late Mayor -
i
‘,_ "in the First Precinct. He stated that while on duty with this squad ;" gt
t
|

F

.
ot

-
a3

Harry L./Davis, he was assigned to the liquor, vice and gambling squad . '
LT
‘none of his superior officers ever said anything %o nim about 193111:2 b
houses of prostitution elone, but thet no action was ever teken with SR
respect to these places for the reason that there was, more or less, L
of & "grapevine" understanding that these places should not be molest-.’, S
ed. Ee also advised that it 1s his understanding that there are some .  :.
so-called high class houses of prostitution in the city which operate - =
through virtue of political connections, probably through contribu~-

tions to campaign funds.

-

RGET NN
3 !
LSS

¥

*

s Of his own volition he described one of these places as ‘boinqr*-p\i
a house operated by one ARDE:LLE‘{QUDN'some place near Buclid Avenue - -
in the eighties. He 8150 advised that there was a notorious house of Z
prostitution run by one Clare}Thomas im the 2000 block om Superior . il

Avenue, the building in which this place is operated being owned by

 Edwin D.1Barry, former Director of Publie Safety end who is now rumning
‘,};gg,;f,t of %;_@boga County. Welker also said that

hangs out at this place.

As an example of the integrity of police officers to function . . .
in certain instances because of political corrupationm, T"alker eited '
an exemple occurring in about 1934 when he accompanied Captein Johm
Wolf to a gembling establishment known as the/Argonne Club at 728 .~ '\
Superior Avenue. He said this place ia pow out of business, He advis- ¢
ed that he and Captain Wolf entered this place and that he {rmediately .,
seized sane raci~g forms; that the proprietor, & man known %’Zimer,"'
esked Captain Wolf what he meant by coming into the place, and that
Wolf informed him that he intended to "knock it over®. Zlmmer them .. . ..
asked Wolf if he was interested im holding his Job, .Xep'stated that ..q“&’ :‘&.';;:
'Wolf paled, ordered him, Walker, to return the racing Jorms and that . '~ -
they left the place without teking any action in connection with the- .
gambling which was gofng om,: "~ .- L. - oK R

i

¢. -

Lo = S S S N O T AR o
" Walker was asked if Liecutenent Barney}'lolf was a "straight®

police officer, and in response to this gnquizly ke advised that very .

recently he was assigned to .onduct an investigation in the Freneh '

Yillage at the Cleveland Expoeition Grounds relative to the loss of

a $1500 diamond ring; that while in the midst of his investigation he

encountered Wolf and that Wolf invited him to have a drink, He said

tLat he did heve & drink with Jolf and that while paying for same Wolf

pulled out & wallet and he noticed that the wallet coniained enough

bank bills to "choke a cow™. He then inquired of agents whether a po:

- P
L -

v
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Walker atated that Councilmeﬂ\D 2aioridbus and\Finkle are closely eon- "

. had active charge of telephone taps placed on their residenffg. ;*;

7-1

lice lieutenant could be legitimmtely carrying around tkat much money.

- - Walker brought up the subject of the raid om the 0ld Harvard NG e

Club in Newburgh Eeights, Ohio, which 1s just outside of the Cleve- . e
land city limits and mentioned that he and Eliot Ness were the firlt :.).”?

men to enter the place on the night ‘of January 10, 1836, when th 5}13’"'"“¢‘5; :
raid wes conducted, He advised that prior to this raid Ness had gpnn }i?-
_to the Office of the Sheriff to ask for help and wae informed that the L

local suthorities of Newburgh Heights had not requested any actiom ;ézf»fi '
with respect to this place and that for that reason the Sheriff's Office -
could not assist in the raid. He seid that, in his opinfon, the Harvard
Club operated on an unmolested basis by virtue of a payoff to the city = ~

of "’ -{als in Newburgh Heights, He cited the fact that the Mayor re-

ce. 1 a salary of $600 per yuar; that he apparently had no other occu-
paétion; that he lived i{n a nice house and during the winter ronths

made trips to Florida.

. ’AA ——~— ‘s.,. e, e . ; -
\\ g} . /“\\‘ G . 7 ﬁ‘ ¥ \ L
In connectibn with the ssible payment of graft’'in gambling, } ‘

Fo-
nected with the Mayfield Road’ géng, and no doubt, receive graft from
this outfit, Ee also stated that, in his opinion, the policy racket -
could not dbe operated in the regro section of the c¢ity unless Gouncil-
men~rayne and\Bundy had their fingers in a payoff in some way.

T e

Agents asked Walker for information concerning the identities
of police officials who should be "kept away from™ in ccunection with
official 1nvest15 tions, and he gtated that in addition to Police Cap- }
teins M. J. \Ehrwood and Louis J{Cadek, who have recently been suspend= . - -

" ed and convicted, re;pectively, ?or receiving graft thet Captains - ' A

John;folt. Thomas G.\Quffy, Emmett J \Potto. Johnhgleming, Lieutenent °*
Joht™ Zeman and Deputy Inspector Edw1n~Burna are now under investigation
by Director Eliot Ness; further, that In the very near future charges
will be placed against Captain Wolf and Deputy Inspector Burns, He , .
stated that the inveetigations with respect to these officers were under-" _
taken by Nr, Kess, tecause of the fact that the acale on which these men T“';
were living openly indicated thet they had some large s>urce of rsvenue —°
outside of their salaried as police officers, He intimated that he had ~
supplied much informstion to Mr. Hess and almost openly stated that he =
was handling the investigation of these officers along with Mr, Kess an&

AN ’ 2 5 P
" ft 1s to bs noted that some of th;;e of ficers were “zentionsd by -
informsnt Dorothy Seylor as having received graft for pernitting the oper-
ation of houses of prostitution, Further coatact will be . with Welter
Welker, as it is pelieved trLat he will develop into an impostant source
of information with respect to this investigation.

\
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
A. Paul Eitchin:
Srosi e ek ey Looan . P A o wa o AN TN SRR T Ta g g N A -n,:,,g._, ¥ o seme
, On August 29, 1936, Williem Edwards, Director for the Cleve- Poerie )

land Association for Criminal Justice, called at the Cleveland field ng .

. office and furnished the writer with the following’ informetion, He::® R .o
j stated that Le wes recently in conference with thfburke, xssistant N
- Prosecutor, at which time Le drought up the subjecé‘of Rate Weisenbergg -

According to Edwards, Weisenberg is only a front for the Mayfield Road . ~°
gang and only owns a 20% interest in the machines he places for this . % .-
mob, He stated that Weisenberg has been very brazen relative to re- “."'“

quests to the County Prosecutor for the return of the machines that
‘have been confiscatod. . s e . o

-

- ™ s

With reference to thsyxayfair Casino Club Riwards stated that
according to Burke Weisenberg owns part interest but that there are .
" other parties that own the rajority of the stock in the enterprise R
" thet are not knawn to the public. A g\ ,/} g A} : _.\ R

b3
. e ,...,f’

LT - -

‘Eawards stated that while talking to Burke he was informed

that Burke was very interested in the TEONAS CLUB for a reason that =~ *. . -
" is obvious. He stated thet Burke is investigating this Club in order
that he may have 211 the facts relative to it when he has same raid-
ed in the future; that this reid by Burke will take place on the eve
of Burke's politicel campaign for County Prosecutor, Ee stated that
Burke swore him to secrecy and then exhibited to him a copy of an
sudit of the fipancial affairs of the club tLat wes made by an auditor
by the name of Gel:sr or Gelsey, ‘he correct name of whom he could - . |
not be n031tive. It 'should be stated here that the telephone direct- B
ory li: & omne Alvin K, Geisey, Fublic Square Building, as an account- *
ant. e stated that the audit showed that the following persons are ~
the © ra and the list of ownersdes not show the names of Alkie or

G&ne-Boy Miller.'zisxas been rormerly reported as the OWDOTrS: ;... 7

S . i

Charlea\gblizsl _g_{%?;ﬂr;

: Morris lits, Alvert Polissy = .~ ./
S Louisy RothkOpf Johry{fingersola (aohnnie 1ng)
e J 0'3oyle . Bar Potter . .
. T L& %‘,,- ""-.‘ . k;ary \ y ».__\ ) 1'\ v!. > \ SN e *\ .
S The audit SHOWed that these cwners realized $12,717.88 each for‘}

2 the year 1935 and the total eernings are 1li=' 4 at $101,743,00, He
‘ stated that Burke was of the impression that the above audit was made - -»J
" purposely in order to defeat any subsequent income tax suits and that
te was also of the opinion that the earnings of the club were well im -~ —
excess of the above figure,

e I
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He stated that ocuite e while ago a men by the name of/%eis
was murdered in Cleveland; that this man was 2 racketeer and obtain-
ed his living from extortlng money fromproatltutes in the city; that o
he was murdered by two men by the names of Salupa and Iigécash, L
who were also in the same racket, He stated that the paramour of Weis - .
talked and told the prosecutor the facts relative to the racket of ~ '\ j--. .

Vels and that Salupa and Cash put bim on.the spot. He stated that he . b
did not know the name or address of this woman but that he would en- N "2
deavor to ascertain same and furnish it to this office., It is thought "~ -~
that thie women may be able to furmish good 1nrormation relativo %o é -~
the vice set-up 1n Cleveland. ﬁ ,i AL PR L S
g B n-_‘¢~ R JIEC A N

=y

. ??'_ i

He etated that a woman by the neme of Akron Mary, true namb
unknown, was at present working for Dukas in Cleveland and that she
was in a position to furnish pertinent informetion relative to the
activities of the vice kings if and when she was placed {n a posi-
tion that in doing so would protect herself. Ee stated that hLe would.
endeavor to get the address of this waman and furnish same to this }
office. Fe stated that Akron Mary figured very closely in the murder .
trial of Hymie/Martin for the murder of the city councilman which oe=-
curred two or three years ago. With reference to Salupa and Cash, he ,
stated that they were recently sent to the Ohio State Penitentiary .. ... ...
for extortion of money from prostitutes and are still incarcerated.

Edwards 2lso informed this agent that he had ascertained from
Ass;stant Prosecutor Burke that the county physieian by the name of -— ---- -~
raun was committing perjury in office and should be wvigorously in-
vestigated and prosecuted but that due to political reasons the pro=-
secutor's office covuld not institute an investigation at present. He
stated jhat Braun = mined all prostitutes when they are arrested and _
deteined for examinetion &nd thet in submitting his_ findings to_the. ~

court relative to the examination made by him, he will for a 1argo
brive, submit findings of negative analyses when, in faqt, tha pros-
titute may have a four plus syphilis or active gonorrhea. He stated
that this is known to the probation officer for the county, and this
cfficer kas specific cases wherein thia has been done. Edwards atated
that this probation officer is named Crawley end works in the City of
Clevelend, The advisability of conducting such an investigation 1-
being considereds - - - _ L ey

e - il Je s ./ T

\ \ i ~ ,. - 1 c / < .

; With referenve to the cwners of the T%ﬁmas Club as listed here- :

tofore Edwards stated that all of them are consid..ed gangsters and - _—
rackateero that Louis Rothkopf was figured also in the murder of City

Couneilrn: gyfotter along with Hymie Martin and Akron Mary; that Marty J.
YQO'Boyle 1s a4 west-side racketeer, This has formerly been reportsdy-The

facts relative to John Angersola alias Johnnie King have also teen here-

-
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"7 gofore reported. He steted that the mames were 1isted s PARTNERS: v on 'o
therefore, it is not thousght that the business is incorporated. He 'f'  A =
. . thinks that the trade or business neme of this elud 13 The Buckeyo &
2y 'Amusanent Campany. k‘_‘j\ it g;r ;“5; f’ ;: R
> * = A ! N oot
- Thia inouiry was conducted‘by s“ecial Agent R. T. Noonan o
. '~ On August 25, 1936, at the Bogen Silk Undermear Gompany, 210.'*<Tl .

St. Clair Avenue, NW, Mr. Goldstein, office manager, advised that he ...~ - . -
occasionally had to deal th girls whom he knew were inmates of

houses of prostitution, that is, they called at the office and order-

ed certain silks, He admitted tbat the trasde this company received

from prostitutes was large. Inasmuch &s he spends most of his time

in the office Le suggested an interview with Solljwscholnick, a sales- .~
man for this compeny, who would be in a better position to furnish ‘ E
the addresses of some of the known and more prominent ho ses of ,f .

-

prostitution, He further advised that Mrs. Pearl (Jake) Flower, 804
lzkxeview Avenue, saleswomen for this company, could also furnish ad- .
dresses of many of the negro houses of prostitution, as ske was the - -- - --
person who called on this trade almcst exclusively.

i Sof\gcholnick, salesman for the Bogen Silk Underwear Company,
‘ upon interview, after some hesitation furnished agent with the fol-""'~""""
lowing names and addresses of houses of prostitution operating im
the city of Cleveland. which he visited in the course of his busi-

ness: ; / v £ : ; A s .
[ D A T e
%}3tor Hotel East 12th snd Chester, where the.,e &are sevem . -
*L~ o or eight prostitutes
Ford Hotel East Second and Prosyect
*Regal Hotel Rast 218t =nd Frospaet. B

*-Alpine Hotel West Sixth and Lakesido, the 1atter t‘*ae placeo
having from 5 to 7 prostitutes most of the time,
2041 Bast 55th which is a house, supposedly delonging to Alox
T 77T eshondormX@irns, local hoodlum. .
- , 2 houges on East 40th between Cedar and Carnegie, one op tod
: T by a Miss erman and the other by a Miss“Gordon
) house on E. 18th across from the Sunoco oil station end the first
’ ~ "7 house off of Carnegie, being operated by "Jean®.
3 houses ‘2 a row on East 19th between Carnegle and Prospect, .
. ‘ operatoras® nemes “eing Clara, Marion and Jeam

At this time Mr. Scholnick stated thet on Scovill, Short Scovill
and Orange Avenues, there are numerous colored housss of prostitution.

-3
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He stated that these places operated openly and that the inmates open-

ly solicited from the windows and doorss The saleswoman, Mrs. rlover,-~a~ -
calls on these places but also calls on some of the better clasl Vo o
of negro houses of proatitution and uill perhaps be able to furniah

- -

the addresses of then. - TN g N ™ s

P - s “‘z: i % ; ;.%'f.:‘ -;.' %"3 -
£ During the conversatioﬁ with Messrs. Goldstein and Scholnigt -
thej both wanted to know if it was the intention of the Bureau to - . ;*‘-“’%:;:a
close these houses if the addresses were given by them. Agent advis- y»~,,€;ykp
ed them that such was not within the jurisdiction of the Buresu and ‘*“,;’

used the pretext in talking to these men that we were endeavoring to
locate a mumber of girls who had left their homes and were thought e
to be in some of these houses of prostitution, some of these girls ~ ~ *
having came from other states. Mr. Goldstein stated that the Bogen
Company bad salesmen working inm Toledo, Ohio, and that their business.:
had been cut down materially there recently; bscause of the astivi \‘-.
ties of the federel agents at the houses of prostitution, and he - * ‘;
stated that thet was the reason why he asked if it was the inteatiom-.. -°°
to close some or these houses 1n Cleveland, '

o] . - N R : TR %

- On Friday, Auvust 28 1936 Special Agent 8. E. ¥cKee attempt-”

ed to communicate with Dorothy Teylor. prostitute, telephorne PRospect
8114, in accordance with prior arrangements that she would act as an
1nformant however, the person answering the telephone, apparently
& negro women, advised that Dorothy had gone to Canada and would not
return for about two weeks, Steps will be tzken to ascertain if
this woman has, in fact, left the city as it is very desiradle to : ‘
locate her for additional information through gn interview, The '\
original contact with this woman is set out in the report of Special ;i‘"
A.gent S. K. McKee, Cleveland Ohio, August 25, 1936. e -

In an effort to locate news sccounts of the Bremer kidnaping

and all informetion available by which knowledge of the fact that the - - . -
 various subjects of this case were wanted could te attributed to the -7~
* persons under investigation in Cleveland, Special Agent R. T. Noonam -~ ~.*
searched the news items of the Claveland News from the period January
15, 1924 to May 10, 1956, with the following resultl' e

\ﬁ Uhder date of Frldai, Iannary 19, 1914, the Tirst articlo on
this kidnaping appears., It relates the story of the kidnsping, th. T&
finding of the blood-stained car and also on the 17th page has pile- - .
tures of Edward Bremer, his home, his father, Adolph Rremer, and also - _
of Walter X=zee, contact man, and the place where the first note was J-Vb_v
found. This carticular article also mentions the fact that six kid-
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napings occurred in St. Paul in the past thirty months,

e v dm e e e = . *~ e TIN R . i e Rt SIS I SRR - . o7 SR
Saturday, Tanuary 20 1934, the Kews has a front-page atory_7f NG
- in headlines to the sffect that the victim was reported slein. The e
~. ~  front page of this edition contains the photographs of the vietim -’y ®

>k,
. =nd his father and also the photographs of ‘Easkeld Bohn and his ;"
. father, and Charleg: Boettcher and his father, eand John I, 0'Con~
et nell a d?d his father, On page two sppears the photograph’of nr..‘f» L
- Edwar remer, , . e -,»;,,‘ . v i S
- . -~ S T R A R A - S
A news article appears in the edition of Ebnday, Tanuvary 22 S

1934, giving a general statement of the kidnaping and that the hunt

Yor the kidnapers is being spurred, This edition also contains a

photo of the victim and his automobile. ’
i e “On January 23, 1934, Tuesaay, there is an article to the effect \
that the victim's wlfe has broken under the strain of silence.and
makes a general statement that no contact has been had with the kid- .~
napers. Wednesday, January 24, 1934, contains an article to the
effect that no contact has been made and that Adolph Bremer, father
of the victim, blames the police for preventing the contact, There
is also a estatement in this article to the effect that & search is
being made fcr Sankey and™lcorn. Im the Kews of January 25, 1934,
the case for the first time is left off of the front page, the above
news articles all being on the front page. This date the general
statement that no contact has been made with the kidnaspers is con-
tained on page 8. The back page contains pictures of the Dr.\Yip- -
pert home in St. Paul where a note was delivered by throwing a rock \\

through the glass in 4he door. }‘ " A }p- /)

T % -
A2

Sl _1 »o ., - . - -t > S
The Kews of January 26, 1934, on the 17th pege contains a

short general statement that no word has been received from the kid-
napers. On Jenuary 27 there i{s a similar erticle on the front page,
and on January 29, Monday, there is a similar article on page 4, -~ ==
adding that the father of tre victim has made a further plea to the -
kidnapers. The Kews of February 1, 1934, reports the c-pture of -~
Verné~o&nkey in Chicago, and on page 5 therepf has photographs of )
Sankey, Bohn, Boettcher, the I ' .dbergh baby, F 21 and Bremer. February .- .
2, 1934, there {8 a short statement that no word has bteen received B} y
fram the kidnapers, this teing on the l7th page. There is a similar 'y :
article on the front page of the edition of Tebruary 3, 1934, and =~
also on February 5 and 6, 1934, on the front paga appear similar .

&l't les. B - et - PRS- ] PR Tle el -~

=33




" the effect that the Bremer hunt was being conducted in secret. Thurs- - .
day, April 26, 1934, the News contains a writgggg_gpncerning pr. - Y
e

JJortensen of St. Paul, Minnesota, having assi 111ingere .The ' =t *..7

7-1

Under date of February 8, 1934, ine News contains full heed-
lines of the release of Bremer, a picture of Bremer and a statement . .-
that the ransom of §200,000 was peid., There is a full story of the .~ -
case. Under date of February 9, 1934, there is an article to the =
effect that the chese for the kidnapers is becoming hot, There is = s .
also an editorial that this case is now a job for Uncle Sam, On §-S%*
londay, February 12, 1934, there is a small article on page two $o ~. %

i g
A .-

“article criticizes the handling of the affair by the goverrment at
Mercer, Wisconsin, and then adds, "The Felderal operatives believe
‘Alvin Karpis of Chicago and Fre rker and his brother, Arthur "Doc®

Ba
Z@arker. who have been identified Yhru fingerprints in the Bremer. .

spatech, were with Dillinger when they shot their way out of the =~
¥ercer tmp.. ;', © o, \ ) :‘){J" ‘\\ ;‘, S, j/ .
| YA N NS

P b 4 - Y - 5

In the edition of April 27, 1934, Friday, in a write-up of .~
the Dill{nger matter there is a statement that the Department of *
Justice had announced that Arthur Barker end Alvin Karpis, who had .
been linked to the Bremer case, were with Dillinger at Mercer, Wis-
consin. This same write-up contains an announcement of the arrest of
William,Vidler in Chicago with $3,000 of the Bremer money. Under
date of April 28, 1934, Saturday, in a write-up of the Dillinger
matter there is the following coneluding statement: *A Federal T
warrant was issued against Vidler and several others whose names
were suppressed, alleging connection with the Bremer snateh.” Om.
Ionday, May 7, 1934, the front page of the News contains a amall ™\
write-up with the following heading, "iarrants name ten in Bremer _}
kidnaping". "MeLaughlin erraigament bares U, S. bunt for Gang.™ The”
article itself contajns the following, "Ten persons were nsmed_in the
suppressed warrants on which John J 4 McLaughlin was held as an alleg-
ed conspirator handling part of the 200,000 Bremer ransom**i*ittixs
the others named in the warrant were Alvin Karpavics alias Karpis amd - -
Arthur *Doc' Barker, the two hunted as Bremer's actual kidnapers***® = -

$*£+44%0 . There {s also a small article in this same edition om - e

page twelve, stating that Joseph Keenan is flying to Chicago to join

the Dil® inger hunt and that he said he_wquld devote most of his tiz .

to the Insull and Bremer cases, } ¢ \;&‘ L k -1
' ¥ . ’ ) . ’

-

SN o

On July 17, 1934, there is an arélcle ¢ 7
of six persons in Chicago in various thefts, adding that they may pos-
sibly be connected with the Bremer kidnaping, None of the names there-
in were ever connected with this case,

-

oncerning the holding = -~

-,“:;
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i The Cleveland News of Thursday, Sertember 5, 1934, contains an

: article on pege 11 to the effect that the police were questioning three

. wamen who_ hagd been jailed for tke purpose of securing some infonmation_ﬂ*, - e -
on the Dillinger gang and that a five-year-old child was with them, .- = & "0 -
It states that these women were picked up at the Cleveland Hotel griil et
room; that two of the women said they were from Toledo, Ohfo, and one - %%
of them said she was from St. Paul. It is stated that the Depariment of ig;',
Justice and Deputy Inspector Cody, Captains of Detéctivés Potts amd ARE
Story and Detective Sergeant Barney Wol€, and Detectives Joseph Jacobs .=
end Harry Bugo were guestioning the women, but that no information could *
be secured because they were so drunk, . - & ¥ .0 sl e T R T e

~ ¥
R LT T

~

3

TN
w

. T LT R S :f ’.""a -3 ; 4, RN w, '}g:'.i",.,‘;,‘ . . .'.:g‘ o "
Qge News oof Friday, September 7, 1934, contains a photo of =~ =

Francine Sawyer ugman) on the front page and her statement and identi-

fication of the woman whom she called her mother snd the one known to

her as Paula, There is also & separate article atarting on the fromnt

page to the effect that the Bremer kidnaping suspects fled from a west

side house, It states that the three desperados slipped thru the |

finzers of the police when they delayed for 12 hours making & raid on =Y

the hideout, thus allowing "Arthur *Doc' Barker, his brother, Fred, o

and Alvin Karpis to escape". It is_ stated thet the police arrived at

4419 Weat 171st Street at 10 p. m., Wednesday, September 5th, their - .~ . ...

quarry having fled an hour before. This article also tells of Edward

C. Stanton, former County Prosecutor, being reteined to represent Mrs.

; N)atterson (W.B.)s 1t also contains en aimission by Cody, Inspector of

‘ Detectives, that he had received a tip on the place and intended to go -~ — - -

out and investizate it but before he went out there the women were ar-

rested, It also mentions the address, 10515 Parkhurst Drive, as a pre-

- vious address of the gang; further, that Fred Berker was wanted on two Pl
murder charges, and that Karpis is &n escaped convict wanted for murder:
in Oklahoma and has been identified in the Bremer kidnapings Photographs _ _ .
of Farpis, both Barkers and the three women &ppear On page 4 of this
edition, - , s : »

: , o . - P SRR CE oL e
e Under date of September 8, 1934, there 1s an article on page 7  “:.«
7 that the three women were turned over to D, J. agentas, There is alsqjéfj.s .
a repetition of the previous statement that Karpis apd the Barkers el—f:,~ .
caped about 9 p. m., Wednesday, September 5, 1934, On September 10, = .. ,
- 1934, there is a front page article that the thr : women were relesas- ' = .
‘. ed, it being mentioned that they lived in & hideout with a gang want- "y
ed in the Bremer case.. On Frid.y, September 14, 1934, there is & small }
article to the effect that the little girl named Francine was sent .. -7

s - A N R - " [ E T
i e adtam e ot B amie e B aa s e m e M 4 s s e - oa e & Do e . 305 ek W e e oA e S U B O S & I
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The News of September 27, 1934, has the picture of Paula Harmon

- under the name of ¥Nrs, X larsch on the front page with a write-up th&.v'x;fﬂrfﬂ*ﬁ
the government was closing in on the Bremer kidnapers and that aixty-~u Siev
four egents were in Cleveland, It states tbat Krs, Marsch 15 in a

- state of collapse in Cleveland. The articles criticizes the foderal4

* " agents for failing qQ cooperate !ith the 1ocal police, thp police stat
ing tba€ they promiaed o cooperate but did hote £ ?;*.?H,z.,s

. I g = ‘-*,,.\ D ‘(‘ ,-a" “”," A A 4

- _ Under dato of November 29, 1934, in the cws write-up o tho w2l
death of Baby FacellNelson it is stated that John, ilton, Tbmmi\Touhy’-"
apd Alvin Earpls were being hunted, it being bel&sved that one of them
shot Agents Cowley and Bollis, FKarpis is therein referred to as "one - .
of the accysed Bremer kidnsperas™ and is also said to have been with
Fretty BoyjFloyd when the latter was killed near vast Liverpool Ohie
on Octoba; 22. 1934. ‘{“ ??QJL;. oy

T A e - »._:,‘;’
. F -,

\‘7_ ] . . \ . ‘ \ g’n e )

Iy Under date of aanuary 9, 1935, the News carries an account 3 } .

with these Leadlines: "Bremer Gang Suspect Slain in U. S. Trap." z}\a ’

This is a single column write-up of the killing of Russell\cibson des~

crived as a 32—yearoold ex-convict suspect in the Bremer kidna ng . -7

and reputed member 6f the abduction geng of Alvin Farpis and Arthur " Tt

Barker., The unknown man picked up &t the time (Bolton) is mentioned

as being possibly Willie Harrison, a former St. Louis golf pro and

o member of the Barker-Karpis geng. On Jenuary 10, 1935, news erticle _ __ _ .
ijentifies Bolton as the man caught with Gibson. On January 16, 1835, - S

the News carries the following front page headlines: "Feds Kill Three . . '

BRO/ER KIDNAPERS.,® This is a short sccount of the shooting of Fred- *::}

..
;

“and La Barker and at the time it wa? said that Snother man was slain.
\ % yl

On January 17'11955 an e&ftorial {n the News commends tho -

Bureau on its success and stated that Fred and Barker were charged
with compY¥eity in the Bremer kidnaping, On page 1 - of this same edi- ca
tion appears the following hL::-4lines, *U. 8. Agents Tighten Net on ATt .
_ Barker and Farpis." Both are named in_the article as robbers and kid- .
- ' napers and as the country's cutstanding public enemiess They are men=- /. -
: tiopnezd as connected with the Bremer :idnaping, and it is also stated 1’,:1;
they "juct managed to slide out of a federal trap set for tham last :

» Vi LB

L . September in Cleveland®. B U N R L w
R RN TN N L
a .7 on Jangjary 19, 1935, Saturday, the Rews carries a photo of \ P

>,

Dos Barker picked up 1n Chicago and has a statement that he is charge “iv - “*°
ed in the Bremer case, There is also another article in this edition i .
stating that the grand jury at 8t. Paul would go into the case to .. % &e .
clarify the previous indictment vs. Arthur "Doc" Berker, and a smaller

erticle follows thereunder which has this statement, "The Federal Pub=-

lic Enemy List is topped by these men: Alvin Karpis wanted for the
Bremer abduction**¥¥¥irim,
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On January 21, 1935, Nonday, the News has a front pase article
in sm21l headlines that "Believe Karpis Pal Trapped After Battle™, and
it refers to Karpis as _wanted in _the Bremer case and alsoc as being . SR
"Public Fremy No, One. The photos of both Earpis and Campbell appear omiyt 3:!1." '
page 13 in a continuation of the above article; also the photo of - - x

_ Wynona Burdette and a diagram of Karpis® escape from Miami, Fla,, and; ;,z" ,
Atlentie City, N J., and a statement that "Karpis and his companionlg»&
are believed to have driven to Florida from Cleveland®™. The write-up .
after telling of the escape at Atlantic City states that ®the CIeveland
Police knew today that the notorious Bremer kidnaping gang had nlipp—
ed thru its ringers here last summer' I e RS T o eER

S ) PR R R ”:; ?3"vzw

On January 22. 1935 Tuesday, there is an article on the first
rage of Section B of the News with beadlines, "Auto found; Karpis is _ .
Aunted near Detroit"™. It then tells of the kidnaping of the doctor ,
and the teking of his car which was later found., January 23, 1935, _ . -
Yedneslay, an article under thé heading EXTRA states "Karpis gangater ‘“g*;_~‘
© tells how hLe slew seven in garage™. This is a story atifibuted to !é:§f1=
Bolton by the Chicago smerican concerning the St. Valentine's Day RS
rassacre in Chicago, January 24, 1935, Thursday, there is a small rront
page article in the News under St. P&ul dateline, "Bremer Kidnap RS S-S
Jury Indicts 22", end in the eptigle names Arthur Barker, Davis, iChmp- =~ '~
bell, hcrpis‘éFarmer:‘ueaver,%ggﬁyer‘\Bolton\\A;derton, Richard-Roe
and Jo e. Jenuary 26, 1935, a small front page article referring
to Duke n«ndall et yiaml, Flovlda, states, "Nab Florida Man &s Karpia

ey c -

Aide®, = — s oo ew T

-

January 30, 1535, Wednesday, the Eews has an article stating
that JoelAdems is charged with sheltering Karpis., It also refers to the Y
So. St. Paul robbery and states that a getaway chart was found at H .
Cleveland when the women were arrested and also a St, Faul newspaper” -
with a Vernon Avenue address, which were considered good bits of evi-
dence on that robbery. February 7, 1935, Thursday, the article found
in the News states that hunt for Karpis has turned to the rough Calis . Y,
fornia Hinterlands. This i{s a smell front page article, April 15, 1935, -< -°
a small front page article im the News states that Bolton pleaded guilty'Lf-.
in the Bremer case and 2_ in names Karpis and Arthur 7 rker as being"
¢’ srged with the Kidnaping. Under date of April 16, 1535, there is an . ;
article that the jury hLas been completed at St. Paul to try the Bremer . u.\

L e

" case &nd again mentions Karpis and Barker. .’ - }" o Y
. ‘,«’, e A / N\ , SN Co ‘, g ‘ : e
: ’ May 4, 1935, Samraay, the arrest of Harry Bewyer as another -

Bremer suspect is related, the erticle stating that Wynona Burdette, )
friend of Campbell's, n&med in the indictment, linked Sawyer in her S
testimony "last week". May 17, 1935, an article on the front page

states "arker and Aide get Life in Bremer Case." Kerpis and others

are not mentioned. MNay 28, 1925, in the write-up of the Weyerhauser

case it is steted thet search extqnds across tke country with the

rerments of the "Alvin Karpis an&%ﬁachingunk&elly Gangs as possible
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suspects®. May 31, 1935, Friday, vnder & write-up in the News of the’ B
arrest of Walter Holland at Kansas City, mention is made that Karpis is .

~ sought in the Bremer cage, June 1, 1935, in the account of the release :

. of the Weyerhauser victim it is steted that the notorious Alvin Karpis

gang is believed to be responmsidles - ™=~ % oot g

- o5 :
y 2. .
Ja%
S .

R Fa—
-~

June 3, 1935, front pege erticle contains headlines, "Trapped '
Karpis Aide Admits Guilt in Bremer Kidnaping". It goes on to say that % - -
Volnej{?&vis entered pleas of guilty et St. Paul and that only one im-
portant member of the gang was at large, naming Alvin Karpis, who was
called Public Enemy Number One, June 4, 1935, Tuesday, Karpis is men-
tioned in the Weyerhauser write-up to the effect that the government
~scoffed at the idea his gang perpeirated this kKBnaping, mentioning o
that Volney Devis had plead guilty only the day vefore in the Sremer i
case. ~ 7 S A < el S ‘

- -

~”

January 1, 1936, Wednesday, the Kews carries a small front page
article with the headlines, "Fick up Kerpis trail in Missouri®, 1In the .
article reference is made to one Homer Farning who when picked up stated
trat Le had been with Kerpis. March 16, 1936, on the editorial page is
the story of Ma Berker by the Dirsctor, and in this story reference is
made to the Barker-Karpis gang and to the Bremer kidnaping. April 18,
1936, Seturday, the News carries the following first page headlines,
"Three of Karpis Gang Seized as G-Men Solve Bamm Kidnap Case.”™ In the
article Farpis is named as one of the actual abductors and is 8180 men~ \
tioned as Public Enemy No. One, April 22, 1936, contains the story ;
of the $5,000 reward for Karpis and the $2500 reward for Campbell, sams .-
‘being on the first page in a small article. April 27, 1936, Monday, the
News has the following front page Lzadlines, "Farrant for Karpis Issued
Here as Pal Seized in Ohio Talks." It is stated therein that the war- ..
rent charges him with the $46,000 Garrettsville train rodbery of Fovem
ber 7, 1935, It also states that warrant was issued the sawe date for
Campbell, April 28, 1936, the Kews carries Brock's story of how Earpis .
and Campbell directed the Garrettsville traim robdery. May 2, 1936, '
there is an account of the seizure of Karpis at New Orleana, £nd there is
a statement to the effect that the detectives here have been using %
Karpis' car since atandoned by him on September 6, 1934, At 4419 West
171st Street, This story alse includes a statement of the issuence ot ,
warrants for Karpis and others by the U. S. Attorney on the Garretts-
yille robbery. There is a photogcaph of Karpis, but he “1s his face -
covered,

May 4, 1936, Monday, there is an article to the effect that

the PostOffice Imspectors were f. ing south tc get);ﬂnter, who, it is-
said, was once : dealer in a gambling casino that flourished once in

the outskirts of Cleveland.
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kay 7, 1936, there are headlines and the photo of Campbell

end story of his arrest., There are also Couble headlines of the

Director charging geng tipoff in Cleveland _and that the tipoff ig@*«r‘ﬂ}ﬂﬁ”ﬁnm
1934 by two politiciams of Cleveiand with police connections will > .

be thoroughly investigated, May 8, 1936, Friday, there is an -

article that the G-Men question Campbell in probe of tipoff here.:

. May 9, 1936, Saturday, the News carries photog of the Direclar ¢ @ ‘{ii;f,‘
3 and Det. Lieutenant Wolf, referring to charges of crookedness in Fo TN
the police deparument in 1934, R S '-A, fl;.‘,.u$3ﬁc. RS
- e »”:4, : e : SAER TR

7‘1 During the pericd of this report an examination of the news-- St

papers published by the Cleveland Plain Dealer during the period of > = <. ="~

January 15, 1934 to May 10, 1936, has been in progress, the search be-

ing made by Special Agent J. B.Fitzgerald. This search is being made

to locate photographs and news articles published as to the Bremer

kidnaping, which may be used in a forthcoming trial to show knowledge

.~ on the part of the subjects, A similar search of the files of the P

' Cleveland Fress is being conducted by Speciel, Aoent R. T. Noonan§~:g_‘ b

/ $ 7 / /‘"\'x /i\
" The following suxmation ‘of tte information obtained over the

taps on the telerhones of Ardell Quinn &nd Nate Weisenberg for the . Cowe

period of August 20 thru 28, 1936, was prepared by Special Agent A. .. .. - ..=..

Faul Eitchin:

On the date of August 20, 1936, the telephone tap on tkLe tele-
phone of Rate Welsenberg ;’*duced the following informations - - — -

The first call made on this particular morning was to Mﬁchigan

N 3085, which number is the business number of‘Morriquaas, parker of ™
Kate uelsenberg, 45601 Barvard Avenue, Nate asked concerning business oo
and was 5iven the neme of Walter Murray to call and alsoc was asked to_ -~ o
call Mr, Seigle at Cherry 8712, Welsenberg asked for the telephone :
number off"Jones™ and was told that it was Fairmount 3884, Weisenberg ‘
d1d not call Murray from his residence, but did call Seigle at the .. . . -
atove number at which time they discussed putting in a machine at *--nafi;n - :
Seigle's place. This bYeing only a customer. no further 1nquiries will TR

be madg relative to him, ' *’ I T L I

A,‘

L

-

: *Jones" at Fainmount 3384 was called by weigenberg, at which s
- time he was asked by Nate to .get a rachine made up that would pay off ;’ ‘
- in tickets. Jones stated thay he could do this and wonld get in touch 7
 with & man dowrtown who will make this type of machine, They also dis= . .. -~
cussed the prssibility of putting machines in Detroit, at which Jones
stated that hey had a 50-50 chance of getting the machines into that .
city and that there wts a machine in the Park Folel at present on exhi-
bition. The telephone company has been requested fo furnish the listing

-39-
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and same will be reported later in this report. On this date Veisenberg
called both Shimmy Petton and Art Hebebrand, but 4id not talk to

either, Someone at the residence of Hebebrand told Weisenberg that . m~s~q

Hebebrand was probadbly at Beachcliff, The Eeacheliff referred to i3 the -
Beacheliff Building Company, owned by Art Hebebrand, Shimmy Patton, Frank
.Smith and Olive Ewing end 18 located in Rocky River Borough near Cleve- .*

land, Ohie, b o o } S M Yer
J % P g A! -‘
et Rate also called Aurore 490 and talked to Bill Coleman, Thia list-'-ﬂ

~ing will also be obtained. ¥, g r* 3'“"7' . ; ;';,,'” P ,;;
A men by the name of Reese called Nate from Xenf and asked him-“

what about the boye over there, meaning was Nate going to pay off for

heving machines in the vicinity of Kent. Nate told him that he did not

have any machines on the Fortage side of Geauga Leke and that he was

sure that Zimmer did not have any there. He told him to call Bill Cole-

~man and ask him about it. Reese stated that he talked to a deputy by thq

- name of George at Eent and that the officials thought the msehines were *

Nate's end wanted a pay-off, Dur to the fact that this matter is mot ,” -

located in Clevelend no further inquiry is being made of this item at

the present time, but in the near futute, if it is deeomsd advisablo,

Reese and George will be interviewed in this connection, "~ = - = ==

On August 21, 1936, the first call made from the Vieisenberg
residence was made by Weisenberg to Yellowstone 0583, which is the tele-
phore number of Worris Hzas, Fate's partner. Agneml discussion relative
to business ensued, and Kate told NMorris Eaas where he could place %o
machines. . N T ‘ AN _ e

-~ . . o ,\ - » \\ 7 \ .

After Nate had left the residence a call came for him from Cody
of The Cleveland Trust Company; the maid accepted this call and was told
to have Kate get in touch with him., Cody is a former Inspector of De-
tectives of the Cleveland Police Department, and up to the present has

been thought to be honest and thoroughly reliable, but the facts develop-=va~;

ed in subsequent conversations during the day thpow a doubt on the reli-""
ability of Cody. About one and a half hours subsequent to the above ™
call hrs.xgelsenberg called Fairmount 3383, which is the number for -
Oscar L. #emper, 14278 Superior Road, and after a discussion of the homs
that Mrs, Weisenberg had intentions of buying, Kemper told her that he ~
had just Zad a conversation with Nate, and Nate :tated he could not af-
ford the house at this time due to the fact thet he had ascertained

that the Tncore Tax men were investigeting him, EKemper stated that Nate

stated t.at he had paid his tax on $15,000 end had deducted the amount °, P

he had put back into the business and was very worrieds o e e

J," .

-

Yo
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It should be stated here that in the course of the preliminary
investigation relative to the activities of Nate Welsenberg, Agent
Noonan eontscted one of the officlels of The Clevéeland Trust Company “: "5 ¢ -
relative to Weisenberg. It is highly possible that Cody ascertained - = = °
from this official the nature of the inquiry, and upon being advisedg;J’T S
that & Government Mankhad asked dbout the bark account of Weisenberg ”
2

Vi
BN,

| paturally thought thel the inquiry wes in connection with pis income 2’ =
tax. It is thought that Cody notified Weisenberg of the fact that he was .
being investigeted, = . . T G0 e L oo T L
. - L STy e e R T

Noonan again called ¥rs, Weisenberg and a general conversation « ,» . .
ensupd. No information of velue was obtained therefrom, but this call
is mentioned due to the fact that it is thought that he, if he is the
seme Noonan that is in the privete detective business, will later de
interviewed in connection with this matter, . e ,

- ey R ,;,"‘”-;""\-.'f L > L,.‘\ L ,'?’;;‘s__(tv . ':"'/‘ . ﬁ‘\
: Mrs. Weisenberg called Nate at the Mayfeir Casino &nd told him’ }f

ot that Mr. Walter McNickols end Mr. Cody at the btank wanted to get 4n A 7

touch with him. The ident{ty of ¥r. McNickols has not as yet béen ~
ascertained, )

R

= .
T

L AR I T R R Tt U e

" About 3 p.m. Mrs. Zimmer, whose phone number is Firtland $-F-2,

c2lled Mrs., Weisenberg and told her of four strange men who had come
to her home looking for Mr. Zimmer. She told her that she wes afreid
that they meant herm to her husband and requested Vre. Weisenberg to —~ - —
get in touch with Tony ard have him escertain the party to whom the
followins}_iicense number was issued, 1936 Ohio T 450 N. She also stat- -
_ ed thet she was afraid it was some racketesr trying to put the pres5 ™\

©  sure on hér husbanmd. Y} Y 4 L. } - i
/l > /{' -x 4 - . - :‘\. 4 Yoo
: " ¥rs. Weisenberg then called Libderty 2627 and talkeéd to a girl
by the name of Carmen &nd told her to give the license numt>r to her
father end have him ascertein to whom it was Iissued and %o call her. . ~“:-
back and let her know, This phone number is listed to Anthony Page, . .- o
14026 Castalia, and the city directory shows that he is a city police-: ",

ot v

man., Agent Smith endeavored to obtain the name of the owner of the & 4,
above license plates, but found it wes an out-of-town number; tlhrefore, -
a letter will be directed to the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, columbuq! L
Ohig, for such information. s . ..~ N \ ;

: / On the ¥ap of the te};phones of Ardell Quinn the folloiing-/' o

was obtained: On August 21, .336, at 1 a.m. some man by the neme of |

Che ~1ie called and talked to Ardell, a2t which time he asked her "How = _ -
- is everything? You got anything for me? How many towels?" Ardell - — - -~
jokingly replied that she had about 15,000 and Charlie stated that that
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sounded fine; that Le would be right over. He also stated that she
must get all of the men out of the house before he arrived. This
is beinz mentioned, as it is appsrent that this is someone who is
collecting from Ardell.

i After some man had called ardell relative tp a girlwho _ . _
hed met @ friend of his and was out with this friend, Ardell ocallc™ &A™ 77
ed the house of Sellyfarling and talked to Edna, inquiring if she -7,
was the girl who was out with this particular person. This is givem .- "
to show the neme of the additjonal prostitute who i;_(grobably on..> . oL
c;ell for Ardell's house. TRy SR N Fo »

}f .

oA

. TR AN YR I i a 3
e T e e B : - ’ [
BT -

At about 11:10 a,m. Ardell called a Mr.?Cravens at PRospect "”

3040, which 1s the local mumber for the C,I.T. office and arranged : %~ r*
to collect a bill of $25 for the services of "Kay". On this sams day-.‘'r:+-*
Ardell called Mildred Thatcher on her unlisted phone, Westlake 394
and had a general conversetion of no value, From & telephone con-
versation it was ascertained that the William 3auer Cogpany, 600 Boli-
var Road, is probably the grocer of Ardell. This is given, as it may
prove useful later on in this investigation, During the afternoom™ '
Ardell called REnderson 5577 and talked to someone ¥ho referred:to
her as auntie, This is the phone of H. 8. Zarzour, 540C Woodland N
Avenue., The telephone number, Sfieetbriar 0698-W, has been previously
reported as listed to Dr. H. S.)Zarzour and as a bookie joint. This

- is probably the same person and is related to Ardell, the former num~ -
ter being that of the residence.

-~ - ~ +

- LAY

It

LAt ]
[
t

On August 22, 1936, ¥rs. Veisemberg talked to Bumg-Zimmer
- at Kirtlend 9-P-2, and during the conversation Mrs. Zimmer asked Mrs. - -
%eisenmberg to get in touch with Tony (evidently Tony Page, poldceman),
and get & gun for her husband, Mrs. Beisenberg then called Liberty .

| 2627 and talked to Mrs, Tony Page, at which time they discussed the o7
f storm end the fact that Tony had the number and would call Mrs. Weisen- .
A berg and inform hér of the owner thereof whem he obtained the listing .

on same, ; e : ) ’

_ Tony later called back to Mrs. Weisenberg and informed her .
o " that the pumber was listed to an out-of-town party ard he would have NESRERR
e to write to Columbus for it. He then stated he could get the nrod® for . -
REEPI "Zimnie", but that it would cost him something, She stated that that - - .
’ wes ok, whereupon he said he would get it. Mrs. Weisenberg then call-..
...  ed the Zimmer residence and talked to the daughter, informing her of ..
= . the above facts to be relayed to her father, A \?oy called and talked v
v ! to Mrs. Welsenberg, calling her Aunt Kellie, and referring to Nate: -
' " as Unele Nate. He told Mrs. Feisenberg he was cut at thet time at -
Geauga Lake and someone had stolen one of Nate's machines. She agreed
to inform Nate and have him call Geauga Lake, This boy gave bls neme =

a8 Bernarde.

,
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From & telephone conversation and from subsecuent contect
with j t was' learned that 'the som 7 =@ ™™ 7™
' of ¥rs, Weisenbarg, SPoerg, ie residing at 19050 T LT
South Lake Shore Boulevard. . From the phone of Ardell Quinn Joo C-a

g

called tq Woodbine 0597 and asked several questions relative to ° kY :E;y3'°
the flowers end groceries that were to be delivered there tor the Y o

engagement party. This phone is listed to Edward Jacobs, 2111 e
X West 105th Street, This 13 probably the residence of Joe fiancee.z,;

2 L A~.&_‘ oo Y ? . s :".""‘h gt
On this sane arternoon some girl called Republic 7071-8‘ e e S
"and carried on & conversation in some foreign lenguage. This num- C
ber is listed to Saleem Joseph, 10522 Woodland Avenue, upstairs. .
Late this afternoon & girl celled Woodbine $701, which is the -~
Forest City Social Clud, 3006 Lorain Avenue, proprietor - Lawrence -
¥adden. This girl talked to someone by tge name of Johnnie. After .. s ~_
e long diatance telephone call from Perc yas, New York City, S .
to Klein yas. (Louise) and a general conversation relative to - A
the home conditions In New York, the long distance operator in NYC T
talked to Louise and stated that Mayas had left the telephone booth »
owing the compeny $1,05 on the call, Loulse gave his address as __ . - ..
138 West 58th Sireet, New York City. The correct telephone number

for Meyas as heretofore reported is Lehigh 4-9234, apartment 1-C.

On August 23, 1336, Nate Weisenberg called (Lenville 3330 .

and talked to Tom, the .~itchboard operator at the Lake Shore A .
Country Club, Lzke Shore Boulevard and Eddy Roed, and asked for Mr. i* g
- Porter, WMr. Porter was not at the club and Yéisenberg was told that - ~
he had not been there for the past two weeks. Welsenberg stated to. -

Tom that he was the cwner of the slot machines that were at the club, a7

" and he was told to teke them out as i result of a letter to Porter -
from the Mayor., He stated that Forter had said he was going to sce

the Mayor or the officials of the city and fix it so that the machines .. .-
could be returned to the clube He said he wanted to see Porter about ¥ -°)
going to the Mayor concerning the machines., Tom gave Weisenberg the i”‘ CLa
office telephone number of Porter which was CHerry 5000. This number

is 1isted to the Central National Bank, 508 Euclid Axenue. 3‘ -

‘ Yr. weisenberg called Auro ra 490 and talked to Bill Coleman
about the machine that was stolen on the pr revious night, This number “%_ N
is listed to the Geauga Lake Amusement Company, Geauga Lake, Ohio., .

Rt )

On the tap on the phones of Ardell Guinn on the 23rd, nothing
heppened that would be of interest to this fnvestigetion. Ardell made
a few calls to Joe's filling station and other memi-rs of the family

-43-
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relative to the party that was had on the night previous. She also
called several hotels endeavoring to meke a reservation for a friend

¢ . ..0T hera, name not mentioned, TS MU VETLINS AT M ST L SO ag g o ﬂv:*xg::-u-'
" ' On August 24, 1936, nothing of {mportence occyrred on th‘,}ﬁXﬁ;}'ﬂbﬁb-»
« @ . tap of Weisenberg except at 8:25 p.m, some man called lrg, !éisenbertf???»i
% -~ and after a brief conversation she made arrahgements tc dome over to # Tl
4 his apartment, Irmediately afier she hung #p the phone Special Agent - - -

W. B. Matney, who was covering the tap, heard someone on the line ;< |

not Mrs. Weisenberg, ask the operstor for Michigan 3085, It should - : -
~ be noted that this telephone number is the number of.the business. . . s .

operated by Weisenberg and Morris Haas at 4601 Harvard Avenue. This

is shown as it hay be another telephone tap on the telephone of Weisen-

b'erg. . L = .
| On August 24, 1936, on the tap of Ardell Quinn the following - = . -
~ “was obtained: Ardell called Bill2suer of the Willism Bauer Co.," ‘\ -
600 Bolivar Road, and talked to him endeavoring to obtain his th- 7 - s

=3

fluence in obteining a reservation at the Hollenden Hotel for one of,..
~ her friends. This phone number is CHerry 3330, Afterward grdell S

called Garfield 8036 and talked to someone thers, asking for xny.Jﬁ{ St e e

This person told her trat Kay was indisposed at that time, but they

would have Ler call back. This was done later and Ardell told her

to come over, as all of the cirls were out and some custamer may drop

in. This telephone number is listed to Kazﬁ&ilson, 1857 East 85tk .-~ . - -

Street, suite §302, .

-

On this same afternoon a Mr. Miller or Mellon called Ardell TN P
- &and atzated he was from the Republican State Committes and wented ﬁ' } H
. contribution to the campalgn. Ardell refused to give more, stating o
.7 she had given $25 for the primary election.  Ardell called some real °
estate office and inquired about the property that was advertised
for rent located on Euclid Avenue between 88th and 85th Streets. The e
rest of the calls from Ardell's hrse during this day were of routine - Tﬁig

nature and furnished no further ! >rmation pertinent to this Investi- .

M

,&
b
Y

e - . v, ¢
.. 3 et o .

. Reference is made to the call made by Weisenberg to "Jones" at -
Fairmount 3884, This is the unlisted phone number for_Haywarﬁ'Jon%:, S \
’ t a), downstairs. { S S o A :
l?OQ}Coven 1y Ro Jroometere 1 ) A }“ CA S
.7 At 7:30 a.m., Auzust 25, 1936, Art Hebebrand called Nato Welsen- )
berg and Welsenberg stated he wanted to see Art adbout the "druggist, gf?tff

Wan (phonetic) across the street- might rent part of his place to us - & w----
for about five ~—w= you know whet I mean. Think it over and let me know

what you are going to do about it"™. At this Art answered, "Alright, I

will., We could use a little more room.™ It would appear from the above

RN
- -
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_¥rs. Ollie Page at Liberty 2627, this number already having been re-~ ;L*

7-1

conversation that leisenberg and Febebrand are "clgs'euiyu a;;gci'atedjtix" ‘? ’5

some business. probably alot machines._** 3"f¢ ST E e
‘1,.‘: o Javda e "f-»- . ERETAS 6+ LR »:.E;‘ - ﬁj‘:.: \“"
A "At 1 Pyle ¥rs. weisenberz called Rate at the anfair Casino

amd t0ld him she had the car greased and ready and ésked him if he ° ‘x
thought they would be able to leave tomorrow, Nate stated he dfdn't:
know and repeatedly seid, "I need money®™. Mrs. Weisenberg then called

ported, and discussed her plans for a two weeks vacation with nate apd
the fact they may not be able to g0, v ‘ .
. " On an incoming call Mrs, Heisenberg talked to e Mrs. Bhyman

¥rs. Weisenberg stated that she and Nate had planned to go on a vaca-
tion, and she was afraid that Kate was going to take Mildred Thatchef«

with him, She explained to Mrs, Hayman that Nate would probably send)%;d :

her ahead of them and would spend part of his time with her upon
their arrival at their destination., She stated that Rate took Mildrod

Thatcher before when they went to Atlantic Pityy sending her down e- B

head of them end living with her in Atlantic City. She stated that * -

if tLey went on their vacetion, she was going to insist that they go

up thru Detroit and upper Kichizan and that if KNate insisted on going

to Atlantie City, she would know that he had already made bis arrange-
ments with Mildred Thatcher, ~ CTT T T o

After the above conversation ¥rs, Weisenberg called the St.

_ Pegis Fotel and asked the clerk if he had a Mildred Thatcher register-

ed there. The clerk informed her that she was not registered, whers-

upon she asked if a Mrs, Weisenberg was registered, The answer was im ~ * - .

the neeative, whereupon ¥rs., Weisenberg stated, "Humph ~---that's funny.

e s - . . EEE P N B . ,r“,, .

Thank you.® ) . - .o -

v1ouslbelief that Mildred Thatcher is the par& of Weisenberg. It

Sao

s P PR AP S 'f.’ ‘ o N o N » =2 s
AL gm X L% -

The above sta* .uents and conversations substantiato the pro— ?;f

may be advisable later on to interview Mil red {Thatcher and also if -
Weisenberg is ever interviewed, the matter of the transportation of -
Thatcher to Atlantic City for ;mmoral parposes may be brought to hia T g
attention. g f A i \-v.}," s F b 5\,'; B |5 )

f A ,}‘ Ts ; BRI 4 "\ }’ p

on the tap of Ardell Quinn on August 25, 1936, nothing of 7 -

. material importance happened with the stception of the following:

At 3:30 p.m. on en incoming cs° ', some ‘rl had a lengthy conversation“ o

with Ardell to get the listing von a tel;phone number for her. Ardell
stated that she had e friend who is an official in the telephone
company and that althc :7.is friend wes at present on vacation, she
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_ thought she could obtain same for her.  This telephone pumber was givem ., . ses-
to her as Cedar 9053-J. This number is listed Eay McDonald, 1888 . i 4

Rast 82nd Stireet, . . S o WL, Y
. . .- o o B . ;‘,{,‘\:__;r’ff‘_ Py IR A S oo
- 1.‘.. . » it w‘,_“.' . 5”'}”\? S '“af"' -.1,,%_ $ur ‘-.J,, f;:-t c# a E 5 > Bd z_-;: .y
L From the conversations heard on prev{ous cays and the aggvd"oon—

' versation it was ascertained that the friend of Ardell in telephons com- ST
peny is a Mr, Kress, Inquiry thru Mi2b Hiller disclosed that this &g *x% i, .-
A. J./Kress, who was formerly with the Public Relations Department amd ° _ - .-
is at present in the Engineering Department of the Ohio Bell Telephons . - '

 Compamy. . - . . e e L e

e T
1
e o B ’ - - - - T e
)' N - . RO o ~ PR =~ + P
* .. . N - - ’

¥ With reference to the 1936 Ohio license plates number T 450 N
that was given to Mrs. Weisenberg by Mrs. Zimmer as being on the auto
that was driven by the four men who came to her home asking for Mr.
Zimmer, investigation by thé Cincinneti offige at Columbus, Ohio; dfse ™~
closes there is ng¢ such number in existence gt present. e closest ;.
pumber to the abo¥e that has been issued is T 50 N &nd was fsaued to.. .
L. N.}étr&wser, 2779 Johnstown Pike, Columbus, Ohio, for a 1924*?0rd T
coupe, mogpr,503%99§zt£}._ - S S T

[ I e BT

- & . .

On Auzust 26, 1936, Nate weisenberg talked tc Morris Paas rela-
tive o placing some more machines, During this conversation it appear-
ed that they were having some trc-ble and ¥Weisenberg menticzed that "one

ed that Jimmig¢’Sennata was in to see him yesterday and everything was

closed down at his place. Special &gent C. E. Smith informed this =agent __

that Jimmie Sennetta is a gambler and\igcgeyger who operates in Canton, %g

Ohio. This nsme may be spelled’SINSETTA, as such a fame was shown in the

1ist of long distance telephone calls made from the office of Norris Faas. <

. B L .
On August 26, 1936, Ardell sent a telegram to

AL eddressed as L Z This message went to 3 =

i

ﬁ’f‘i P 77 ,jf".
F.o8peu . 9745 and

a person w'

X Joe Genim called plac T
Mivey U, o068 HOBSESy. .:¥, This is listed to the Cpen Door Cafe, 736 Pros- ...
pect Avenue, and is evidently a bookie joint. Ardell called Garfield . - :

o 80%6 and ask:d to spesk to Kay, She wes out at this time, but subsequently
L Ardell got this girl to come over 1o her house to fill a date. This is

Y 1isted to Kay Wilson, 1857 Zast 85th Street, ?partment #w}z. -

4 -‘;", f ¥ K4 P ¥ . A s

*“’”gbn this same day Ardell accopted a long distance telephore cafi

from Miss Hele i laude from Joplin, Missouri. This conversation in sub- .
etance was to the effect that Hel:n wanted to come to Cleveland to work = ;| -
for Ardell and Ardell stated she woulé like for her to come. It secems

this girl hes worked for Ardell before, ané Ardell asked when she had

seen Gladys, to which she answered she nad seen her last week in St. Louis,
Helen steted she would come to Clevelend on Saturday, September 5, 1936.
This is shown as it may develop information as to a violation of the White
Slave Traffic Act when Ardell is later interviewed,

-46-

of the men has broke with the organization®. Faas im answer to this ptat="~" 7~
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';?-*"*”“f%ff;..” A ¥ - S
B Louise (Elaine X accepted a long distance telephone call. - .

from her mother in Eii at which time they- ~ %%
discussed that tria X ; ensue relative to the diffi-  I-°-
culty being experienced with Irene, the sister of Louise, During ~_ = & "
this conversation Louise 101d her mother sheé wae going to Kew York .
City and thet the best address she could be reached atwas 77 Lenox . .
Avenue, It is noted that this is not the address that she gave S
for Fercy Mayas, and it is thought‘jhis is efther a house of pro- - :
stitution or the headquarters for ;rlﬁitg Slave Ring operating in
Tew York. A letter is being directed to the New York office inform-
ing it of the above fact,

. : B T le T 0, SR  UPC P P e S R e .. T e
-'"“f“"’: 4 = s_.,_! i A e?}:?'} !‘4"“ A et .‘i“‘g_ v'!’_ . :‘" Ly 7.75.' »

o Several men came into Ardell's place, evidently, and ﬁi&:i’ &
’ was endeavoring to obtain some girls for them. She called the follow- N
. 1ing numbers to get girls, but could find no one in at this time:. < |
Several numbers she called have already been rsported, .
e CEdar 5042. This is listed to Miss Theo. Cornell, 1591~~~
Crawford Roed, apartment Ko. 6; Henderson 1077, being
listed to Ceraldine Ames, 1626 East 77th Street, apartment No.
203; and Garfield 6583, being 1isted to kargaret ¥iller, 1820 Rast -
97th Street, apartment No, 6, ~~ ~ ~~ = T ° 4
On August 27, 1936, nothing of any consequence occurred with - -~

the possitle exception that on this morning Nate called the eighth

precinct station and left a message to have Sergeant GalYagher call :

him at the MayfAdr Casinro. On the fap of the * sphone of Ardell T
Quinn on this date there was nothing except a repetition of calls that

have already been reported, : _ ]
: P R A T X

R " On August 28, 1936, from the home of Weisenberg Mrs. Welsene'
R berg had a congersation with Noonan. This conversation was relative - - -
- to Nate and his buz7ness, at which time Noonan told Mrs. Weisenberg
' he had warned Nate about becoming invol.zd with Samfﬂaas and the rest
of the crowd in Cleveland, She stated thaet Nate was iad this morning -
relative to the fact that some of the machines had been taken out and
that when he left he said he wad going down to see "Ness®. Ness is .

-

Eliot Ness, Director of Pubdblic Safety.v_ : - - -~

- Later on this same date Nate called Morris Haas and tolghim ..
he was worried about the trial coming up in the morning and he thought
it wise to employ either Stanton or JimAonnell to represent them, as
they were both Republicans and would zake a good impression on the
jury., Nate leter called Sam Eaas at his home and told Sam Haas of his
intentions. Sam Haas told Nate, "Don't bte a damn fool, we don't need
him, (Stanton). What the hell's wrong with you? You act silly."”

4%
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Nete said, "Didn't you hear what happened tonight? They had to come to
OUR place for help, I think we ought to do something,™ S=m Haas then
said, "I didn't hear & dmmn thing about it and I don't care to. I will
hear tomorrow. Low, don't be silly and get Stanton.™

.7;,. e g ,4‘,,,“:.,.,4,, ,ﬁ\m o TE e T B BN Y t‘"; ";..’*' :»':_“:“b *‘;?" 'ﬁ‘i?* . "ﬁ‘;’?ﬂ
< - Immediately after ‘this eonversatlon Nete called Art Hebebranl ws ‘,‘: -
and asked him what happened at the Club tonight. stating they came'- . EX S

up to his place and head to borrow $5,000. Hs’ also stated that Art sh‘
-~ call Maxle and see how they were getting along.'He also s{ated that &
Shimmy Patton wes at the club on this night, Art informed him he had not~4.,~
_heard about this, and he would immed iately call and find out what it wa:
all about. ‘:',1 e f"-‘ P 'g" 7. . fr .c W f ﬁf-. N co “-vl

With reference to the above convers&tiona it 13 thought it 1.
in connection with the trial of the owners of the teleflash machines

that was mentioned 1n the following morning's newsPapera.

¢3i

'f:i‘ The log relative to the tap ‘on the phone of Ardell Qninn was }’;“¥\"
unproductive on this date, as the calls made were a, repetition of calls
heretofore reported. s Jf fx ‘ ; e N SO
~ o S “ V f"’*, A s f‘. UL SO

.

Tbe following investigation wWaS oonducted by Special Agent J., B. _
Fitzgerald 8-25-36 relative to persons called on the telephome from . w..... '
the house of Ardell Ruinn: As to Katherlne\herr. 2038 Cornell Road,
suite #9, telephone number CEdar 5250, who from =onversation heard on
the tap of Ardell Quinn &apparently 0peretes a house of prostitution at
this address, investigation reflects that 2038 Cornell Road in Cleve--- ---
land, Ohio, is the Mayfdir Apartments, a modern, four-floor,brick

apartment building, one dlock south of Euclld Avenue in a fine residen-
== - tial section of the city. The entire vicinity is devoted to apartment '
buildings which are very modern &and apparently bccupied by fespectablo‘\i
\ " people. The call plate in the enirance of this building reflects *hat /4
-~ guite #9 1s occupied by J. R;XKerr. Azent noticed nothing to indicate
the nature of the business carried on in suite #9, if any. Conversation
with J. ENBrown, custodian, failed to develop any information relative,

i therein; of course, this suite or this person was not referred Yo by~ - }5};¥.3
.V f“:- 2. a'gent. ‘_ ' . ﬂb ’ '; o ":jf ; TR - \‘\ .vﬁf" b } ;5‘ -' ., ‘r“", . ',‘ .~‘»‘=,',V:'.'~.';'4-r' . 'T'M?"‘L' ‘
' As to Mildred Thatcher, 24463 Westlake Road Cleveland, Ohlio, "+
phone 394 (unlisted, investigation developed’ this place is in the Yillage
of Bay, part of Greater Clevéland, but about 12 miles from the center ot

e

} ' of the city and is a two-story, frame house built in a wooded section om'
- iake Road, Thls place is a well kept up resldence painted green and whlte,
. . : )? N RE - M
Ty . T RAT L Laiicsendl Tl T

3
= R SO Ut W SR NP

! 5
e B B [ ok - L s
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surrounded by meny flowers and shrubs and has the appearance of re-
spectability. Agent made inquiry at this place as to where in that
vicinity Kr. Mike Harcher, a fictitious person, lived and was advis-

; od by a rather elderly woman who answered the door that her neame ' *:¥f¢i"’ LE

" was Thatcher, and as she had 1ived there only a short time, she aid ™ .= " .-

not know where Mike Karcher lived. As this telephone tap reflects @ - i '2a 3

2>
3

.- " rrostitute at this address by the name of Mildred Thatcher, it ig % 3 1

rrobable this elderly person is her mother, who also was mentioned ~ 275}
on ‘this t o VAR R T SR o
-~ his &p as E&n ‘;‘-r/ T ot R R

LT

T Tt

C o
%

Conversation on this tap indicates that Nate Weisenberg is. ..
going away on a trip and is going to teke Mildred Thatcher with himj . .75 :
herefore, a mail cover will be placed immediately on the mail of Mra,' "~
Thatcher, mother of Wildred, in order to know where Rate Weisenberg
takes Mildred in view of a possible White Slave Traffic violation 1in-
volving these two, v - oo

Ly e - } -

s & - - S T
: The following investigatfion was conducted by'5p;21a1 Agemt X
J. B.Fitzgerald 'om: 8-24-36, besed upon information in $he report of ° .-
Specisl Agent B, J. Wynn dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 5-5-36, to the effeet . . ° .
that John Brock stated if the members of the Barker-FKarpis gang came to
Cleveland, they probably would stop at the Gordon Square Hotel, > = -~ ‘-7,
Xrs. E. J’.\,‘.f.’agner, Mapager for the Gordon Square Hotel at the
corner of %est 65th and Detroit, Cleveland, Ohio, steted she has been
manager of this hotel since the lst of kay, 1936 and bad nothing Vo do .. __
with it prior to this time, She exemined photos of the members of this
geng and stated none of them looked familiar to her, except the photo .
of John Brock, which she said looked like someone she had seen before >
‘but she did not knpw when or where and was quite sure he had not beem ...
‘at this hotel since she bocamg managers £ AL D ,(’ o

T el o N 8
’ “wr
¥

Mrs, Wagner stated that Mrs. S. ‘right, former umanager of this
hotel, has sold out her interest therein and is now living somewhere .
in the east, but her address can be obtained from her son, Mr, H. W&rnerk‘n
%iright, 834 Helmsdale Avenue, Fast Cleveland, Ohio, telephone number  ~ .
MUiberry 8862, Mr., H. Warner Wright when contacted by telephone advised!™:
that his mother's present address is Mrs, S. Wright, Whitehouse Tea ™ .-
Room, Stonington Road, Westerly, ?Mmode Island, Mra, Wagper further stat- .. -
- ed that the only hotel employee presently employed who was employed at ™™y - -
‘this hotel prior to May 1 of this year is Mr. Bailer, an elevator Oper- ¥ . -

‘ators .

5

; B AN
. t} 4

¥r. L. J.}‘\ iler, elevator Sperator\at' éa hotel above mentioned, .- E
stated he has been employed here for the last several years and lives here,

Photos of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang were displa,:d to Bailer .Z . .

but no identifications were rade. Bailer jooked at sach one intently, then
stated none of them resembled any persons he had ever seen before at this

hotel or elsewhere,

-49-
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"DEVELQPED LEADS

The CLEVELAND CFFICE at CLEVFLAND, 0910, will obtain listings |
of aviomobile registrations o%ssrved {m the vicinity of the Harvard
Cludb, Newburg Beights, and conduct eny inquiries indicated in connee-
tion with this investigation. Will pursue investigation thru police
enrloyes and records relative to prolable *tipoff" to gang following
errests cf Harmon, Sewyer &nd Burlette women on September 5, 1934,

The group of agente assigned to the harboring investigation
in this case at Toledo kas been recuested to make appropriate inquiries
thru informarts end otherwise as to the crap dealer named BILL, referr-
ed to by Charles Sellers in order to locate him for {nterview,

Will ipterview ¥rs., Fearl Flowsr, 804 la¥eview Avenue, selea-
woman for the Bezen Silk Underwear Company, for knowledse of locatiom
of houses of prostitution and operations thereof, Secure listing of
1936 Ohio license GA 580, a car bearing this license hLeving been ob-
seived making delivery of a slot machine on Buclid Avenue., Will con-
tinue investigation to locate a rerson connected vwith the Earvard Clud
ir 1934 who can be approached for information.

informant, as to

¥ill maintain cortact wit’ g%
n ascertain the identity

the Harverd Club setup end erdeavor 10 nc
and locetion of the crap éealer named BILL.

Effect inctallation of tolephonéliap on Mayfair Casino es to
Tete Welsenterg. o ) B .

, ‘ ¥ ,
Pursue investigation with respect to Sharkey (Smokey)™Gorman
in view of pocsibility be ray leed us to Milton Lett; also to ascertain
his place of residence and pcs2idbly walstain surveillance in order to
get data concerning the Earvard Club, D

Faintein contact with Walter Walker in the Office of the Director
of Fublic Safety, Eliof\@eea. for addition=l information of value,

Endeavor to re-contact Dorothy Taylor, prostitute informant.

¥ill bear in mind long distance eell of 8- 36 received by Ardell
Quinn fromx Helen Claude, Jeplin, ¥issouri, as this may tecome the basis
of a WSTA charge against the Quirn woman and furnish us with sone def?nito

basis for procedding ezainst her,
- P B R D I N G -

.\\L‘) ' 4
\r -




1448 Stsplard Buliding )i
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X bl . A N “’ T P s
(’% In connection with the hartoring iarPetization being
cenlucted at Toledo, Ohfo, 1m the adove-captiofied ratter {t Zap .. .
-~ teen eatablished thet varfous zmesbers of L8 Be rkeA-Yarris gang < c.
< 1n the swurder of 19%4 visited )iddle 1516§§; wt&;fi: loé,;afgﬁ in i H
7 Canatien waters im Leke iris about fifty r1les_fros ~o 3@9,’,‘%10, -
- ang; avout Yen miles from Lekeside, Ohfo. Thie 1stangd Is M‘ijg Y )
Jo%Roscoo, a notor{ous ghsractor at Tcledo, wﬁo’_a‘i/gb cé,?_:\ryhod AP
{j tte 1sland ir 1334 and {s a]l11ed, o soce extont, oftx B¢ ’Anu,?-l :
Ted*‘ngua, trollers, who oreretel tke Casino Club Sm iciah 7 Lade,
g suturd of Toledo im 1§34, which rlace vas & hengoub ' Por t(_}z_!;-’gang.
\‘)«"
Foc Roscoe in 1974 ownod a speed tout culled tXe *Saindow®, - -
" ,2nd Ted .ngus ked a syeed Boat named the “Eay - 2", Yoths of whlah doats
wers vsed on trirs to ¥M{ddle Islend, and it 1s .fLought that a0ue rem~
bers of ths grng wers transported to the fslapd 1a seid ts.  Om s
crecsions these voats »o0uld tie ur at laksside, Chio, at’roan’s Foat o
“ervieas, cyerated by william RXBg-oun._- Ia $he summer of 1574 Sl - v~
= SjencertTucendy of Toledo, Chlo, who 1s a sousin of yr. Arth Sweeney
of the Files Scclion of the Bu.eau, was employed by Browa's Boat Ser-
vice driving verious doats of thst gorpany with fishing parties te¢ "'~ . ey
~, M1ddle Island and also driving perties who pemted toats for excussions LR
" or pleasure trips, snd 1t 38 raported *hat on sevgral ocesslc s Suriag " o .
trat suumer te drove Joe Roscoe i one of Brown'’s boats from Lakealds, - - B

Chio, to ¥iddle Islemde Lon | --T-osan o g |
C 4 B . . .'f”»;"«“,};:. ‘:\» e - .:_;: _"I: . .: ) . ‘_:il.., S ",}.;}'» N >
o »7 "~ It has Deem ascertalnpd that S;e;ﬂg r Swodney 1s presently \ L

\ locsted {m Cas City, Indlana, whepe ke Is employed By ths Casns-3llinofs

; Olass Ccxpamy. - It {8 regquested thet you frzediately fateryliew him, ex-
| Ghiditing to him the lateat photographs of [odCparker, Fredrarker, Alvim .-
%focple, W111i-%arrison, BarryOCamptell, Jimni€ Filson, 811 Gidsom, -~ °
© VynonatCurlette, lorm-obelaney, tdnac‘;’urmy and the enclosed photograph

of Capt=in Gsor c\liminey of the ?olado,)ﬁcp_ip,_,Pp}igg_;e;grgpggnt’ .and g3~
;o

REOORDED;7f55'7<aﬂ?2“£é;;?£/
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certain whether ke ever otserved any of thess {pdividuals riding in

t-e =;oed bosts of Ted An—uc or Joe Rescos or visiting on kiddle

1el-nd, and if so, tket corplete dotajls be obtained., Ee should

£1s0 be interroget:’ as to whether he recells an incident in the

swaer of 1934 concerning thLe boat of Ted Angus or Joe Roscos de-

fng docked at the Brown Boat Service and ssveral men end women call-

frs at the btoat house late et night, waking up the night watlghmam

ernd zeouring the services of the letter in driving efther the doat

of Ted ‘ngus or Joe Roscoe to ¥iddle Islsnd where ths party remained

for seversl days before returning, ané if this incident is resslled

by him, the nema of the watchman should be secured, the identities of the
persons who wers ip the party estadblished and all other detlails obtained.

i.e should bte further gquestiozed =zs %o any ;umor: he haard of the

’B&?ker-xarpiz gang or any geng living in the vicinity of Leskeside,

Chio, or on Kiddle Isl:nd; also, tha nnmes of jersons who most fre-
cusntly visited Middle Islend with Ted Anvus and Joe Roscos, as well

g %1 n.rec of -ersous who, nlthoush lesitimate, rade & gractice of
<uin 1o the 1¢lun@ for -leasure &1d the cumes of emrloyesa on tte islend,
tle -~urroce of euch ap inquiry befns to locate persous who may be able

to reeell events on the 15l nd in 1934, The whole purposs of the Inter-
vier with Srceney should be to place members of the Barker-Ferpis gang
fr tue conpeny of Ted or Bert .ngus, Joe Roscos or Ceorge Timiney oF as
teing fu the vieinity of Lakeside, Chio, er at Xiddle Island,

Zert .ncus waes errcated on Fovember 31, 1931, by the Vichigan

State jolice, ohargad with the robbery of a dank et iendallville, Ind.,
on Cetober 1€, 1931, and returned to the Indfepa city for trial. It

18 reported from vorfous sources at Toledo that a detective from ths
roltice departwent a¥ Toledo went to Kendallville, Indiana, end \!fixed*
te case, One atory 1s to the offect that §t was [atestive Ar£¥Lan50n—
dorf who did this. Another story is 0 the offect that Captain George
Timiney of the Toledo Police Department went to Kepdallville and paid
the princiral witness who positively 1dentified Bert Angus as one of
tic bapk robbers, $60C to 'baek up' on his fdentification, but that
after this gpus was paid, tte witness den nled mors woney, anéd Ce-tair
Ceorze Timiney arranged to jay the sdditions]l money im a room= which he
equipred with a dictaphone and arranged for tLe prosscuting attorney
or soms other witnoss to listen to the 'pay-off®, which was done, re-

e ltfn 1n liecrediting the v-lue of tle expected testimony of the wit-
sees 10 such & extent 4h~t it wig necess:ry 1o release hert . ngus.
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it 1s requested that you conduect appropriate inve:'{zstion %o
¢etersine the yart played by eny Toledo detective in the ¢ase acainst

Bert ingus at Fendsllville, Indiana, in order to prove or disprove
the atovec-set out rumors, - . ’ .

¥ < B
It 18 el80 requested that all of tha above-requestcd fnvestization
be civen expeditious atiention, {nasmuch as the harboring investigation
¢t Toledo, Chio, is being brought to a eonolusion, end this {nformetion
is Cezired at an early date in order to te avciladle at the time certainm
sut Jecls are guestioned at Toledo.

Very truly yours,

) 14
Jo P. ¥.C YAY(L—’”
Srecirl f“gent in Charge

-~ L
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT . CINCIKNATI, OHIO m"‘.“f‘, Y, TE ST T FLENOL 7683 . -~
REPORT MADE AT ] DATE WHEN MADE 1 pERIOD FOR ] VRE’ORT MADEBY U, T H v
. N e 7 he SRR WHICH MADE .. "5 o A A \
_Washinzton, D. Ce 3 9/3/36 8/21 & az/zt’;, < W, M, SIRENE ~ ’n{?:u .
: : : : - - X S ¥ . e
TmE - RO '-".\A_-J’ "-:M/': RIPE "”‘r' w&crsaora{nt :;‘} “} z
ALVIN KARPIS with aliases; ET ALj . ETONAP Dot
EDAARD GEORGECHREMER ~ VICTIM .. % - HARBORING OF FUGITIVES - .
. A OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE - .*-
SYNOFSIS OF FACTS: George Ge! orke not prosently occupyiné ‘ S
office #2l¢ Munsey Buildi Vashington, o
B VRt A PN D. C., and unknown to M. Ak nnon, . ;
: N ; superintendent of this buil nge BRorke » SN o TNy
. : / : ' pot listed in Washington city directories e B
) J : , : Sy
~ ST e since 1924; not presently residing and \_ - i
- unknown at his former residence at 3420 = - oo -
,/ é L 16th Street, Ne Wa, washington, D. Co Ho 7
7 ) record of forwarding address for Rorke I T
) washington, De Cs, post Officee
//( - —_— e - e . PQ
; v - s ey S — e ——
) Reference: 7 Report of Speclel Agent H. C. Leslls, ¥ew York, New York,
£ . J dated 8/19/36; Bureau letter ip Philadelpbia Offjce
- dated 8/12/36e” . Wil S e T v ' ,f
:,.. X . b ‘5 . < ‘; \A:,: ;',\ el e e
I S
e SR PSSR
Det&il.: ‘“.l B e At Washington‘ D.' c.: . .‘A";';';-’ *."")A_,- v - ‘.; 4' R
S e AR T e ‘ L

M. A, Hannon, ‘superintendent, Minsey Building, advised

George Gordon Rorke {8 unknown to
occonpying office #214 in this buildinge
- which indieate that George Gg
Building from May 1, 1921 to September 18,
examined the recor
fnformation which would assist in

Rorke occupied office 214

him and is not presently ... S
, Hennon produced his recorda
in the Hunsey

of $35.00 Por.

1921, and paid rent

ds and observed that they contained no .
locating ' ; -~

Rorkes . | -

. ﬁ%kgxiézgijA—‘_‘m;:X;é ; #‘E@i _ai ‘M:;.;CGHT:.,. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
y aly 4 e i, ,’i"’
~77 Lp7é — 1 gep 510
— COPIES OF THIS REPORT ¥ ~T e
{3 - Bureau _ > R
2 - Cincinnati -~ -
1 - r. Connelley (Chicago) ) -
1 - St. Paul Rk vl WSWR‘)‘#R“ e ,
2 - New York : BAR 24 1% : _\ii —
o - Fashington Field” 1 P P Q
AT s TR L bt St St o PR AE ~.,';,’.-f‘i"‘?‘".'""",_","‘“f‘,""f;_j"_"F‘ 7—z034

Tty AN



. Xhhat 500 Sub-machine Guns were alleged ¥o 378 been 8bip

Ben-Yun . .
S %‘ '}»,j‘l-;y'?f_:;'_‘ O N T
» S e IR Tt g WU
. e

‘ ined ithe oity airectories for S’ash‘ingt'on.‘. ST
_ , 1981 tprough 1936 and noted that George G Rporkse gas,. e

1isted in the airestories from 1921 inrough 1924e 1t is note R
ybat-during this pericd porke resided in awt&ﬁxﬁm 3420 oF RGE S

g N

1 T
16th strest, N. ¥oj that ho was employed By B o Cabinet”
\ company ip 1921 as & salesman; that Le was emplo od with the
XHooven putomatis pypewriter Company in 1923 a3 & oalesman, &

nat he was employed as sales menager for the silent Equipment oL
Gcompany in 1924, Rorks sas not 14sted in the city directories Ly £

\' T Wrse Lavwis, , South Brook Lpartments, 3480 -

- 16th Strest, N, Yo, W8 terv',ieted by Agent and ebe advised gha% . e

ahe has resided in this apariment building for ibe past twendy .

years and that she was employed as & telephone operator thers in ¥y om
”~ . h

1924, Sbe recalled porke lived at this apartment pouse from
approximately 1921 until 1924, and that he lef? the apartment,

stating that he wa8 Zoing out weste Mrs. further advised ybat '
while Rorke 1ived at the apartoent pe had very few friends, and
when b8 left be aid pot leave 8 forwarding addresse. She was

unable %Yo furnish any other {nformation which might assist in

ocating BoTKSe % R
. , - - - 24 . ) -
: Mre ThompsoB, snperin’cenﬁent of carriers, Washingtob,
D. Co» post 0ffice, advised the\triter,that t{here Was RO record
a forwarding address left oy Georg® Ge Rorkes further stated
that the aparimen 1ocated 8t - 16th Street, Ne ¥., .in 1924 ¥

;everal years ago nness and is not _yresently employed

or
at the gashington post officee 1 Wt i R e
Frtbra Mre Ce B sh, managers Hooven Automd ie ‘I’ypetrite:"‘_;:’f S

Companys 718 -« 14ib striet, was 1ntervieted telephonioally and was -~ ¢
unable o recall porke's ever paving beed employed a8 a salesmaR 7
_with this company " i ¥ N e Sl R
N 7 i o ‘.4‘-*',}- : - } \' Tin ~ ’ '

It should be poted ypaty reference 1etter }ndicatec
Rocke, Munsey Buildings gashingtons De Cos during June, 1921, an

PPV Y

w3 N ST o i



. .‘;) \

et

. y

Service, Fashington, De Ce

George G. Rorkees .

in Jyne, 921, in which Ro
witbfsinn§fein activities,
to Irelande. This informat
Office closed case No. 589

probabdble present location

e

b t }
. A
- ) nE
. *
e '
7

connection, Agent interviewed Mre
chargs, United States Secret service, Treasury puildinge Mre .. .
de of the records of the Secret =

Tucker caused a seurch to be ma
ny informatipp concerning

service and was unadble to furnish a

that these gﬁns were confiscaiéd by”ibs>Uﬁited Séatés Secres - .-
during the sameé monthe In this - B
John S. Tucker, operator in

>

. It'should‘aiso be noted that
the subjest of an_investigatiqn by the Tashington Field office

rke was alleged

. e,
¥ . B
e R g o X 3
S T AR
Y e g s
. - b el M,
2 - N T o
Ry A PR Ty
P o e
\ vy R A

- =

George G. Rorke was .

B

%o have been connected

which involved & shipment of firearms ~

jon is incorpora
0. No informeti

teod in %ashington Field
on concerning Rorke's __ _ _

was obtained from this file.
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_w_ Lear Sir ‘ _—

In cornegtion with the h=rboring ipvestigations I
7 mow veing condueted at Toledo and Clevelend, chio, relative  _: o
S to persons who parbored tha fugitives In t2is case, it Bas- R
B tacore desirsble to gocertaln whe'ber photographs o the 7 AR {

~  sarious fugitlves appeared zlong with erticles ‘h;[‘;,taﬁc__. IR
1ing Tetestive ¥ysteries” during the jyears 1934 and 1988, ;. ¢ Lo
e e i o SR 2 :

ok o el s -dTe P Pt e L Rk S ol T3 e

Tocordingly, you ars recussted to have am &p=. c..o—o .
proprizte gearch made of the fiies of this gesazine, 1If
any such articles or ~hotographs are located, it is desir-
od trat copies of the issues in question be obtained and
forvsrded to the Clevelsnd fleld officss 1¢ s ny inform- - . .-~
etion shet’this magszire i published by Xidwest Distributors,
Fawcott Bulldingy Greépyieh, Connectioute . .. -
S T R A S
RIS & ﬁj,‘. bve ’grag_uy aypreeiatodfif you will have =
C . s < o #* -
tbis Fnquigy expeditedy_ - iy S . il -
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SAC CLEVELAND
PHONE. . BREXID, THIS GFFICESDOES ¥OT HAVE PHOTOGRAPES OF
WILLIE HARRISOM, WYNONA BURDETTE AND DOLOKES DFLANKY, FOEWARD THEIR
¥0ST RECEHT PHOTOGRAPHS IMIEDIATILY T0 AGENT 8 B LANDRUM, AOTEL
KELNAN, FORT WAYNE INDIANA. WOULD APPR:CIATE YOUR FORPARDING COPY
MOST RECEST PHOTOGRAPH UF ALL OTHER PE<SONS MEWTI NED YOUK LETTER,SECON
mswn EXCEPT TININKY, TO LANDHM THERE. HE IS PROCEEDING INMIDIATELY

- T0 KENDALLVILLE AND SHOULD HAVE PHOTOGRAPHS TOMORROW,
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Federal Bureau of Infestigation R
. H. 8. Bepartmend of Justice i
1448 Stapderd Building ’
Cleveland, Ohio
September 3, 1936
Director ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation \4
¥ashington, D. C. g
Re: Brekid

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to telephone conversation of September 2,
1936, between Mr. K., A. Temm and Speciasl Agent 8. K. lcEee, in which
Bureau authority was given to transfer the tap on the telephone of
Hg?p‘ﬁeisenbp;g from his home telephone at 3558 Raymont Boulevard to
his business telephone at théﬁﬂayfq;p‘gggipg, 1511 Euclid Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio. This tap was installed on September 3, 1936, by
Special Agents J. M. Jones and J. E. Brennan &nd is being manned by
\g?ecial Agents V. I. Parry and W. B. Matney.

SR

' You are advised that this setup involves the covering of
A - ‘three dial telephones. The original information obtained from the
- Ohio Bell Telephone Company here was to the effect that only one phone
~ A

S ,,\j'ias located in the premises. It has been ascertained, however, that
! 7 the Mayfair Casino is equipped with a gwitchboard cont: ’"ng three

¢ / -7 7 N1 TTET X JOD (meiontrt

‘

lance. As soon as this set has served its purpose, it will be returned
to the Cincinnati field office.

N «  trunk lines. >
<> ;‘ Two dial recording sets are available for use on this tap. <
R\ A\ Telephonic cormmnication has been had with the Cincinnati office, and {
t E*- it 1s sending en additional set to Cleveland for use in this surveil- o
TE}
~

You are being advised of this situation, inasmuch as suthority
to install a tsp at the Kayfair Casino was only requested as to one tele-
phone., It is being presumed, however, that this authority will also rum
as to the additional phones, inasmuch as all three phones are used by

t}- Nate Woisenberg. In the event the authority granted does not cover this

situation, I will aPQFeciate your advice in the premises.
plt

e SRS 75 /276
#b/ T faA

T

N ‘e /- P : ‘

k ‘.M"’ [ ¥AC FARLARD &7 193 |

SKM:h AR scial Agent in Charge v
cc: Cincinnati A ‘ z
Chicago acl Kes 9 r5tge W Vo
St. Paul cC 7 .
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S;e0lal Agent i3 Charge, - S . L ‘
Clavsland, Chfe, . . . ‘ :

st . e S -
M Sear 34’ 7. . Res BAXID _ '
& . . . 0 -- N, ’u‘._,“
Vs Referapce Lo =ade 30 your letter dated ‘
, t‘f Septe-dar 8, 1938, eozcarafng tus Vranafezr of e :
S N telazhons %ay oa tho tslephone of Hate Jeisanderg froa his C
HaN hoeas talazhcas t his busizsea talaphoas at the Naylale .o

f The Dussau suthorizos that all throe tslephonss
/o tn the place uf busin2gs of Kate Vulzanhorg ve tagped,
] , dut if thoce telaeyhosus 30 ;wt bave tho swas telaghane
i’ 7 ambsr a9 dosiznsted fa tho grior suthorily graztad yow,
SN {4 13 rojao-tod thet the additlonsl teleph. ) nunbers %o
'V furniahed ihe BuiraaNe S . ) A
! : : \

P Ta3y 4&1&:1: Jours,y o

-

2. I VR © Joha 7dzar Cocvery -
AR L e Nathra s g : L e Uirestor, N

RRARTRY ;

, - oy

i'.‘f:', (‘.;;‘Jey',....’.,.,. ) . ?

i M- _“jul\....-..,.'.. JC"‘Sto Paul / .

]

M Btk Cinofnnatdi ‘ \
Ywe Glevin L. . ‘ ' ) -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR v
U LLEr (e

——pe e Wy

URTS 7 S

EAT:CDW Federal Burran of Iusrstigation e

Hnited States Brpartment of Justice

Washington, B. C.
September 2, 1936.

~.

\(’ Tize - 3:07 P.M.
/, e
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR |
./h./ - .}\
1 Rl BN

' Special Agent S. K, McKee telephoned me from Cleveland
\ with reference to their investigation of the harboring cases arising
out of the Bremer Cgse. He sald that they have had a telephone tap
on the telephone ofsfeisberg for some time out there, and in telking
with Mr. Connelley today, Mr. Connelley suggested tnat the tap be
shifted from the residence telephone of this man to his business
. telephone. Mr. McKee was calling to reguest suthority to place the

PV OFILED N (, 2 )
é(/~ /’ -IJ’yv

-ﬂ.u*; tap on the business telephone of this man.
~
N I grented this suthority.
RN Mr. McKee said that Speclal Agent V. I. Parry, who is
R =~ working on one of the telephone taps in this matter, has been 2
. g instructed to report to Mr. Clegg on the morning of September 8, =
- 1935 for six weeks' assignuent. He said he was wondering if the 3
Bureau wanted specifically Parry, and if so, if someone is going =
~~ - to be transferred in there to tske his place.

: I told "r. McKee that I was sure we specifically wanted
% ~  Parry, snd told him that snother man would be transferred in there

to replace hin,
Respa*ﬂ‘uy

E. A. TAMM.

RECORDED 7 _‘ "‘“: — ‘

¢ I h—]2/640
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Sepbemder &, 1956,

&&-&’Ug A% MR Mo Jo HOULURE,
< N QYL ATHT.

Thore ere Grangnitiod Lorewith five 1054 vouclers in fawe
of icllorts Sriviecll Stations, 620 'stcr Ctiout, Tolede, Chic, ia
tie exounbs of (8,10, §€1,00, $34,80, (84,00 nd {24,00, wiloh reyrovont
paoreit for the reutal of automobilos by Spocisl Ageuts of this Dureen,

In explanation of tho mutlor, you sro advised thst it was
cesontie] thrt these cutumobiles bp rentod in arder o ocnduct an ine
vesti;etion &n coaneotion with the Urencyr Nidiepin: Ceces It w2s ime
poretivm @t certaln {n2ividurls ba Xupt under odustent survelllance
by Special Agents of tho Dureau snd, boosuse of this faot, &% wus not
possible to Xoop a record of tls points visited and the niloags tetwean
suoh printe, Thars wore no Cownmmant Ginod sutorobiles svailable for
e wvorlk ax the oars rentod wore the akoxpost noans of wWwwwportelion
ostalimtle.

Yory tiuly gours,

John Fdgar 'bhover,
ilroctare

Lo 1752218,

REGoRDT® N 51 b‘\():\"\ O
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Fost Office box 818,
Chicego, Illinois.

ca, tember ¢, 1936

Special Agent in Chargse,
Clsveland, Ohie

Dear 8ir, Re: BREXID

As requested in your letter of September
1st, 1936, four copiaes of each of the photographs
which you enclosed with your letter have been
prepared at this office and are being returnod
to you herewith, together with tte negetives
which you ernolosed.

VYery truly yours,

D. ¥. LALD,
special Agent in Charge

DL srwe
Ines.

cc-durean v

Cincinnasy
&t. Feul

SP1eWE v o




1248 Stenderd Tuilliin~
Jlevclend, thio

el embeT 2, 193€

syeciel »ent im Crarce
Iniiepapolis, Inciane ' L e

Fet Erekida =
Tear Si?s o S ! ;

™uring tte course of fuvestigation in this patter st
Clevelend, Chio, {nformetion Las been obtaired tbat one Rex/GrakLam,
{1 teltham Street, telepbone metber 208, Tamnond, Iniiens, was
formerly exployed as 8 dealor et the%iarvarﬂ Clut, & well-knowm
canbling establ{shzent in FewburghBeirhts, & suburb of Cleveland.

Ip connection with tle herboring investigetion now do-
ifnc conlueted in Clevelend it has Yecomd desirable to locate scme
forwer ecyplo.ae or pereon pffilfated with the Farverd Clut, who -
cen te syproached for fnorzation concerning thre personnel of this."
place and for date as to persons who frequented the plase in the
peat, pertieularly during 1934 and 1935 ooyt

: N i'_}“'f: :’/: ot .“; a
1> trias idea in eind it 18 requested that frvesti etior
(v ~tie at Nammon:, Inliene, to jesern tre presert eddress of “ex
“entam, slso that {n~uiry te race to skoure {nformetion as tc his re-
lisvility snd past record im onier iLat it may be deteruwised whether
‘e can te spproached for {nformation. For your fnforzation the atove
sidress of Sreham was sacured ibrouch a teleptone tap, end at tte time

t1a address was the place of residence of his wife,

7inily expedita this f{nquiry a3 thé {n’oimation is reeled
at tre earliest possivle tire,

Yory truly yourse. . _ . . __

RECORD - .
. J- 5T = /R
‘ INDEXED e T T
i J. P. ¥AC FAFIAND
Specisl A;ent fa Chazge PRI
XY ) , . o o
ca:’ furesu S A 123§ o ‘ "

C{ncinnatl : = - = . : - - R

Chicago ; _ @ it




Federal Burean of gfnﬁesﬁgauﬁif L
H S gt}mrfmmi of Justicr

1448 Stendard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

September 4, 1936

’ﬁjf‘ TECHNICAL LABORATORY

Director
Q'L Federal Bureau of Investigation
w&Shington, D. C.
Re: BREXID
Dear Sir:

\ There are being forwarded, under separate cover, three
ybullets and shells of .25 caliber, one each of Peters, Western and
‘Rem U. M. C. manufacture, and three bullets and shells of 32 cali-
ber, one each of Peters, Western and Rem U. M. C. manufacture.

RPN R T AR LR PN

The .25 caliber bullets were fired fror a .25 caliber Colt
automatic bearing seriesl number 392863 on Seplember 3, 1936 by Patrol-
men Lloyd Trunk of the City of Cleveland Police Department, Ballistics
Bureau. This gun was found or September 6, 1934 by Lieutenant K.
Gloecknew of the Clevelend Folice Department in a house located at
4419 West 171st Street, which had been occupied by menber of the Fhrpis

3 gang. NO PREVIOUS RECORD AS LiSTED 8. P. L.
T '
& f‘{ The .32 caliber bullets were fired from a .32 caliber Colt
B automatic bearing serial ..mber 308548 on September 3, 1936 by Fatrol-
RN man Lloyd Trunk. This gun was found on September 5, 1934 by Detectives
N Harry Hugo and Joe Jacobds in a Ford coach, the property of M. L.\Brad-
N ford, which was an alias used by Fred‘?arker.
Tt is respectfully reguested that the Technical Laboratory
compare the bullets and shells with other bullets and shells of like
caliter now on file at the Bureau, and such other invgstigation as is
: ¢ deemed advisable.
;5$i4 i Bothipistols are presently being retained by the Cleveland
S N Folice Department. The Laboratory number appearing on each box is the __ __ . . ...
T E Cleveland Police Leboratory number. 7 LT, )2’ 7 7j :
S X PFCORDED & INDEXED -V /'«”- -/ X 1=
\ Very itruly yours, TN YO

- CES: jjo . » P. Macfarland‘

cc-St. Paul Special Agent in Cherge :17:: i j ii_ N
Cincinnati, Chicego S L‘(’V& -
i x (;v" :

-
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1448 Standard Building
Clevelsnd, Ohio

Ceptember 4, 19%6

Snecial ~sert {n Charge
rex York City

rl ..
o e T e-,x:(or-iav'," M *"J‘W’“?A“‘%“*’ Tl 'v-s'
-, i . - - ¥

e, -t v’,(_ﬁ‘

S 2
;i:‘,.- A yf‘
e}

N ": In «Qonnaetion wﬁ\ &he hﬁ.rborz‘m gnveaup
&2 st Toledo, Ohie, jn connsction with t¥e at:re-antitled case, it hay .-
. 7§ been established that one Pexine BadrontAThosas ts apparently the Ieadlnc
-, . % madam 1a the prostitution rsoket ia Toledo, &nd u teleplone)tap {s btelng: NES
. e N ‘\
i\

. paintaired on her tom;hons. ‘She s 1iving with one Johnny zaS, Who ’ ‘%4 B
5% 0 '\ operates 2 gambling s;ot im the dcwntown section of the city ard alao ape LT
- \ > pears to be involved In sone other racket, as indiceated by the folloviag .. = -
0\ ccnvarsauon overheard on the telephons o! Varino Belront Thomass -
SIS . 9-2-38 1 00 a.m. long §ietance tolep%om call from sdevs 1556 ‘roled‘ aF
hY ‘;’ T ~ to Yélrose £-9383, Xew Tork Oity S o i
f’x‘, ) } d b T ) ’a“ h ”-ix 4;-. _,;;;‘ ) ~~.‘:b o -'é\ il
.- ]+ John Thomes spesking:s - Esello, Karty, fxow sre youl .
-7 ‘ Yarty ;eaking Alright, how are ypu? !
g - - Jobnays - Eind of worried & tx_ﬁ.‘” *’x.'_.;r 3
= Y Yerty: " 7 7T 77 ihat's the ratter?
' Johnny: Don't know shere the rap went im, but ocen't
make a go of {¢ ia the 2lud,
Martys . _ _ ... Dow's tRARY. . e e e e
Johoay: Scuwadody put the rep in that they were phoney
. and the Sharmses (Jewish for pollca} are on
T o Jthe 3Qd egaim. .
_'!’arty:",. , { \ ~ _Can y’%; 30 orqthink a'bon\ {t? { f :
Jehnoyt N j  Goirg to write ypn 3 letter t.. sow apd @/
Se-t R c\llppiu. L ’
¥artys Is it zorlous? o .
Johnayy ST T o, it #111 yrodadly bdlow ¢ver, but it woke .4

T UL " up Ssmay's zon againm. Tou knm. uy T2 *10
e ] L " AR . San's bea, 2 7 1‘2{\ .;r ,b_l; e

, Rartys - i " Row 414 1% hapm’ LA ‘ ~
' Jotnags - - '»-"'f.,'f' " Out of the tuadred ?hoasand the girl !s m _
e _ hotol Yad o apj. ﬁeh qcs of thoaa guys! , .",..;-- o

’ ’ ¥ut’t' v\. . w{/ t'. %oj - % f" ,’ 1 .
y oo ‘ m,g,p r~“~"~~~wm -w~~~ O Y
v - .'\ RS \ 5’
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_ Theresftoer fn a suhacqno:t eonversation on the same tate be= 1
tween Vaxine Thomas and 70 Thomas he psked her to write a lotter

. to Farty snd $ell him adout havin; the stuff a‘t 13 adoul tea or ‘f?
trenty lpot.. ey ST

- B Sa
o “-' H &-'.i"‘é oL
. ..s_,.-f"r ; ) / &” ~.-.— ;i’-' T s f“"‘!. ’;\. ":"' ;

It il taquestod that you eonfuet an inveatlgetion 1!39&1.%011

in order to ascertain the €acket 1a whigh Farty {s engaged, togethcr
with hia reputatfon, record and sonneqtions, dut he should not de
directly contaeted, It is thought that the dcaversations quoted
sbove xay refer to lottery tickets or ecunterfeit woney. Ia the
svent any fedsral violstion ovor whish the FEI has {nvestigative i
jurlsdiction is uncovarod, approprtato sotioa should bo {ingtituted,

e e . FT A ’ R
In view of the aituation pow niaﬂng 13 Tolodo. 6!310. U £ ks
tho barboring investigatfon, 1t s fasfred that thia office receive L
" tte results of your $nvestigation fa th{s mattsr et the earliest o
date possidle. : o O ‘
. X » _",,‘ e - ‘_ - = Gt e :,},l,-,"- - \. ,7 " 4.}{‘,-;';;_ ..G: 'j e S _
- Tt - “Yery truly yours,
B T 7. P. MAC PATLAND
. } .,, o \ o Spociel f,gont ln Charge B \" ' W'.:ﬁ
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V B PHONE. BRKKID R!LFERKNCB Yg TELET!P:

SEPTEMBER F(I‘JRTB IT IS DESIRED THAT CARRO HA}'MOND OF STAR Clﬂ

INDIANA AND ANY O’I’KER WITNESSES KENDALVILLK BANK R‘OBBERY BE VIGOROUSLY .

IN'"EHVIEWED AS OUTLINED MY LETI'ER OF SEPTEMBER SEG(ND ALSO mu'
. ~ ra \ :., T
-y

'mozaouaa mvmmmén BE CONDUCTED THRU. PROSECUTIBG ATTORNEY on ,f

ad
v = L h L

WAS IN OFFICE AT TIM'E OF ROBBE'RY AND ‘I’RIAL Fl_}nNISH RLSULTS INVESTI-

ﬂd,: . v
; —-; - .C.'i PO 1 -..—L.‘ P -
£ o GATION EARLIEST POSSIBLE DATE
; MAC FARLAND
{ - om0 T Tt T - X—r: AR AR it "/-"‘ .. - - . -
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1448 Stsndard Building
Clevelund, Ohio
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: : There are attse‘aod Yereto thres sn.apsaot pboto- S

grsphp, one telng a group picture incluling ¥r. L g

JotrY:tover (so tarked), one being & photographk of "~ JoR N Y,

Gtover and one teing 8 rhotograph of ¥ré. Jo?s? Stover LT e
-~ S ,/ N~

~‘c: I h reguested that six oop!u of eacijrhoto= &
graph be made and forsardod with the original to the = =’ =% R

Clevoland fleld offfce. -~~~ ST T

1t fs 2ls0 requested that at lssst one copy
of each pholosrapk be forwarded to the Bnm.u, xad tho

5t. 2ul and Cincimau rma offioo.. ;- }z e T
o~ TYory tmly smrc o ’ ,

4 Y A

. ot .\ : v. ] &' k
‘ \ \ ,,,f - —¥ - \ e

S P. '*ch FALAND )
wpeolal %:ont ia CP rgo ek

5%, zeul - -
Clocinmaty -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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| FBI DADIANAPOLIB ~  9-4-36 7 '
SAC CLEVELAMD . = - Fo . e Tl Seen e YL T
PHINE. BREXID, REFIRENCE YOUR SEPTIMBER TW0. SPENCER[SWEEMEY = . % “~"i.- .
§OW REPORTED RESIDING ONE ONE THREBE MAOGHT SYLVANIA AVENUE - OHIOp = . v
RBROATED MMPLOTED AT CLOSUME SEAVICE, A SUBSIDIAKI OF O ~ILLINOI8 ..
GLASS COM°ANY TOLEDO OHIO, WLTNESS TO ROBBERY UF BANK AL KENDALLVILLE .
[NDIAYA, REFERAED O LN LAST RRRAGRAPH PAGE TWO OF YOUR LATTER, X8
SATD 70 BE CARROLILEAMYOMD OF STAR CLTI IRDLANA, IMSEDIATELY ALVISE @ 3 -
DO YOU WANT HALIND INTIKVIEWED CONCERNING ALLEGATI_NS CONTAINED TN~ Y%

LAST PARAGRAPE PAGE TWC OF YOUR LETgER ASDKPBUTOGB&PES WiICH YOU FQRPARDED
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" LANDRJY SHCWS TO HINe -7 R S
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903 Facific Commerce Building
437 South Hill Etreet
Los ingeles, Culifornmia
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sipscm a;m D
c‘ﬂexmn

g'"I 0. ﬂm; 0 d. ;;;(h«ts.*".’&

¥DuARD CRORGE ER ~ VICTIM.'
Eidnaping; Nardoring ef . . .,;
Fugitives; Obstruction of . -
J’ustico‘ !‘:atwnal Fire;m Aﬂ. -

‘ B “Purther !nvestigat!* ¥ his been mado lﬁ
Bevarly mua, caufom!a, in an effort %o gocure adaitional ffm o o
formation sbout the jarties mentioned {n the telstype from the - I
Cincinnafs Orfice &ate& “June 2, 1936, @

Captain !l. L. Yallam@ of thc Psverly
_Hills Folice Departrent stated that on July £3;.1! » HEBT f""fj’”' L

" ¥atherind Tuttle roported to him abdout this mt . x{q}”:q DU

thas timg he proyared tha tonowing reporﬁ /‘; v % ;‘ ,,3{{;3 '

: A g5
f \5316: {I’ather z: Tuttle, Yerl} Biﬂs* {:@'?

&’mghter of ¥r. Fred t’tle 3860 Rosahill Aﬁ.;-:,\&;' «
Cinefpna¥t, who {s Vico Prenment of the Feters Arbunie
‘41on Co. and somo 3ime 8go was awindled cut of apirox=
oo, imately £30,000.00 by & couple of won who Are laterpas v
0 ttorsd orookl. . ) visited thom {n thelr Yome im Clha
2o ot natt fad ha wa m‘ﬁm to thaa by she mase of Authony. ™
ﬁmtingtaa, alfasTMiteNnson} desaripuon of this party:-

slender, deny ahe&mm, thin browa hair, Bigh foroheed, -

_emall dsady aysa sith ngs a 4 trem, slains Qn
/" . gﬁ%”cpﬁ Thele rirgs in the e ala Xia aés s
\ Tat eould [ {or 35, i. ahous §- &;‘maed to
~. Canhdfam, i3 am faw: ted Oy m mmmc«n autho r-g

1teas M;d sas“ly wsral others., Fo. 2 ho gnos u!,tg
Ma vpler ’?w rare of S1p ¥arky Tookinson, elmma to e a-
“"director of the Vickers but belleve hia right nans is

™y

e & TR 7—_ ‘7/—:—. /y{
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rind out it the Tuttle t’ul’lx
and :!nt thoy Lntendd to 4o,

_..,‘A;f»‘

& - ,':." X

: -"‘ . Ieatarda; nu Tﬂhlo recas.vod t phon' ean

(’ gf:ona party asking e buy » honq,
ted f2at thn:mro intam etfoqqh as but had ]

one pegotihting for opb. he asked thu arty Yor
,'ﬁa neme and phons nusdar and Yhe addiress of é&v Xouse “:;
and phe would find out §£ the Jariy megotis’ing for, then‘ (,,r-’
had this house onthelr 1ist.. The voloe sounled eo atrange - -
that she ‘ucare suspicious, they gave the naze &s Tregoe
: snd the address as 511 N. Roxbury Dr. -1t ste knew the
: party on the phone wss receivins instructions from am-

T T T othes party what %o asay. ¥igs i’ﬂttlo neglectel bo s ST

; a noto ot tho phono ;atmbor, ‘,\} : TR o

g '”"-: " .';‘;{A
(\‘\ uhcc:c?d thq 1932 ’Diractory and flm {bat f’-’f
b&xt 193¢ 4

ts reglstored aa the owned of %dis e

J}el not shos thia pamel Hiés Tatth vert to thig » B
dress today and interviewed the gavdaner, he stat ﬂnt el
& plender short man ¢ s"ziea thore adoul once a seek apd .l o

$hinks he 1s a Cune’ 13 Tussl 229 8 pen ¢8 zhe m ,"
"7 Ieaving whom -he bali.. ma %0 b; z;utch :
im1§ngtoa. ea In *g»%:az@;!a;nl aga. o

"’

”’% ‘f‘, -}.é" AR ) 3 g
isa ‘mtuv}’s pother arl%eo ror thg Satunhx )
mum P@a% nnd 8 & ey ;;«;%!ﬁ@gt @uiza‘a & ) m g
%gsr Infy xi: on {he abpve t32a 2am be nad ¥y call-

om Op vrni 20 {honm over woek-end 83 Qaia
Maa, LaJolla} &% :y expect to bs dagk in Boverly some -5 % -
.. $ime next m!. She would 13ke %o dave aa iwsatigatioa ‘J. ]
* T zeda and Dolicve ! would Do a Teather im the cap of - T
Boverly Hills Folics if these two mom Jore airosted.




cmer Daviu ot Io: Lngelu Polico hu .n the dah on
;. ' _this tas®, but if these men are living iz Beverly n‘
X 7% “oparating out of Beverly she would 1ike to Dave the -

~ Baverly Folice get the credit as she is’ poaiﬂu thuo
un are mm u aevaral Statoo. S o

-

gr.. ] LR el -
&{f‘ '\‘o L Icnco staiﬁd th&{ht mt a 6op7 .
the above report to the State w_of Identiffcation at Sasrs- [ {7 -

mento, &nd also the Toferal Burcau of Investigation a$ Yashingtom,™
D.C., but thz’ he 41d not recteive & reply firom thozs agencins, and [ { .-
on account of the faflure to get a yeply took % for granted tha$ -’
neitber Bureau wus able to fipd that any of these jarties sere
wanted.

. Inguiry ges rade at the Devarly Hills Hotedl ™~
“Tand {8 was asnam?nad that Jarciretta Tuttle left a forwarding ad-
dress from that hotel %o Casa lenans, La Jolla, and abdout tvo woeks

\, 280 sent & forwarding ovder f£ar her mail to be fent to 1027 q&u. j/
\Street, Coronade,’ Califom".t.i | & . }" Sl
g\n‘/}‘ ‘ "3\_» /v/‘ Pao A b3 " e e 4 \Ju <

oSl TR o eff S 1is bslng made to tatsrvies Miss
Tutuc at COrcmdo, as 1t 18 understood at the Bovarly Hills Boto]. )
thas she has ait* g- ;‘atu.med to har hone }n Cinojnr: "1, or -m

. B maooN,
Spe-1al Lgent im Charge.
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{ 1448 Steansard building
A Clev.land, Chio

Septenber O, 1536 .. .

BRPU P . S BN LR o ;";'.; Jray ,yﬁ";‘;l Semgh mE e P R n g (TS e
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‘SpeciAl igent ir (harge | R
~ Letroit, ¥ichigaa .- Lo e
T - Re: Brekid ;-
- 5 :"‘)x‘ iy N :‘;" . _7 — »f‘.'1 ‘. ‘ 4
Lear Sirs oA T s 3
¥ \__-_j N } ';"b :m :7“\'

. N . Y G

feference is made to letters from the Clevalsnd field
office to you under dates of June 29 snd July 15, 1936, in whieh

. ,eertain irvestigation wea requosted es to the employes of the >

¥Pittaburgh Gtexmship Copange ., ; R AA } 5& ) - d

——— )
' s e

4 ~ A - A - L B . . LA L - .
- “ape pituation at Tolelo, Chio, at this tice with respest

to the larbdoring inQuiry deing conduated trare 1o such that it ¢s . . - o4

bighly desiradle to secure the results of the adcve roferred te -~ - -~ ‘

frvcctigation at as esrly a ti{~e a» possifle. It 1= rarticularly

desiratle <o know the location of %arlez}}eckor, ia order that in-

tesvley xith hic rey te conducted without dolay. In this connection

{t 15 to be atated that you are only regaested to as¢ortala the locs-

tion of Tacker as %@ is to bde {atervieasd by an ajent entirely fazjliar

with the Toledo situation. R L. - . e L

. .. . \\ 5" Y e "> v ;

. \(‘ v : ¢ -‘A.‘ \ R ', he
' O *§11 das croatly appreciateh if you =111 alvise this o ¢
off{ce of trs resulte of jour fnvastigetion as it (8 necessary te el
Lring ths harboring investigation st Toledo, Chio, to an expeditlious

conclusion. o . : o

s . ek » - B .
< . K P L . -#' coon PR -
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. ez e
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. [ - Yooung o~
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

gPheral gﬁnreau of :Jhrﬁpgﬁgzrﬁun

IS, ?zpm’immi of Justice
Lo 1o F8lde & 0 o ®oros . Blashington, B €~ rmes o Geptadel 3y 193y, - oo

AR

‘r;f . : l‘.r‘ S o P ~" :’ . va;" . - !I"lx’é‘a&.w —{‘; : :.:: ;.,‘v? . ;,}' s
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[ to defend

AN ™ mm:{ of the offarts of arixizale Yo rustlate thelr Pingars

shelr §Rentification Shrough \tefr [inzer;rints Jas besa pyroven again by the deod of - .
¥i1l{an B, 2osd, Who w33 arrested g Charios ¥, Cartor by AN Forkhunyton, Yateaslue
sstta, Follce Dspertreat o July 18, 1938, for {nvesticatlomy . - - . ..,

: revoral t1as pravicus $o hig ayrest tris {odivituel, who was knowa a8 |
Charles B, Carter, spproasked a yuilding centrastor in Rorfinspion, raszaahucetisy
etading t' 2\ Na represontal s wasltry Ean of S2tlslelzhia and Ssw Tork, wro d2airsd
to eczatzot 8 o .234F of heces la Norifamyton, Cazter subriitsd a sovies of Sluge
prints 2aataistng 18 plens of ¥is propcsed Dalses 89 Vhe ecatradtor, vhio mileed
5at L83 nero of the 43si:ming arehitead hed Desn Teroved fros the dlusyrinls, The .
sostreator®s sisplolans having Dsen prcuced, 28 rayorted 8o & Sergount of e . -
Tartha:pton 7ollcs the fanets somcoralng dla 23zetiations with Serters Gloce tlLoae
pe otistiong 434 aot esnstitute & violation of 8 law for whieh the Zargoact eculd
Ro¥e Jarisr inte exstoldy, the Terzenut sxirinad ths sszistraticn eard for the suloe
zobile ahfel Csrler had {a his Doas>i3leny Iavestfgslfen ruvealed $hat the rogistrue
$8c2 sard was for a Souring 8ar having & aiffersad sorial auvor from that of the
gol2a Carder Xed 1n his posassrion, (onasjuantly, the Tarcoeat plesed Certer usler
arrssd for violative of ths autosebile lawse 0 N T Ny o %
R Certor was $Her fiager, Tated by she Martuasston Polles Dagarteons, & :
whled tirs {8 was d1pgovorad $hat the dulds of kis [laZers werd acarrod and $iad i
was pragtioally lspoeeldls o <ttala twgprisuions of the fiagers asouing eomglete |
edersatariszties, Tha Sorthanpton Follse questfeonad Carter %o ascertain ne Yrue R
" fleckity, resiizing ab 1€ 3o had glterptad %o mutilate his fingors ha wis &ppsrant
. pot a8 yilnary erlnissl, Carter refuasd to furala) any laforzetlon dorcsimiag hime
" aolf sizept thet he rore wag Charlaw Be Cavter, snd that e wie Yera in Zen Tranclsse
on Tods-Yar £8, 1070, #ith reforsace 10 tha acars apysnring on his fingers, Carter
glatad thad theae wars Rta vomlls if duras he R2d rocsived mila cg e 4&3:9 ng yrips
e % * RN .o RERRE ‘? : 74'}]," Yoo 1 g
Rt a9 flogec;risls of this Ladlvilusl wefs Fosalved 3a 3hs Zodorel Durteu of -
Trvestigai{on by alr rall f7on She Northengton Polles Tepartzant ad noon ca July 18y
1928, Jince it was sbvious that A%s finger;zinte $ooorded on Als flngar;rint ol
zeaalved fica ¢ B fhanpton Polles wore thoze 5f 4 peraca #hice firsers had im .~ .
wor 8 way b2 eoarred, a scorsh of thesze priats wag orndugteld unler vsrious ;osalble
elasei~leations, 7713 scared resulied in the iiselesure that Carter ass $denticed
witl cas #illier Ba veed, with rlisane, Wio poasossed an éxtenalve ariofnal reoond,

as reflactel 3y tue flles In $he Iduntification Diviasina of Vho Dursau,

Jr bood Forfeiture by 3he Unitad {tatas rarat.al 3% Jacksenville, Florids,

1{‘ In add{tisa, 1%t was socertalnod that Capter, ag «illlan Fleer Jeed, was

LS

; A'Yt’r pestal suthoritise al MJ,NS%:; Gorsia, and Yow York Citye. Furtioer, this

{ ‘ TS T \
(1

s

By AN A
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1. 1. ftll. ege 2estandber 8, 1955,

fativrifual s $7eatified as being the tilliax B, léad wio =as wsated far guestione
frr By the Durser iz svrnzeelion with 13 aetiritics in t:e Pracer Lilnaping caoe,
_ T-le irforzetict wes furgisned telogrspiicslly to the Sorttzapion iclicey Icasvely
T 4% wan sseartsfeed A%at Re Red tesa roltaeed By ke Yarties; b eﬂhwhin M
' 8200 dond for drpearwrgs ab B bearing fa saznestlca with s vi~latfss of Bho autee
_ rabile laws, exd sudsequently Bod diaspporede In Whis poncestion L% ray bo stated .
~ trad $he Nortiuapter suthoritiss were uzatls 1o plsee o larger do2i upea fortor fue 7 -
tc $ho faat trab tha oherge szainet = yea of 8 slunor Alaraster, ),f*e; A;k sl T
- o e J o A T bt R O e JESTROR . T&? a7
7Ll f1le of thie tafividual reflesta sa extrnalve srizine) resond ésté:‘ E‘”r '
| besk %o 308, at »iisl tics Be was dentoreed 49 airve 8 sanlaioe of 3 jesrs {a Sy
C. Cgentin 7riscs for grsed laresaye Slzis Vtat Mra he Ras Dsea arrested o BuTORS L
T pasestonm, pertiovlerly for eoufidezee gors aeilvitles, I3 13C6 o fo razortad S0 -
Yuvs bosa reselved sgafs at San Jueatla Friecn, sxi i3 1983 Fes?, uster the rame -
of Jotn My Footer, wus racelved ad the State reafteitiery n; Cunca 8ity, Colersde,
B %o serve & sextonge of frca 3 t9 10 years ca cae pount of scraplireey $o ateel el
~,, tuo grurts of eanfiloncs garge Tr 1920 3¢ weg errésted by the Fow Joctlesd Tardy ~ Ta
. lp~8ar, Stgland, seti.oritlea for eouspirecy azd ves geatezes! Bo gdzve to ssuzoRutive -
tarrs of 6 zontis seah at hard lador for adlec;iing $o atosl by meens of 8 eonfidense.’
7 Arfe¥, Iatarsittently durtng hle erisinal corssy bs “se Basa wualsd by police :
gatrorities Wiexughout the Tnited Statess ... .
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¥orm No. 1

—THIS casE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, thio 7-24

' |
DATE WHEN MADE: {‘ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:

9-2-36 | 8-z, 9-1-36 ¥. C. Ryan

REPORT MADE AT:

Portland, Cregon

’ TImLE: ALVDI%A.RPIS with al iases CHARACTER OF CASE:
DR. JOSEPH PJ”/MORAN, with aljases - ¥UGITIVE, Kidnaping
L L 004832 L e e et Harboring of Fugitives
4" garRYOCAMPBELYL, with ‘aliases, ot &) T Y T betruct ion of Tus€{oe =" |
[~ EDFWARD GEORG! HEMER - Vietim - %L ¥ - % ~ Fatfonal Firearms do% “"iri:.
Y e e o N DA - B cgb e BN »\A:'f;;'fi'_x e
SYNOPSIS 6F FACTS: .7 g\'ﬂ:‘?'-.‘*: il *’,"‘A \"{‘. ";.r,'g?’ *¥ s34 \ "f:v;‘ TNG B
W M LA 565 [ e R SRR
/’; }.‘-!x;;f‘_ Inve{s"tigation at Agness, Oreg’on‘,' scloses th‘a’{
‘ SRR " parties mspocted of being sudbjects Campbell ~ : # .. =
IR and Dr. Moran not identical with these subjeots, * ~
.7 er.. All stopinotices on autcmobiles, with exceptiom e
B S TSR NRNY ¢ 1935/51ym0uth Sedan, Motor Py _32277g and 1935 . L e®¥ s
. k”“ 78 Sotan, Motor 7044337, cancelleds . 1T

E PRI : [
S R I R e Ry i IR I T S I
- g . T 3
] ¥ . o . - PR s
\’ #/-. - . ‘_?:.‘ g gt f et L ’,",\\ - g B,
u N : :
Iy B
I8 ’ 7 . . ! .
T 4 4 ® 3 i s 0% -
# } 1 } <E >":' S A | N
.i ot - (ST b S . N .f/l 7 -
! R % T

REFERENCE: letter of Chicago Bureau office to Cincinnati e s
. " office dated June 15, 1935; Bureau letter dated BRI T
June 1, 1935; letter of Special Agent in Charge

E. J. Connelley, St. Paul, Minnesotla, to New

York City office dated July 18, 1936.
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The following {nvestigation was conducted by Special Agent R, H.
| Simons at Agness, Oregon, On August 26, 1936, reference t;emg made to Burea® .o -
" letter to the Portland off ice dated June 1, 1938z 5. Y e ogmT f RPORIE.
L RS T SR S S T PO R Al DA FHAS LY
ot B T o S R P At AN N :
Coee Larry Ylugas, a resident of Agnes.; for 8:Jong period of time, o <.
stzted that he knew NelsfJelson and his partoer, Farl R.AwWilder, well,  Theses
~ %two ren reiistereq at his tavern Jun 2, 1935, as being fr,‘dg‘_Amboy, Minpesota, .
& ’ ;’; SRR 4 ‘ ‘:r; i }: "" R ) ’DO NOT wn;“u-: i&'ru’iss smcs*‘l"
S S . ,.’,7;;.;_3,3_\_,‘ f i

e

I A MR & I8y

®,

RECGK. D AND INDEXED:

~SYb" 11750 sspp 1

BUREAU OF INVEST!GATION CHECKED OFF:

+.. TROVED AND
FORWARDED:

T - Ty, ‘.
T coprsdifmus RerortpummshER O L LV Ly Eegeeee e | QED 1 p v
.. e - e - - ey ®r >
Bureau - 3 R s L I I SR
e - b JACKETED:

Chicago - 2 COFTES MESTROYRD T -
St. Paul - 2 , o ER‘E)‘ P Jusmice
Cincinnati - 2 . B MR 241568 ROUTPYE v us | TE
Cleveland - 1 WCR:FD f\: s

e«
PL 2

L pertland —8— 3 AV —

€. 8. G TERXKEN? PRINTING WTICE: 1008




and were looking for a cabim site.- The suspiecious thing about the .- =
ipdividuals was the unusual site selected for a cabin and was not & .
suitable place in the eyss of the local people. Unmarked photographs’

- were displayed and Lucas was specifically asked to view the photographs | -
* ©  of Moran and Campbell, He stated that there was some similarity inm e
S the features of Nelson and Sarry Campbell, but he definitely stated .~

’ that they were not identical, There was no similarity of either of the
men to the photograph of Moran, He gave the following deseriptions of .
the two men: o : : . T SR

- < . - - % -
2 A . - oo R L s B

Earl R. Wilder

Eeight 5' 6° ‘ - -
Build Short, stocky; slight pot bell :
- Age About 45 SR P S e
N . Ty Yore glasses - 7 N ,
* ! Cceupation Kewspaper mam . /) A /} o y
. . , / N ’ e n Ve o
Kels Nelsonm : I S T -
Age 40 to 45 et oTme m o mE ot T T ’
Height 5' 8 or 10"
Build Slender

Teight 145-160 e i e =
- Appeared to be an old ball player

Nelson departed from Agness noi over one month prior %o this
interview. Wilder had d-parted several months ago and was supposed
to tave bought a printing business in Fortlamd. J

-

- .- -

Pos‘mater C, W. Rilea and his wife were interviewed, These
people also operate the local general store and they were intei - fewed
in regard to Nelson and Wilder, whom they recalled, and u: rked photo-
graphs were also displayed to them, and they stated that the likenesses
of Campbell and Moran were definitely not similar to Nelson and Wilder.
They furnished the following forwarding address for Earl R, Wilder:
Glenwood Rotel, Burnside Street, Portland. They stated that Wilder went
to Portland to rent a small printing business and that Kelson had lett
about three weeks prior to the 1ntegviev. }

"It appears from these interviews that there is no possibility
that the two men referred to by Mr. Renny could be identical with .
either Campbell or wmoran as the postmaster and Mr. Lucas were in position
to view these individuals constantly at Agness.
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In accordance with the letter of the Ghicago Bureau of fice to 2
the Cincinnati office, dated June 15, 1938, a letter was directed to .
the Motor Vehicle Registration Bureaus at Salem uregon and Clympis, v
vhshington requesting that stop notites as to cars previously involved .
in this case be cancelle& with ‘the exceptxon of the following two "ﬁ, o
automobiles. S TR bl S

- IR -

L. . R S . N S r N

v - - ~ . N, s - Cor.
g 3 2 S NS - T, L

1935 Plymouth Seaan, Koior PJ 322778 L 2T s
1935 rord v8 tudor Sedan, Kotor 2044337. ' L

This office has been advised by the Motor Vebicle Hegistr&»ion
Bureaus of Bashington and uregon that gppropriate stop notices have been
placed as to these two automobiles, and that this office will be notlfiod

>

in the event of any future regietration, “ ..f ' i

- . ‘ / A3 -~ /_3 -
e Since there appears to be no further investigation in thia

matter in this dlstrict tba case {s being o L o
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presant whe

keve also p
and %, E. T
tive to tnil

foruer 3pce
prou oyarato
that pozaid

Hall and ob
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Syecial Agent fn Charge - ',k w57 o LT RN i S ST ORTE

to locate = fpafety dopos{s.box apyerently in the nsxze o

_ aamuch a8 afSafety deposit key bearing pumber 194 was found On her persoa

at the tiae’ of her arrest by the Clevelspd Foljce on Sapteaber 5}19&’ B
0

i e [ . 13 S g C
reccrds of the Cleveland Follee Departzest do not di

may rocalls It 18 els0 requeated that 3nle lnmstgaa.tion ve expeu;tod.‘

; n <N Y RN ; 2 iy o
'éc-mrem o 7 I - -\i - N E\ E AL -

1448 Standard Building = - —_
Clsveland, Phio

TN .

T L

@{f Y :—LL Nl
2. September 5, 1936
(&
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L San Franeisco, Californis -

(S . . > . . M N 1, e o [ ‘.'

A . L - SRR - " 3 '1-}"; ™~ \‘ SN “ A

3 (" AL \‘.. S ir ‘\3} Cie nay ‘,,:f."_," 3

- f0 LA o P g -2

.',_" ] . . }. N ‘] ‘3‘ ‘-5: J r L

SR ,‘ - \3128 : Ceew ETTE ~»~1f{;,;3‘ R T w
. Dau . B . . . . - ~; $ - ?, L N T é} r -‘_? R ‘-: RN "n'-f ,.,’.
) .“:‘ . ' »f;, . “’?, - P % o . E o S 0 ‘:::' - Tt LT R o ;‘. « .; -. .
o - During the gourse of the hardoring {a¥estization {n the above -

se presertly veing condusted by the Clavelsnd office, 1t has - *-

:81) attanpted .
Faula®Rarmon iae

_ teen ascertained through the files of the ¢ veland Folide Dejartrent
that on Scyﬁ.&bor 6, 1934, Dotectives Crloyfuiay and Erllfet

.':; ?5;’-" 3‘1_ . - 4 V
‘ lose She -
reabouts of thia key nor do thelr records disclose any fnforna-

tion that it was turned over to agents of ths Bureau. Intorviexs with
officers wio worked on the case at the time the wo-er wore arrested here -~

rover fruftless, -eports subattted by former acerts J. 5. Hell
etars at that time, do not waxke mention of any interviews rola-
s keay.

——— o - = U i caadae . o i Tt aand

Special Agent C. B, 3mith, walle in Cantonm, Ohic recectly, me$

forzer acent Teters and was edvised by hiam thet he gontespletsd golng with

tal ize3t in Charge 7, Z. P. Dunn of theé los Anzoles offise, whe
3 'a private detective agenay. At that tine I'pters elso sivised
1y forser azent D. K, fall would also 2o witd Nr. Dunz. It 18

re uested that the 3an Franclsco office {nterview for=er ajents Feters and

taln any lafomiatfos relative to the safety ds;081t key that they

“ . b T3 ‘ :
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< 48 Stenderd Building
Clevelani, Ohio

s

Seytenber 5, 1936

- < - . - 4 - -
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Can ‘.'z,
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(} s,eezax fonnt in cm-?

"hoqnix. S 00k T
T "( e

A’\v v

I
3 . e
F - v > S
' . _’?-3 ..«r*' Durina ‘tht cwru ot the hafbor!ns imeatlgaﬁon ’in tho a‘bc'n
Qp mtltled ease prazsably deiag conducted at Cleveland, Chlo, it has been
a&.v*t afnsl through the files of the Cleveland P fce Dejartzent that om . -
Sg-tomber 6, 1334, Detostives Crlojflay and Potlfifusel attexpted to locate
cfearfety deposit dox rented by Taula0Taraon, Tnadmeh as a saflety doosit -
% kor SearTag Bu o3P 134 wss 4‘_}0}%& on her 5 a§ the Sixs she was erestd K
: by tre Clavelsnd 7¢lice oa dep eabor 5 193\. e %
‘\}{ _/ } ‘/ i\ ) \ /
O™ . 7 s recorls o!' the Cleulanl uce Separt=ent do ot rerloot
C3E . - . the dlaposition opypresent wacreadouts of the key and interviews hed with. -
2. . the varfous 20P1edAs wio worked on tha ecGe heve resulted {r no irformetiom,
- ~ Surins the eeurse;of ed intervicr hed by Speelel Agent C. E. umith of this
* offtce, ~1th ¥r, Stanley, Carrut-.ers, forzerly witL the Safetly Ce, cartoent
of the Coaveland TRust Comjany, Acent cita wes advised that it wcs the
recollaction of Mr, Carrtihsrs $hal Speslal Azéat ¥, X, Ko;:ton of the :
Detroit orr*;a naizuxodyitﬁ nm about the koy. e . % s

A S
- ? .,
o JJP ¥

-—

«.s.‘

v ) ﬁa&“‘.;eh ap thore’ ia nq mntlon of an lntervies had bs' &gent
H HOptor with Mr, Cargutlers, 1t is prequested that Azeat cpton advice the
Clsveland office 4f he resalls any of the faects sn*roumins a saraty doposit
key or any investization conduc&od relative thereto, . £
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1448 S‘endard Building
Cleveland, Ohio
September 4, 1936
w_ s ?v..sﬁ:q»vwm;,%

- -

Sypecial Agend-{n Chafge -
Chicago, llunoil LA ,;s...
~ xS . o

P ™ 5 1
‘Tear Slr:‘ --j"_ : “
A Cost : . et ; 2
- : Spechl &gent R. G. Smn at Tolodo. c o, m .

rtquested three coples, sach, of the most recen’ botograph
of the following rersons for use il tho harboring:icvestigatios
st Toledo: o - e . e

/AR ’ - L s
P Earry Campdell - - Tred ntot». -‘n_a. N SR L
7 ™ Alvinararpll / c. 7 .s; tzgorald’ % .\%o ‘ \
) - Yolney Davis ¢ itl 2p Rarrtsom - A AT Ve
~ A TsuesSiilson - Beut - ," alic SRR .
John {Brock i,yrtlo . LT
SaryCoker * ~  Russell }H’bm AT e N
7 ¥{lton lett “¥1lliem’beaver
. In order :} et these photographs to Agent Sursn at

/!  tre serliest possible noment, it is requestied that you mail. ...
thex %o him in care of K. J. ‘Synn. Fost Orﬂcs Box !383.( s
Toledo, Ohio. S : : )

~ B \
. * .

Jo Po MAC FARLAMD R
Sﬂecial Agont in Chargt ; L
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Septenber 2, 1938

HUUN U FOR BR. K. T:HAN,

lf Y " Panoval of Qvlﬁenc. n‘m th.l LT ~ .  -~

Laboretoq.

- . . St LR
L A - e .
" N . ’ - B ~ B R
* ) : : F w

7 There are 1{sted below & nunber of ftems of sviGence wiieh, "

elthough pot for exuminstion, have dcan received with articles to Do
exsained fn the Laborstory., In view of the fact that this mmterial is
of no value to the Labdoretory £t is being turned over to the Chhf -
Clerk's Office for soregey or other disposition. °

o]
Ong Yullet-nroof vest worn by Rucsell Gibeom
when shoty I=6%8e— T

ns browa laatbex brief ¢ sass rocavered trom .
Avig'Rerpin. 7-578,

Cne peckage contuining hsé £l ahliahto, a hupk-
ing knife, & bottle of indelidle fnk wad two rovolver
holcars recovered from Alvim Frrpis. 7-578.

One brief case contnining & dlackjeck, a key,
end a chemols cloth recovorod from .111&19 { 9aVers
7-5784 )

Two ahoulder atocks for revolveras found im
apartwnt of Cus 7inkler. 7T-576.

Ons lesther ocarlconse. 7-576—61980

One hunting knife roc..ired from Xdward Bonts.
91-1-504, _ ’

One package cont:iining @& shotgum ¢lesning rod,
2 g dutt plate, two smnll eilk pouches, & hone: 9
lsather holeter and one leather * sndoner recoveced
{from Clarence Vernoa ;tevens. ?=Te

REé)ORDEb o 7/ 57 (p ». 2 7?‘/

t
v'.h\ i
SEP22 1938
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N
H
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Kanorend.n for Mr. Natham -3 Septenber 2, 19358

Cns toy platols P-83-448, - . - oo
One metal box. 62-29709, o B

Cne penknito.an& three ktys.' v (o
70-2751=1, ' L ” :

e ER.

One bameaade blackjsck. 80-14-568,
Rospectmlly, .
E. P, cotfq.__, e
3
2 {
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‘4t cecurred to him that while ha was et the Clevaland Office

T 7 7 'Mentlon 1s also male ccmcerning thgﬁqﬁéld Gln

404 NE! YOX BUILDING
SAINT FAUL, MIRNZSOTA

September 7, 1936.

N ?-mi‘ e e R ame g e LT ;’1\“"‘"’3 g-‘!"(v PTG g B I ik S Al Sl
s SR FTRS i ) . : >rL T

t
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Special Agent 1a Charge,
Cleveland, ?hh.}i": g

P

R4 >

. f . R T . A
- Y. - T &
P B o
- x P 0 -l [N Sy . <
) A . SRR P A i
Dear Slrz o Ar s - ;
BT *‘, LRt anTs ;"’ 3 '~

-

Reference is bt!n.g nado to tht report of Special

Agent 3. K. McFse, Cleveland, Chio, dated Sejtender 1, 1936,

and ia particular to page thirty of that report, in shich ia

ind{cated that the name of the wowam involved ia the shakedomm - . ——
of prostitutes by Salupa am»d Cash be ascortained. UhilsSpecial y
Agent K, H, ¥illians of fhis office wss reviesing tals repary, - Z

ha conducted an {nveatigzaticm §m the case entitled Kicp/Saliyre,

et al, Cleveland File §S1-1§, corncernipg the skaxkedomm o\r oM R
prcst!tutea fa Clavaland by the Sslups Mob, Im that file 1s tho

rame of the woman imvolved, ftogethar with a brief of ths evidance

produced before the Crand Jury of Cuyaboga County relative tharete.

C o — pu—

and other Italian elzments and tholr posaible connsctiom witk - -~ )
the vice setup In Claveland. Agent Williams sdvises that be = ;‘ o,
cor?ucted an favestigation copcernling the quanﬂcatiom of 1 !
Anthony R.}r’riorono, Cleveland File §77-11, #b0 23S &n ap; *{cant .
for the position of issistant United States Attorney in Cleveland.
In that tnv. .tigatfion thers was consideradle information developed
relative to the possidla gang connsetion of Florst'», thongh g%
the time §t =as not felt that Florette zas directly concs. 4 .. 7
with them, Durisg that Investigation consideradls tnformaiton " e
sas suyplied by Mr, Blliot Wess, Covnaisslioner of Publie Safuiy, - ;,,-:?4 —
sho =as ad that t! 3 the haad of the :lcodol Baverage Unit im -~ - - .
Clzveland, Nr, Niss was very waerativo at that tims and -

.———

- } - :.» %‘}Jom\afb 7"h6~7 (? "h/;??Y(’ 5
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turped over his confidentisl files for Agent 3illiaa’s uee.
During thet fuvestigatios, Agent ¥illiams comtacted an attorrey ‘g;" e
by the nams of Costello, who, while his mams sounds Italiam,’ "~ " -

P R S T R

e o clafmed that he wes Irish. Costello had boen a capdidate for < i ., =~ -
YL a judgeship in & rocent election. At the time hs was Interviewed,” .
E A hs possessed abundant information cormceraing the Ifalian ¢lenen N
na - ‘43 Cleveland, apd atated that by reacos of his being & politfeal = r.. ~
capdidate that he had had to get acqualnted with the Itelians ;- IR

. Yecause his precinct was largely made up of Italiams, Ne AR A AT
it fndicated also to Agent ¥illiams that if he had any informatiom "yFr &
ccnceraing the Italfans that hs would gladly supply te same %o SR
: Agents of the Tederel Durssn of Investigation. FHs also atated '
that if he was unable to supply the information, that he had ea
Italism friand at one of the settlement houses who was pos3essed ,_\

, ™7 7\.  of morse information thanm he andfo wuld gledly furnish the ; ks
g ; desired informatiom’ a1 R | -
A A A Al }’ A AT LS
: This 1s being submitted for whatsvsr value 1% night -
. , have ia tha Inveatigation of instant coase., .. ...+ .. R IR ST
R . i s i e e & SIS RS S G S i e
Yery truly yours,

P ., e~ e L
s ™ .g/ ) e v, srEmE, Y 7 /)

. ; {
_Spaclel Agent in Charge.

Ce Bursen’ L wpinf
Cincinpat® ..
SN T
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H. S, Brpartment of Justice X}
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607 U. S. %urt House : -"'f. LTy L
' Poley Square S
EJC: 0B Now York, N. Y. September 1, 1936

© ivepn

ooy

0;‘ _’ : . . - . .

: Persone! & wonlisentnal
Director
Foderal Bureau of Investigation

% Washington, D. Ce.
Re: Brekid

H Dear Sir:

$C &

\) W Reference is mede to conversation of
‘ : T August 28, 1936, with Mr. Temm as to possible concern as to
~_ ™ the number of agents engaged upon the investigation at

< Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, & mumber of whom are in per diem

/{{ v \"\status.
) \

N I have kept in touch with Special A.'gent
VcKee at Cleveland, and Special Agent R. C. Suren at Toledo,
from time to time, as to the work they are doing, end it id -

- believed that all of the agents engaged upon fthis assignment

! &N .y at Toledo and Cleveland are adeguetely employed and necessarily

i Q so engaged in efforts to bring about & successful prosecution,

o T ¥ first, as to the harboring charges involved in this cese, as

N, well as to show the corrupt political allignrent in both cities

NN \_ . which made possible such harboring, particularly wherein was

R P concerned the police officers at Toledo, Ohio, and also,

o i “~\_ rossibly at Cleveland, Ohio.

~ .. 4

3 NN The developments at Toledo have been more
~Y , "y or less successful and yesterday, August 31, 1906, we located
i * "« % and obtained a stateent from a taxi driver by the name of

‘\%“‘Greenwald who has been previously mentioned in the file, perticular
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»ith reference to the place of EdithB=.ry, and he states that

he is the party who contacted Campbell and Karpis on the morning
of or sbout Jenuery 24, 1935 when Canapbell and Karpis abandoned
the sutorobile they had teken from the kidnaped doctor after their
pscape from Atlsntic City, New Jersey. Greenwald indicates that
Le was called by Goolig’fﬁonroe; thet he met him with his taxi om
tte highway, and thet they thereafter picked up Campbell znd Karpis
{n the vicinity of where the doctor's autorobile was absndoned by
Karpis «nd Cam;bell this side of 'onroe, Michigen.  Th'® party has___
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Letter to Director
Re: Brekid
September 1, 1936

indicated a cooperative attitude, and it is believed he will be
able to furnish us with considerably more informetion, and also
to appear as a witness inasmuch as after picking up Campbell and
Earpis, he indicates, he took them to thﬂﬁl&Caaino Clud,
where wers locate@igmmu. T

At Cleveland, Ohio, we have Agents Matney;
Ferry; Snow, and Hoffman carrying iwo telephone taps, twanty-four
hours per day. We a_;}go expect to establish a new telephone tap in
connsction with Hate Welsenberg whose home telephone is now being
_covered, We also have a tap established on the place of Ardels
~Nuinn, the leading house of prostitution at Cleveland. Agent
Breonan is covering various leads as to the possibility of locating
enployses of thZ”Harvard Club who can testify as against Palton and .
Hebebrand. Agents Fitzgerald and Noozzn have been enzaged in
examination of any and all newspaper files with the possibility
of notice having been given to the various persomns who harbored
tLese subjects and will thereafter cover various l=ads as to this
sarm situation. Agent Kitchin is to run out eny possible leads
developed through the two telephone taps we have and is also
engaged in -"forts, particularly, as to leads to loceate Mil_tgg(l.etto
Agents McKee and Smith have been concerned, particularly, with the™
tip-off in the Cleveland Police Departnent concerning the three
women who were hLeld there in September, 1934, nanmely Gladys Sawyerj
Finopa~Frdette, and Pauld Hamon. All of these egents, of course,
who are engeged upon investigative work, par icularly, are trying to
develop the situation which will prove th "Tabebrand a,tr&i‘fafiton were
responsible for the harbdoring of the subjects at Cleveland end the
possible conanection of the Police Departmnent with this situation
as well as the general corrupt set-up which made possible the influence
of Hebebrand and Patton with the city administration.

In connection with the work Seing carried on
at Toledo, Ohio, Agents Wynn =nd Sullivan are investigating various
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Hormroang e
leads, particularly, as to captafiffimmigey and Art’ Langendorf
of the Police Department as well as the association of these
parties with Jos“Hoscoe, TqifZ@ggg, and nggjgigp;ng, particulaerly
as to the use of boats on Lake Erie. They are also running out
various leads as concerns the Toledo Police Department and their
association and connection with Karpis and Camphell while at
Toledo as well as the earlier association with all of the members
of the geng when they were there in 193¢. Agents Madala and
Criss are concegzépg themselves, particularly, with the activities
of Sheriff Jame 'Reilly which, of course, includes his association
with any of the other subjects involved and particulerly, his
activity as to Harry Csmupbell. They are also covering, particularly,
the activities of theGoulets and thgaﬁzcraws ¥ho were perticularly
"associated with Parry Cempbell and his wife, Gertis Billeter,

Agents Suran and Murphy are checking particularly
#with the various Deputy Sheriffs, Police Officers and Municipal
Juiges, and others, at Toledo, Ohioc as to the pay-off and are
giving particular attention to the pey-off as involved in connection
with the houses of prostitution,

Agents Guerig¥and Ilavansgh are covering the
telephone tap on Mazjngﬂ@qlgqu;Zhopagz Agents Dill and Earzenstein
are covering a telephone tap on the place of 3Sadig)Dann. Agent
Dowd is covering telephone tap on thsﬂf@etti Brothers' place of
business. T

As previously indiczated above, it is believed that
all of the personnel in question are effectively engaged and necessary
to the investigation, however, possibly when I have opportunity to
check with the agents upon the job it will be possidble to direct their
activities into more definite and conclusive channels in order to
bring the {nvestigation to an early conclusion.

In connection with this investization, it is
planned, after we have obtained what we believe is the best possible
conclusive evidence as to the harboring charges, to submit the
situation to the United States Attorney, at least to the First
Assistant United States Attornsy at Toledo, Ohio, and that this should
be submitted at a time when he ex ects to hzve a grand Jury for
consideration of the charges which will be brousht as against the
various persons charged with harbdoring.

-3 -
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Letter to Director
Re: Brekid
Sertexber 1, 1938

As indicated previously in personal
conversation with you, the propensities of United States Attorney
Freed are to the utmost as to personal publicity and there,
possibly, should be some consideration given to just how the matter
should be handled at Clevelsnd and Toledo wher we submit it for
prosecution in order to obtain the best possible results and in
order not to disclose any more of the government's case than is
necessary until we are ready for trial. With this idea in mind, it

. probadbly would be the best procedure to proceed with the perjury

{nvestigation as to most of tke subjects who will be involved and
pick them up after the indictients have been returned secretly as
to the individuals concerned in order to avoid any possibility of a
‘Corrissioner's hearing. When we are ready to proceed with the
action as to the prosecution, I will, of course, confer personally
with you further as to this situatiom.

As indiceted to you previously in corzmunication
as to the matter I am covering at New York at this time, provided we
have the investigation completed here by the end of this week and
the swmmary report in ths dsndel matter has not been completed, it
might be well for me to proceed to Cleveland and Toledo, Ohilo,
for necessary conference with the agents engaged there while Special
Agent in Cherge Vetterli and Agents Test, Seery and Poster complete
the sumrary report in the Wendel matter.

Very truly yours,

Specml:}6 n$“/in Charge

¢c- Cleveland
¢¢- Cincinnati
cc~- Chicago

-




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

TH!IS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cinc umatl, Ohio FILENO. T3
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Okxle, City, Okla, | 9/4/36 B8/24 1027/36 John R. Welles

TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE

v

Obstruction of Justice; .

e
e

with gliases - FUGITIVE, I. 0. #12383

<. Q T I . .. §
| ALVIN EARPIS, with sliases; DR. JOSEFH P §ORAN, ~ | Kidoaping; Barborings =% 37 1"

| BARRY CA/FBELL, with eliases; e .00 7 |Nationsl Firearms Ast 7 .
~EDWAHD GEORGE BREMER - VICPIR .. S o o —
S S yoow };«r-"’?' Eauy -
' | 'sYNOPSIS OF FACTSs" - A PCNNRE T d‘_l‘:'f_':_.ﬁ) = = T
: / \“\ Bome of Harry Cempbell's parents Xept under S
' J‘? AT - surveillence by agent end neighbors from . - o
1 R 8/24/36 to 8/27/36, but mo visitors noted, .. ' %
’ ’\“b Observation discontinued on notiffcation
Campbell's wife returned to her home in Ohios " -, -
. i - —-ﬂ . . P B . ) a N i’_i,.c_ h" .;,:_f“.:,\ )
1| REFERENCB: . Letters from the Cleveland office 8/19/36 and ™+ v
__e_s_/_zelss. - ya \/; o Z”}’ R
| . DETAILS: ~ As requested in reference letter of Angust 19, 1836, on Angust 24
. 1936 errergements were zade to cover the home of Barry Cempbellls

perents, 818 S. Rockford, Talsa, Oklshoma, looking %o 2 yisit there by Gettrude
Billeter]Miller, wife of Harry Ceampbell., It was reported that Campbell's wife
was ridirg in a 1836\Ford Seden besring 1936 Ohio™icense 5534-F, and wes being

driven by an unknocwn persom, possibly Miltonffette — - o5 <y woU - v nreT
. Tl ¥

o The ¢ ration of Mrs &nd Mrze We E;;;Znerson, 805 S. Rockford,
and Mr, and ¥rs. Be D 5larT, 1425 E, 6th Street, from whose homss the Cempdell
bouss §{s visidble, was solioited end obtained, These perscns reported that thay
sew po visitors at the Campbell house prior to egent celling on them, - :

-

Working with O0fficers George Terrell and Linn Moss of the 'msa'

Police Department, and the above neighbors, the Campbell house was under observa=
tion from 2agust 24, 1936 %0 August 27, 1936, at which time the Oklahoma City of-

song

were seen &t or nmyhe Campbell homee -~ Goa L

DO NOT W‘RITE IN THESE SPACES v

LI /2 Y ML aTaus

- R 4
COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 ~ Buresm 2 - Cipcinnatd . {H - 3 .
2 ~ Cleveland 2 - 3%, ?a\ll : ' CcD Q B ?\ u
1 -~ Chicago 1 - Kansas City oL T

2 - Oklshome Git&i ey Dmnw ) Q,CV
B

.3 GUYERNMENT PRINTING CFFICE 7—2034

£i{ce wis advised through ref. .ace lsttor of August 26, 1936 that Gertrude Billetex
Miller h. . returned to Unio. Duri the observation period mo s .:Rgs 0arsd or per=

_"PRND1NG - A




gehera! ggureau of ghrﬁesﬁgaﬁnn
1. §. Bepactment of Justice i

1130 Enquirer Building
Cincinnati, Ohio

HIH :MGR September 8, 1936.
7-43

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:
In asccordsnce with telephonic regquest from Special
Agent S. K. McKee - Cleveland, in conneestion with the above
N entitled case, I wish to advise that’Foote-Fearson/Dial Recorder
\\\ ¥ 5114, property of the Cincinnati Office, has been losned to
' tbe Cleveland Office.
This was delivered to the Cleveland Office on the
evening of September 4, 1936. :

Yery truly yours,

« CONNELLEY,
Special Agent inf\C}a

e g

CC Cleveland,

X




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Case originated at Cincinnati, Ohio : Cleveland file No, 7-1
Report made at Date when made Period for which Report made by

Cleveland, Ohio 9-8-%6 -nade; 9-8-36 A. Paul Eitchin APK:h
Title:Q D . Character of Case:

ALVIN KARPIS with eliases; DR. JOSEPH F.” MORAN KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION oF
with aliases, FUGITIVE, I1.0. 1232; et al; JUSTICE; HARBORING OF

Edward Georgec?remer, Victim FUGITIVES; NAT'L FIREARMS ACI

)‘Summary Report

—

At the request of Imnspector E. Jj\gzggglley this office was requested

to prepare the following summary revort relative to M;}TON@E@EQ with aliases.

Due to the fact that the files of the Cleveland field office do not
contain sufficient data relative to Milton Lett at the incecvtion of the in-
vestization relative 1o him the Chicago office was requested to, through
ite card index, furnish the Clevelsnd Tield office with all serials wherein
Milton Lett or investigation concerning hiz appeared. It was from the abave
ralerial that this surmary ie being rrepared.

Milton Lett, althoueh a potential subject in the harboring investi-
cation now being conducted, is particularly wantzd by the Buresu for gques-
tioning relative to the narbvoring situation existing in both Toledo end
Cleveland, Ohio, during 19%4 and 1935, at which time the Karpics-barker nobv
was living in both of the above-mentioned cities. Particular attention
should be reid to the information in the possession of Lett relative to
the sutjects of this harboring investigation who are connected with the
Earvard Club locatcd in Newburch Heights, 2 suburd of Cleveland, Ohio,
when Lett is anprehended.

g}storz

Very little is known &s to the history and vast activities of
Milton Lett. However, in Scptember of 1935 information was obtained that
Lett was probably closely associated with Harry Campbell, in thet he is
alleged to have transported Harry Campbell from South Coffeyville, Oklahoma,
to Turley, Oklahoma, where contact was made by Harry Campbell with one Mark
Whinnery. Subsequent to the time this information was received, the Oklahoma

Y o A s s

Copies of this report to:

Bureau 1 - St. Paul RECOR P N I /:
o - Cincinnati 2 - Chicago {DED ,{7!/
2 - Dallas 2 - Kansas City & 7 /;2 75 /
o - New Orleans 2 - Oklahoma City INDEXED Co. E .
2 - St. Louis 2 - Little Rock . 3
1 - Nashville 1 - San Antonig ST o TS
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City field office endeavored Lo ustablich 13lton Li=t as a comfiden-
tial inTormezn for thi: Bwesu lcoting towerd tue iocuticn and
anprehensior of subject Campdel

Yilton Lett is the sonu of agie Lett, who 1esides on Rural
Route No. 2, Vienn, Oklahomz, loacted neer Soutn Lofievvilie, Okla-
homa. information was reccived £% one time Dy Tormer Spzacisl Agent
Paul Hensen from the -local authorities et South Corfeyvwiile, Ckla-
homa, that they had arrested Milton Lett or numerous S9ccarcions
since Lett was 14 or 135 years of age and that they found him to be
very uncooperative with the officers, inasmuch Aas he wculd not supply
apy .rformction whotsoever. Fowcver, the charges ard Cispusitions

. 5® +»e¢ above mentioned errosts hove not to date beszn ascertained.

T, fo:rmotion has 21s7 come o Lb- Bureau tuet curing thae Lime Harry
Corptell, Glenn _ekoy Yiright ari Cernc Tehueon wore cper=ting in the

= etes of Ckl.hoxr and Kansas , Cramptell is aileced to have »een har-
bero+ in tlhc home of Maggic Lett, =nd during the periné mentioned
Abov- Le is zlso alleged to hive be.n very iitimate with Milton Lett.
-, 3-pt-onb-r of 1¢25 in en intervie™ with Tca E.ll, pight club over-
c~or in Scuth Coffeyville, Oklahorms, formcr Snccial L7ent Eansen as-
cortaincd thet L:?Eds sllepsd to have Dcen coritaetzd oy Harry Carp-
bell in Aoril or Moy of 1935 in South Coffcyvilic; that on this occa-
sicn Ieovt transvorted Harry Campbcll in hic automobile, lcaving Camo-
bclls automobile in Soith Cotfeyville, to Turley, Oklahoma, to the
hore of Milared Johnson, sistcr of Wynona Burdette, paremour of Camp-
b~11. Hill ~lso furnished information that Campbell is alleged to
nave furnished Mark Whinrpery #50 at this time. (It should be noted
thnt the above informs=tion rolative to the 550 given to Mark Whinnery
was verified by investigation 2t Turley, Okxlahoma, and from interview
with Mer: Whinnery.)

From dee : an informant of the Clevcland field
office, it was @sccrtaincd thet for e considereble veriod of time
beginning saround Arril 1¢35 and continuing thru September 1935,
Milton Lett, who wes &t that time known as "Willie",was employed at
thc Hervard Club in Newburgh Heights, Ohio, 28 3 shiller. During
the abovc-mentioned period that Lett was in Cleveland and vicinity
scveral rcgistercd letters were mailed from Clcveland end Brunswick,
Ohio, to Maggic Lett in Wenn, Oklahoma. It was first thought that
Herry Campbell was the individu=l responsible for the moiling of
theose registered letters, but due to the fact that Lett was employ-
ed at the Harvard Club and residing in the vicinity of Cleveland
it is now reasonable to »resume that LETT is identiczl with the
nerson meiling these registered letters to Maggie Lett in Wann, O?la-

-2~
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homa. These registered jetters were mailed from Clevelend and Bruns-
wick, Ohio, under the names of Gcorge Benton, G. R. Benton and Mery
Forth, 2nd such cliases have at this time beel given to Milton Lett
for the rezasons mentioned above. It may be stated at this point
that during the time Lett was residing in Clevelend and vieinity
scveral bank robberies werc vervctrated in the Cleveland field office
tcrritory, erd Lett's photograph hes boen partielly jdentified in two
of thesc robbcries, nemely: The Farmers Nztional Bank, Salem, Onio,
which was robbed at 3:30 p.m. On November 4, 1935; =nd the Citizens
Bank of M=dison, Medison, Ohio, which was robted on October 25, 1935,
at 1:45 ».m. The last above-mentioned jgentification is thought to

be errorcous due to the fact tha* on this szame gate Milton Lett pur-
~chzsed % Cleveland, Ohio, the sutomobile uscd in the Garrettsville,
Oo-io, mnil troin robbery, which occurred Woverber 7, 1935.

¢n Oc3ober 16, 1935, undec. the zame o Thomas J. Shaw, LETT
o~ ari--ted ov the ~olice denariTent at Akron, Ohio, along with
Cicyten Hall, 71 jnformant of this Bursau, at which time they were
-w+h charzed with suspicion end .rmedizntely r~leased. I: hes becn as-
co1teinza, &s mentioned sbove, thLot Lett under the name of Carl Bzker
o Octouer 22, 1935, at Clev:lznd, Orio, purchased & 192¢ Plymouth
sedan wrich wis ueed in the Garrettsville, Onio, meil trein roboery
Nowember 7, 1935. From tan: criminal rccord obtzirnes from the Bureau
ror2tive to Lett, ;- was ascertained thet on Novemter 6, 1935, Lett
w.5 err-cved Yy the rolice depsrument 1in Coffeyville, Kansas, and
o- Noverber 7+th, the date of the garrettsville, Ohic, mail train
»obbery, Lett wos turned over to the Sheriff's Office at Yates Center,
Kznses, chorsed witn holduv (invcstigation), but was nromptly relcas-
ce. It ic thought thet thc above arrest of Lett at Coffeyville,
¥Yarsas, cn Novcmber ¢, 1935, which w2s jater zscertained not to be an
arrest, but that Lett voluntarily surrcndered himself to the police de-~
partment at Coffeyville, K=nsas, thus cstzblished, 2 definite alibi
r-lative to the abovc-mentioned train robberyor at 1cast was self-serv-
ing in order to establish an alibi.

Subsecuent to the Garrettsville mail trein robbery and up to
the time of Lett's ijdentification 25 2 participant in same, he was
considercd by the Oklzhoma City office as & confidential informant
ond wos interviewed on two OT three occasions by fermeT Special hzent
P-ul Hansen. Due to thc fact thet Lett wes considered an jnformant of
the Oklahome City office, and, of course, £t thet time it was not anti-
cipated thet he would become a subject of this irvestigation, nO inform-
ation whntsoever Wias obteined relative to the activities of Lett or
his oost personel history. One exception to tht gbove, however, is

.

_3- !

t




7-1

noted, in that at omne time during the interview had with Lett by for-
mer Special Agent Hansen Lett informed him thet he wes contemplating
going into business with one Ted Thornton in the operation of a night
cludb in or nezr Nevade, Missouri.

Subsequent investigetion relative to Lett has produced some
information relative to bis activities and contacts.

It has been learned that for some time,prior to his marriage,
he was going with Vivian Mantooth, who at present resides with her
brother at 427 South Weshington Street, Wichita, Kansas. Doyle Hollings-
worth, brother of Vivian Mantooth, is at present being used as en in-
formant by the Kansas City field office in its endeavors to locate Lett.
Lett has been reported to have becn seen on severcl occasions since he
cs last interviewed by the Oklahoma City office in December 1935 in
"yerious piaces in Oklchoma end Konsas. Several reports have bteen receiv-
ed that Lett was last scen in February 1936 in Coffeyville, Kansas, and
on April 4, 1936, is rlleged to htve been in Claeremore, Oklshoma, with
Sor- Coker, at which time his destination was thought to have been St.
Lo-is, Missouri. On hLpril 6, 1936, Vivian Mantooth told her brother,
De: le Hollingsworth, that she had scer Lett in Cherryvale, Kansas, with-
in the pust two weeks. (It should be noted that at this time Vivian
M- .tooth w=s bcing used &s an jnformant by the Post Office Inspectors
j-. their endeavors to apprehend Lett, and the Post Office Inspectors
fu-nished Vivian Mentooth with an automobile and expenses for the two
we ks she was awzy from Wichitz, Kensas, during which period she is al-
1:=-2d to have seen Lztt.) It should 2lso be steted that Lett is at this
tirs bei.g vigorously sought by tre Post Office Inspectors in connec-
tion with his participstion in the meil trein robtery at Gurrettsville,
Oh1o, on November 7, 1935, However, this Bureau desircs to locate tnd
interview Lett relative to the harboring situztion prior to the time
he is teven in*o custcdV by the Post Office Inspectors due to the fact
th.t it 1s fels he will be more willing to furnish irformetion to this
Burezu vprior to the +ime formal charges will be nlaced against him by
th. Post Officu Insopuctors.

Aliescs
Milton Lett, Milt Lett, J. M. Lett, J. R. Letz, J. M. Letz,

Thomas J. Shaw, Carl Bzker, Mary Forth, George Benton,
G. R. Benton, "George", "The Kid", and "Willie".

-4-
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Descrigtion

Age - 21 yeers (1935)

Height - 5t 7"

VWeight - 143 pounds

Hair - dark brown

Eyes - blue

Color - white

Complexion - medium

FPC ’ - 9 U 00 16
1 U 00 11

Residence Wann, Oklahoma

Occupation - M=kes pretense of being gambler

Criminal record -

b's

W.NTED NOTICE: The Burcau has becn requested to place a wanted notice
ngoinst this jpdividuel's fingerprints, with specific request that the
Burcau advise the Cleveland office immediately upon receipt of inquiry, in
order that Milton Lett may be interviewed promptly. This individual purchas-
ed a 1935 Plymouth sedan, motor #pJ 32272, described in circular letter from
the Cleveland office to all Buresu offices, dated Deccmber 12, 1935, this
cer having been used in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train robbery on
November 7, 1935.
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Rclstives
Mozeie Lett, mother, Rural Routc No. 2, VWann, Oklahoma
Ch-rles Lett, brother, Wann, Oklahome
Clifford Collins, nephew, 150 Lulu Strect, Wichita, Zansas
Lel:. Mize, sistcr, 4003 Hydreulic Strcet, Wichita, Kansas
Tar Lett € "lins, sister, Wichita, Konses
Ethcl Lett rorth, sister, s.me eddress
Tonv Collins, ncnhew, 1455 Fcnnie Street, Vichita, Kansas
Fr.~ Collirs, nephcw, 410 South 2nd St., Porecz City, Okla.
Haz: 1 Anderson, niece, 21 South Allen St., Chanutc, Kans.
Thelm: Fritz, nicce, same ~ddrcss
Ruby Porkey, nicce, 410 Soutn 2pd St., Porcc City, Oklec.
Ez-man Fritz, dbrother-in-law, 2] South .llen St., Chanutec, Kans.
Reymond Mize, brothcr-in-law, 4003 Hydr-iliic Ave., Wichitz, Kans.
Or- Collins, brother-in-law, Wichita, K-isas
Roy Collins, vrother-in-lew, Tvro, Kansas
Lucillc Ferris Lett, sddrcss unknown, formsrly 803 Eagt Walrut
Sircet, McFherson, Kansas
On Februor 2i, 1936, Miltca Lett merricd Lucillc Terris at
0:wego, ¥ansas. Tho following i- = dcserintion of Lucille Ferris:
Ame - 17
Fe.ght .. 5 4"
veight - 120 1bs.
Tyoe -~ blue
Fair - light brown, parted ina rizdle, with

= growc-out vncrmanert wave

Peculi=ritics broad nose

Clothing - usurlly wears o grcen suit with a white dlouse;
brown overcoat with = cape collnr and & narrow
tond of brown fur orn the ctpe.
On the little finger of her left hand she wears
o sm2)l silver signet ring -nd on her ring finger
on the stme hend she weare -- ored ring surrcund-
¢d by vearls.




Relatives of Lucille Ferris

A. V. Ferris, father, 803 East Wzlnut Street, McPherson,
K-nsans .

¥rs. Constance Ferris, mother, - somc address

Eva Hooner, zunt, {chzoerone at Ricken Hall, University
of Kapnsas, Lawrence, Kansas) - rcsidence: 107 South
32rd Strcet (off 3d Stroet), St. Joseph, Missouri

‘narew Forris, grandfather, Meedville, Missouri

Bernice Elliston, aunt - sime address

Mrs. John Hopper, aunt, e-me addrcss

Ruth Drake Collins (closest friend) 602 Sycamorc Strect,
Coffeyville, Kznses

Photogranhs of both kr. and Mrs. Lett cre being furnished field offices
rocciving covies of this renort by the Chicago field office.

Automodbiles

On Fcbruory 21, 1836, Milton Lett wus allegedly scen in
Coffeyville, Kansas, =t which time ke was driving ¢ 163% Ford V-8
tudor sednn bearins 1935 Kinenz ~icenss No. 5-11020 (tais ~utomodbila,
~otor No. 2044337, vre rogistercd in the state of Fansts by J. M. Lett,
113 Fast 8th Strcct, Coffcyville, Konsus on Jonuary 11, 1936), dut on
the e.-e date he wee merried in Oswego, E-ns~s -nd was scon drivirg a
1935 oy~ 1038 grey Ford V-8 coune boaring 1936 Louisiana liconse vlates.
Invescigition te d~te bas foiled to disclose where the ebove-mcntioned
Forc c.upe wos cbt~incd by Lett; thercfore, = lond is being set out
for the New Orlonms officc to chock with thc Bureau of tlotor Vehicles
under the corrcct name =nd cliasses of Lett for a vossible registration

of the sutonobile in Louisicrpa.

He was t one time rcportzd to be driving ¢ Dodge automobile;
- fuller descriotion is rnot sv~ilcble. This information wes furnish-
«d by Note Smith, Shecinl Agent for the Missouri Pacific Recilroad in
Coffeyville, Knns~s.
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Roccently Vivisn Mantooth informed her brother thzt Milton Lett
miould ncver be ctught driving # Ford V-8, es he was driving & 1933
Chevrolet sedan”. He hos elso becn reported at various times driving
£ Studebaker znd = Buick, fuller descriptions of which hove not been
obteined.

It is noted thet in chocking the registrations for cutomobiles
registcred with the Bureau of hotor Vehicles in the state of Kansas
to Lett the 1935 Ford V-8 tudor sedan, mentioned sbove, wcs origin-
~1ly rcgistercd to Scm Phillips of Coffeyville, Kansts. The trensfer
of this registration from Phillips to thc Grzham Hotor Company of
Coffeyville, K=nsos, nnd then to J. M. Lett, 113 East 8th Street,
Coffeyville, Kensas, wes effeccted January 11, 1936. It is rlso ,
noted thet an sutomobile registercd to Sam Phillins originelly
was later trensferred to Robert West, 113 Ecst 8th Street, Coffey -
"ville, K-nsns, such transfecr being for a 1933 Chevrolet sedan, motor
No. 3610014, at that time bearinz 1935 Kansas liccense plates Number
5-5584, such tronsfer being effected on November 6, 1835, It should
be noted 2lso that the scme address used by Lett in the transfer of
his Ford V-8 tudor scden, as mentioned sbove, w=s used by Robert Wost
in the ourchase of 1933 Chevrolet automobilc, which was slso origin-
=11y owncd by Sem Phillips. The identity of Robert West, 113 East
Eth Strect, Coffeyville, K=nses, should be esteblished cnd the Kansas
City field office reguested to again check on the rcgistrations in
the stete of Konsas for sutomobiles registered in the name of Robert
Wast in the event Le is found to be identicel with Miltorn Lett.

On June 15, 1936, “he Chiccgo ficld office requcsted each
5°fjer 0 the Burceu by letter to place stop notices with the Burcaus
of Y-~ Vehicles in thc rospeetive states for the following two auto-
rvtilee- namely: 1335 Plymouth scdan, motor #PJ 322772, (cer purchas-
€A by 1 tt for use in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail troin robbery),
~nd 1925 Ford V-8 tudor scdam, motcr #2044337. These are the only two
rutomeb.les, tre identities of which are known, that are krown tc huve
becn cctually in the posscssion of Lett. This Ford V-8 tudor saCan at
presernt bears 1936 Oklahomn licensc npumber 428-385 ~nd is at present
in thc custody of Charley Lett at Wann, Oklahome. The &bove information
relztive to the 1936 licensc pletcs is reflected in the report of Special
‘gent John R. Wells, datcd 8-19-36, &t Oklahome City, Oklahoma.

In the report of Specinl Jgent W. E. Hopton dated 3-2-36 at
K-nsas City, Missouri, it is reflected th=t on February 25, 1836,
Spceicl J.gent John R. Tells of the Oklshome City officc ir & tele-
grzphic cormunicaticn relative to the merriage of Lett at Oswego, Kems.,
informed the Kansns City office thzt in the past when agents were work-
ing in South Coffcyville, Okla., they had obscrved a 1929 nodel A
Ford scdan, brown in color, which dis~rperred 2bout the some time as
did Lett Februnry 21, 1936, =nd such car belongs to Milton Lett's
"prother-in-1ow", who rccontly obteined 1936 Cklcmhoma license #4961§7.
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It is thought that Lett may et prcsent also be in possession of this
cutcmodile, It is also noted thzt the identity of the "brother-in-
1aw™ of Lett is not reflected in thc serials in the pessession of
this office.

Epntacts

Numercus interviers have becn made by both the Oklahoma City
-nd Kansae City officcs in and around Coffeyville and Wichite,
E-nsas, with known contacts of Lett in an effort to locate him,
and from the informstion at hand it would appear that the most likely
contacts of Lctt arc at present Ted Thornton, who operates ¢ night
club ncer Noveda, Missouri; end Clifford Collins, nevhew of Lett,
who resides at 150 Lulu Street in Wichite, Kansas.

Coffeyville, Kansas
(South Coffeyville, Okla.)

The follcwing contacts or persons thought to be potential
contacts of Lett were obtained from @ review of this file relative to
reports submitted by the Oklahom2 City office:

McCABT, CHARLEY, South Coffeyville, Oklehoma. This men is the owner

<% *1  McCobe filling stetion ernd prart owner of the Silver Slipper,

.. 37 clud in South Coffeyville, Oklahoma. McCabe has boen reported
<5 be -n eloce contcct with Harry Campbell at one time during this im-
-cstig.tion tnd wes esteblished by the Oklahoma City field office as a
confidoential informsnt during the investigstion to locate subject Camp-
bell. icCab. hes rcsided im South Coffeyville for a number of years
end is in touch directly with the majority of the criminal element im
¢nd around this city. It has been moted thet sinee the apprehension of
btoth Karpis -nd Campbell, McCebe's attitude toward coopsreting with
this Bureau hes changed very fevorably, and it is theught he will be a
yaluable informmnt in connaction with the locotion of Milton Lett. He
is known by the Oklrhome City office as Mr. South.

r

1ES McCABE, Scuth Coffeyville, Oklahora. This individunl is & younger
brother to Cherley McCabe and is nlso employed at the McCabe filling
ct-tion owned by his brother. Ee is known to be a former associate of
cubject Ctmpbell during the time that Campdbell was commitiing nurerous
depredations in the states cf Oklatonme ond Kenszs, a2t which time he
wes associated with Glenn LeRoy Wright snd Gene Jornson. Les McCzbe

]
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has been a resident of Scuth Coffeyville practically =1l of his life
-nd spp-rently knows Milton Lett vory intimately. It is thought that
this individual mey obtain information relative to the whereabouts

of Milton Lett, nroba! s more quickly then will his brother, Charley
McCabe, due to the fact thet he is cnnsiderably younger and associates
with the younger set in South Coffeyvillc, Oklahoma.

LYNN HICKS, South Coffeyville, Oklahcme. BHe is cne of thc proprietors
of thc Hicks Night Club located on the Oklehomz side of the Ksnsas -
Oklehom~ line betveen South Coffeyville 2nd Canocy, Kcnsas,. He hes
beon intcrviewed by the Oklsheonm: City field office relative to assist-
ing in locating Milton Lett. Hicks h~s exprcssed o willingness to fur-
nish £ny information he rceccives to the Oklshoma City office or Deputy
Sheriff Georgc Tobler, Coffeyvillc, Kensns. This individual wcs por-
sonnlly ccquainted with Herry Cerrpbell cnd is also intimately acquaint~
cd with Miltor Lett, and it is thought ke wvill be = decsircble source

5f information relative tc the location of Lett cnd that frcquent inter-
views should bc hed with Hicks.

HARRIS, CH.RLEY, is thought to rcside in Caney, Krnsas, but is employ-
cG port time by the State Line Fillirg Station in Caney, Kenses, and

~art time by the Hicks Night Club, operatcd by Lynn Hicks, cs set out
~beve. Intcrviews hove been had with Cherley Herris, but he has not
frrnisheé sany volunble information. He did express, howevsr, o willinmg-
ncss toaoverate with this Burenu nrnd it is thought thnt Ch-rley Herris
sl.ould tc agein contactcd and bis cooperation solicited in the Burecau's
~pde-vors to locnte Lett. It is known that this person is closely as-
sceiated with Lynn Hicks; therefore, it is thousht thet he possibly knows
¥iltor Lebt ond other members of the Karnis-Barker mob.

H'LL, DOLLY, Scuth Coffeyville, Oklihora. This womn is the wife of
Gus Fill. Gus Hill is a brother of Tom Hill snd Gus nt present is serv-
ing - nenitentiarsy sentence in the U. S. Penitontiary at Leavenworth,
v 3-¢. TFroz the best information -yailable to the Oklahom~ City field
~v e, thie ccavole harbored Harry Compbell, Glenn LeRoy Wright =nd

5115 T their rssocictes for sone time during the letter part of 1932,
D~1ly H1ll during the investigation locking toward thc apprehonsion of
Crmpbell 2nd Karpis expressed & willingness to cooperate with the Ckla-
hure City office in this regnrd. She ie in ccntaet with numerous per-
scrs in ~nd rreund South Ceffeyville, Oklahore -nd, undoubtedly, very
familisr with Milton Lett. Due to her close connections with Tar Hill,
‘whe {8 ", brother of Gus Hill, it is thought thzt shc could supply
viunble inforrrtiom or obt in such informstion concerning the location
cf Lott. Tom Hill, South Coffcyville, Okl-homa, operzted 2 night club
in Scuth Coffiyville f~r scversl ycars and hrs been considered an inter-
ncdinry for nunerous crininnls in this scction of the country. He is at
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present connected with the Tri-State Steel Company of South Coffey-
ville and was recently convicted in the state of Kansas and sentenced
tc serve a life sentence in the Kansas State Penitentiary es a
habitual criminal. At the time of the preparation of this report

it is not known whether or not Tom Hill's &ppeal Las been presented
eni whether or not he has started the service of the above-mentioned
sentence. However, it is thought advisable to re-contact Hill rela-
tive to information regarding Lett, as it is noted that Hill first
supplied information reletive to Lett's associstion with Harry Camp-
bell.

HILL, CLAUDE, alias Punch Hill, South Coffeyville, Oklehoma. This
man is & brother of Tom Hill and has furnished informastion in the
past relstive to instant case, which has been found tc be quite
unreliable. He is presently employed at the Tri-State Steel Company,
"and it is known that he is in constant contact with various persons
in and arcund South Coffeyville, who could furnish information rela-
tive to the asctivities of Milton Lett. It is thought advisable to re-
contact Claude Hill in &n endeavor to sclicit his cooperation.

SHERMAN, Harry, (alias Boogy Woogy), South Coffeyville, Oklahoma.
Sherman. at present operestes the Nut House, a night club in South
Coffeyville., He was at one time considered for interview by the Oklahoma
(ity ~ffice relative to the whereabouts of Campbell, but et that time

Y.~ was not considered in & vposition to suvply information concerning
+m2t <pdividual. Howevor, 2t this time it is thought possibly that

- mav have some informatior regarding Lett, as he is apparently and

35 been residing &t South Coffeyville for the past several years.

SEERWOOD, AL, Coffeyville, Kansas. Sherwood is a former cuployee of
mym Hill in Hill's night club at South Coffeyville, Oklahoma. He is
X.v1 to have been in csntact with the major subjects in this investi-
£i1:om  Avoarently Sherwood hos not been interviewed recently relative
+ . 117 1location of Lett, and at this time it is thought advisable

4. ha—¢ *“his individual interviewed, as he can, no doubt, furnish valu-
atle infcrmotion concerning the past history and activities of Lett,

as well £s valuable information concerning his present location.

TYILLEY, MRS. ESTER, 1401 South Elm Strect, Coffeyville, Kansas. Mrs.
Twilley is the mother-in-law of one Charles White, both of whom furnish-
ed valuable information to this Bureau that subsequently led to the ap-
prchension of Willie Weaver, a major sub ject in this investigation.

She is also the mother-in-law of Ted Thornton and Earl Morris of South
Coffeyville, dboth of whom are suspected of being in direct touch with
Lett. Mrs. Twilley should be frequently and diplomatically interviewed, as
it is thousht her cooperetion is very valuable to the 3ureau, both as to

-

-11-




7-1

tre locetion of Lett end future incidents of this type thet occur in
~nd around Coffcyville, Kansus.

SMITH, NATE, Special Agent, Missouri Pzcific Railroad, Coffeyville,
ronsas. ..lthough Smith is not ccnsidered a contact of Milton Lett,

it is dosired thnt he be frequently contocted, innsmuch as he hes
shown o very cctive willingness to coomerste with the Burcau and is
in © position to obtain y2lusble informaticn from his informante in
the vicinity of Coffeyville, ¥ancas, rclative to the lccation of Lett.

STLNLEY, PE/RL. This womcn resides on 2 farm rbout six miles east

of South Coffeyville, Okla., ond just inside the Oklehome state line.

She is ~1llcged to have at one time hzrbored the Kerpis-Barker mob

~nd, no dnubt, intimet=ly ecquainted with Milton Lett. Investigation

st.ould be conducted reletive %o Pearl Stanley ~nd if deemcd advisnble,
an intcrview should be had with her in 2n endeavor to solicit her co-
srerntion in this matter. ‘

Ada, Oklahoma

COLLINS, EARL. It is noted in the report of Specinl ..gent John B.
Little, dated 4-24-36 at Oklzhoms City, thst investigntion was con-
ducted 2t Ads relative to this man. Hc wus joceted and found to be an
gnployee of the St-nolind 0il Company , =t 2 pumping station locat-

ed@ one mile north of the Mi-To Camo near 0il Center, which is 12

miles northwest of .ida, Oxlahoma. According to this report, he wes
interviewed by Spccizl ..zent J. H. Rice and the writcr of reference
rerort under pretext in order to verify his true identity, but nc other
information is reflected &as naving teen obteined from Collins. It is -lso
noted that Smeciel Jzent Little steted in rcference rcport thot Earl
C~1lins, "who is th< brother of two brothers-in-1-w of Milton Lett®.
However, the identity of the sc-cslled brothers-in-lew of Lett is not
Acfinitcly estoblished. Due to the tlleged close family relationship

Af this individual tc Lett, it is thought =dvisable thet further investi-
gation be conducted et Ads, Okl=zhom-, relrtive to him and the advis-
ability of cvenly interviewing him be teken into consider=tion. 1t

the investigation nt Adz, Oklz., should produce informztion th~t hc is
nrobably in touch with Lett, £ ccver should be placed on 211 personal
mail received by him, both et his rcsidcncc and at the above-mention-

cd oil camp.
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Tulsa, Oklahoma

WRIGHT, HARQLD "Fats®, On December 3, 1935, a memorandum was sub-
mitted to Inspector E. J. Connelley by Special Agent T. M. Bireh,
at thot time attmched to the Cleveland field office on special
essignment. This memorandum furnished information that it wes the
recollection of the writer that Wright, who is & brother of Glenn
LeRoy Wright, end 2lso who was at that timc employed by the Tulse
World newspeper, had s fricnd by the peme of Lett. It is not re=-
celled by the writer of this memo whether this Lett was identical
with Milton Lett., On December 13, 1935, a letter was directed to
the Spoeial igent in Charge at the Oklahome City field office by
Inspector E. J. Connelley requesting an invzstigation concerning
the above-mentioned memcrandum. In & subsequent report submitted
by formecr Special ~gent Poul Hansen there is reflected an inter-
view with Hareld Wright, but this ipterview mekes no mentiem
whetsocver of whether or not Fright was questioned concerning his
knovledge or acquaintanceship with Milton Lett. It is thought ad-
visable to re-interview Wright in this regcrd.

McAlcster, Oklchoma

There are undoubtedly incarcerated in the Oklshoma State
Fenitentiary numerous versons who know Milton Lett. However, at the
time of the writing of this report the identities of these individuals
are not kncwn with the exception of S.M COKER, who was recently ap-
nrehended slong with Harry Campbell at Toledo, Ohio. Sem Coker is @
known associate of Milton Lett and has been reported as having been
with Lett as late as Acril 1936 in Claremore, Oklshome. It is doubted
if Coker would furnish knowingly any informetion relative to the pre-
sent location of Lett, However, @ lead is being set out to the Okla-
homa City office for a contact with Ccker at Mc Alester, Oklahoma.

Fonca City, Qklahoma

PERKEY, RUBY, 411 South Second Street. This woran is the niece of
Milton Lett =nd the wife of .rthur Perkey, who alsc resides at the
above address. It is not known how intimete Milton Lett is with this
niece. An invcstigetion by the Oklahoma City field office &t Ponca
City has disclosed thot Lett is prodebly m@of’ in% contact with one
~f these two individuals; however, their rames sre being set out due
to the fact that it is snticioeted that in the future Lett will en-
deavor to contzct somc of his rcletives cnd ray contact the Ferksys.
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Investigation at this vlace also disclosed that at thet time the
Perkeys hed two visitors by the name of Gcllins, and she believed
one to be Fred Collins, & brother of Ruby Perkey and @ nephew of
Milton Lett. «t the time of this investigation e 1929 Chevrolet
coach bearing 1935 Eansas license plates No. 5-966 was observed

-, ‘ rarked in the rear of the above address. This eutomobile is
- thought to belong to Fred Collins. On Fetruary 29, 1936, a 30-day
majl ccver wes placed om both the Collins' and Perkeys at 411 South
Secord Street in Ponca City, but to date such cover has been non-
vroductive, Further investigation should be conducted of these in-
dividuels in Ponca City and the advisebility of placing another
mail cover should be taken into consideratier,

TG L TR T M N N

Joplin, Missouri

Recently in conversation with Special Agent S. K. McKee
Lgent McKee stating that one Frank Veughen, who was et one tims
owner of thc Mideest Drug Store in Joplin, Missouri, was very clesely
associated with both Tom Hill and Ll Sherwood im South Coffeyville,
Oklohoma, althought it is thought thot Vaughan is presently located
inWimnetka, J1linois, it is known thet he brs valuable contacts 1m
and arcuné Joplin, Missouri. The Chicago office is being requested
to, through their index, locate the present address of Frank Vaughan,
after which he should be interviewed znd his coopecration solicited.
Roy Hence, who is &t present employed at the Eagle PitcharMines, near
Jovlin, Missouri, has furnished valuable information rocently con-
cerning Lett, and this ipdividual should be frequently contacted for
such further information as he muy receive concerning the whercabouis
of this individual.

Wichita, Kansas

HOLLINGSWORTH, DOYLE, 1451 Fannie Stroet. This individual has been
for scveral months used as an informant by the Kansas City office

in its end =vors to locatec Lett. Hollingsworth is a brother to Vivian
Mantooth, who also rasides at that oddress,and shouléd be frequently
contected as he ean obtain informetion from both his sister and
Clifford Collins, beth of thesc known to be close contacts of Lett,

MANTOOTH, VIVIAN, 1451 Fannie Street. This woman was formerly a resi-
dent of Coffeyville, Kensas, during which time she was very intimate

with Milton Lett. She has furnished informution to Doyle Hollingsworth
recently that she has been in touch with Milton Lett, but such inform-
ntion is doubted inasmuch as Lett is not thought to have been in Wichita
subsequent to his merriage on February 21, 1936, She has also been usel
as on informant by the Post Officc Imspcctors, end Vivian at one time told

d
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Doyle Hollingsworth that she had been offerel $500 by the Post Office
Inspectors to 'put Lett on the spot'. On mnother occasion she was
furnished en automobile and expenses by the Post Office Department,
st which time she was away from Wichita, Kensass, epproximctely two
weeks. It was on her return from this trip that she informed her
brothcr she hal seen Milton Lett in Cherryvale, K=nsas. This inform-
ation was furnished the Burcau by Hollingsworth on April 6, 1936.

It is trought advisable to re-interview Vivian Mantooth in an endeavor
to solicit her coopcration with the Bureau in its efforts to locate
Lett.

SPRECHER, DICK, 402 North Vassar. Sprecher has not as yet been in-
tervicwed by cgents of this Bureau, and it is thought that he iz in
2irect contact with Lett. It has been reported and thought that in
the event Lett comes to Wichita, he will undoubtedly either see Lela
Mize, sister; Clifford Collins, his nephew; orF¥o meke contact with
Sprecher., Detective E. W. 0'Connor of the Wichite Police Depariment
knows Dick Sorccher, =n? through this “etective & check should be
mede on the activities of this iniividual.

TINSLEY, J. W., Speciel Deputy, U. S. Marshelt's Office. Tinsley is
reported tc know the entire Lett family =nd should be intcrviewed
relative to further contects nnd relations of Lett as well as to
solicit his coovcration in learning of Lett's location.

FORTH, ETHEL LETT, adircss unknown. On April 16, 1936, t© letter wes
reccived by the Fansas City office from Nate Smith, Svpecirl .gent for
the Missouri P-cific Reilroed, Coffeyville, Fonsas, in which he supplied
information that Milton Lett also hal a sister in Wichita, Kznses,

by the nome of Ethel Lett Forth. Nothing whitsoever is known concern-
ing this 2lleged sister of Lett; therefore, it is thcught importent

that an invcstigstion be conducted in Wichita relative to ascertaining
the i2entity of this sister &nl her present eddress. It should be

noted thet one of the aliases used by Lctt in 1935, when he was direct-
ing rcgistered letters from Cleveland, Ohio, to his mother at Wann, Okla-
homa, was that of Mary Forth.

gpﬂ?ryvale, Ksnsas

No cirect contacts are known in this city, but information wes
furnished on 4-6-36 by Doyle Hollingsworth thct his sister, Vivian Man-
tooth, had meds the statement she had scen Milton Lett in Cherryvale
within thc twe -iks orior to th-t time. The seriels in the possession
of this office fail to reflect any investigation conducted in Cherry-
vele reletive to this stetement, 2nd it is thought advisable thet such
investigetion be conducted in this city in an effort to establish it
Milton Lett is known there.
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Lzorned, Eanszs

CHE.TH:M, CH.RLES. This ncn is *© parolee out of the State Peniten-
tiary et Lansing, Kansas, nnd is at prescnt residing in this city.
Chentham is wcll known to Shoriff a. W. Wilson £nd County Lttorney
Strobel and wes thought at one time to be in gdirect contact with
/lvin K~rpis and other members ~f the Barker-Korpis mob. It is not
known definitely whether or not Cheatherm is familiar with Milton
Lett, but the matter of contncting Cheatham should be teken into
consideration by the Kanscs City office.

Anderson, Missouri

CH.NDLER, FRANK. Chondler hes bcen very cooperetive in the past rela-
tive to the Kans=s City office's endeavor to locate Lett =and furnished
information relative to the fact that Lett was -t one time visiting
the farm of Nettie Lezir, necr inderson. M¥r. Chondler shoulé be fre-
quently contccted.

L.IR, NEPTIE. This woman is an elderly person who owns © form near
..nderson, Missouri end is the aunt of Louis Thornton, a personel

friend of Milton Lett. Informetion was received from Jim Luttrell,

a neighbor of Nettie Leir, thet on one occeasion Milton Lett was seen at
the form of Nettie Lair.

i Beird, Texes

: L,NG, KENNETH. Ir the rcport of Speeirl Jgent John R. Wells dated
Y 8-19-36 2t Okl=home City it is reflected thnt Fenncth Lang has re-

. cently moved to Baird, Texas, end is -lleged to hive married the cdaugh-
ter of the sheriff located 2t this place., .. lead hes been set out in
reference report for en investigaticn 2t Bzird, Tex~s in this regard.
It should rlso be stcted that Kenneth L ng is an asscciate in crime
with Milton Lett cné wns & subject of ~n N. M. V. T. ... case in the
Okizhoma City office, and on March 23, 1936, on = plee of nole contendere
in the Fedecral Court @t Tuls?h, Oklahoma, Lahg was found guilty and
placed on thrce years' vrobation. Immedistely orior to La=ng's trial
he was being uscd as an informant of the Oklzhoma City office in an
effort tc locate Milton Lett; however, it was subsequently ascertsined
thot during the time thet he was being used as an informent Lang was
in direct touch with Milton Lett end, in fact, spent one night with
Lett in Wichita, Kansas. It is thought thet Kenneth 1e2ng is possibly
the pearest individual t» Lett outside of his family, cnd 8 vigorous
investigation should be conducted at Boird, Texas, in cn effort to
establish an informant in the vicinity of the residence of Lang,

who will advise the Bureau when end if Lett mekes his appeartnce. It
snonila 21su bo stetzd bere thet on onc ocersion Vivien Mcntooth, the
former poremour of Lett, told her brother tnat "Lett is now “riving a
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1933 Chevrolet master sedan bearing 1936 Oklchoma license tags and

thet Lett would either be ceught in Berger, Texns; Wichita, Kensas

»r Kcnsas City." This information is reflected in the report of

Specirl iAgent W. E. Hopton dated 3-17-36 at Kenses City, Missouri.
1is is orobably neznt t> bc Borger, Texss.

Clevcland, Ohio

This individusl h~as been
Mith of the Clevelend field
tion concerning this

mant of Spec .geCn
office since the inception of the investig
case at Clevelend, Ohio. On ore occasiorn : nformed Special
_gent Smith, after identifying the ohotogriph ol Milton Lett, that
Lett was for several months employed in the Harverd Club in Newburgh
Heights, Ohic, & suburb of Clevelend, @s a shiller for this gombling

stated that, to the best of his information, m;i1lie" was from"
Orleans, Louisizna. He alsc statcd that Willie was very intimete with
one Sh-rkey Gorman, who is thought to be at present still employed

by the Herverd Clubdb.

GORM/.N, SH RKEY. Other than the Herverd Club, Newburgh Heights, Ohio,
no other address is known for this individuzl at present. Howcver, an
investigztion is now being conducted by the Clevcland ficld office in an
effort to cstablish the correct name end adéress of this individual. It
has been roported that he was closely associated with Lett during the
time Lett wns employed £t the Hervard Club.

Youngstown, Ohio

HALL, CLAYTON, who is employed ot the Holland Furnace Compeny at Yocungs-
town ~né c=n be reached thru Gener=l Delivcry, Youngstown, Ohio, his
exact address being unknown due to the fzet that he hes noved, is an
informant of the Clevelnnd office and can be considered rightfully so

in view of the informntion he g-ve locking toward the apprehension of
Korpis and Campbell. It is not known whether or not Hzll can supply
much information relative to Milton Lett, but due to the fact he has not
been intervicwed irn this regmrd, it is thought erdvisable that either
Specinl Agent E. J. Wynn or igent John L. Malala, presently attached to
the Cleveland office on specinl assignment, re-interview Hall relative
to his kncwledge of the wheresbouts and past activities of Milton Lett.

Axron, Ohio

DUNN, J. T. The excct address of this men is unknown, but it should be
recnlled thot in October 1935 when Milton Lett was arrested in Jkron,
Ohin, contcct w-s made with Dunn in en effort to have Dunn secure bail
for Lett's release. Duun was subsequently interviewed by specinl egents
of the Clevelnnd office, ot which time he informed thnt he had known

d
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Milton Lett as an essociate of Fred Hunter f£or cbout two years. He
stated thet Milton Lett had the rcputztion in the gombling places of
Akron as being a "crooked™ gambler, =nd on one occesion he was compelled
to order Lett to leave Dunn's cstablishment. .t the time he was inter-
viewed he exhibited & ccoperetive eftitude, cnd due to this fact it is
thought advisable to have Dunn re-intervicwed, 2s it may be possible
Dunn may furnish vzluadble information concerning Lett should he, Lett,
return et any time to the city of «krcm.

Canton, Ohie

H'NEY, EDNA. This wom-n is a medam of & house of prostitution loceted
in the city of Centon cnd wes closely associzted with JOE RICH, who
is at present serving ¢ scntonce in the United States Penitentiary

at Lcavenworth, Kansas. Beth Joe Kich and Edns Haney are potential
subjects in the harboring investigation ncw being conducted, as they
werc known -t one time to have assisted Kerpis in his escapades in
Canton, Ohio. Edne Honey hrs been interviewed, and altho she cloinms
to hove no knowledze of Milton Lett, it is thought that due to the
fact she is e potential subject, she will meke some effort to obtain
informetion thru her various contacts in the city of Canton regarding
Lett, should he make <un Gorpsirance in that city.

Toledo, Ohie

INFORMNTCH SO Thce icdentities ~f these informants cre known to
the Bureau, having been furnished under confidenticl cover, These
informants should be re-intervicwed relative to their kncwledgo of
Milton Lett =né any contscts he mcy have in the city of Toledo., It
should be noted thit while Hnrry Carpbcll wes inmcarcerated in the U. S.
Penitentiery =t Lesvenworth, Kansas, he wes interviewed by the Kcnsas
City office, during which interview hec made the statement he had seen
Milton Lett in ToleCo two or three times during the spring of 1936. It
should nlso be noted that Clayton Hell during the time he was sssist-
ing this Burcnu in Hot Springs, Arkensas, was interviewed by Special
Agent John L. Madale cnd at thot time he stoted that Lett was probably
in Tcledo, Ohio.

ROSCOE, JOE, e gambler in Toledo, Chio, is ¥y wn to have finenced the
Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train robbery, for which he received a part
of the loot obteined in this robbery. He is ~lso kncwn to have been
directly associated with major members ~f the Barker-Kerpis mob. It
has been intimated@ that Roscoe has opened & gambling establishment in
St. Louis, Missouri, and that orobably Lett may at this tine be employ-
ed in such gemdbling esteblishme = i{s thought advisable that it be
ascertnined from Imformant. __iawncther >r not Rescoe has opened
such £n establishment in St. Louis, and if so, obtain the address of
some for subscquent investigation by the St. Leuis office.

-18-
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On Junc &, 1076, tho Chicazo nffice was aivised by thc Fansas
City office that cne TONY MIEZEL, tn informent of thet office, had
furnished inform-tisn that whilc he was in St. Louis, Missouri the
week orior tc this communieation he telked with one PEG, a former
assccinte of Miltcn Lett, =2nd that Peg had t~1d him LETT wes at that
time hanginz eround the Seley Ercthers Construction Coempany at Wilming-
ton, Illincis. This infermart stated thot Lett ws not ermloyed by
this construction company but that he was associatdng with the workmen
of this firn and obtaining 2 livelihoed by gambling with these workmen.
Miezel could furnish no cdditional information ¢s to the identity of
Peg but advised that Peg is vresently hanging around Shceffer'ts Cafe
located in Odessa, Missouri.

~n investigction has been conducted és reflected in the
report of Special /gent D. F. Sullivan dated 6-15-36 at Chicego, Ill.,
relative to the infcrmetion furnished comcerning the Saley Brothers
Constructior Company at Wilmington, I1iinois, with nsgative results.
However, no investigation has as yet been conducted at Odeassa, Missouri
in cn effort tc establish the identity of one PEG, an alleged associate
of Milten Lett.

THE BURFAU OFFICES THAT ARE REQUESTED TO CONDUCT LPFROPRIATE
INVESTIG..TION RELLTIVE TO THE LOCATION OF MILTON LETT WILL EXPEDITE
SUCH INVESTIGATIONS, SUBMiTTING REPORTS AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED
TEN DAYS.

The Sen Antcnie end Nashville field offices are being furnished

with a copy, each, of this report due to the fact that subsequent in-
vestigntion may be necessrry in their respective territories.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The New Orleans office at Baton, Rouge, Louisiana, will, if scme
has not beem done, check the records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles
to escertain whether >r not Milten Lett, under his true name or 2lisses
has registered any sutomobile in that stete., It should be recalled here
that on February 21, 1936, Lett was scen driving 3 1935 or 1936 grey
Ford V-8 coupe, bearing 1326 Louisiara license, the nunber of which is
unknown.

The Dallas office will expedite at Baird, Texas, the investiga-
tion requested in the report of Special Agent John R. Vells, dated 8-19-36
at Cklahora City. ;

-
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The St. Lcuis office:

It has been suggested that Joe Roscoe hus cpened a ganbliag
cludb sorcwhere in St. Louis, end it is clso notod that when Lett aMl
Sar Coker were in Claremorc, Oklnhoma, they purchascd a ticket to
St. Louis, ¥issouri, nnd it is thought that probadbly Lett may be
enployed at some gombling club scr.ewhere in St. Louis, end due to
his former affilintions witk R.scoe it appears thet he may bo crployed
tt Roecoe's placo, if such is in existcnec. /in investigation should
Ye conducted leoking towsré the location of Lett.

The Littlc Rock cffice will a® Bot Springs, /Arkansas, contaet
Grace Grldsteir ~nd cther ir®>ranrets in this city for such inform-
ation as they mar bo eble to furrish regarding Lett and his whare-
abouts.

The Oklahemn City coffice will roview tho file ef their offico
relative to Lott as t5 such other information corcerning his reletives
and history thet this file mty disclese. If such is net containod
in the filc of this eoffice, will corduct investigation in and around
South Coffeyville nnd Venn, Oklahomn, to &scertain as much as possible
reintive tu the femily £nd history ef thie individual and ccnduct sub-
sequent investigrtion relstive te such relatives as may be learned in
an cffort to locrte Lett.

At South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, will rmke frequent contacts

with Cherley and Le: McCibe in an effort to cnecourage their eooperntion

with the Bureau in the locction of Lett. Will .ontaet Lynn Hicks

and Charlcy Harris for such infsmation &5 they may possess relative to
Lett. Will again contact Delly Hill, wife ~f Gus Hill, ond solieit
her cooperstica in the lecation of Lett, If thought advizable, will
ecptact Claude (Punch) Hill, brother of Tom Hill, relative to what in-
forrmetion he may supply &8 to Lett's pest nctivities., Altho this manm
{s c¢-nsf{dered unrelicble, he may have valuable information &8 to Lett
that cam be cdtained from him diplomatically ever if he is not of the
e>operative attitude., Will endeavor to obtnin sone reliadble persor who
. sides in thc neighborheod cof Maggic Lett, who will keep thc Bureau
advised in the event Milton Lett should mekce hies appoarance. Will
rencw “he mail cover »n 211 mail beiag delivercd tc Moggle and Charles
Lett ~nd als» arrangoients should te made with Western Union and the
Fostal Telegreph Company Gt Coffeyville, Kansas and South Coffcyville,
Oklah>ma, in the cvent any other delivery is cust-mary other than by
vhone pr mail, t- advise the Oxlahcma Ciiy office of any messaiges di-
rectegﬁ%r emancting fron Mrggle or Charley Lett et Wann, Oklahone.

Will ccrsider coatacting Jim Ray who is?%harjoof the WPA pro-
jocts for the thirtcen counties arcund S~uth Ceffcyville, Okla,, and
endeavor to have him locote some informants who would assist in locat-
fng Lett. Will solicit tho cooperstion of both Herry Berman alias

-m-
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Boogy Woogy, operator of the Nut House night club, and 41 Sherwood
in locating Lett. Will continue to contact Mes. Ester Twilley, 1401
South Elr: Strect, Coffcyville, Kansas.

Will conduct investigetion relative tc Pcarl Stanlecy, who
lives on 2 farr. six mil-s cast of Scuth Coffeyvillo, just inside the
Oklahoma linc.

Will kcen in touch with Nate Smith, Spcciel /gent, Missouri
Pocifie Failroed, f-r such inf~mstion as he may pesscss relative to
Ictt.

ot Ye/dester, OLlaiom~, will plecc & cover on 11 cormmurnica-
tions c¢ither going tc or ersnating from S M CONTR, imnetc of thce Okla-
homa Stote Penitentiary, as it is anticipated that eventually Lett may
cndenvor te eormnicetc with Coker. Will also consider the 2dvisability
of &n interview with Coker.

Lt Adz, Oklsohoma, will conduct further investigation at this
nlace relative to Earl C~1line ~nd comsider the advisability of openly
intcrviewing him reletive to thc whercabouts of Lztt. Will olsc ascer-
tein cnd report the identity of the brothers-in-law of Lett, who are
nlleced to bc br-thers >f Earl Collins.

.t Tulsaz, Oklshoma, will intcrview Harold "Fats® Wwright, who
is cmploycd by the Tulsa Werld newspeper end is reported to be a friend
of filtcn Lett.

At Ponca City, Oklahoma, will conduet further investigation
relntive to ..rthur end Ruby Perkey, 410 Scuth 2nd Strcet, plecing ap-
vropriate covers on their reil and any mcssages rcccived by them by
wire.

Will elsc comsider the advisability of, thru S.C Dwight
Brantley, soliciting the 2id of Carol Tankersley, informant of S.C
Brarntley in instant case.

The K=nsas City office, irn aldition tc the leads set cut
in rcport cf Special Jizent V. W. Gillon dated 8-18-36 at Kansas City,
will coniuct the following invcestigation:

.t Vichita, Kanses, will cndenvor to asccrtain mere inform-
ation relative to the ~llcged sister »f Lett, Ethel Lett Forth.

.t Cherryvanle, K=nszs, will conduct rppropriate investization
to escertain if Lctt is rcsiding enywherc in the vieinity of this town,
es 1t is noted in thc reomert »f Spceiel Agent W. E. Hopton deted
4-16-36 nt Fnnsns City, Misscuri, that Vivian Mrntooth stated she had
scen Lett in this town shortly nrior to 4pril 6, 1936. It is alsc noted
that Cherryvcle is in Montgomery County ~nd very close te C:owego, Kens.,
where Lett and Luecillc Ferris were married.

This officc is clsc rcqucsted to review the file in this case
in the Kznscs City officc ond pursue 2ny additionzl leads thrt will ex-
pedite the avprchension of Lett. ;

A
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At Odessa, Missouri, will endeaver to locate PEG, who is al-
leged to hang around Shaeffer's Cafe. If located, she should bde
{ntervicwed relative to information furni & by him that Milton
Lett was recently seen in Wilmingten, Illineis.

.t Larned, Karsas, will consider the 2dviscbility of con-
tietins Chzrles Chcatharm for information relative to Lett.

The Chicacc cifice will, through refereucc to its card index,
lceate the udidrcss »7 Frorml. Veugzhan who was a* one time owner of
the Midwest Drug Store ip Jcpiin, Missouri, ard closely associated
with To:1 Hill cnd .1 31erwc<3 ot South Coffeviille, Oklahoma. It is
thouzht by Sreei:) imca+ 3 K McKee thet Vaichnn is at presert lo-
cuted ia Wirnetka, [lliroi-~, nd im thc event Vaughan's addrecs should
core within the Glici.gs ti- 14 of”ice territory, he should be inter-
viewed, 5 Le may bte adlc .o Jffor veluable assistande in the locatien
of Lett or 1o give inforrm=vion &s to valuasble contacts in and around
Joplin, Missouri.

Will furnish twe copies, each, of the photographs of Miltem
and Lueillc Ferris Litt to all offices receiving copies of this report
except the Clevelznd cnd Si. Faul offices.

Will at Linsoln, I11_nois, carry eul the leads set forth
in the report nf Spceial apent D. P. Sullivan, dated =t Chicago, Ill.,
6-1 5’36 .

The Clevelznd office will at Cleveland, Ohis, contact Kenneth
Rcsing, informant, and endeavor to have him meke an gctive effort teo
ascertain some further iaformation as to leccal contacts of Milton Lett
while Lett was emplcyed at the Harverd Club ir Newburgh Heights, Ohlo.

Will continue irvestigation looking tewsrd the location of the
residence of Sharkey Gorman, whe, according t» Rosing, was very intimate
with Lett at the time they were both crpleyod at the above-mentioned
2lub. When the correct name and resicence of Gormen have been estab-
lished & cover on his personel mail, both at the Harvard Club and his
residence, should be placed. This office is at present endeavoring
to establish am informant who can obtz=in informztion et the Harvard
Club, end in the event such en informnnt is established, the mtier -of
locating Lett, of course, sa»uld be kept in mind.

Will at Youngstowi, Ohic, interview Clayten Hall, informant,
as it is thought he might fuinish valucble information regarding Lett.

Will et .kron, Ohio, interview J. T. Dunn, local grmbler, and
solicit his cooperaticn ir the location of Lett, should the lottor meke his
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appearance in the city of Akron.

¥'i1l et Canton, chiy, interview Edne Haney, lcocal madam
of a housc 21 proseitutior, nd solicit her cooperation among
her various ccatecte in genton :p furnishing information which
pay lead *to “he soorehcnsion of Lett.

1ed>, Oni:. =ndsavor to ascer-tain through - 6'7&
inTeriat.on as tc whether or not JCE ROSCOE
has, in fact. opened ur a gartling house in St. Louis, Missouri,
end if so. w1l advise the St. Louis office of the address of
ak j tization suggested for the

St. Louis territery. EEF g% - Jhonld also be question-
e@ relative to “heir »erscnal ¥nowledge of Lett.

- PENDTING -

e
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Cleveland,
I :‘ps
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i-ecisl Azent in Charge, - : C- |
Cincinnati, Ohio, R , . . - - .
“ear 3iry ST o

In the sumer of 1134, while cortpin fug!tives in thig case ™
sore residing i@ Claviland, Ubkio, one O, Scifranbea, Sr, of tLejThocms
Sh}rtﬁgga;any. Golumbua, Ghio, s0ld & large order of shirts to Lhea at -
tiof/Furvard Club 1y Mgwburg Relghts, Oblo, a suburd of Cleveland. At
tie asre ti~s 18 pold etber ordsrs for ehirts to various eaployees eof

thies e¢lubd,

FranzSes hes doen intervieved in the paet, dut the results of
this faterviex will mot suffice for the harboring favestigetion presently
toine gunducted. During ths Qourse of the prior interview it was learned
that Yraabsa travels sut of Columbus, Chio and is on the roed s g0od por-
tizn of the time. : :

vl .

It 1s requested thet sortect bs hsd with the Thozas Skirt.
Com =ny {n order §5 learn when u, Y, Frandes, Tr. will bts sveiladle for
fntorview, It will be satisfectory 1o ma“e an a pointwent with hia for
s sot dale In the nesr Tuture for an intervies to be condncted by am
Aceat mesigned to ghe harbdoring favestigatica dere, Xinily olvise of
the date of §ls appolntreat In safficfent tize %o remit ar Agent %o
procesd to Columbus for this favertigtion. \

s

4

<a

Very truly youre,
c'{u/’” » o
Ec - Bur::g, B, J. CONNXILEY
- o Inspector,
wesorn 9- 94 JATH
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Speoul Agont ln chargo.
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b 3 R.l BRF ‘-. ~ L .
: «\ karsrring ta your lettor dated Aubust 19, 1936, - 3 }
laeu bo adviaod thst .vpe-ohl azent 7, R, Thornton of the . _
Cinotnasty ort‘ico exanined the {ncofporstion psp:rs of the . "
‘ayfair € “noy-Ine., ot the office of tha ascruary of atato, I
COIunbun, A}xio. Tte follosing {nforcation wae - - ainod.-~~ T mmmm e

—

— Ineosporetion pspors mmbor 163,141, located on pege 416
of Vol uze €31 ware filed on 829235, "9 purpose of this corpor-
2tion wes tQ ¢n:Xy On buslness of owning, leesing sad operating =~ T T
Testaurants end t%3 oapltal was atcted &8s $500.00, The naze of
the Carporation ®as orlz” slly given as Ceqino, Ine.," with the e
"9rinoha1 office laqateﬁ 3% 208 lM‘i {lding, Clcwla nd, Chio,
The isco ators wore listed es A. &)rdon. Ro sexary)l JiRartale

&nd A.@&QL\. / ‘ \ 1 SNl T ’:5“,’.."“*'71

Tho eorporat 1o papers w9re sxznded on 7-27-38 and
the name of thi gorpurstion ghunged %o "anteir cgaino. Ino.." And
the folloaiba offlears were 1t todt-‘ G

.-t‘_ VJ" 1. ‘!‘ o .
S ;','  Barry, ropper- Yresiﬁ&ni £ N
..+ = - A+ B, Cordon, Séoretary .. o e D
S Froaot A’elaf«nberg, ¥ :-Fr: aidsn‘. ST
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.7 7 14 ts respectfully requested ‘that you tave sa Ageat at Columbus, . = .
" phio, eleck the Bureau of Motor Yehiale Registration records, and cbtain R
g, from the files the deseription and other data of all automobiles regiatored
.. under tle naze of CLAREICR CPAMLES VILLER during the years 1935 and 1958, -
- CLARE :-:mrsovmm is an allac of HARY CATBYL, Lo o
NI S VTN Sl & .-‘% s é-lﬁi‘r"’of"‘.\v e T:’-s.
. It 1s Also desired that you sacsrt’ﬁfg at Columbdds, Ghio, whether v
A . file {s maintcined as to mekes of rutondbiled which ere )i-:nsed; that is, /
.- wrether all of ths automobiles of a partioular-mke are {rlsxsd, and If 80,
R ., hetier tla file 1s segregetod so as %o ahuw 81l of the agtorobiles of one
ENYT ™ ake 1iconsed In a particuler ocountye In Ibe §yoot such A aystén 1s located,
i it is requested tlat you obtain ths nazes and add.3. 383 of ell licenees of
- “udson couses for the jeriod July 1, 1925 to Jenusry 3, 1936, in Vahoninz
oy County. This request is being msde for the purjose of locriing a 1930
e Py BOdel Eudeoa ooupe whieh Barry Cenmpbell {s thought to have Jlicensed {a that -
' %0 eounty. I, of eourse, will pot ba necersary t0 make tLi{s Jetailed check
. % {n the ovent & scarch of the name index fild reflects a reg{stration of suoh

h.ﬂa ¢ar ia the name of CLANENCE OgAnLES )!ILL}::R.‘ o . { NG s »
’ - i ) % /j v 3\ ﬁ * 1_\ R 5 I "‘
) . \\ ‘J/ B "-( N e ) ’ \"7‘“““(‘
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Furm No. 1

THis cAsE oRIGINATEDAT Cincinnati, Ohio Clevelandrieno. 7-1

DATE WHEN MADE ; PERIOD FOR 0 REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE -

t
i
Cleveland, Ohio i8-26 to 9- 2-3# 9-5-3ﬁ R, C. SURAN

REPORT MADE AT

o, “with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, O. 1232; ET AL; EARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
 Bdward George Bremer, Victim NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

=

)
N i D / O CHARACTER OF CASE R \I
. |, ALVIN KARPIS with aliases; DR. JOSEPH PUMORAN | KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF mt.i v

NOPSIS OF FACTS: Frank P.\)('}reenwald elias\Greenie states pn or about
| January 23, 1935, at request of "Cooley" }onrce he

and Monroe picked up Karpis and Campbell at LaSslle,
¥ichigan, where latter two had abandoned car used after

/ . escape from Atlantic City, N.J., that he drove them to
/\

>~"Casino Club where they were left; that he leerned true
v identities of Karpis and Campbell sume day and there-
. after on or about March 13, 1936, he xdrove Campbell
e/ from Boulet's Grill to home of Edith*Barry. Greenwald
‘ states first met Camptell at Casino Club in summer of
. 1934 wAth other members of gang. Ovel”Nebd was with
o/ Jimmie 'Wilson May 16, 1934, when Le wrecked car of
L HarryTempbell, and she aqsociated with Doc®Berker and
¢ ’ other members of gang at Casino Club., She states Doe
Barker andamother member of the gang wore tandages on
fingers and faces during part of time they were at
Casino Cludb, At timg of afore-mentioned accident Wilson
gave address of Ted Angus as his address. ¥audeNliodble ‘v
who admitted 'paying off' to Ted Angus died 9-1-36,.
Telephone number at Toledo, Obio, Forest 5109 called
. frox residence of Tip }O'Heil on 11-21-35% made to home
A 8 '\3 of father-in-law of Marie’Flynn. Deputy sheriffs who
A Mee raided Cesino Club and 2831 13lst Street, Point Place,
Chio in Jsnuary 1935 state raids result of tip to Sheriff
0'Reilly. Deputy swngr arlea’s harkey stated instructions i
were issued by Sherif 'Pe:llly tc arrest Ksrpis and Ceumpbell. i
Further investigation in Lucas- County reveals constebles and 4y
field deputies Qo nothing to hindar the operation of slot |, %
machines and other ganbling. Deputy Sheriff Sharkey admits h, g;}’
seized all slot machines belongiug to\".!-B Service, but be«-auu t
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‘ _V.E.)_Crys and Jobn L. Madal

), _ J ‘T am presently engaged in the taxi-cad businéss, owning my
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The following investigation was conducted by Speciel Agents
on August 31, ]*335‘4*""#*1**#&%”1;1 . S

R i e e
LR AT g e B T 5. s

' Reforence is made ‘to thé report of Speciel Agent R.C. Sures, %t o

-

Cleveland, Ohio, dated Angust 11936, wherein Bobbl .bbletto,'k ;

. -

T
‘{;\"i‘,u ouT
.~ former nurse girl friend of S -oner,,)advisgg agents that Coker g 57
" frequently hired the services of a Private ca : Yo ™ 0

| the - X , and that a driver %7
whom she believes was called "Greenie®, occesionelly drove Coker >i k.
up to McGrew's place for a few drinks., It should be noted that this.- - Co
{ndividual is identical with Frank P. Greenwald, owner of the Private ¥
Cadb Service Compeny, 520 Cherry Street. He has heretofore been free - F¢
quently mentioned as a possible servant for Alvin Karpis end Harry

' Campbell. It is likewise known that he answers most of the calls at

Bdith Barry's place and the Casino Club. On Angust 25, 1936, Special
Agent Suran telephonically cormmunicated with Inspector E.J. Connelley . - .
at New York City concerning Greecnwald. K Mr. Connelley instructed that /'-"'"“*“'
sreenwald should be interviewed, but thet the interview should be com-
ducted in such a manner that Greenwald would mot fke to avold prosecu-. A
tion at a later date 'In the event such action was deemed advisable, e
- .o ’ .- ﬁ Gt g B L iew " P R I N L .

On August 31, 1336 Agents brought Greenvald %o the temporary - %~
offices of the Bureau being maintained at Toledo, where he was
fnterviewed in detail by Agents Criss and Madala, end the following
signed statement was obtained from him, the origi al of which is
being retained in the Cleveland Burean Office files:” ~~ ~ 7777~

Claegme < en Tyt e

*Toledo, Ohie Ay

- - -~ o -
~ e e Angust 31, 1936 ~N 7

) Y )

- H 1 .
~ %I, FRANK P, GRERNJALD, do hereby make the following Sl
signed statement to V.E. Criss and John L. Madala, whom I know -% - -
to be Special Ageants of the Federal Buresu of Investigation, )
U.S. Department of Justice. No promises, threats, or rcwards :o
have been made to me, and I am fully aware that this statement - ¥ °
may be used ageinst me, ' I .. making this statement of my own

x

free wille o IR 1"".‘;‘. - ‘,:“‘g TelgR e ) Lt é\— LN

R IR s vy e E L . AP

<

®T am 43 years of e.ge, m&frié&, ‘and have two childrén. _%,

gwn cebs, and operating under the trade name - Frivate Cab
Service Compeny. My place of business is at 520 Cherry -
Street, Toledo. e el Ty

-

"I haiv—e"kndimgécmw end his brother, Steve, for
about 25 years. Steve McSraw formerly owned a taxi-cab

business in Toledo called *McGraw's Cab®, end I worked for
him as a driver for about five or six years approximately

twelve years ago. Steve NeGraw went into bankrptey im

3
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in either 1922 or 1523, and J’ohn)gelly, Budd)j/Kemzedy, and

B oL " cabs., The following year Kelly and Kennedy wlthdrew from ?if ':;‘-‘ N e

R . __. the business, and I continued to operate solely under the ° » . . -

: S e " peme of)Private Cab Servige Company continuously’to this '*;: ’f?_
Y. ‘ e A e E¥

s A = %1 have been shown a photograph of Willie Harrisom, *.; 5~
S 1829, Harmond, Ird., 11/16/33, and {deptif¥ the same as ‘.2;‘
=~ ., . . ~ man known to me a i{tle Willi ,I"ﬁvo affixed my ° o7 . Lo ¥
R . * signature on the Jnotozraph shown me, certifying that I hare oS
. have positively jdentified this photograph. I have known '
' Willie Harrison for about four or five years, usually A
seeing him at the Casino Club and J’ackie)&\’ennedy's place. S
The Casino Club is owned by Bert and Ted Angus. I fre- .. : :f . ..

. LT Batd... ;ﬁ *f%: j’; - f&;‘v '-% SRR LT B
o ‘/ - e / RO . . -"m‘ . - "3\\_ . foopi b ) °;r, . SN “;‘“;.. . .

w S .,
" N quently drove Willle in my cab, and I belieye he was very ¥ Y
- ¥ i } ‘close to both Bert and Ted Angul. The last time I saw fz§ ’ J
o s A this individual was in 1934 at the Casino Club. Willie * . 3,, -
Harrison was alsoc very friendly with Cherlie 'Skipper!' it
e Tew o Becker, who formerly worked at the Casino Clubd as a porter"’é»’xf

‘and bartender, and I on various occaslons drove them in my
cab to different joints in Toledo.

*From a group of photographs I have picked the picture _
“ of JamesOWilson and Joseph P. Moran as two ipdividuals known
to me as Jimmy and Doce I have placed my signature on the
- photozraphs shown to me, which certifies ttat I have made a . -~
; positive identification of taese pictures.) I first met these
. two individusals at the Casino Club possibly in the spring of " }
1934, I frequently drove Jimmy and Doc in my taxi-cab to N
and from the Casino Club, where they were almost daily during
the period I knew them. I recall seeing Jimay e~d Doc talk .
with Ted and Bert Angus at the Casino Club on several occesions.
On various occasions I drove the man known to me as Doc to - - " - 7 .
an apartment house at 1623 Collingwood Avenue, Toledo, where - 'u il
I believe he resided. This man occas’snaly kept company with o
a prostitute named Phyliss)Crawford, who lives at 18095 Adems -

: Stocet, Toledo, The Orawford girl spemt considerable time st -
:the Casino ?lub during 1934. ,\ S R ) o Yo oo
? - o, - . ; u\ ] : . )

/, *The ‘men whom I have identified as Jimmy Wilson also ~
frequently rode in my cabs. I.recall that he likewise was -
in the frequent company of Fhyliss Crawford. On one occasiom i |
in possibly lay or June, 1934, Jimny had a wreck in the auto-

mobile he was driving at the time, which I believe was a new

1934 Ford Coupe. Soieone at the Casino Club called me at my

office, 52Q Cherry Street, and I drove Jimmy and Doc from the

Club to the Red Arrow Gerage at 740 Swmitt Street, Toledo,

where they arranged to have the car repaired. Two or three

4

e mwa wevsn r - T ook over his telephone mumber.” We purchased our own ey BT
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days later Ji:amy told me that he ran his car into a light
pole at the corner of Huron and LaGrange Stireets, and
nearly killed himself and a couple of 'tramps' who were
riding with him. I later learned that he was referring
_to_Phyliss Crawford and some other girl, who apparently .. .. .ems. K o -
were with him ih the car at the time, T vaguely recall. b I-ax"r. . .-
him telling me that he got pinched for this aceident.’ .t =.%

However, I do not know what disposition was made of hil"?",""i"é“‘t.v A o
> o Lo - -"é ; s 5 ‘M“‘ N ‘: n g .
e O T 1 S5 G < S 0

s ol 29 v RS SN
----- : "I have been shown a photozraph of Chas, J AFitz- . A
gerald, on which I have placed my slgnaturs, and say that -
{t greatly resembles a men whom I saw at the Casino Clud .
on one occasion during 19354. I recall that this persom ‘v > ai™; 5 ;
walked with a cane, and on the occasion in question b 8 (el S
observed that he was very drunk, and he took his cane .. - (... '

O na knocked the tops off of two bottles of liquor stemd- ~ .~
ing on the bar. I never saw this individuel in company SO
with Jimmy Wilson, Doc Moran, Willle Harrison, or any of . .. oF TR
the pezjons whom I gm about to talk about. - ,j\ T 1
"Prom a large group of photographs I have picked . - 7 &«

the one identified as Harry Campbell, I have pleced my . . .. . =.
signature on the back of this picture certifying my - - - o~ e~
jdentification of the seme. I first became aware of his

true identity a day or sc after he and Alvin Karpis

escaped from the police at Atlentic City, which date

Agents Medale and Criss informed was January 28, 1935, - - =~ -~ -
I recall that =t this time these men weres likewise befng
sought by the Government. My first exp ‘ence with HaiTy

Camgbsll was sometime in the Bumner of 1934, On this’s T
occasion I got a call at’ the Casino €lub, and thé men whom 1 3
I haye identified as Harry Campbell ~ired thL: services of = ‘.  .°

my cab. He told me that he had wrecked his car near “ono,

Ohfo, and requested me to drive him to Sandusky, Ohio, which
I daid. I might state that I had previously seen Harry Cuoap-..- S
bell at the Casino Club on at least three or four occgsions,:’ , <

and remember that he was referred to as 'Buff’¢ Ty :# p a- vt :
P b T mm e et T S e Ty N R S
- mgnen e arrived at Sandusky Cempbell directed me %@ “< - [i°
_ drive to Cedar Point, where I let him out of my cab, and ho.,\,, L
" paid me $2°5.00 for the t:1p. I recell him telling me at oo T
‘the Casino Club thet his ¢ had bee9 towed in to Robison's } = %
"Chevrolet Compeny, Toledo for repairs. Campbell's face was - L,
very much scratched, and during the trip to Sandusky he B
slept almost all of the way. He was gquite dr}mk. ‘ ;.’;:3’.’»"

»I did not see Harry Campbell again until the early
morning of Japuary 23, 1935. 1 distinctly recall thet on
this occasion I received a telephone call at my office, 520
Cherry Street, at about 2:00 A.M, The call ceme from a man
known to me as Cooley Monroe, who at that time worked at the

S




Casino Club. I don't know now whether Colley identified

himself over the phone, or waetiher I recognized his voice,

as I had frequently talked with him over the phone on prior
occasions. Cooley told me to meet him at the intersectiom -« ~ , » .rve=
of Ash end Summitt Streets, Toledo, and pick him up. ‘1‘1;,i’:.eAf"

imoediately got dressed and drove to that intersectionm dm  © . .

a 1930 Model Cadillac Sedan, which I used as a cab at that - ;;f "*gg—i
time. Epoley was apparently waiting for me at ‘the gasolin.*,,,

service station on the southwest corner of Ash and Summitt, s
As I drove up he climbed into my cab, and told me to drive ,= ~&~
out Suder Avenue to the Dixle Highway, that we would piek .. 7
up two men on. the highway with a car, not explaining who . -~ "
they might be. T observed thet Cooley was extremely nervous -7
end was not his natural self. I did not ask whether there B o
was anything wrong with him. We drove north on Suder Avenue

to the Dixie Highway, and on this road at e point approximately
four miles north of Erie, Michizan, known as La Salle, I ob- .
served a car parked on the highway with the lights on. When ‘x}_ _
we neared this automobile Cooley sugzested that I pull ahead | . !
of 1t and stop, which I did, stopping directly in fromt of .7
the second car. I recall seeing two men standing beside the =
said car as we drove passed it. When I came to a stop after - e
passing them, Cooley either got out of the cab or opened the - =
rigat front door, and I don't recell him seying anything to

threse fellows. One of the men opened the right rear door of

the cab, and threw sometaing on the floor directly in front

of the rear seat. I looksd around end observed a machine -

Zun with a drum or cylinder ettached to it, standing against

the rear seat. The two men got into the back seat of the - . .
cab, and one of tham said that I should drive them to the )

Casino Club.} I recall that these men 'wore dark overcoats 1} ) _1

with their eollars turned up, and their hats pulled down ~ ~ R

well over their eyes. My first thought after I picked up
these two men, was that they were going to hold me up, and

possibly take my cab away. I, however, was somewhat relievad uﬁfi_;
after they told me to drive tham to the Casino Glub.ke‘;?ﬁ-:;nx -
o ¥ e

e

‘These two men whom I now know as Alvin Khrpis and Harry
Campbell had nothing to say during the entire trip to the
Casino Club; neither did Cooley have anything to say on this . -
trip. When we arrived at the Clud, the two men got out of the ¢
¢ab, and one of them slipped a bill into my hand saying, 'Here'. !
I later saw it as a $20.00 bill, Cooley got out of the car ~_™ .~
with these individuals, and I did not observe whether these ..1.5jﬁ
men entered the Casino Club from the front, or whether they :
went in the rear way.

e ey e
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Sengtt” '

early that morning. .

*That same night I obeerved in the Toledo newspapers
photographs of Harry Cempbell end Alvin Karpis, indicating
that they had abandoned a car at the place where I had
previously thet morning picked up the two men mbove referred
to. I, at this time, recognized the photograph of Harry
Campbell as the man I drive to Sanduskey, Ohio in the summer
of 1934, ‘and knew further from reading the papér that he and S A
Alvin Karpis u.ndoub'cedly wore the two men I had picked up ~-3 * *°

-

}"\w uh ﬂ/ﬁm"s'$¢‘? "'*»x.

d"~.

* ‘, %

T did not’ report this matter to the police or fo anyf
other law enforcement agency at that time or any time there- .
after, i L . . N

‘._1 . . ReT ,:

L [

*The néit $ne T sew COOIeﬁbenroé was aboﬁtifwofor t£r§6 ¢{i‘

" weeks afterwards, at which time he came to my office at 520

Cnerry Street. He was alone, and he said that he hoped no

one would ever find out about that, meaning the trip from -

La Salle, to Toledo; further stating that it sure will dbe

our 'ass! if anybody does find out about ft. I told him =,k =~
that I didn't want enymore of thet stuff, as that is a good‘
way of zetting some time or getting killed. Cooley and I 2
never talked about this incident anymore thereafter. ™ -+~ e

N

R by,

*T swear that I did not see Alvin Karpis anymore after ™~ = -

January 23, 1535. The next time I saw Harry uampbell was

about five or six weeks prior to his arrest on ilay 7, 1936.
As T recall this occasion, I got a call te go to Mc Graw's
place at 2011} Adams Street, Toledo. I rang the bell at_. _. _ _ .
this address, and a maen whom I have identified from a group

of photographs as Sem Coker, came down and got into my cab. :
He told me to drive him to Bdith Barry's place at 524 -~ -~ s
Southard Street, whlch I did. When we arrived at her house’. :
he Invited me in for a couple of drinks. It appeared that.
E3dith Barry had préviously met this individual, as she™ *~
referred to him as 'Tommy'. I might state that on the way

to Edith's place Coker advised that I should not refer to him
as Mister, but to call him Tom. We drank at Edith's for .,
e proximately a hour or so, after which Tormy told me to°~ - *7
drive him to Fred, Soulet's Grill on Monroe Street. I have ~ =
¥nown Goulet for possidbly 20 years. I doni' recall eny - .
conversation which Edith Barry and Tommy might have had. T
When we arrived at Coulet's place, Tommy invited me for .
some more drinks, which invitetion I accepted. I recall™ ¥
that Fred Goulet and a couple of women, who appeared to dbe -

o

‘waitresses were in the saloon at the time. Goulet was work- .. «

ing on some lattice work within the place, ang Tommy was . *: 5 ¢

7

P .‘! S - '. .ﬁ. e

Ch e At



shortly prior thereto. [} | / 3 } ;
rd . Ve L . 7 £ 1/ N . - kY -

kidding him about being a carpenter. Approximately one hour

after we arrive there, a man came into the place whom I

immediately recoznized as Harry Cempbell. It seemed that

Campbell was somewhat surprised and perturbed to see me,

end I can't say that I was glad to see him. Campbell id-g -rmmecy . -
vited me to have a drink on him, and after drinking for about ; $.%
a_hour, he told me to drive him to Edith Barry's place. I . =T
forzot to state that after Campbell came into Goulet's lace, i< "> .
he and Tomuy talked privately for several minutes, and
at a table by myself. When their conversation ended, Tommy = e
end Campbell ceame to my table, and we had a couple Of more g, T
beers, after which Tomuy left the place without paying his e
fare to me, - L AL e T e e T

LY

3,‘\0__ P
e e

"When Campbell and T arri- 1 at Edith Barry's place, -
he invited me in for a drink. I observed that Edith appar-
ently had met Campbell before, as she seemed very cordial
towards him, and referred to him ast*Buff'. I had ome -
drink with Campbell s0d Edith, after which Ceupbell paid’ v e
e §14.00 or some such amount for his fare end that of Sem \
Coker. Tnere was no other person in Edith Berry's place. .~

at the time Campbell and I were there. . -

T S E
“ > - AN 'Y

T e w7 e
. PRI LN o’ -
& »

“
r

2

Lt

%7 at no time ever saw Harﬁy Campbell or Seam Gdkéf i
after the above occasion.

"As to the time I last saw Harry Csmpbell, I wish to
gtate that I am fairly certain it was flve or six weeks prior
to his arrest. I remeuber that after Campbell was caught
I was somewhat fearful that he or his friends might $hink _
that I put him on the spot, inasmuch as I had seen him. "\

— -

*T wish to state that I at no time, and at no place did
I ever discuss with either Ted or Bert Angus, Edith Barry,
or any other person the metter of my transporting Alvia . BEIEL I
Karpis and Earry Campbell from Michigan to the Casino Club, ...~ «%:
por did I ever discus: -ith anyone the characier and true . -
fdentity of these two individuals. .. .- =~ = . T

. ®T precall that on gt least two or three occasions I G
drove Bdith Barry to tné§¢znd Stragt Cafe, where she drank s
beer and talked privately with Jog'Roscoe. On one occasion ° M

I arove Joe Roscoe away Irum the Casino Club. B SN

"at my request Agent Madala rcad the foreébing state- ~.“§f

ment which consists of five typewrltten pages to me, in the
pres-nce of Agent Criss, and I swear that the same is true

8

sat ¥ 3

-——e .
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to the best of my knowled*e and recollection.
I el UL VI A 2 S S d TR R A £ U AR IR e - “»:' PoEeme FAS e e WIS T "‘('b"‘, «
. . T T /s/ Frank P. Greenwuld * i
Tl TR L SR T i e, s 2
v Witnesses: > "N ¢ T "‘“ T TN o B
. w3 ' - - - . =¥ AT P A
: John L. Madala ' ii:% o 3 ffr"«_‘ S A
o . Vernon E. Criss. " .\ N S S S N
T Special Agents, e L S '
Federal Bureau of Investfgation, s R LT
U.S. Department of Justice.® .. = - ST LT e et s

e - .o S e AT B R R

. In addition to his ebove statement, Greenwald advised Agents
that he has been driving cabs in Toledo for the past 23 or 24 years;
that wien he was driving a ceb for Steve McGraw, the latter's brother,

B4 lcGraw, was also working for him as a roustabout. He advised that . , .~ ..
ever since he took over Steve ¥oSraw's business, Ed MeGraw has beep S )
soewhat ®cold” towards him, possibly because he took ‘the telephons %
pumber of Steve's business, which numsber Ed NcGraw apparently wanted

to have. GCrecenwald advised that during the period of 1924 to 1930 he

operated ten to twelve cabs, and when business begen to fall off he
got rid of these cars, and that he now has one Cadillac Sedan, two
Flymouth 3Sedans, and one Hudson Seden which he uses rezularly in

his taxi-cab business. He advised that the following persons have
worked for him as drivers and otherwise for the past thrce years: .

Bilfl‘?irrick driver for two or three years; lives at 415 =~

3rd Street, Toledo. . St
Barry\{rancis, driver for 11 to 2 years or more, lives on
Erie Street, near Bush Street. t 3, . ‘.
Elwood XTilton, driver for the past 8 months' lives on “~ Paltie
northwest corner of Michigan and Walnut Streets.
Berﬁﬁ?anner, driver in 1933 and 1934; lives on Norwood .

o Ayenuo, near 19th Street. ' ».‘, S T ?% g e«;; 1 gg"_‘:,

-t Greenwald stated that in 1934 and the early part of 1935
" he had two Cadillac Sedans and a Pierce Arrow car which he used in his
taxi-cab business., He advised that the following persons and placea
are his best customers in Toledo. P : S :

,) SN '} Gasino Club ; )' \ R N //} : iﬁ A
: ~XDuteh Village Night Club : - T
Call house at 931 Sumnit Street . . | e RS
£dith Barry at 524 Southard Street L e e
{Oxford Hotel
qﬁovial Clud
Gamb].;\g place at 513 Jefferson Street
Ne* ontTracey - attornsy
“-Briggs - broker
Francis$§cnumann, 426 Superior Street, saloon owner

9
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With reference to the 42nd Strest Cefe, supposedly owned by
Joe Roscoe, Gre=nwald advised that he very seldom receives calls from
this place; that the Red Cab Company have a station directly in front
of the cafe, and that they get practically ell of tae business of that
place. He stated that oo one occasion he drcve Emett Dryer, bar-
.+ ‘Yender at the 42nd Street Cafe, and his wife _ggo‘x‘nwthje‘ restaurant to

. k- Do % R e X .o S . -~ .
fheir home. 4 ir. ;% PR TR e e g e e

: vans e
" R A ..'ffgi;; gy B %, f"% 3"',,;” x{-p ,
.- | Greenwald advised that he knows Joe Roscop well, more by repu- . _ -
" tgtion than by personal contaet; thet he knows of his Qwn personal’ ¥
knowledge that Roscoe and J inny,(‘éia'yes, ncrt~ deceased, férmerly con- &é:%q
trolled the gambling in Toledo, and that aftsr Hayes was killed»il}ffgf“*,
Detroit, Roscoe more or less ook over Hayes' interests. He stated -
 that Roscoe appears to have en interest in the Jovial Club, and the . : > ..~
gembling place at 513 Jefferson Avenue, as well.as the 42nd Street .3 -
Cafs. He went on to state that epparently Roscoe end Edith Barry
are close friends; that on two or three occasions within the past
year or s0 he drove Edith Barry to the 42nd Street Cafe where she .
drank beer end engaged in private conversations with Ruscoe, none
. of which he ever gverheard. He sdvised it is possible that some o
" of his other drivers also drove Edi&h Barry to the 42nd Stre‘?t Cafsé.
o . : , oA R Y ;o .
Azents questioned Greenwald at great length concerning whether ~
he observed or heard anything which jpdicated that Joe Roscoe was in
assoclation and intimate with members of the Barker-Karpis gang. He =~ "™
stated that Roscoe freguently bung out at the Casino Club in the spring
and sumuer of 1934, but that he at no time ever saw him speak or drink
w.th the individuals now known to him as Alvin Karpis and Harry Camp-
bell. He advised tahat om one occasion during this period he droye
Roscoe from the Casino Club to the latter's home on River Road in

& o &
: FATRIC NN SRR o I
o A DRI VL,

2 south Toledo; that Roscoe was very drunk, and appxzrently was in no

., condition to drive his own car. OGCrecenwald added that Roscoe very --

1 " seldom hired a cab. Agents were upable to make Greenwald agmit that

.. . he ever sew Joe Roscoe in Edith Barry's place at 524 Southard Strust,
2] or that he ever drove him to or from her house. T T

R A ~ Continuing Greeawald stated that he frequently answers calls
"z “at McGraw's place, 2011} Adams Street, and that he has seen the .-

following persons there from time to time; Glem%ﬁelsel,' Bertjford, " . -

and, Pekay who {s a bellboy at the ’"aldorf Hotel! He stated that - ° i~

Kneisel and Ed McGraw ere very good friends, and that when Steve - R O

MoGrew was in the taxi-cab business, Kneisel was one of his drivers.

. ) . o v - L ; N . - N - »

LI . With refersnce to the Casino Club, Greenwald advised that \

this place is,a rendezvous for prostitutes, boodlums, end eriminals; -
that when the?‘i.icavoli mob was very active ‘n Toledo, t.o of the -

' gang, name "?fi’éfb})";‘e'ﬁd "Wop ish, frequ atly hung out there; '-.
- . . . %- P N el o T . > - 2

.- - T -

Pl
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that he has since heard ihat the entire Barker-Xarpis geng visited
the club during the spring and sumuer of 1934. Greenwald advised
that he very seliom spent any time within the Casino Club; that
wher called there for a cab, he would go into the place, get his
customer and leave; tuat the Red Cab usually had three to four cabs
mhustle® business in front of the club at night, and that the only
time he would be at the Casino is when he was galled jhere fox cad g
hire. He stated both Bery end Ted Angus, and a_former waiter there, ~-ue”- = ™

AT T S oo

called)"Cun-cum®, frequently gave him business. (' wi':3. %% -

.

i - : - int e > g
T ey - RN i ¢

N e s -~ BREE A Jaae =3 PO T ;ﬁ;." Z S har = B “"‘M, ‘_:‘\f"’,.,';i-'-i' .‘)5" '
‘Y .., Continulpg Greenwald advisa%:hat he is frlendly with Georg'gi' af
ATiminey and "AerIangend.o‘rf; that he frequently saw Timiney at the ..
<" Casino Club with his squed drinking at the dar; that Timiney and the 5~ - . -
Anzus boys are very close friends. Fe stated that be rever saw. "o ¥
Timiney or any of his men drink at the Clud with persons now knowm "7 :
to him as members of the Barker-Karpis gang. Agents questioned Green- . .
wald whether he hed any informetion as to whom might have collected . - ‘
~ graft from gembling and vice sources during the recent years. He - .
steted thet he has no definite information slong this line, but has
observed that shortly after certain individuals in the police de-
partment were placed on the hoodlum and vice squads they would turn\
up with new clothes, new cars, and generally presented a ‘tondition ’
Oof wealth; that prior to thet time they would usuelly be broke, and '} 1B
borrow money from whomever cared to loan it to them. " He advised that:
it is cormon ¥nowledge that Ted Angus wa8 the "fix" and go-betweem ., ...
~ . : for graft collections in 1930 and 1331; that inasmuch as Timiney and. o
- k Ted Angus were very close at that time, end since Timiney would always
appear to have considerable money to spend, he can't help but believe

1

s A
o AT._"."‘.‘

o — that Timiney got a “cut-in" somewiere. He cleimed to have no definite
: ™~ information as to this possible situation., - - ~—--"---"= = ~=="
“ Q) \‘ i el ]

i *\\- Groenwald edvised that he 13 presently separated from his 4
2N W wife who resides with th"éi§ two children at 463 - 4th Street; that . . '

: he 18 now living with Annd'Fearce in her apartment, number 2, at ¥ .
= %~ N .2105 Warren Avenue; thet Anna was employed as a hat check girl at - E
. \(\3 the Casino Club from Jume or July 1934 to the early part of 1935.

He stated that Anna Pearce is at the present working in the Algeo
. Coffee Shop as a waltress, working there nights f.om 6:00 P.Ms to .« <
Y 2. 2:30 AM. Greernld indicated to Agents that he told Anna Pearce’ :
o about his dringing Karpis end Canmpbell from La Salle, Michigan, s
where they abandoned their car, to the Casino Club on the eaerly.. .+ 7 - ..~
morning of January 23, 1935. He stated that he was so afraid emd - -7 -
. nervous after he learued of their true identities that };e};ad to N “% '
L . tell someone. Agénts' asked Greenwald why he didn't report this o
S E  matter to the police, snd he averred that he was afraid that the Angus }
' . " brot:ars might do him some harm, although he would sot admit that he

ever had any conversation with them concerning this incident, He _ * g

- a
a .
P lim s’

T .-
Y

‘. e et s e . : . R R -

R < = L e ‘.. .- A _— . mooa ok - . . - - - - -~
he - v . e [P T i SN -
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steted thet Cooley Mouroe likewise is very much worried about his
participation in the tramsportation of Karpis and Campbell to the
Casino Club on the morning in question; that he believes lionroe was
living in the besement of the Clud at that time, and it is very
likely that both Earpis and Cempbell stayed with him that night.

- Agents questjoned Greenweld at great length as to how  _ ... .. . .~
Karpis end Cempbell contacted Monroe om the morning im question, and-: ° S
he sdvised, without any definite proof, thet possibly Karpis and Camp= "
bell either personally appeared at the Casino Club, or got in touclr""',’ff S
‘with Morroe through a third periy pr through a telephone call to the <.
Club; that ¥onroe met them and drove with Karpls and Campbell to the <"
{ntersection of Ash and Sumnit Streets, wher® they let him out and . APt
requested him to call him, Greenle, from the gas station at that - -1
{ntersection; that possibly Karpis end Campbell told Monroe that ~ - AR
they would drive slowly down Suder Avenue to the Dixie Highway, PoEwm b S
end that Greenwald should drive over the same route and overtake
them. Greeowald 18 certain that he was in sight of subject's car- .
for possibly a mile or so. As stated above, Greensald advised that

he does not know just what arrengements Karpis end Campbell made

&

s

A

e W
”» o,
Ly

with Monroe, and that the information above releted is mer’ely ‘con- ) . o
ecture on his part. : Lo, .~ 4 b g
j S ‘.\ ,‘ "i‘ .‘k-, .‘T;.".’ ) . i .} - {& ‘1 ‘

i

It might be stated that Agents displayed all photographs of -
the Rarker-Karpis mob to Greenwald, end that the ones mentioned in his ..
signed stetement are all he was able %o recOgNiZO. - —on - BT i e

Greenwald advenced the information tuat it is his understand-
ing that 32 police officers in the Toledc Police Department are
interested in the)Wellow andiXnight Cab Companies, Toledo; that former
Chief of Police Ha¥ry Jennings is the manager or is holding socme high
position in the Yellow Cab Company; that both the Yellow and Knight

cabs apparently can park their cars at any place in the city, Wheregg‘:f“ -

he as well as ¢ther _small}ab companics are restricted. i * i
s N S NN N

gy m !

-

With further reference to the last time he saw "arry Campbell,
on which occasion he drove him to Edith Barry's place, Greenwald ad-
vised, after exsmining his daily reports, that he {8 fairly certain ": -
. this trip was maie on March 13, 1936 . He identified the 18th entry . .-7° - .-
appearing on the daily report, dated XMarch 18, 1936, as having beem -~ - .~
made in his handwriting. It indicates that on the night of this parti- -~
cular date, he was dispatched to 2015 Adams Street, which is McGraw's
place; that he hired out s cadb from 2:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M., for whth

. he received a fare of $14.00. ‘.-} <L Nl o N L y .
- - Relative to %he prostituk, Fhyliss Cpawford, mentioned im -

Greenwald's stetement as a frequent compenion of Jimmy Wilson and Dr. a
Joseph P. Moran, he adyized Agents that this woman is at present living;_;;
with a negro named Joey\if. Jtern at 18071 Adass Sireet, Toledo, and that

~
12
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Western runs a saloon at Michizan and Washington Streets. It might
be stated that Agents recently conducted some investigation in the
1800 block on Adams Street, where Jo rock told the Post Cffice
Inspectors he,yisited Alvin Karpis and’Sam, the fifth man in the
/4 Gerrettsvilleyr £in Robbery, shortly prior to November 7, 1935. It
was learned that the Crewford woman lives at 1809; Adams Street, and
_ woen Agents Kadala and Criss called there to, 1nterv1ew her, some .
woman 1iving in her apartment advised Agents that she was on & e'f;y'“
vecetion at her home in West Virginia. In view of the 1nformation
. received from GCreerwald im that the Crawford girl was a frequeat’
visitor to the Casino Club im 1934, and ggparently close to the .
various members of the Barker—zhrpis mob, it was thought quite w'~'#f
possible that it was at her agartment where Karpis end Sam lived ™
on the occasion in question. P e I e

N . s f o ,?’ \ ”g;n(_ PR ‘1. - »1 -g,» ,_;.-, »'A,‘. ¥

: On Septamber 1 1956 Agents Criss and Vadala again called :
at 1809% Adems Street and brought Phyliss Crewford to the teuporary | ,
offices of the Bureau at Toledo, where she was interviewed in detail ';”T@? :
by Special Agerts V.E. Criss, D.P. Sulliven and John L. Madala. She o
advised that her correct name is Ovel Webb, and the following signed

stetement was obtained from her.—y - ;7 ey e BN
me s : Yoo X e ’*1 Rerd N i_’i-’ oy
« } "’éi ,/f - ‘t;\ A} .Toledop %io ,-,5‘;-‘ ,;} s ::'{.{\x .
o7 T 7 Sgptember 1, 1936 "« Rt TUNRE Lt

“ wI, OVEL WEBB, make the following written statement to ..I... =
D.P. Sullivan and John L. Madala, whom I know to be Special
hgents of the Federel Bureau of Investigatiom, U.S. Depart-
ment of Justice. I meke this statement of my own free will,
pno taireats, or promises having been made to m@. ----- - omeooo

*I was born at Clover, West Virginia on November 7, .
1904, and was raised and attended school there. I left 7 ™
home when I was seventeen years of age, and went to Akrom, !
_ Ohio where I worked as a waitress. I came to Toledo, Ohio, »%'(/)
" 4{n 1928, and started to 'hustle' in a house of prostitution
at 102 N. Erie Street. I later worked in a 'house' at 111

Ontar Street. These houses at that time were 0perated by IR
JOhnny SR S .«,~. g\' ~;;f’;' RRRY :\:, :J’;, R ‘s B "a';‘ ‘
R I | f‘f T A LA LRSS IR
) 'In about 1930 I qpit the house at 111 Ontarfo Street,. SR
‘and started up a call flat at 114 - 18th Street. I have T
operated a call house since that time. . g . ;,#4\\;4 R
4 ~ \ Nd s - e N

"o the summer of 1934 I occasionally visited the Casino - - :
7/ Cludb, as I had done for several years, having previously met kE ’
both Bert and Ted Angus there. I recall that in the spring = ,
of 1934, I got a telephone call from Charlie Becker who used .7 n°

to tend bar at the Casino Club, at that time, and he asked N

13
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me to come out to the Clud and bring a girl friend with me

to ertertain some friends,pf his. This was in the afternoon.
I got in touch with Billy/faylor, and we went out to the
Casino Club together in her car. Wnen we got to the Club,_“,
Charlie Becker was tending bar, end "he introduced us to 5 °
three fellows named Timmy, George and Willie. I have been A
shown photographs of James J. Wilson,” Harry Campbell, and ,‘F,f'
Willie Harrison, and I have identified the photogrephs of
o Jemes J. Wilson as being Jimmy, the photograph of Harry , .1%

the photograph of Willie Harrison as being Willie, although . -

to be intoxicated when I saw him.

"¥e sat around that afternoon end drank, and Charlie
Becker cooked a dinner for all of us. Ted and Bert Angus .
were in end out that evening, end said hello to all of us; ™
as though they were acquainted with these men I have men-
tioned. We set and eround drank till about eleven Q'clock
when they took us home. I believe it was Jimmy who gave -
Billy and myself $15. 00 a piece, merely for our company

i

" wT wish to state that wien Chsrlie Becker called me on
the telephone thet day, I asked hixz who his friends were,
and@ he told me that they worked on the boats, that they were
81l right, and that it would be worth my while to go out --- -~
with them.

®Thereafter during the next two months Jimmy or one of ™\
'  the otheras I have mentlioned would telephone me, and ask me
/" to eome to the Casiro Club, or taey would stop by and visit
me at my apartuent at the hayville Apertments on 12th and
Jackson Streets. Whenever there was one or more of these
above mentioned men, I would call additionsl girls in to ‘".?;é.“
entertain them. Out of a group of photographs I have:-. ¥ ﬂ#ﬁ‘ﬁ
solected the photograph of Arthur R. Barker, and T 1dentify T
it as being a likeness of a man I knew as Doc or Art; I have . -
selected the photograph of RusselOGibson, and T ident fy it :
as being the likeness of a man I knéw By the naxss of Slim »
“and Russell; I have slected the photc  aph of Dr. Joseph P
Moran and I car only say that it appec-.rs familiar to me, but -

. I cennot recall &here I have seen this man bdefore. I met -
Doc end Slim through Jimmy, Willie, and George, and they -
also used to visit my apartment. I likewise remenber there <

14

Campbell as being George, but I cannot positively idemtify -

there is a slight resemblance. I recall Willie being short - ;" : 7.
and stocky, with reddish brown hair, and he always appeared ..:¢° -

g



- washroom, the only one being available, and Ted took caro‘ﬂ:;Z;':ﬂ_
of him. I at that time offered to take care of Doc, but Ted ' ..

said he would do it, and told me to go back to the Club. -~é~?’fi”’; o
K ) K Lo - A . \:71: :u »“ . ‘:‘;, .

_to be at the Casino Club with bandages on his fingers. He i;;;;;g

A\
was a slim, young man the others called/Curly, who was with
the above men at my apartment on only one occasion. I cam
only recell that Curly was young and had curly blonde hair.

"For about two months after I met these men I would
sece them on an average about twice a week at my epartment
or at the Casino Club. I recall that these men appeared e SRR

to be well scquainted with Charlie Becker, Ted and Berk % %ai =™ %
Angus, end I recall that sometimes Doc or one of the other = "% .-

boys would talk to one side with Ted, but T wnever overheqrd‘i”??; oL

their conversationm. I recall thet one night Doc became very
fntoxicated and quite sick, end Ted took him into the ladies®

N Lm0 b P2 T ey - - .
*These fellows speht plenty money at the Casino Club,
and bought the most expensive drinks there. They would ..

give gemerous tips to the entertainers, and would sometimes
give them two or three dollers at a time to play their . .
fevorite pieces. They likewise would give generous tips R

to the waiters whose names I do not remember. They would’

R e e
. - d

buy drinks for other people who would be present at the /£ B v

Club. I recall that whoever was tending bar would keep a
1ist of the drinks which were served, and sometimes after « - .

they were running a bill at the Casino Club.
"I remenber on one occasion one of tihe boys asked for his"’

bill, and when it was shcwn to him he whistled as though he '~
was surprised at the amount, but he did not offer the amount

he owed, and just kept on ordering drinks. e O
’ . s N . . z \ R 3 ;-; “
. ; ‘ . 3 ~ v — kY
mfien I first met Doe I did not notice any scars or } <. $-
bandages on him, but shortly afterward he had bandages om G

the “ingers of both his hands, and a large bandage across
the bridge of his nose. He also had bandages om other .
parts of his face, but I don't recall pow just where tbey“;;ng

- an evening we would leave without paying, and it appeared -

were. He told me in explaining the bandages that he had i;f¢*¢='f,;’
been out riding in a speed boat, and was thrown through | PR

the windshield. I remember thet his hands appesred to e —  :*~
quite tender, and he could scarcely touch anything. We -+ - .
used to go to the Casino Club after nis hands got. a little - -
better, and while the bandages were on his fingertips. 1 Y-
recall that after the bandage wes tzken from hi nose, there /j
was a noticeable red scar there. I remesber that one other = -
of the boys, the exact one I cannot now recall, also used '

was also suppoed to hare been with Doc waen they had the
accident in the speed boat.

15
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T renasber that 21l of the boys talked about going over
to iiddle Island in a speed boat, and they told me that they
had just come back from the Island when they had the accident
{p which Doc and the other fellow whom I cannot definitely
place were thrown tarough the windshield, and injured their
hands and faces.

deisrsme s oo 7w belfeve thit 1t was early in the Bummer of 1934, endTUIL,

P

about two months after I had met the men I have mentioned ~"iyg,

ORI ' above, that the Casino Club was redecoreted and the bar was Ty g
e L “y  moved from the north ‘side to the gouth side, gnd a ﬁartitipg,_“-gﬁf}
b } was remoyed which made the club ohe large room. I'was not” ¥ %

TN at the club on the night of the Grand Re-opening, but I.{ °
e recell that shortly afterward Jimmy called me one evening, ..
* . end asked me to bring agother girl out to the Casino Club, -
’ I got in touch with Jeag{Bennett, a girl friend, and we .
‘went out to the Club whers Doc, Jimmy, and Gsorge wexe - -
- drinking. I am also certain that anotaer girl named fillie
e ' whom I last heard was working at the Motor Meter Compeny, ~ .*

Toledo, was with Jean and me. Doc beceme quite drunk that
PRI . night, end I believe it was on this evening that Ted Angus s .
T y " took care of nim, as I have mentioned previously. As I '™ 3 o
N - recall a fourth man i{n the crowd whom I had not seel pre-' :

R vously or thereafter was with Tillie that night. He was ah -.-*

old man about 55 or 60 years of age, was drinking quite

Cmtte T heavily, and I remember that he and Tillie left shortly T

DK

s after we had arrived. Tillie told me later that he was
. so mean that she left him on the way home. George and Doc
N~ left soametime during the evening and Jean, Jimmy, and my-
L Q.;_\selr resained at the Club drinking until it closed around _ __ ___
~

\‘k ©  Archig{Best, a Toledo Police Officer, and his pertner whom I
" did not know, were drinking at the Casino Club while we - "~
! \  were there. Yhen the place closed Jimy was quite im- ./ L
. ‘. toxicated, and Ted Axgus, who was present with his wife, ,i
Ruth, offered to drive Jean and myself home because of Jimmy *s

(\3 condition. Jiany insisted, however, to take us honme, and ,
. . \ we went with him in a Ford Coupe which he was driving. At .

N,
N,

-

rate of speed and to avoid nitting another car Jiomy ram <% - |
" off the street and hit an alarm box, dreaking the pole om::
which it was attached. I was knocked unconsclious, and whem -
I came to I was resting on the side of a fire truck which .
2N had appecared ¢n the scene meanwhile. Archie Best and his N
! ¥ partner whom I had geen Just a short while before at thei. . |
) Casino Club, alsc werse there when I regained consclous 387 "

remeaber that Archie Best offered to take -’ am, Jimmy, and‘ o

ayself back to my apartment, waich they did. - =« - T« e

16 ‘

: -(“ :
.
-

Huron and LaGrange "ircets we were driving at a very fast o L

A large crowd of people congregated around the scene, amd I . 4

-y

d

-

RS
Taw- *

-

three or four in the morning. Just before the Clud closed B

i

-



¥Woen we arrived et my apartment Jean and I went inside,
and Jimny stayed outside for a while end talked with Archie
Best and his partner. I do not know what was said in thiw
conversation, but Jimmy had sobered up from the shock, and
was quite nervous and excited. Jean left shortly afterwards,
and after Jimay cleaned up, he called a cab and also left.
We left the car at the scene of the accident, and I do notf? bttt A ialaty
 know what happened to it afterwardi.H HERE ,.,;41;,;ﬁ '-3' I

2 ¢ recall tha£ on one occasion 1 askea Teé Angus at th
Casino Club whether thé fellows T have mentioned above were
.~ 0.K., as I was wondering where they got all of their money, ,;
" and was wondering just who they were. He told me that they *
were fellows from the boats; that they were swell rellowt,.r_;k
and were all right, and would pay their bills. My ordinary
price for a date is $5.00, and these fellows always paid me °
$#10.00 or more, and when I was with them all night they would
pay me anywhere from $20.00 to $30.00. I dont' know exactly
what they paid the other girls, but I do recall that Doc

N ?enerally peid all the bills. e

_ S o~
\ Y \ 7 \ i \ C N - BN
‘"In eddition to Jean Bennett and Tillie, whom I Have i ‘
_ mentioned above, who accom*anied me on dates with these men ;.5x¢,=‘r
* T recall that Patsy¥¥-"ly who resides at 1930 Franklin Avenue, =
- and RutpXFisher who resides at 13213} Adans Street occasional- " -
"1y went Gut on 2ates with these men, ™ ST et e I

*I recall that on the occasion I first met Jimmy, George
and Willie at the Casino Club, Joe Roscoe was also there o
drinking at one end of the bar, and the three men mentioned
above were at the other end. I don't remember Roscoe talking
with any of these three men while I was there. When I ceme . ..
into the elub Roscoe said hello to me, and I nodded to himi N
Shortly after Billy and I arrived, I recall thet Joe Roscoe }
“. received a telephone call from his wife, after whlch ke wen¥ .

home.

-

#T have kncm Joe Roscoe for ebout six years, Laving met - s
him in a bootleg joing which was operated by a man named - < 4 ¢  Z#=. .

Tortl in en spartument on Jefferson Av: .@. Roscoe there= =~ - * :=7 .-
after frequently had dates with me at my apsrtnent, the -~ - - <

1zst one being about three years ago, The last time I spoke

with Joe Ros..e was about two yﬁaﬂ? a8go0 ?ﬁ s Gasino Club. . S
y : 3 s 3 !

*I also recall that Bill Pozuan used to be out ‘at the/ co

Casino Club quite frequently, and he would send drinks over

to the table for the boys r#2d myself. They would occasiom~ L

_ally buy him drinks, and at times he would sit with us at

out table. Another person whom I frecuently saw at the Casino

Club was a man naned'Nig who occasionally talked with Doc and

Jimmy. He would also have d#iqis with them.
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"T have operated a call flat at 1309 Adems Street since
Mey 5, 1935 under the name of Phyliss Crawford. -

n] have read the fore. 'ng statement which consists of
four typewritten pages end swear thal the same is true to

- - the best of my knowledge and recollection, I bave affixed v, s 4w =
my signature to each page of the_stetgnen@;rf];‘f“fg_;ﬁxréf;‘eﬁ‘*’"z R
’.; © “‘.,.;-;. ‘h . . ) M :- L_ T . o :\-{;ir’w N TN e T
> BT A ~ o .: . /87 Ovel Tebd "‘ wLY

~ P

John L. Madala _ /%

D.P. Sullivan Bt ool
Special Agents,” LR e L
Federal Bureau of Investigatiomy - . <77 - g
U.S. Department of Justice., @+ v Gy S

The signed copies of the above statement are being retained
in the Cleveland Bure-zu Office files: ] L '

SN

" During the course of the intervicw with Ovel ¥ebb, aliaf ™\

Phyliss Crawford, she was interviewed thoroughly concerning the

possibility of Alvin Karpis and Sam living at her apartment short

prior to the Garrettsville trein robbery on November 7, 1935,

especially after sie admitted that she has known Joe Roscoe im-

timately for five or six years. She strenuously denied that any

men, except Joe Western, ever lived at her apartment, stating, how-

ever, that various men come to see her tnere frequently. JShe advised

that she goes out on cslls, as well as entertain men in her apartuent,

Miss Tebb informed Agents that the most of her business is Jerived

from call dates; that her minimum price is $5.00 for one date, end

$15.00 and up for all night. She admitted that she made considerable .

money during the $ime she and her friends entertained various aembers

of the Barker-Karpis mob, botd at her apariment and at the Casino é1ud,

during the spring and sumaer of 1934. — -~ s e e .
Misz Webb was thoroughly questioned whether she ever saw any

guns or other firearms in the possession of the men she mentioned im". .-«

her signed statement while they were at the Casino Club or at her apart-

 ment, and she advised that she did not; that during the period she knew

them the weather was warm, end the men usually .:an eround in their shirt -
sleeves. She stated that at no time did she ever hear any conversatiom
wnich indicated ti:t these men were other than boatmen or sailors; - "-..-.

" that they nearly always wore white ceps, scaman siyle, and when leav- ]
¢ *ag her or any place, they would say that they bad to go on their voat, .’

.

after which they would usually be away for three or four days at a °
time, before she would see them again. %;gs Webb was unabple to identify
the photographs of Alvin Xarpis, Williaem“deaver, Fred “Barker, Ollles

OBerg, or any of this mob's paramours as having been at the Casino

Club during the time she v'3ited there.
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Acents were informed by Miss Webb that she never observed George
Timiney or Art Lengendorf, or any members of the then hoodlum and vice
squad at the Cesino Club; that the only police officer she knows that
she ever saw tlere is Archie Best, who was at the Club on the night
Jimmy gglson hed the accideat, mentioned in her signed statement.
somente e T e o P e 1;,,-_“"»;‘?._,»“ S, e ._.,‘,05' .,-,‘i,$? -~ ‘,?u;f;.:(}.:: ,., e L,

S et

s L. . - ) - TR R A B :" S i

With further reference to this accident, Miss Webd strenuouslyff;'}nA‘
denied that she wab able to overhear any conversation which Timmy ' o
Wilson might have had with Archie Best and his partner, regarding the

-

‘?f‘ same. ' She also denied that Jimmy discussed the accidenf with her anys ..
RO time thereafter; tuat either the next day or the day after Doc Barker - =~
g gave her $10.00, which she claims was her compensation for entertaining “: . *
4 Jimmy Wilson on the day of the accident. Miss Webb denied that she 5. i .

. _ saw & pistol end bullet-proof vest in the car aj the time it was LTI
‘ wrocked, which information was provided by Edna furray, she obtaining: = ¥,
the same through conversations had with Jimmy Wilson relative to this : -
matter. . : ’ e S -

e

X
<

e

e Miss Webb also denied that she and Jimmy Wilson accompanied P
‘the officers to the Casino Club after the accident. She stated that *
'this couldn't have happeded s the Club was closed at that iime, this 2
“ being around 4 o'clock in the morning; she stated that Ted Angus was - ..~

closing up the place when she and Jean end Jiumy left. Miss Webd - '

was of the opinion that Archie Best and his partner, who were fn'av T e

cruiser car, nad possibly followed inem fron the Casino Club or were

closely behind them,as they (the officers) appeared on the scene of
the accident alnost shortly after it happened. She stated that
immediately prior to tie accident wien it was evident that they were
going to collide with the ¢ “her car, Jimmy mentioned some name to -

them to give .o the officers as being his in the event they would o

be questioned. She 1is unable to recall this neme. =~ - LT e
! . ;’ ,%{z £ t. o 3 7 \\‘ : f’

P Mi§§‘ﬂebb elther could not or would not fhrnish any gﬁrther

T details relative to this accident, and in explenation stated that she -

was so dazed and excited at the time that she can't remeaber anything

about it. T T T S ST R S N S

A3
¢t

Y i

4

o et

RN T R AR ARSI

w. . . Miss Webd claimed that she does not know Lud;tﬁieming, nor does 3j‘

- she h4ve any {nformation indicating that he visited the Casino Clud - - -

3 op was intimate with this gang. She stated thal the boys frequently .

i talked about riding in a speed boat, and on various occasions invited

' . her and her girl friends on a ride in this boat; that she relused, as

,) . she thought they were 100 reckless, and the furtier fact t:at she conld
pot swim. She stated that she never_heard from enyone as to whosg’

boat they were using, nor does she recall ever hearing the name of

this boat. - - S oy S B

3 # . - Pl N

Miss Webb further advised that she recalls .‘adeline Angus visit-
ing the Club while she was there, but Las no information indicating
that she was closely associated with any meunbers of this mob. She

stated that she never saw her drink with any of the boys. _

R S
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Tnesmuch as Miss Webb admitted that she has been prostituting
in Toledo, Ohio, for the past six years, she was closely questioned as
to whether it was necessary for her to pay-off to anyone in order
to operate without any interference by the police. She denied that
_ she ever paid off to enyone, and further denied that she was evar -« s¥erim. - -

~ approached in this regard. She stated that she has been arrested.. Z et
so many times by the police that she can't count them, and thet &m0 " . -

some instances she was let 2o for jnsufficient evidence, and In & e f.-'f;-#’"
ofher instances She was ordered to pay a fine.  She admitted that g 1€

she was arrested by Officer Archie Best én several octasion8. Mids- i, .

L
wer Ll Tw
L d

Webd had no definite information indicating that Ted Angus was the "«
collector of protection money from vice sources, but steted that Ted .- ,
Angus had the reputation of being a 2£ix® $n Toledo for many yoars, . - 7
She stated that she had no idea 23 to whose agent he might be. . £ ST

Miss Webb advised that she visited fhe Qan Strcet Cafe on o
only ohe occasion, this being two years ago, and, therefore, has no
{nformation es to who is presently or has formerly been employed .. ~ .

thereo " st e - * b 4 \ ) LW

IITYTIYIRTY W Y
- . Fo TN vl £ TN et
LA ~,~‘..m/ N S > ~

“'
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio,
on September 2 and 3, 1936 by Special Agents D. P. Sulliven and

E., J. %Wynn:

!

T It 1s to be recalled, as sef out In the report of Speelad”* -FIE 7

~ Agent R, C. Suran dated et 5t. Paul, Minnesota, July 24, 1936, that - .
Edna Murray mentioned that Jimmie Wilson told her, on one occasion, .« . ¢ -
ihat while he was driving Harry Campbell’s Ford, he was drunk apd % "W
wrecked the caf and that two police officers questioned him, and he " [
sdvised them he was acquainted with Bert and Ted Angus; that the | v A& -
officers took him to the Casino Club where he was released; that . .~ T&..
‘on this occasion Jimmie Wilson was accompanied by two prostitutes.. B es

LW

R C Ry moe L e g T e -,
Tn view of the fact that Ovel Webd alias Phyllis Crawford, who ™
wees one of the girls with Jimmie Wilson on the occasion of the wreck,
whose stetement appears elsewhere in this report, advised that a fire
signal wes knocked over and the fire department responded, agents in-
terviewed Mr. Tyler Green, Superintendent of the Fire and Police Alamm - F
System of the city of Toledo, and he checked his records gnd located ¥ .7
the following reports . : : o ,}“_;g_l_ })7 - /»9; T

. "Vay 16, 1934  2:55 a.m. T
nIsaac Sprague of 1371 Fitchland Ave,, driving a Willys

6, license C -50-250 and going east on Lagrange, struck

car of Gaorgeowilliams of 4209 X. Lockwood, who was

going south on Juron and forced his cé&r up against . _ _ __. . . ...
fire pedestal and box 421 Lagrange ard Hurom. The li-

cense of Williams' Ford V-8 is C-19-563. Scoul crew

_ officer Slusser furnished this data, - o L~
S T T R S SR B 3 0
" K N £ -  /8/ JJ ¥cCuna, Operator .
e a M - AR - - - T, e

Mr. Green stated that his department receives reports of damages
to fire or police alarm apparatus; that it is the general rule for N
some effort to be made to collect such damage from the party at fault;

trat in the event & party is reluctant %o pay in such a case, his de- = .- 7
partment refers the matter to the Law Department for whatever further - -7
action it desires to teke; that his records do not show whether any ° -
effort was mais to collect for the damage to the fi?? alarm box men=-,

‘tioned above.. o ‘3 ' ;’/ ‘RX o F CIR N < %
/ Reforonce to the report of Spéclal Agent D. E. Hall, Detrois, -

Michigan, dated September 25, 1934, sets out informetion concerning o
}g?ord V-8 coupe, motor No. éﬁifigr besring 1924 Ohio license plates .: . =
: J N - . ~ - . .- 2 "~ .

e ek

21

-



.also be noted that 4209, North Lockwood is the home of Ted
s . S "--”i\" at
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C-19-563, which was located at 7009 Franidim Bg\sllevard, Cleveleand, O.,
after WiyponaYsurdette, Faula Earmon and GladysVoewyer were arrested
on September 5, 1934 at the/Cleveland Hotel and after the rest of the
cang hed escaped. It should also be noted that Bert Angus, as pre-

_viously reported, introduced Harry Campbell as GeorgfWinfield, a
dealer at the Jovial gembling club, Toledo, ohio, to Salesman.T. De,,

/ . 5 : . e
Reed of the Jess J., Ellis Motor Company, Toledo, at the time Beri ’_«:’(:3:_;'?,:"4;{"%'; S

Angus 'fronted' for Campbell in the purchase of this car. It should
Angus,.- 45

»

4 [AER A e ¥ ; N
K St | . bR PSSt & 8n, TP g
¥r, Isaac Sprague was Jocated as residing at 1024 Detroit Avenue ”}'; P 3"_
apd found to be an insurance agent with the Prudential Insurence Com= - {yf‘;‘j-_) :

£

peny with offices in the Edison Building. Ee wes interviewed at his: 7 -

hore in the presence of his wife and stated that about two years ago. ..’ "‘” |

he was keeping company with his present wife and was returning her. .’
to her home about 2:30 one morning end while driving toward Summit LT
Street, on Lagrange Street, a car traveling at a high rate of speed Sk
and moving south on Huron Street struck his front fender, careened :
across the streel and knocked over a fire slarm box, causing @ fire o
alerm to be sounded;. that there was a young man in the other car, T
the car being a Ford coupe, and the man was accompanied by iwo or three }
young women; that the young men, Who he identified from a photograph y
as teing Jimuie ®ilson, gave him some name and address on Summi ¢ AR
Street; that the fire spparatus and police appeared on the scene

shortly after the accident, and the details were reported to the polioce; "_..
that Wilson dermnded that Sprague pay for the damage to the Ford v-8,

out Sprague refused; that it appeared to Sprague and his wife that

%ilson and his two women companions had been drinking; that he Lad his

car towed to the Red Arrow Garage for repalrs, and the Ford ecoupé®y——-
1ikewise, wes teken to the same garage; thet on the following day at

the garage he spoke with someone employed there, and they mentioned

that the deasage to the Fopd coupe amounted to about $100; that Wilsom®
wes apperently getting plenty of service at this garage, tecause he. }
de.znded that the car be repaired tbat day, ‘as Wilson contemplated . :
texing & trip to Tetroit that date; that he, Sprague, checked up on

the address given him by Wilson on Summit Street, but was unable to

locate samee .. il n e ool # LR L PRI

ATUNEE o LR TR

[ s, e .

P ST P e ¢ o
; : y oot The iy

\ o ?, i AR AT

Sprague wes unsble to recall the address or the name given by vz -
Wilson at the tigs of the accident. He further stated that his wife -7 ©°
hed learned from some source that the w.cupants of rhe Ford coupe had .
been drinking at t{»e Casino Club shortly vefore the ac»g:ident. SR

' . @ . - - .\ - ) . E
. Mrs. Sp'rague here stated that she had obtained this information from
George}f,\}owning, who is employed by the Lucas County Talide AR

PPN

v

v - ,
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%¥hile azents were still interviewing Mr. and }rs. Sprague,
¥r. Downing called at the Sprague residence and was interviewed, -
He stated he had nd {nformation concerning the occupants of the" §@”13:£A
car which had collided with the Sprague car; that he recalled the == -:
accident and had answered thg call with the fire department, it ; '
appearing that hé has aihobby of hanging around fire stetione apd FLY i
answering fire and police calln. ,‘ f‘:-#;& jg“, (N NN
e . Taa . N ® T U ;"{,~4 ‘ i

' At the Traffic ‘Bureau, Toledo Police Department, agents mado
a copy of the accident report on the above-mentioned accident, whidh v . & ..
report names officers Best and Slusser es the reporting officers, .:::-. ="
~ The report sets out the names of the two drivers involved in the
accident and describes the cars as previoualy mentioned, and the
owner of the Ford coupe as George Winfield and describes the acel-
dent as follows:

.
3
.
Tety .
AR
;

~orn T

C “ -1 ’—";‘, . ‘—’ -)"* »\ - T e /"4\ ; / A:. < R ',” ) ;‘;\'
}‘ - 'Ford coupe"bearing license ¢ 19-563 going eouth N }gM
Y _on Ruron Street was struék by Willys 6 coaeh /,#" NS
' " bearing licemnse C-50-250 going east on Lagrange o
Street, causing Ford coach to hit fire dox, e -

treaking it off and turning in fire alarm.8prague -
says that Willfams struck left front of his car,
turning Sprague's car completely sround. Sprague
says that Williams wes driving about sixty miles
e - POT hOUP M e - i me wem mes o e et

The report indicates by check marks that there was no improper driving
. by either party; that the condition of both drivers was appsrently
¥ normal, )The space in the report whrare checks should be mads in case )
g either or both of the drivers had sn drinking ‘is left ummarked,in- __.~
- dicating thereby that so far as the report is concerned neither had
teen drinking. Under the name of the person reporting the facts to
the officers is set out 'Sprague by MX}Mikeseblelk'!, who was not a -

BN

oz o

witness to the accident, . Ben,Coudrey, 537 Suder Av~ e, is listed ‘3‘:;;géé_
&B '1 t.xi?sst ‘: ‘.'.:c ’ 43.}"'";2; . ':».J._ ‘,__;:"» l} :.‘. ' v,*'v :; Tl t“x" . ‘_n :.';’?,‘.;;fvi':'gw.
ficer Archie Best was 1nte1viewed at the Detective Burean . %
of the Toledo Police Department, and upon being shown the copy of - S
“ . the above-mentioned report stated he recalled this accil a%; that he
} o and his partner, Officer 3lusser, received a radio report of a fi

alarm at Buron and Legrangs; that they appeared om the scene ‘apd - _
found a Ford coupe had knocked over a fire alarm signal; t“at Slusser
obtained the detalls of the accident from the drivers of the two cars

23
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jnvolved; thet he, Best, G
was 8 young man accompenie
membered that he had arres
house of prostitution, but

acquainted with Ted Angus,
or that he had Jjust left t

Ted Angus lived, Best feigned ignor
powever, during this jpterview he admitted he had read of Tod Angus ° i

jrected traffic; that he recalled that there
d by two women in the Ford coupe, and he re-
ted ope of these women some years ago in a
he could not recall her name; that these
three persons appeared to have been drinking
thet he could not recell the driver of the Ford coupe, saying he was
nor that this man mentioned the Casino Clud
he Casino Clubs, . When asked if he knew where

but were not intoxicated;

ance of knowing who Ted Angus Wasi. . 4./ 7% 77

vaving been mentioned in verious newspapers as being a 1fixer' prior oL
d not know Angus end had visited theiglq . Telen,
et on only one occasion and was at that time FLE]
. He stated he did not know where Ted Angus . _ -
3id not know Ted Angus lived on North Lock=- 't ¥

1o 1934, but he said he di
Casino Club on Summit Stre
ip the company of his wife
lived in 1934, stating he
wood, altho he advised age
year at 4308 North Lockwoo

nts that he, Best,

had resided for about & . .

d, which is located a short distance frqnilﬁ__*gﬂz7%

4209 Xorth TLockwood. ¥When asked what had bec

tLe two cars jpvoived in the accident,

pad teken taxi cabs away {
rectly whether he and Slus
two woman companions from

the yourg mep 4river of the Ford coup
ment at 12th and Jackson and he believed th

a taxi cab from the scene

Be recalled that the driver

ome of the occupants of "”“3fjiw}ﬂ

Best stated he velieved they

rom the accident, but when he was asked a1-

ser had not transported the driver and his
the scene of the accident to an apartmen®% . .
st 12th and Jackson Streets, Best recelled he and Slusser had tsken ;

e and one of the women to an epart-
at the other women had taken

of the accicdent; that he could not recall any
conversation he or S]usser hed with the driver of the Ford coupe, and
he smphatically denied hearing the driver mention he was acquainted with
Teé or Bert Angus; that upon arriving at the
Gfficer Slusser entered the apartment.

of the Ford coupe was somewhat em-

apartment peitbher he noT

parrassed by virtue of the fact tLat the shock of the accident had

caused him to 2011 his trousers.

_graph of Jixnue/?ilson as

s

- /
Best genied he bad been in
accident, 83 stated by Cvel Febd,

He was ynable to 1dentify the photo-

being ‘he man involved in the photogrephe -
g “ / - 2 f

3id not take the driver of the Ford coupe to

{dentified by either of the Angus bgothagg,’;

officer ¥ilton Dj¥§lusééf was i

the Casino Club shortly vefore the
epd, further, that he and his partoer

the Casino Club to be

- T S
< v st
.

nterviaﬁed at'hié he..@: 1919 R

Brookwood Avenue, and he recalled the above accident et Buron and la- -

L.

| gTange Streets.

: v oL

PO v e

Ee stated that when he ang his partnér, grchie Best,'.

s - L4
« 3.
o
x.
’v

-
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arrived at the scene of the accident he asked where the driver of the Ford

coupe was and wes told by one of the two woman companions of this man

that he wes in & neaby yard to the rear of a gas station neardby; that

he, Slusser, found the driver in an embarrassed positioa attempting t@ <»- ~wouz-
"4 " clean himself up after the shock of the accident; that ke talked with 374 70
. this young man, who told Slusser he was acquainted with Ted Angus, who =
would vouch for him; that it appeared to Slusser that both the driver T aiow
the the woman companions had been drinking but were not intoxicated;’ L
that tecause of Ted Angus' name being mentioned had no bearing on the -
ireatment given to the driver of the car; that upon the raquest of the
driver he and Best drove the young man driver and two women companions  :
to the spartment located at 12th and Jackson Streets after the driver ‘231"'1 -
had explained that he had borrowed the automobile from a friend, He -~ # . % ./
was unable to identify the photograph of Jimmie Wilson as the driver
of the Ford coupe. He stated that the accident report was made by him,

When asked whether he had requested of the driver of the Ford W,:_‘;'

coupe Some identification papers Slusser stated that he did not do Sb, 4
but that this was not upusuall . - - Lo I J

‘.\ ’ E /} . ‘.’l ) . vf” ‘\\ i . L 7~ N "”‘q‘.
~ ' Slusser stated he &ould not recall he and Besf had visited the

Casino Clud shortly before this accident occurred, and further advised
he could recall visiting the Casino Club on only one occasion during
the time he was on duty &nd that this occasior was about 7 o'clock

one night.

. A copy of the accident report is being retained in the Cleveland
field office file, _ : :
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
E. J. "ynn and D. P. Sullivan:
nesveme e C = I yiew of prévious information obtained Trom ¥ Barley,’ & 7.
' former cook at t § Casino Club, that the girl entertainer at the
Casino Club namedfJerry, who was infatuated with Jimmie Wilsom; ~“-¢~ .

“‘\é;“" hed & brother who was a police officer and that this officer had :
f-  glven Slood transfusions to Bebe Bryzanski ahortly before he died AR
s at Llercy Bospital, it was decmed sdvisable to learn through thio'g}fj,
’ police officer the location of his sister, Ierry. E B
L Nt TR e ~*‘Y~"" An e U
TRV ) Dr. D’(;'Leary, Staff Physician at the Mercy Bospital, was & <&y *3 Th

irnterviewed and he caused a check to be made of the hospitel records
and information was obtajined from them that Officer Massiker pro-
vided blood to Bryzanski while he was confined to the hospital.

\<;assiker resldes at 2039 Berden Avenue, Toledo. Agents interviewed
Yrs., Macsiker, who stated that Jerry was a sister of Wr. &ﬁssiker"'. e
that Bhe has been residing at Columbus, Ohio, where she has beem ~ = -
enployed in various night clubs as an entertainer; that Jerry re- L
T cently visited Toledo and stated at that time she was returning - - T
I to Columbus, Ohio, but hed received an offer of a job in Akron,
Ohio, which she might accept.

Tt was lesrned through the police dapartment that orrzcer e “ﬁg; '
;o

. . Mrs., Massiker stated that Jerry uses the name of Jordan and «
is presently residing at 513 East Rich Street, Columbus, Ohio; that *i;
she expected to hear from Jerry, who told her she would advise ¥rs.,

e Massiker of her new address in case she moved to Akron, Chio. ;’ \&'

: . [ . ) , i 4 F
- : With reference to Jerr;>!gseiker or Jerr rdan, it'will be -«

) recalled that this woman entertained at the Casino Club during the Agﬁf

time the Karpis-Barker mob frequented this place in the summer of

1534; kept compeny with Jimnie Wilson and made a scene at the Casino

Club after he had tired of her eompany..;; EEC LNy L e

.y
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The following is submitted dy Special Agzents D, P, Sullivan
and E. 7, h

e A - .‘oe)éemue, 1747 Spencer Avenue, met agents in the apariment ;-'™rs ¢ -9~ |
T, . of Special Agent E. 7. Iynn on September 2, 1936, and at thet timo R o A
: advised that on the day vious he visited Goulet's Grill and ¥, .
. .-~ talked witkL Fred and KatgfGoulet; that Fred Goulet told him that'® ¢
2 Ceorge Timiney had f'ound out that agents had been checking on him; £
‘ Timiney, as being the pay-off msi and that George Timiney and some =~ .-, _
-} deputy sheriff had left Toledo and gone to Csnada and were not ex- ~% 2%
. S pected to return, and that Fred Goulet 1ndicated that Timlney had -
; S 'taken it on the lanb'.“i?v., A ¢ o T ad '
S TR S :,‘ g A S ;?
As set out in previous report Ksude Woble 1andlady at 50 - T o
%abash Street, Toledo, @ house of prostitution, when 1nterviewad~' o T
furnished 1nrormation regarding protection money she was forced %0 .
pay to Ted Angus to continue to 0perate and at the time she vt - R
A interviewed she stated she would end savor to secure additional in-
; formation rebarding pay-offs and 80 inform abents when abaln inter-
. . viewed. - , - . B e - a .-

!.3 e -

S
‘.

sl ' *_ R . . 1’ :

Ay - - Agents Suran and Murphy on September 2, 1936, callad at 50 r s

e ¥Wabtash Street to again interview laude Noble and was informed )
that she died on September 1, 1936,

. (R Tt PR . [ T e e T LT
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The following investigation was performed on August 31, 1936,
by Special Agents D. P, Sullivan and E, J. ¥ynn:

ST s T Mp, Willikm 1Browi ‘Wanager o7 ¥orthy RXBrovn x Son, In- FLT e
- corq,rated, operati téroun's Boat Service from tEke'!rI!'ﬁBathouse, ’.t)e‘f< ‘
Lo Lakeside, Ohio, was interviewed for the purpose of securing any and. **-%f?' Fyltt
© 7" all information as to the presence of the boats ,0f Ted Angus, Joa‘ re.
Roscoe and Ludy Fleming {n that vicinity, particularly in the summer 'ai
of 1934, and the identities of various persons who rode in the boats, I
as well as any information ¥r. Brown had as to the general activi- i ’,'
ties on Middle Island and whether any membsrs of the Barker-Karpis .. +°
gang wers ever observed by him in the vicinity or on Middle Island.;i H"¢?

¥r. Brown steted that he has known Joe Roscoe for a number
of years, and until recently Roscoe owned a large speed boat, the
Yfkainbcv, equipped with a Literty motor, which was so powerful and .
_treacherous that very few people would risk driving the doat, and ., ’ f”““
that he never observed any 1ndividna1 other than Roscoe driving th’ '
boat' that he is positive that nome' of his employes would essay to
drive the boat; that Roscoe occasionally stops et his dock to dbuy
fishing tacklo, end in the case of bad weather ties up for several | »
days at a time; that, also, he sometimes drops into his dock on the. . -- nee
way from Middle Islsnd; that very infrequently has he ever observ-
ed sny women riding in the boat of Joe Roscoe; that the latter has,
on frecuent occasions, been observed in the company of Art Langen-
dorf of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department, who often goes to Miidle ~--
Island to fish; that he recalls being introduced to a Captain Timiney
of the Toledo Police Depariment on several occasions in company with
PR Roscoe fn the 'Rainbow', but in this connection was upable to idem- K _
tify the photograph of Timiney, that he recalls being introduced %o . ‘}
d man in one of Roscoe's party who, it aas stated, was the Sheriff, -~ _~
"but he was unable to recall whether it was Sheriff O'Reilly, but bve-
lieved that this took place in the suumer or 1935.

.7 7 continuing, Mr. Brown stat {hat Krt Langenaorr and a To‘edoq, o

o meat packer by the name ozkémith or/Schmidt were men he saw riding -

o with Joe Roscoe more than any other mem; that about two years ago
Roscoe drove up to his dock in the speedboat and that he had several ‘
dark-appearing men in the boat who . sembled hoodlums, swarthy in ap= _

I pearance, as if Italians; that Jpe Roscoe on this occasion stated that th.

) men wer¢ hoodlums he had picked up on a corner in the vicinity of Summit

and Cherry Streets, “oledo. ¥r, Brown was shown photographs as being - )

the likenesses of any persons ver observed by him, with the exceptiOI At»vxi

of the nhotograph or Willie Harrison. s . e H L




, . the island and there met a man knowa to him as Willie and idemti-~ e v -
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With reference to Willie Harrison, he stated that he recalled
that in the summer of 1933 at the time Bert Angus was acting as
manager off ¥iddle Island, he, Brown, with several friends was on

fied the photograph of Willie Harrison as being this Willio~ that ,
Willie yas quite a cut-up and dressed in brown pajamas and dancod A
and pranced around; that im the ty with Willie was a beautiful -
blonde young woman who was Eallegﬁgolly, who was very attractivo"

and stated that she was a Chicaego cabaret entertainer and that ,f".~ e o

)  there was another men in the party, a tall, young man who had’ one "“‘f”~VﬁV,;

_ hand and forecarm bendeged, and the word got around that he had
been shot in the hand, and for this reasson Brown thought that th.
party wes there 'cooling off, Fe stated that the photograph of -
Timiney somewhat resembled this man with the bandaged hand, but .
"he did not identify Timiney's photograph as being a positive like- - -
ness, - ,

-{0_..

al L.

Mr. Brown stated that Coslie Monice wes on the’ isiand 48 =~ Ty .
1933 and for that matter is kmown by Brown to be presently om the F RN
1sland, being employed around the hgtel which 1s located on Middle ¥
Island. Be also stated that Walt;52§elpash has been employed oo =
Middle Island for the past several ‘years; that for several years -.
prior to 1935 a man cook was employed on ths 1sland by the name of ™
Scottie, who lives in Bellevue, Chio, and was forced to give up his
job as cook, because of tuberculosis, and it is thought he is pre-
sently llving at Bellevue. Brown is to endeavor to ascertain his
name, and agents are to again cormunicate with Brown in order to
secure it. , 3

—

"As to Guy\ll'fﬁbbles, who Operatea a 'boat house op Fighway ho. ‘} )
143, near Brown's Boat Service Mr. Brown stated that he, Tiddles,

and Joe Roscoe are very close; that ‘uring the summer months Tibbles ~
operates & bdoat livery service for fishing parties and very often
mekes trips to Middle Island and stays for several days at a time;
that Tibbles bas several summer cottages around his property and
rersons xnown by Hr. Browqxto o¢cupy these cottages from year to year
are the following: Ste vachy, who operates a _ungarian restaur-
apt on West £5th Strcet 1n Cleveland, Chio; Walte aﬁ?‘uitz, who is ?‘fﬂ
an esteblished resident of Cleveland, Ohio; Fred§§eters who resides ’
in Toledo, Ohio, and who, at one time, was & large cor actor and .
is piresently employed as a W P A road construction engineer, work-
. ing out of Toledo, Ohio. He stated that it 1s rather common knowledg.
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thet Tibbles is reputed to be behind certain criminal activities,

possibly smuggling, but that he is a very shrewd and cautious

person &nd has never been openly charged with any crime; that

during the winter months Tibbles is employed as a game warden in

the state of Fichigan in the vicinity of the St, Clar marshes; qffvjrﬂ,;g‘, -

that prior to a year ‘ago Tibbles for a number of years was very ~i.; b iui:
friendly with the/Zetzer brothers of Port Clinton, Chio, and at on. BRI

time they were interested in entering into & venture to build q*.
pler and operate fishing boats to the 1slands which are near
Lakeside, Ohio, but that they were unable, because of the 4ai
of the pier from the riahing {slands to compete with Bro'n. . t'

i N e

With further reference to the Zetzer brothera. Brown stated ,
that Roscoe has, on occasions, bad his boat repaired by the Zetzers -4 -
at their Larine Garage in Port Clinton, Ohio.i ;

L]

PR

It is to be recalled, as set out in the report of Spe 1&1
Agent R. C. Suran dated at czevema Ohio, £-29-36, Mildred)guhlman
steted that on one occasion she went to & boat house some distance-
from Toledo with several members of the gang and took & “trip to \
¥iddle Island in a speed boat which may have been that of Ted Angus
and that a man was awakened at the boat house and drove the party to
Biddle Island where they ramained for several dayl.;v,. e e oo

N : .
v A S P s A T &

Brown stated that Ted Angus haq in the ast etOpped at his
dock and has also put up his boet, thé\'Hay Bag' there, but not for
eny length of time; that he Las often observed Ted Angus driving his
boat end that al.iost always Ted Angus would be accompanied by a wo-
man; that he cannot recall the identities of any other persons who.
accompanied Angus; that he had no recollection of such an incident
- as related by Mildred Kuhlman apd that he did not have a watclman at
i3 his boat house and never permitted his employes to drive the boats
» of other people and remain away for more than a day; thet one Henry -
Mack, presently operating the Waldo Hotel in Lima, Ohio, prior te
1935 operated a boat service and dock a short ’iatance from that oper- .
ated by Brown and that it may be that Ted Angus' boat could have pgen e
docked at this place from time to time ~ithout Brown's knowledge; -~ :fa’: o
that it is possible that the bdoat could have been docked at the dock- ;'y -T'

S of Guy Tibbles; that other them these iwo docks there are no other 4: LN
. boat houses in the vicinity.,jzyAii‘: w o, M»{ KR ;{ o

-« 3
-l

" In Bureau letter under date of July “31, 1936 (rne 7-576), ad- ‘} K
. dressad to the Cleveland field office, information is contained to the :
- effect that one “pencefigweeney, a cousin of Arthuz\Eweeney, who 18 - .

N . . [ [
T, . .
S
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employed in the Files Section of the Buresu, formerly drove speed boats
at Lzkeside, Ohio, and in the vicinity thereof in the summer of 1934.
¥r. Brown sdvised that Sweeney ies a young man about 24 years of age;
that Le was employed by ¥r. Brown in the swumer of 1934; that he made
several trips to Niddle Ielznd, driving Joe Roscoe to the islend in

one of the Brown speed boats on sgveral octasions when Joe Roscod rent-*'»" _:;._ z

ed a boat to go to the Island, Sweeney is presently amployed by the -
Owens-Illinois Glass Company at Gas City, Indiana, and the InQianapoll

office is deing requested by letteq to 1ntervie; hhl. *éf‘“ r
f* s . : { P" CE v“,\ "_4“" % ’:\» . \t ;}}
_ Agent Sullivan submitu the’ tollowing.- S S oy s

.. . ‘v"‘ "'l -
-t “a e - IR K

The Dolly mentioned by'lr. Brown ‘answers the description of
DULLY ARDER, who resided at Calumet City, I1linois, prior to fhe year :S

1934, where she was employed as an anter ainer and singgr. F e

This woman was living with a man by'the peme of Georg Brooks.
who was killed Just outside his home, presumably by gangstere. .

P - = R -s. o R e .
7 : At thatwtime Gharles I Fitzgerald was staying vith Brookl ol
'and Dolly irder,f e ‘; , Y S < ,z, ) ‘,""AAXH

r———

e —~ T . - -~

The Arder woman is known to have been a cloae friend of Willie o
Earrison, and it is pcssibdle that this is the woman referred to by o
¥r. Brown as Dolly. Efforts have been made previously to locate
this woman without success. She was last reported to be in Texas
or Arizona.

- —— e o N R ittt

Assistant Postmaster McKenzie, Lﬁkeside, “hio, who has been
a resident there for many years, was inte_viewed without any inform-
ation of value being obtained as to the possibdle presence of thn
DagkeroKarpis g&ng in that locality in the past.
- "xrn/ ,4gh,z/ \ x’ B B N N

g

¥

-
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss znd John L. Meadala:

Reference is mede to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, “hio, dated 5-19-36, wherein it should be poted on page _ . .
"{3 that & cx1ling card bearing the name of Mrs. E. L Wilmoth, lslsxv
Western Avenue, Toledo, was found at the apartment of Hhrry Camp-

R

, =N . v 4 f—v_,f : -

‘? Agents cailed at the giove address and were aaviseé by ¥rs, s

" Wilmoth that her son, Elmer,” and his wifé, who reside at 440 Preaeott f
Street, Toledo, were on a vacation laast summer and that they went to -

‘Silver Lake, Michigan; that while camping there they met a young S

couple which later turned out to be Harry Campbell &nd his wife - E

and after they left Silver lake her daughter—in-law and Brs C&mpbell

exchanged correspondences . . el -

LF AN

Agents interviewed ¥Mra., Elmer L.x;ilmoth at her residenco, . k{f;.
440 Prescott Street, and she stated that during the first week im -a” B

. City, Nichigan, on a camping stay; that while they were there they .

~

/

met a young couple which gave their nsmes as Hr. and Mrs, Boﬁ>uiller- 2

that they, likewise, were camping at this lake TW & nice looking . . PR
trailer; she stated that this couple always appeared very quiet and .. T

their mannerisms greatly impressed both her end her husband, She
stated that Mrs. Miller informed her that her husband operatzd a beer
place in Toledo.
Ers. iilmoth rurther advised that Mr. Miller did not talk
very much, and, as she remembders, Le, on omne occasion, stopped and
exsmined her husband's fishing rod and talked about fishing; that -
Miller spent most of the time fi ~Ing on the lske, usually by himself;
that he was an expert fishermen aud often came in with a good string f&
of fish. She atated that from what she could gather Bob Miller and
his wife came to the lske sometime furing the latter part of July 1935
and that they 1eft around Labor Day of that same year. ,{;‘:¢,‘ X ;;;:-~e»

Loy : ,._ . Fie, -

yrs. Wilmoth s’cated “that she did not observe anyone visit with -

e -

" the Millers, but that on the last day of their stay, Mrs., Miller indi- . ... '

cated to her that she was «tpecting her folks that night and they
would bave a farewell party. Mrs, Wilmoth advised that she heard the

" Millers hatving & party that might but did not obdserve any of the -

people present. , She stated jhat the Nil;ers left the following morm-

ing and krs. Miller gave her the address of her mother on Hill Avenus .

asking that she write to her. . S S ce
S ST S S e F Iy v

32

" August of 1935 she and her husband Went to Silvef Lake nesr Gemeat Yo
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rg. wilmoth at this time exhibited to agents & snapshot
which she took of !r. and krs., ¥iller, She stated that }rs., Miller
seemed eager to have rer take a picture of them and she did not
note any objection which Bob Miller might have had in this regard,
eltho it is to be observed from the picture ihat Campbell shaded

i s S

7 end printed she sent the negative to Mrs. Miller, and in respopse -
3 - :-’- i I ¥

: ¢ T

. Wilmoth stated ihat shortly after she had this snapshot developed Ty

- Yo . - PO
. L H A

Campbell's arrest she wrote Nrs. Miller expressing her sympethy of
the ffair. She showed egents two letters which she received from -
¥rs. Miller, the selutation being "Tear Friends®, in which she thanked
Mrs. Wilmoth for her kind letter.  In one of these letters Mrs.
Miller mentioned the names of L, DXGreenlee and his
ené when agents asked who these people were ¥rs, Wilmoth advised %
thet they, likewise, were'present at Silver lLeke, Michigan, during /t
the time she and her husband and the Millers were there. ST

B She stated that these people are from Jackson, Michigam,
" and that Irs. ¥iller did not get along with them very well. Mrs.
Wilmoth was unable to furnish the nsmes of any other people with
whom ihe Millers might have associated during their stay at

she received a card of acknowledgments - - e Sl

e and his_yife,_lganeﬁa..v; -

weny -

“his face considerably with the felt hat which he 'is wearing., His~ ¢ %~
identity, however, can be escertained from this photograph, but . .= »
one must look closely at the picture to particularly do so. Mrs. - . i-'i.

73

"Continuing,‘ Mrs. Wilmoth advised that after she recognizeﬁ "f;.'-«;;x o
¥r. and Mrs. Miller fram reading in the papers the account of Harry i, - *’

Siiver Lake, which is approximately fifty-five miles from Toledo. . - .
5

Yhen questionsd as to whether she believed Mrs. Miller
was aware of her hustand's irue identity prior to his arrest, ~ "~ -
Mrs, Wilmoth advised that shé personally does not think 80, »

’ 3 :
/ ’ % // & 3 P
B 13 z " > - .
- . S “ -
R b S - T - \\--a— g - ~e -t

She.{stated that after looking back now she at no time
observed anything which indicated that krs. Miller was trying to .

- #

Tocateds . <o b TR ne Tt sw o

> < -l -
g . : v

conceal or cloak her huebaqd'_s true idex_zt?ty orwhe;g they were Fx ;'f X,

Ve,
L
g
4
[
h)
-
P
\

B - S
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss and John L. Medala:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohioc dated J ry 20, 1936, wherein it 1% to be noted om ; - 7T

page 12 that James "Tip"XO'Neill resides at 11835 Lake Avenue, Cleve- e

.. lend, and on Kovember £1, 1935, he placed a long distence call to ... - ;
telephone Forest 5109, Toledo. S oI o S el
Agents checked the eriss-cross Efrectory at the Hilicresf' f '

Hotel and ascertained that telephone Forest 5109 is 1listed as P. J. o

'xzhnepy. The Toledo city directory reflects that P. J. Tamsey operates

a tavern at 944 Dorr Tireet. ... . -

A At

B A TR SR » = sk »

B Agents celled at 944 Dorr Street and talked with the owner who
advised his full nsme is Petrick Tansey; that he has been operating
his present place of business for three years, and that prior thereto

 he worked in a cigar store on Superior Street from 1923 to 1930.- He o

stated that while employed in this place the Frettl brothers had two 7 3
slot machines in the store and that he received $15 a week from Bem A
Fretti to watch them; that nearly every time he contacted either of the ' T
Fretti brothers at their place of busivess, Joe Roscoe would be there;

that it has slways been his understending that Joe Roscoe was affiliated

with the Fretti brothers in the elot machine business im this town, al-

thouph he never heard enything definite along this line.

- ¥r. Tansey advised that he does not know anyone by the name of .
Jimmy or Tip O'Neill and that he has very fe# acquaintances in Cleveland.
At this time he suggested that perhaps agents had him confused with his
uncle, whose name is also P. J. Tensey. He stated that his uncle is a
prominent cortractor jn this town and that he is presently visiting in’
the country of Ireland, which he does every year. It happened that g
Arnold Tensey, who is the son of the latter P. J. Tansey, was in the
place visited by agents at the time, and, accordingly, he was intervicwed
relative to this matter, He recalled the neme of Tip 0'Neill, et§;ing )
thet he met him approximately six years ago, at the home of Mariely¥agele. - .
He expleined that Maﬁép Kagel is a Toledo girl and that she married one - .-
of his brothers, John~Tansey, prior to 1918; that his brother died im  °* '
that year and she thLereafter married a Kew York Central police officer *

by the name of Flynn. Ee stated that she ! :ter became divorced from

Flyon and that it is nis information that Marie Nagel or Flynn is pre-

sently living somewhere on Lake Ayenue jn Cleveland, Ohio. He had no in-
forpation to the effect that Tip 0'Neill is at present living with this

girl. Arnold Tansey adviced he has no idea why Tip or Karie Flynn would

want to cell his father or mother and that his father is expacted to Te- .
turn ‘o Toledo in about three or four weeks. CooTT - AR

~

Py

- -

34
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" popneld/Cochrans, 2048 Warrem Street, Toledo, Ohio, participated im :’i.°

_ came from., The file, likewise, shows that these two deputy sheriffs -
frequenteasLamh's Grille at the time Harry Campbell hung around this ¢

}a job end that he therea’ .=i orked with Mr. 0'"rien, who had two other

7=-1

The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio, on
August 27, 1936, by Special ‘“gents D. P. Sullivan end E. J. Wynn:

Reference to the report of Special Agent R. C. Suram, Cleve-

.land, Ophio, dated 8-23-36, reflects information tbat Deputy Sheriff _isssms~t ..

a¥raid at Point Place with Deputy Sheriff Zang and other deputies <. 5 ..
and officers of the Toledo Police Department im January 1935 for the x5

purpose of locating Karpis and Cempbell, who were reported to be by o
siding there. This information is reported to have originated in*”
the Office of the Sheriff, &nd the two mentioned leputy sheriffs - -

were believed to hzve known where the information leading to the raifk

&

s Mo ot R A I

place and the place of Ed NcGraw, located over Lagpb's Grille. .
Donald Cochrane was interviewed at his residence, 2048 Warrem

Street, and he stated that his parents werg_flnancially interested .

in the Toledo Kews-Bee newspaper; that his father at one time was - N

* an advised in the operation of the Toledo Blade newspaper, and at the R

present time is residing in the east; that he, Donald Cochrane, was .

a newspaper reporter for many years and held down the positiom of 7

police reporter on the Toledo Blade for six years; that he was laid =» g

off during the depression and that about the year 1930 he was ap- T ‘

proached by former Chief of Police Earry Jennings, who introduced

him to a Mr. G. J& O'Brien whom Cochrane understood to be en inves-

tigator for the Department of Justice; that a deal was made whereby _ _ _ _

Barold/Place, then editor for the News-Bee, was to zee to it that a R

conter lated investigation to be conducted with reference to crime, -

vice, corruption snd political slliance with same was to be givem 6 < .

adequate publicity; that for the purpose Cochrane was to be given a O

aix months' job as Spocial Investigator by the newspaper under the ,}

guisa of being a reporter at $60,00 per week and it was further agreed

that Mr. Place was to receive copies of all investigative reports

submitted in t:a investigation by Mr, O'Brion.»_‘,;AEQW"d",ﬂﬁFJJ;“;s  .t
-t PR PR e LY aws Y . Tr e ST, o R

Ho “urtbor stated that this dsal went through, and * was glvem &7

men aiding him in the fnvestigation; that telepbone taps were ést:?—‘:@»
1ished and he specifically recaslled that the ! lephone of Clarence/Vena, *
who was ‘hen considared the !fixer! was tapped; that a detail log of
conversations taking place oyer this teléphone'was maintained; that th%
f{nvestigation eontinued for six months and that a wealth of informatliom,
concerning corruption was obtained; that the investigation finally re-.. =,
sulted in shc g that the them Postuwaster cenaral of the United Staté,,;‘ggj,
WalterrBrown, .3 cornected with corrupt slaasnts which were ~ ing ig- - -
vestiéated and that the 'pay-off' and 'protection' were rlaced right

35.
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up to his door and thet upon this development the ihwvestigation was
termineated, and no great publicity was given to it; that he recalled

gation concerning the activities of Ben and Jo¢ Fretti, who are:. . . = -

presently in evident control of the sIot machine and pinm dall racket f“af'
-~ {n Toledo. ¢ .+ S P TUNG et T TR it TN, ST Nt
t‘ R '{g . R g \*’ : . \& L vi-\,ff \;{“,;{;{ ST B

ERSH P s L T
"

 the detailed report consisting of about 2000 pages, which set out . B

at the present time employed im Washington, DC., that he does mot .. -

know the present whereabouts of G. J. O'Brien, but is of the opinion =~

that former Chief of Police Harry Jenning occasionally seces O'Briem

and thet Harry Jennings should be able to provide information as to

who received copies of the reports other than Place, and, undoubtedly,

would know the material resgltq of the investigetion.. - . > .

SR N s Yy Y N o ‘ ' Y

: He stated that for about two years prior to September 1934 hei!

resided in California; that in September 13934 he returned to Toledo, .
Ohio; that on Jamuary 1, 1935, Sheriff James O'Reilly took office as
Sheriff of Lucas County, Ohio; that he, Cochrame, had been a good
friend of Sheriff O'Reilly and was sppointed a deputy sheriff; that
within a month after January 1, 1935, about the time that he read of
Karpis end Cempbell escaping from Atlantic City and abendoring a car
near Yonroe, Michigan, O'Reilly called Deputy Sheriff Zang and bim __.
into the Sheriff's Office and told them that he had received a report
trat Karpis was living in a cottage in Point Place, which he descridb-
ed as being a small cottage located in the rear of a large, 0ld aban-

doned hotel at the snd of Summit Street et the Junction with 13lst
Street; that O'Reilly told them further at that time that it was J

‘ reported tbat a watchman on the ships in Bay View was offered $1500°
by Karpis to be hidden out and that it was further reported that {rom
twelve to fifteen sandwiches had been taken from an imn located pear .
the ships apparently to the fugitive; that having bad previous ~ .. . -
police experience he was placed in charge of a detail and that he with -

ties completed his detail; that about aix wan from the Toledo P@liee\“f; .
Departument were c¢alled in *to assist in the r~aid under the direction
_ of Captain Rydran; that tho 0 aquads procesded to the ho s3e above .~
* described and raided it end found a men and woman, and it was evident
, that Earpis was not there apd that somebody in the pariy suzgeated .
that they raid a house .eardby, (which was 2831 171st Street, where .
Rarry Canpbell as Ceorge Winfield lived in the 3¢ of 1934, the é.“; e
detsils concerning which have been fully revic reported); that -
he had no conversation with the occupants of this house, but aided
in searching the house; that at no time either from the information

36

_that a great deal of information was obtained quring the investi- . = ~o

Lo Y I } N » /
/° °  Cochrane stated that he knew that Place received a copy of - . 4 -

the results of the investigation; that he belisves that Place &8 . - t.. -4

Deputy Sheriffs Zeng, Gardner and Sharkey end one or two other depn--'f~"ff'
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provided by Sheriff O'Reilly and from conversation had with other mem-
bers of the raiding party did he hear the name of Campbell mentioned.

i He said that he at that time knowing that Bert and Ted Angus
: were no good, believed it advisadble to raid the Casino Club, and he
suggested that it be done. At the Casino Club they found only the aol e
of Bert Angus, who was thoroughly frightened at the entrance of the :: . g~
armed officers; that the place was searched, but no evidence was found [
of anyone 11v1ng there; that Bert's son was not questioned; thet sub-"% i:a-i
sequently, he had occasion to vislt the Casino Club on dusiness, and 3
Ted Angus registered a strong protest about the raid having been mad.‘

on his place of business. 3-4,4< ST ;;anr‘

e
-2 LA - «ry ,

* " Further information was obtained from Cochrane that the detail g e 7
upon leaving the Casino Club, raided and searched the boats anchored =
at Bay View end guestioned the watchman, whose name he could not re-
call and who denied all knowledge of Karpis attempting to hide out =~ .~ ™
there; that Deputy Sheriff Gardner was acquainted with the watchman
&and telephonod the man who was in charge of these boats, but Gagdmer ., »=
was unadle to verify the information provided by Sheriff O'Reilly; P j:)

+ } ¥ T e
4 Cochrane stated that at the time of this rald he and the e
other deputies did not have photographs of Karpis, but were providod
with descriptive data, and he believed that he would tive recog- . =~ " .. .

nized Karpis had he seen him at the time; that this was the first
information that he had received that Karpis or any of the Barker-

¥arpis mob had been in Toledo; that thereafter he read in the

newspapers the statement made by one of the gang while on triel imn .
St. Paul, to the effect that the gang had frequented the Casino Clud

1n the year 1934,

P

-

™ Fe stated that Tdentiffcation Orders Trom ihe Departmeny of . .
Tustice snd other circulars are tacked on the bullebin board in the Y ¢
Office of the Sheriff; that he recalled the cireculars on Karpis and- "
Campbell, offering rewards for each, belng received and tacked om
the bulletin board; that he also recelled that after Campbell was cap- o
tured, there was some coument made about this plscard on Campbell - . ;iQ';A* '
baving been _cmoved and after reporters had made a fuss .ver the ? ;f,a N
“matter it y&s replaced on the bulletin board; that it had been remov* e
ed by John Schirmel, Chief Jailer; that it was a common topic of con- ”ﬁ )
versation around the Sheriff's Office, after the photcgraph of Har:y .
Campbell taken after his srrest appeared in the newspepers, that no
one would ever have recognized him from the ph: *>graph appearing on \
the reward circular and that mparisons were made of the pgotou;aph

- e - - e \

b . § I " Tl - . : t - DS A B " N - 3 bl i, -
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taken after arrest with the reward circular in the Sheriffts Office.

TUpon cuestioning Cochran stated that he occasiona)lly visits
Lamb's Grill on Adams Street, being acquainted with Lynn b, who
operates this place; that he never saw Harry Campbell at this places... . - .=
21tho he has heard since the apprehension that he was a frequent - =
visitor at the grill; that since the apprehension, he has heard a -~ .
pumber of people say that they saw and drank with Barry Campbell &t %5
Lamd's Grill, but he could not recall the nasmes of any of these im-, .- .%
dividuals but that Le knew that George Hancock and Joe Croak, erploy-
ed at the Refrigeration Service firm located two doors north of lamd's -
Grill frequently visited the grill, : ¢ AN T Y

» , .
L’ . e L e e T B
- RN 4 . x R 3 .

Ee stated that on Friday, August 22, L'.:}s, he stopped by ths
renada Gardens and had a conversation with Jir'Coleman, the pro- -
prietor. Colemsn told Cochran at this time that Campbell was known
to him as Bob Miller and after Campbell had paid $350 for a wedding
party at his place of business and after he had been frequenting the
Granada Gardens for some time spending money freely, Coleman asked , ~
Campbell #hat business he was in, and Campbell replied by asking ¢ 2
Coleman if he recalled the row of slot machinss at theiFarvard Club . -~
in Clevelend, Ohio, and thaet when Coleman replied that he did, -
Campbell told him that they had belonged to him, dbut after the

Barvard Club was raided,(which was January 11, 1936, details of which R

were reported previously in reports of Special Agent E. J. ¥ynn), he
was out of the racket for a while; that, according to Cochram, Cole-
man stated that he, Colemsn and Campbell had discussed several per-
sons commonly known to each of them whc are in some manner conmect-
ed with the Harvard Club. 5

-

w  Concerning the allecation of Pat Nurray, known a;x%ggiglg and "
The Sinsing Weiter, who was ir'srviewed, inasmuch as he was employed
at the Casino Clud in 1934, to the effect tlat following the inter-
view had with him by Bureau agents in the temporary office being
maintained in Toledo in the Edison Building, that after his retura
home two police officers called on him and demanded to know what was
esked him and what he told the agents concerning Bert and Ted Angus, = °
Cochran stated that he rescalled that about two monthe ago he receiv- N
ed a telephone call from a man in Point Place, who inquired whether
the Sheriff's office had any informetion conce:ing the whersabouts
of Fat Murray, this man stated that he was calling for Pat lurray's e
wife, who wz3 greatly upset over the fact that two men who stated they
were officers took him away in en sut-mobile and she had o>t heard _ ‘
from him since he left. Cochran stated that he sent Deputy Sheriff .

~

: o- PO A 3
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o In spaaking of the method by whlch Point P‘aco is patrqlleﬂsﬂ

‘sheriffs especially assigned to patrol this area, although they = -* :x"‘;'

/

grocery storé located on “hiteford Rpad at the int rsection of Alexis
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Zang out to answer the call, and on his return Zeng told Rochran that

two government men had taken Pat Murray to the Edison Building in

Toledo, Ohio, for interview, having secured this information from

Pat Murray who had returned home meanwhile; that he, Cochran, had

no further interest in the matter and did not know of the details. A i

f’, E';,'M{ .

..%va'u 1—-,’*-'.1-'5-

. ] . '._,L'— -

by the Sheriff's office, Cochran stated that there are no. .deputy. & h‘;E?‘

rake investigations there when complaints sre made, and pefhap.“ - ”3.
occasionally cruise through that suburb when they have time; that '*’iﬂ
there are two constables who are depufized as special deputies by . =
the nemes of lay and Stevens, who work out of the office of the
Justice of the Peace in Point Place, who is the son of Constable
Stevens; that both Stevens and May have held these constable posi-
tions for some years, and, no doubt, visit the various taverns and o
night elubs located in Po}nt Place.- _i SN u“q N v, \‘\_ ¥

P b
é'e' .o ‘tA;;i % 1

. Coasiieratizn will be given to interviewing at a future date
Constableas Stevens and May for any poasible information they may -
have as to the presence of the Barker—Karpis gang in the vicinity ~
of FPoint Place in the past. - - - T T e

Cochran was questioned as to whether there was any order,
express or implied, whereby any certain pérsom or persons could
operate slot machines snd pin ball machines in Lucas County to the
exclusion of others. He replied that he knew of no such order;
that Sheriff O'Reilly had, on a number of occasions, ordered his - -
deputles to pick up any slot machine found any place in the county; 7
that these orders were obeyed and that where slot machines wore i
found they sre confiscated, but he stated that there was soms ques-
tion as to whether pin bsll machines and digger machines could de
operated within the law, and for this reason, ordinarily, the Office
of tte Sheriff did not bother with tkzm. He denied that Tom Horlandz R
to his knowledge, had any monopoly or exclusive right to have slot, TE
and pin ball machines in the county. - 0 L -»%“‘ &

B A S "‘ 5
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In confirmation of his contention that slot machines would bo 7f :
confiscatcd when they were discovered, he stated that upon cwsplaint ~- L
made to the Sheriff's Cffice slot machines :ere taken cut of the ®o-

end Sylvania Avenues and that the owner of the store strenuously ob-- .. o

jected to the action, He also mentioned that recently thq Sheriff's - —
Office took out digger and pin dall machines from the oldfgarne’s Cafe, - .-
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“301d the secretary that he was teking out the :achines regardless of ... :=vr«

L . et PRV ¥ ™, ke
4 "tioned %ago“ \ S B I ol

" to him and told him tha$ the newspapers were putting on a lot of heat .
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DOW KuOWn 88 thd/gwan cafe, located on Woodville Road just this side
of the railroad tracks, and while the deputies were in the cafe, a

men celled spd stated that he was Ben Fretti's secretary and desired
to know what was meant by teking out tLe mach’ 2s, whereupon Cochran

bis desires in the matter. Cochran mentioned that he and the Sheriff's .
Office never did get along with the proprietors of the above-men-, &
‘ - B S ‘v’ o *gf ¥ .-1:;;*:,’,’!?‘ B *,g_v ylr".:,?;}
R O e T - JUTU - S
* . . "Agents having received {nformation from Detective Barry ¥ansom - -
that he and another detective, while working as special investigators s
for Reams, County Prosecutor, and at Frazier Reams' request made &~
survey of slot machines located in Lucas County, which 1list was de~
1ivered to the Sheriff by the secretary of Mr. Reams, questioned Coch~- "I’
ran as to whether he had knowledge of this survey, and he stated that .. ,
he did and that they checked on it, but he did not kmow what the - vioelaeEe Do
ultimate result was, He stated that during the time he has been em=

- ployed at the Sheriff's Office, he cannot recall any person being proé;z;pﬁa>

secuted for owning or operating gambling machineaéin Luces County end N
could not explain why progecutions were not invoked, other thag $0 . . ,;‘
state that the proprietors of various places from which machines were . o
taken would not reveal who the owners of the machines were, Tt

In conmection with the slot machine conditions perating open-
1y and flagrantly in Tucas County, Ohio, reference should be made to
recent reports reflecting investigation at Toledo end vicinity, whiech
set out the locations of numerous places where slot machines are in
operation, &nd the atatements of proprietors of places in which the
mpachines are located, to the effect that Tom Worland is the owner of

., the machines. In many of the places where 1nves§igation,was‘made by .
‘agents, the proprietors were very cooperative. } L ) SF
K ‘ i L] » .. "‘ R

: / : ! 3 T

\It is to be“recailed that Sheriff O'Reilly, as a result of his .~
own statements to the nci.-spapers, at the time of the publicity follow-
irg the apprehension of Harry Cempbell that he drapk with Cempbell
was receiving adverse publicity, and the Toledo Blede was calling o = .
him to resign; also, that shortly thereafter the newspapors carried . . =
articles about the remaTkable appgghesaion made by O'Reilly of & fua- owc
gitive from Detroit by the neme of\Nolan, and then later, Nolan reveal-' . =~
od to the newspapers that it =2s all a hoax and 'hat he bad walked - :
into the Sheriff's Office and given himself up and that O'Reilly came

B

because of the Campbell episode and asked Nolan if the latter wouldi‘;ng,w
help the Sheriff be like a 'G' man and claim that Nolan was arrested = ~
on the street on sight by the Sheriff personally, which the Sheriff,'j#:;:
thought would c. :@ the newspapers to 'lay off' about . Campbell im= " ~
cident. Cochran stated that he recalled the ipncident and that the Sheriff

10
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had nothing to do with the metter, but that some brains' in the Demo-
cratic party in Lucas County thought of the scheme and the Sheriff
was made the goat of a misguided political move.

Cochren steted that Sheriff O'Reilly is a big-heasrted Irish-
man and ihat he is sure tre Sheriff has not 'made a dime' out of
= % - the office; that he Las been buyir:. a home §p West Toledo for yoars -~
' and still owes considerable on it; that the Sheriff Las not, as ye%,: - - -
~ been able to pay bis last year's real estate and personal texes. .. ﬁtsh"f

RE VR o

- L sl ‘\ - ~ &, 3.~ ALY a N

o o0 v R 1] R s ¥4 T
3 ‘. . Deputy Sheriff George Zang was interviewed at his home :%?‘a
2354 ¥onroe Street, Toledo, Ohio, and stated that hLe recalled the . s -
incident of the rsid im January 1935 im Point Place above described ~ - ' ’
in the interview with Cochran; that he, Zang, could not recall where . » . ™.
the original information came from which led to the raid and that the. <. ..
first thing he kmew somebody told him to get a mathine gun and that I
the Sheriff's Office was to cooperate with the police department in
copducting a raid at Point Place, looking for Campbell spd Karpis;
thet Cochran was in charge of the raid so far as the Sheriff's )
0ffice was copcerped; that the raid was conducted, as described by IR T
’ Cochran; that he learned during the raid that Harry Cempbell was for-
i merly the occupant of the house which was rajded on 131st Street in
- Point Place; that he recalled that prior to the raid conducted on
the Cssino Club, 20me officer who was present with the raiding party = _
mentioned that he had information that a night or two bdefore Farpis ... .. .
and Campbell bad made a meet with Doc Barker at the Casino Club and
stayed all night in the tasement there; that as he, Zang, recalled,
the officer claimed that this information in some manner came from
Bert or Ted Angus, altho Zang was of the cpinion the informatiom--- - — -~
was not knowingly furnished by either Bert or Ted Angus with the ex-
pectation that it would reach the 'law'. - .
: o o T T SN, T T
; © Zang wase é&estionéd as to his visits to Lamb's Grill onm - i
Adsms Street, and he stated that this was a favorite spot of "is for ./
the purpose of drinking a few beers pow and then; that since the ap-
prehension of Harry Campbell, he has heard that Campbell often visit-
ed the place, but that he, Zang, has no r@collectionAof ever seeing .-
him in the places 5. Ty hi ot 0 St VT s
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With reference to the Pat ¥urray episode, Zang was closely ques-
tioned for the purpose of determining whether he or any other officers
had eny specific motive in ¢ vanding to know the substance of the in-

“tervi.w had by agents with I . Murray, Zang atated that on several . -
occasions the women with whom Pat Murray lives had made complaints

> - : L £ R P .
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about Pat Murray being away from home and thet as & result of the
comrleints he, Zang, had been put to some trouble; that when he was
instructed by Cochran to answer the complaint at the time in ques-
tion he thought it was merely another false alarm; that by the time
he got to the Murray house, Pat had returned, and Le Questioned Patﬂ*.‘“u
- In the house and at that tise Murray stated that two 'GY men had " m vl v
picked bim up for questioning; that he, Zang, told Kurray to come ? o
outside, as he doubted the story told by Murray and desired to qnea-\" %
tion him outside the presgnce of the woman, that im the tslk out- Sl
side Nurray statod that two 'G' men had taken him to the Edisom ~ ~
Building and ‘questioned him about the Barker-Karpis mobteing at the -+’
Cesino Club and about Bert and Ted Angus; that at no time did he, = :
Zang, or his partner, Deputy Sheriff Liberoski, threaten to take Map~ "= ~ . -
‘ray to the Sheriff's Office, as claimed by Murray, unless Murray - 4;<5:"~ SR
answered the officer's questions. He further stated that when Mure -
ray mentioned the Angus brothers and the Kerpis gang the whole pie-
ture of the Casino Club and the publicity that the gang had beem
there flashed across his mind, and he then told Murray that it womldd =
be best not to tell other people about the interview agents had with. . =« =~
‘Murrey and that he, Zang, reported the interview he had with Murray oo e
to the Sheriff personally and also made 2 written report of the mat~* - -
"ter; however, since the reports of deputy sheriffs are open to news- ‘
paper nen, no mention was rmade of the intervAww which Murray told hil ST
he had with agents of the Bureau. .. - = s - 5oennn o ass o

R

Zang, like Cochran, stated that so far as he knew no immunity
was ziven to any person or group of persons so far as the control of
slot machines and pin-ball machines in Lucas County were concerned
and that as a matter of fact the Sheriff had stated that there was
to be no gambling in the county and that wherever he discovers slot e
machines he brings them in, altho he later’ contradicted himself in th. .
regard by steting fhat he did know of a place where there were slot ;- - .
machines &nd indicated that Le had some reason for not bothering thém, S
but did not elaborate on the matter. L A V:Q

P T

On August 1936 Speclal Agents R. C Suran and J. Y. Murphy |
interviewed George; prnhagen, 4028 Willys Parkway, Toledo, Ohio. He . .- 5;'7'
steted he has been i member of the Toledo Police Department for the = =7~ "' ..
past thirteen years and he is presently a sergeant of the Uniform Polico..* -
He advised that about ten years ago he was assigned to the Vice, Liquor" -
and Gambling Squad for a short y:-ricd of time and at that time the kf““*w:-
Chief of Police was Haas; that he has had nothing to do with Squads since
thet time and with the exceptlon of this short period wost all the tlmb ’jx*’

in the Toledo Police Department has been in uniform..
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Ee advised that he has known Ludy Fleming for approximately
eight years during which teriod of time Fleming until sbout a year
ago was a state prohibition agent. He stated that Fleming wes oust-
ed from this position as state prohibition agent at the time State ..., ey -

Yiquor Commissioner Mathews committed suicide, He stated he understands =~ "~ -

that Fleming was arrested several months ago im Cleveland, Ohio, for

bauling liguor 1llegally; that he was later convicted, paid a fine ™=, '
and lost his automobile and the liquor. He stated that Ludy Fleming %;";;
kept company with Rene Holst several years prior to ;2; time Fleming #:@ " .

divorced his wife; that Fleming recently married Rene/Holst. = . = .

S N .g
x
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. Bernhagen stated that he did not visit the Casino Club during . ‘
the surmer of 1934, but knew the Casino Club always had the reputa- <. [ #.
tion of being a hengout for "hots®. Fleming sdvised that he has =~ = ..

known Ludy Fleming's former wife, Eva Sternm, during the period of . = . - S

time that he has known Fl-ming; that the Flemings formerly rented

his home after the death of his, Bernhagen's, wife, He stated that N

he positively did not at any time warn or advise Eva Stern to stay ~ >

away from the Cesino Club. } -~ el . + ) i ?
i " K i ‘i.A } - ) .'\ i e ',’ ‘-'.\ i . \" ‘/ :
Bernhagen atated that Le knows Bert and Ted Angus when he . T
sees them and that Ted Angus has in the past had the reputationef .. . . -

being a Big Shot in Toledo, and it was necessary to see Ted Angus be- -+ -~
fore you could engzge in any racket apd that Ted Angus also had the
reputation of being able to fix things with the police but that Ted
Angus never at any time interfered with any arrests that he, Eern-
hagen, made, Bernhagen advised that it was coumon knowledge that -
Ted Angus and George Timiney were close friends, end it was couwiaonly
accepted that Timiney was Ted Angus' *in' in the police department; - .
that Timiney and Ted Angus were 2lso closely connected with the for- - .
mer Welfare Director Charles J X}athews, He stated that John A. Price 3
was Director of Public Safety &% the time, bu’ was not in the Angus~ '~ _ -
Timiney-Mathews clique. He stated, of course, he had no evidence to
support the above statements, but that the various police officers at

hat time accepted the above to be true. He stated that the rank apd - _
file of the police department have absolutely no use for Cworge Timiney =" ¢

[N ————

due to his overbearing attitude and the fact that most p:ﬂtheq are : ;. .
convinced that Timiney is crooked. - e ‘;f'ﬂ -
" Bornbagen advised that during 1934, 1935 and until Barry Cemp- ..

bell was captured in Toledo in May 1936, varlous wanted motices and -
the Identification Orders issued by the Bureau were first routed to .

~

the Identification Bureau of the police when received, where the files
were searched and thereafter they would be routed to the‘DgtectI:t

..
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Bureau and to the Hoodlum Squad, which was headed by George Timiney.
Ee stated the uniform men never had the opportunity to observe

the verious photographs of wanted individuals received by the Toledo
police, but since the apprehension of Earry Cempbell, & bulletin

. board had been installed and various wented notices received are™ ;777

placed on this board, and all uniform officers now have the oppor= -
tunity to observe and become familiar with photographs of wanted, .

. persoms. v N . T Moo oge T N o g i A

~ K . o B 3 -
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Bernhagen advised that Lengendorf and fiminey’hava for somﬁf‘f*zﬁa

 time endeavored to give the impressfon that they are bitter enemies, - . *

L

but the rank and file of the police department are of the opinion - . .= .
this 1s just a "show® on the part of Iangendorf and Timiney; that ~ © 7
altho they sppear to have nothing to do with each other at the Safety
Building and talk about each other when not together; he, Bernhagen,
and other officers have frequently observed Timiney and Langendorf
together at various drinking places and obviously on good terms.

B o e

EERE

3 . e .

Bernhagen further advised that Sheriff James 0'Reilly and ;/ L
George Timiney are good frimnds and that he understands they 'are - ;
in some way related to each other, probadbly second or third cousins.™
Also he siated he understood that Chief DPeputy Sheriff Delahaunty
is also related in some way to Sheriff O'Reilly and Timiney, - o

On August 28, 1936, Agents Suran and ¥uiphy endeavored to
locate Ray’McSlone, Justice of the Peace of Swanton Township, Lucas
County, Rural Route #1, Swanton, Ohio, in an effort to int  view - .. .-
him concerning the operation of slot machines in his township. Agents
were unable to locate Nr. McGlone, and in the absence thereof in-
terviewed Bugene Soon, Constable of Swanton Tow.ship, et his resi- ° s
dence, Rural Route #3, Swanton, ohfo. Coon advised that he has beem }
Constable since January 1, 1536, and he knows of his own knowledge .
that until about two months ago there were seven slot machines in
operation in Swanton Township but that sbout two months ago the two
slot machines, which were in operation in Cotes Wayside Inn, Rural - Lo
Route #3, were removed, and to his knowledge have not been replaced; .« [\h..
that there are at the present time five such elot machines pperat-. . .
ing in Swanton Township, but that he does not know to whom these slot .-
machines belonge. He stated that he has often wondered just what his
authority was in connection with these gsmbling devices, and not
knowing whether he had & right to take the machines until a complaint
was made before the Justice of the Feace, he has not teken any steps

1o have these flve machines confiscated. He stated that he 1is not a T

3
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deputy sheriff, and he has never received any instructions not to bother

the machines. He advised that a Mr, Harper, who operates a filling

station and grocery store on Rural Route #4, Swanton, Ohio, at the

«. =~ . junction of Highway #2, and U. 8. Highway #208, bed two slot machines iR ..,
et his place of business; that he had some recollection that Harper hed ..
£01d bim that a man by the name of Miller had something to do with these ' '
machines or thet a man by the neme of Miller hed tried to place slot B T
zachines in his place of business. Ee stated that the deputies of Sheriff PN
O'Reilly occasionally visits Swanton Township, and Sheriff O'Reilly must ,’*
have knowledge of the operation of the slot machines. U IR

Agents at the grocery store and filling station of Z. Ogiéarper,."’ g
" - on August 28, 1336, observed one five-cent slot machine eand one ome-cent '+
slot machine in this place of business. Mr., Harper sdvised agents that
these slot machines are the property of Tom Worland, and he has had them .
in his place of business for the past five years, with the exception of
a few times when the machines were taken out for a few days and then re- .
placed. He stated that from time to time various deputy sheriffs, whose = .-
pames he does not know, visit his place of business for the purpose of: -
using the telasphone, &nd these machines are placed in such a conspicuous '
position that the various deputies could not overlook them. He stated
that when the machines were first placed in his store by Joe Becker, an .
enployee of Tom Forland, Zecker assured him that the Sheriff's Office e
would not molest the machines or get him in any trouble because of the
wachines. Fe stated he never asked any guestions as to what arrange-
ment existed btetween the Sheriff's Office &nd Tom Worland for the pro-
tection of these machines, Ee stated that the last time these machines
were removed was about two months ago, but were replaced in a few days
without any explenations being given to him as to why the :achines were

¢

‘\ removed, Harper advised that Joe Becker is no longer collecting from ;
N the machines in his place; that'recently apother employee of Tom Kor;f -
= - land's did the collecting, but he does not know his name, e RS
, Harper stated he is not personally acquainted with Sheriff Jemes
- O'Beilly. " 4 ;:*«: . : S = 7 5 i:h' r, - ,‘7‘”-.,{ ’ - ; = ST ::‘.‘ I :’ T o 'v‘ -

R Agents on August 28, 1936, observed a five-cent slot machine i -~

a lunch room bearing no nsme, located on the south side of U, 8. Highway - °
#208, Just east of the Lucas County line. This machine did not bear a

Delux Service sticker, but in couversation with the woman proprietor . = -~
agents were ndvised that this z -hine §s theé property of Tom %wor~ande \
In the filling station located across the street {rom the above-referred
to lunch room two pin-ball machines were observed, bearing Delux Service

sticker. . -

e n e s EE A S S . P S S S st
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;.vconcern;pg‘the operation of slot machines. ¥e stated that Spencer e 1
‘Township is rather small and few cases come before him, end. in fact, P70

od Tsmes E&\Dailey, constable, gvze Kaplewood

~ was removed from office for misebuse of funds in fz0ding county prisanii

"_o}Ainaéylvania end to his knceledge L. a8 boears a good reputation, 7

7-1

Stephag{émith, Rural Route #3, Swanton, Ohio, Spencer Township,
which is the adjoining township to Swanton Township, wes interviewed
on August 28, 1836, by Agents Suran end Murphy. ¥r. 8mith steted that
Apg}bgg,beeanustice of the Feace of Spencer Township since Jenuary 1,
1936, He stated there are two places of business in his township, s " k7 ZTnr

2 e
e

and he is positive they do not have slot machines, but he has observed =37
several pin-ball machines on U. 8. Highway #2C, but had noﬁinfonnatigg;,t;;;

the Justice of the Peace of Spencer Township bas had only thirteen .
cases in thirty yearse = ., = oA PSP ¢
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. on.August 31, 1936, Special Agents Liui'ghy eud Suren interviews 't

iy

_ rive, Sylvania Township, ~ = =" -
Sylvania, Obio. Dailey steted that he l.s been a constable for the : 2
past five years and prior to that tize he was a deputy sheriff for tem

years. He stated that he was first appointed a depu ; sheriff under i
Sheriff Jeck Taylor in 1922; then served Ain that capacity under Sheriff .» 17,
Emmert, &s well as Bis guccessor, Josep (7imrerman; until Zinmermam . &

L33

-

ers, after which Light completed 7imserman's term as sheriff. He stat- > -
ed that he did not serve as deputy sheriff under Sheriff Krieger,

but d4id possess @ courtesy card, and when he subsequently campaigned Roens
for light, Krieger called in his courtesy card. Dailey steted that,
in eddition to being a constable, he operates school buses and does

not at the present time hold a deputy sheriff’s comrission. Fe stated

“that he has no knowledge of the operation of slot machines in Lucas -

County, but bhad heard the neme of Tom %orland, but was not acquainted
with this individual, _Ee advised that, to bis knowledge, there were - -

‘po slot mechines in operation in Sylvania, Ohio., o advised that 18- 77,

4{s the general opinion of the citizens of Sylvania that Sheriff 0'Reilly'\f¢:4

* xmew the true identity of Barry Campbell and that due to this fact it f

was expected that 0°'Reilly would be defeated for re-election to the .7

Office of Sheriff.
: e O TR e

. 'P'\',_ “_“":' ;»_;-.,.«: “,_‘\“ , e = T L
Cohcérﬁlng Louijéﬁaaa; Dajley advised that FHaas was well tbouéht;"i;: 5

Mr. Horac dall, Sylvania, Ohio, advised that he has been
the town marshal since .Y 1935, and he knows of his own know™ "3e - i
_that there gre no slot machines oF pic-bal} machines fn operat.on g v

Sylzaﬁia. Ohjo. He advised that Mr.. H. CqX uinnell was alected to‘} thot
the office of Mayor of Sylvanla about six years ago and campaigned” .~ 7.
on the platform that he would abolish the numerous ot machines thems - .
in operation in Sylvania,,and {rmediately after his election the slot ). -

S s e
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machines were removed, and although certain individuals heve ettiempt-
ed to place slot machines in Sylvania, they have not been successful,
Fe sdvised that he does not know the nemes of the individuals who
attempted to place slot machines in Sylvania, but that he understood
that these persons offered Mayor Quinnell a sum of mondy if Quinnell . _. . ...
_ " would permit the opsration of these machines; tbat Quinnell was am -~ ‘== *
S honest man and would, no doubt, furnish agents with full informatiom . -
S concerning this, if he were interviewed; that Quinnell is the editor - ¢ i
o . of the Sylvania Sentinel, but he knew that Quinnell would keep any
= d interview had with him confi@entia@i S F S FAN I
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. Randall further stated that in the early part of 1936 some
e individual placed two slot machines in Sylvenia, and one of these = "~ . . -
BN was seized by the night marshal of Sylvenia, and the other was removed - = -
by the persons who placed it there. Randall stated that he just re- :
cently destroyed the seized alot machine and exhibited to agents the
wrecked machine, To his knowledge, no person ever attempted to secure

the return of the seized machine, ..

0 . ’ . A e

N . ’r --._\ P R ~<, P N‘\ . ’:’i BN N B - S S Y - " ~ \
' v y Randall stated that last fall or early in the spring of 1936 ) }
{ {  the night marshal, Alfred¥Carl, was talking with Deputy Sheriff-Bharkey ', ./
, 7 L

and in a discussion over slot machines Sharkey offered his assistance

to Carl in seizing any slot machines which might be in Sylvania, and
/;arl asked Sharkey why he did not selze the slot machines in the

*Dugout™, operated by the Veterans of Foreign Wars on Eill Avenue, in
Tucas County, and Starkey just shrugged his shoulders. Randall fur-
ther advised that Sharkey had boated to Carl that he, Sharkey, had
drunk with Camptell, but that he did not know his true identity, and,
therefore, the Sheriff should not be criticized for associating with

Campbell. . PO B

o

: - \ . N Y : PR Y . N ¥ .
Y Randall advised that he has known Sheriff Q'Reilly sll his - }
life, end he most frequently sew 0'Reilly banging around some beer L
- joint. Randall stated that the sheriff and his deputies are al-
ways highhatting him and his night officer and was always endeavoring

e T

: e to meke them feel that they are just country coppers, and for this . . -
L ~ reason he has no use for the Sheriff's Office, As one insiance of im- < ..
s ; ~ efficiency of the Sheriff's Office R=ndall stated tlat a woman was mur- -t

S dered about a year ago in Sylvania, Ohio, and the Sheriff’s Office made = U’
o a casual survey, dbut paid very little attention to what he and his . .
: e night officer had to report about the matier; that some time later he,
S Randall, obtained a hammer which had blood stains on it, and he tell :ves
this was the instrument used in murdering the woman, apd he sent it im
to the Sheriff's Office; that the case has never been solved and now
he learns that the hammer has been losts L
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Mr. H. C. Quinnell, Mayor of Sylwvania, Ohio, was interviewed
on August 31, 1936, by Agents Murphy and Suran. Mr. Quinnell advis-
ed that he was elected mayor in 1928 or 1929, and there hazs been
no slot machine in operstion in Sylvania, Ohio, since that date, al-
though two mzchines were placed in the village about a year ago,
< - but were seized by the village officers.  He stated that apperently =77 ™%
‘these two machines were put in as’a test to sece if they would be sl E T
allowed to remain, snd after they were seized there was no attempt : - .. z- .~ -
‘made by anyone to secure their retyrn.” Qulnnéll stated that there™: : '

“are no pin=ball machines in operation in Sylvania and that he class= "’ -
_es them the same as slot machines, and as long as he is mayor slot# " ‘ 2

machines and pin-bsll machines will not be tolerated, - ...
. : . B - '.:. - ‘E;»hr .- X ;f f* A :; -_:‘ e \ w, o -f' R _' L e
Mayor Quinnell advised that in the year 1932 a man whom he :. .~ 7 .=

telieves was '¥Firetop XSulkin came to his office in Sylvania with
the proposition to place slot machines in Sylvania; that "Firetop"
Sulkin laid $5,000 on his desk and stated that sum would be paid .
annually in lieu of a license, which amount could bde split among .
 the various village officials; that Sulkin cleimed that such an . - T
‘arrangement had been entered into with the village officials of &
Xifaumee, Ohio. Ee stated that $5,000 per year was to permit the oper- }
ation of thirty-six slot machines., He stated that he, Quinnell, e
permitted Sulkin to set forth his proposition fully and then refused
1%, after which Sulkin cursed him, and he, Quinnell, threw Sulkin out Sl
the door. Quinnell further advised that about a year ago a Greek
by the neme of Poulos wanted to place slot machines in Sylvania, and
while not offering a direet bribe, Foulos stated that he would con-
tritute $100 a month to the relief of the village, if he were permitt-
ed to operate machines. FHe stated that inasmuch as the contributionf?
was to be made for relief, he took the matter up with the village coun-
¢il which rejected the proposition. RN P N
 Quinnell stated that sometime in 1933 Tom Worland came to him ‘,} :
and requested permission to place slot machines in Sylvenia; that Wor= ~
1and assured him that the machines would not be bothered by the Office
of the Sheriff, and while not offering a direct bridbe advised him, 1“
Quinnell, that he would not lose anything by permitting slot machinesw ..« «
to operate Sylvania, He stated that about this same’ time a man by oYL

the name of MSerken, who operates a tin shop at #29 Ontario Street, . .. "

3 7 ~

Toledo, was introduced to him by the Postmaster of Sylvania, who re- .~ .. =
quested that he, Quinnell, extend any favor possidle to Gerken. Be ¥ .- °

_stated that Cerken had an opinion dated about 1926 which was renderedy . .

‘by the Attorney General of Obio, which purported to state that slot * ¥ 3
xachines were legal. He stated that Gerken wanted to place slot =~ 45 .-
machines in Sylvania, but he, likewise, was ?erused. EeAetated,he quegra{;,F_§
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tioned Gerken concerning the 1dent1ty of his associates, but Gerken
did not name them, but he, Quinnell, suspected that Cerken was * A% T
connected with the rretti brothers of Toledo, Ohio.'wy ;«55 3; f%ﬂ;u"i?i‘*'““
o v P S .
o Qninnell stated that he has always “fn the past been ‘s snp— W
porter of Frazier Reams, but Frazier Reams has pulled several things x'
which he, Quinnell, could not sanction, and he referred to the murder- _
case mentioned by Village Marshal Randall and also mentioned the re- L
lease of two individuals on a small bond afier they hed been arrest--" . .
ed by village officers for attempted rape on a fourteen-year old Swer e T
girl. e stated that it is his understanding that Frezier Reams -
18 now purported to be the attorney for a new racket in the city of -
Toledo, which racket consists of a shooting gallery which was purely
a gamdbling proposition. He further advised that Reams i3 alleged

to be on the Board of Directors of the Veterans of Foreign Wars ~ . ST,
Club, the "Dugout® which is the large gambling establishment in % '
Lucas County. JE‘ . P IR /r «*k ,! . S

Alfred Carl Night Mhrshal Sylvania, Ohio, advised that L _
about fourteen monthe ago one slot machine was put in the Little . . °
%Wonder Cafe by Tom Worland, and he seized it the following day,
which mechine was subsequently destrcyed by the village marshal
without any effort being made by Worland to claim the machine;
that the day following his seizing the above referrsd to slot -~ —-—-- -+ - — =
rachine Tom Worland placed a slot mechine in the pool room inm
Sylvania, and while he &d not ssize the wachine, he told the pro-
prietor to have it takem out, and the propristor then turned. Ats - 7 .
hY face to the wall --d the next day Tom Worland took the rachine outj :
* that since that time no slot machines or pin-ball machines have
- been placed in Sylvania. Carl atated that several months ago Deputy
Sheriff Sharkey talked to him in Sylvenia and asked him if there
were any slot machines in operatica in Sylvenia, and if he wanted any
help he would be willing to assist him in picking them up. Carl - N -
stated he then mentioned to Sharkey why he did not pick up the alot .-“'Q;'
machines at the ™ugout® of the Veterans of Forelgn Wars, and Sharkey RO
stated that was a private club, and they could not touch the machines
there, He stated that Sharkey did not mention numerous other slot _.__
machines o, rated in numerous filling stations and grocery stores ia
the county. Carl advised that a Mr. Cooper, who opcrates a filling ,
‘ station at the corier of Whitford Road and Monroe Sireet, had two ym‘,/
machines picked up about five months ago by a depuly sherifr. but b
-, Carl stated he did not know to whom t*» machines belonged or the caf4i:; .
d {dentity of the deputy sheriff who picked them up. “Carl advised -

19
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that he has no recollection of Deputy Sheriff Charles Sharkey ever
stating to him that he, Sharkey, drank beer with Harry Campbell

¥r. H. Gooper, who operates a filling station and grocery

_store at the cormer of Whitford Road and Monroe Sireet on Rurel .. .. .p.. < ..
Route #2, Sylvania, Ohio, was interviewed on August 31, 1936, and © T
stated he had one Tive-cent and one ten-cent slot machines belong=. . -
" ing to Tom Worland for about three years, end in 1934 Worland said TR
there was a little trouble about slot machines and fook oul these i‘? e Fe
machines, and later Worland tried to put them in again, but he,-% Y S
Cooper, would not albw them to be replaced; that he had no slot " "%
machines in his store and filling station until about eight months . %:- ™.
ago when a Greek by the name of Poulos, who operates the ¥-B Ser- *~':*%.-
vice, put in one-five cent elot machine, &nd after the machine had beam :
in his store about a week Deputy Sheriff Sharkey came in and said he
"had orders to take out the machine, and took the machine; that Just
the other day Worland's man, whose name he does not know, but who

is a large fat man asked to allow him to place a pin-ball machine _ e

“in the store, tut he refused him., \ oy TN *‘?"" e 7,
VoL S T A S A S
/ Be stated he does not know why Worland would want to place . ,/é

“8lot or pin-tall machines in his store when other persons®' machines

have been seized in his stores . .. . . o em wmriae

v p—
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On Sertember 1, 1936, Field Deputy Sheriff William Earmon,

residence: Rural Route #3, Sylvania, Obio, was interviewed By.-; .y . -
Special kgents R. C. Suran and J. V. Murphy near the intersectiod .. .

of US Eighway #20S and State Eighway #263, where he and his p&rtn°:'~?:nﬂ_fﬁ

were observing passing trucks for

violatisns of State Highway Lawsiie= i."

Zormon stated he has been a deputy Bheriff since Jamuary 7, 1936, and 'y ¥

bas previously served 12 years on

the Toledo Police Department and<’ . “Jmy __ -

also had two years' service with the Texas Rangers in the state of =~ .- T

Texas. With reference to allegati

~ slot machine racket, Harmon stated he heard that Campbell had some .*

on that Harry Campbell wes in the . 7. ",

slot machines in either Toledo or Lucas County, Ohio, but has mo e

heard such information.

direct information regarding same and does n

ot remember where he

e - L imy

HRarmon stated thét he and his partner devote their time as o

" deputy sheriffs to violstions of h

‘he does not have anything to do wi
“he seized two slot machines last w

ighway lews and regulations; that .'x.
th ‘slot machines, altho he stated J
eek at a hamburger Joint near ... - -

Westwood end Dorr Streets, three-quarters of & mile from the city

limits of Toledo in Lucas County and turned over those machines t0 . - .- -
the Sheriff's Office for disposition. Fe stated those slot machines =

were Tom Torland's machines, XHe stated he does not know of any

o*her slot machines in the county,
_he and his partner have no special
garding picking up or leaving alon
but inesmuch as he and his partner

except those of Tom Worland; that
instTuctions from the sheriff re-
e the slot machines in Lucas County,
are working entirely on a fee basis,

it is generally understood that slot machines, on which no fees are - .

 collected, @s usually no one is arrested, should bde left as pork of ‘i
//' the salery basis deputy sheriffs. 2 » N

L - < ‘
S . Somer?

)*; On Septembé¥ 1, 1936, Agents Sursn and Murphy interviewed A.B.
orrothers at his residence on Penn Road, Adams Tow:ship, Lucas County,
Ohio. He stated he has been Constable of A3ams Township for the past

eix years snd held ' special ' puty

sheriff commission under former ;i‘%z”

Sheriffs Zirmerman, Light and Keieger and now holds commission as ~ % .

service (fee basis) Deputy Sheriff
ing appointed January 7, 1?56,

AN

7 Constable and Députy'Sheri

under Sheriff Jemes OtReilly, be-

L&

s - . . - - e we
e, E P L ,,4\\,,

¢4 Gorrothers stated that he visits

the "Dugout”, operated by Tom Worlsnd on Hill Avenue almost daily -
and notlced ?ié% or moréyslot machines in the Dugout'and that they’havo

dice tabdles in that place, but he
dice gomes ere operated. . . .

does not go in the room where the

B e | A P .

.
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Ze stated he leaves slot mechine matters up to the Sheriff's
Cffice, altho he is & deputy sheriff, : -

©* - He stated he never seized any slof machines, dut if he 7, AT
picked up a slot machine he would get his fee by filing om the . 1 ';C" R
person heving the machine and arrest and teke that person beforc PRI O

a Justice of the Peace, Te stated the ‘mafn reason he did not want ,‘ %)
., to touch slot m&chines is he does not want %o interfere’ with ‘some-

~one. else's business and get 'teken for a r do' AI.,A¢a : *-,‘.?‘Avh,

- - S <4‘ B "'.5_,'1" o

- He stated he knows he has the right as a Constable to closo“a:
up the "Dugout®, but knows it would be opened up the next day, end."
if he kept on closing it up, he fears someone would catch him when
he came home late some night and 'take him for a ride' and he 4id

» - L el s

not want to get killed.- . _ T

_ Carrothers stated he heard thet Tom worland has other slot e
machines in Lucas County and often wondered how Worlapd could oper=’ 1§,_
&te the 'Dugout® with gambling gemes therein, also operate slot » /™
machines im Lucas County and never bBe bothered. He stated hé has ™ = 7
seen regular szlaried deputy sheriffs at the "Dugout” but had .
never seen Tom Worland and Sheriff James O'Reilly talking to- oo

" gether; that he, Corrothers, has never had any dealings with Wor-

land,

_ Corrothers stated he pever kpew or sew Herry Campbell amd . ___
was uneble to identify Campbell'’s photograph as any person he saw
frenuent the "Dugout' - .
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. . machines should be seized when they were placed by the owners im )
" places of business and a statement made that the Sheriff would not 4
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It will be noted in the report of S;écial agent R. C. Suran
dated at Cleveland, Ohio, August 29, 1936, in interview had with
WilliamPoulos and also it will be noted in interviews reported
in this report that Deputy Sheriff Cherles Sharkey with his partner,
andrew Cerr, were the individuals who seized various slot machines

which were in operation im Lucas County, Ohio, and apparently fafle "% 7 77

ed to confiscate slot machines belonging to Tom Worland, although - ﬁ“'“ -

such machines were operating apparently vith the knowledge of the

Sheriff's Office.‘ C oy K e RN
) . ; ter EC Pﬁ,ut e 'i :— 5"-% } : .‘,“_‘:

On September 1, 1936, Special hgan s J. V. Murphy and R. C.
Suran interviewed Daputy Sheritt Charles’ Sharkey at his home on °*
Plainview Road, Rural Route #2, Toledo, Ohio. Sharkey stated that he a_ﬁi,,
has been a deputy sheriff since January 7, 1936, when Jemes O'Reilly '
assumed the office of Sheriff of Lucas COunty, and prior to that ) -
time he was engaged as a Sewer Digger and had no knowledge of police
work., FHe also stated that at times he has been employed as a briek
mason. Sharkey advised that when Sheriff O'Reilly first took office
he issued instructions that 211 slot machines in operation in Lucas f\{
County should be seized; that he and his partner, Andrew Carr, seiz-

so they were incurring the displeasure of the various business men
who bad these machines in their places of dbusiness, and he reported

“ this to the Sheriff, and it was decided that the drive againat slot

machines, if continued, would seriously interfere with O'Reilly's
chances for re-election; that the persons who had these machines in
their places of business were all voters, and some of them possess- ...
ed considerable influence. BHe stated that the Sheriff then dec!led

that the only machines which should be seized were those against

whom complaints were received by the Sheriff's Office., Also those -

bother the machines, He stated that when a complaint is received at
the Sheriff's Office and routed to him, he and his partner immedi-

ately seize the machine and take it to the Sheriff's Office and mark -
the date seized on the machine, and at the present time there fs ... @ -
stored at the Sheriff's Office a large pumber of sl.t machines, which : : -
were the property of ¥William PFoulos, AY Fetzer, together with a large - ~

Sharkey advised that when‘ﬁe and Garr first started seizing

_8lot ‘machines William Poulos sent him a méssage that he would like

to talk to Sharkey and that he, Sharkey, was of the opinion that
Poulos probably wantsd to proposition him in order that Poulos®
wachines would not bs wmoleszt ", &nd he, therefore, refused to see "

33

‘ed numerous slot machines irrespective of the ownership of the same, Lo
“ apd they were continuing their drive on these machines, and in doing

v

number of machines bearing the "Delux Service" sticker, indicating FE A
that they were the prOperty of Tom‘Worland. . ._,\ﬂ _ ;. .- .
. N ~ . 3 )
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Poulos, and since that date he has absolutely no use for Poulos, Who o e

is rather a ruthless individual, He stated that Povlos would place .- ,} ;f{.qu
slot machines any place regerdless of the effect upon the community - 4
and particularly im elose vieinity to schools. Fe stated that i+ l‘. f' ‘“‘fi
Poulos placed two slot machines ih/Sam's Place, located on State ngh-*' §o
way #2, about five miles from the eity lf;its of Toledo, which loca-, - -\Mm‘,-f
“tion is directly across the road from a school house; that Poulos jfj“ﬁL" )

had these machines on low stands, in order that the smallest child " . - . -
could play them; that he and his pariner upon observing this instruet- )
ed the proprietor of the place to remove the machines, and when he -~
fajled to do s0, they were seized. It was called to the attention of
Sharkey that at the present time there are two slot machines in this
place, bearing the "Delux Service™ sticker, indicating that they were
the property of Tom Worland. Sharkey denied that he knew these slot --i
machines were located in Sam's Place. Sharkey contends that at the B
present time Poulos and Al Fetzer have slot machinea in 0peration 1n
Lucas County. . _ .~ ) . e IR et

He was guestioned as to the location in Lucas County of
slot machines belonging to others than Tom Worland, and he was un-
able to atate any specific locations other than he mentioned there
was a W-B Service slot machine, which is the property of William
Poulos, now in operation in a =tore on Dorr Street, which is on the -
street near the railroad tracks. He also mentioned there were
others beaides Worland's machines at various locations on the Dixie
Eighway in Lucas County. Sharkey steted that on one occasion he - e 5
seized a slot machine for the Prosecutor's Office, but does not know,
the results of the prosecution of this cass, and he does not know ot
any prosecutions ever bYeing had in Iucas COQnty in connection with ~
seized slot machines, :

With reference to the "Dugout' Operated by Tom Worland Sharkey ,Nﬁ:t“
stated thet he has bsen in this place frequently; that his purpcse - % .. 7.
of going to this place was to telephone the Sheriff*s Office at uight,“‘-,
which is a routine matter., He stated that he knew Worlend had zsveral -
slot machines in the Dugout and that a long time ago Worland also oper-
ated a couple crap gcmes in that place, but he does not bslieve there’
are any crap games in the Dugout at the present time. ’herkey stated
that he firmly ° Yieved Sheriff ('Reilly was honest and wonld fot -~
“"accept money from anyone to permit the operation of slot machinse e
and that the only reason that slot machines are presently operating im
Lucas County %8s decause Sheriff O'Reilly does not desire to offend the
persons who have these machines in their places of business and thus
loose a lot of votes,

o4
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_Campbell who was later captured inm Toledo was identical with the Camp-
. tell he had known at Point Place eighteen years ago until he was ad- s
vised by agents that this was most unlikeg

7=-1

Sharkey stated that he was a member of the raiding perty which

raided the address of 2831 131st Street, Foint Place, Ohio, two days e .. -

after Harry Campﬁbll‘hndﬂAlfin Farpis abandoned their automobile near
Monroe, Michigan, (January 23, 1935), stated that other officers

on this rald were Deputy Sheriffs Frankfliterskowski, George Zang,. " 3

JMalcomV Gardmer, Doneld£ochran and Police Officers Chrig’ Brennam,

Iames>Tafe1§ki and other police offfcers whom he does not know; that i~
‘ he beiievea there was 5" 0 a govermment officer with them on this raid, - m
but does not knmow who this person was. BHe stated that Sheriff O'Reilly ... .7

s

received a tip from a source which is unknown to him that Harry Cemp- -

P

bell and Alvin Earpis, after abandoning their sutomobile, would either > © *;/".

be located at the 131lst Street address or possibly at the Casino Clud;
that Sheriff O'Reilly instructed the above-nemed deputies to proceed -
to Point Place and conduct the raid and spee